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U!IITED STATES'OF AMERICA
. .

2' NUCLEAR REGULATORY. COMMISSION

3 BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY & LICENSING BOARD
~4 .______________-x_

*

5 ~ In the-matter.of: :
:

6 COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY :- Docket Nos. 50-454 OL
.-

7 .(Byron Nuclear = Power Station : 50-455 OL
Units 1 and 2) :

8 *
.

:
9 -

________ _________x
.

10

I 11 County Board Room
Winnebago County Courthouse

12 West State & Church' Streets
Rockford, Illinois

13
,

1-4
Ilonday, July 23,'1984

,.

.. . 15 Hearing in the above-entitled matter was convened
- 5

|_
16 at 2:00 p.m., pursuant to notice.

8
* 17 BEFORE:
$

18g JUDGE IVAN SMITH,
8 Chairman, Atomic Safety &' Licensing Board.,

19a

I- JUDGE A:. DIXON CALLIHANj 20 , Member, Atomic Safety & Licensing Board,

' 21 JUDGE RICHARD F. COLE
I Member, Atomic Safety & Licensing Board-
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'10

Intervenor's Motion to strike portions-
11 of profiled testimony of Edison witnesses 8412-

12 Written Testimony of Walter A. Shewski 8423

.O 13 Applicant's Exhibit R-1 8436

14 Text of Intervenor's Motion to include j
>

Intervenor's proposed Issue No. I with
15 respect to one allegor, within scope of,.

g hearing 8445 '

3 16
?

$ 17

8' EMIEITS
. ,, IDEdTIFIED RECEIVED
-I Applicant's Physical Exhibit A 8426 8433*

. 19

I Applicant's Physical Exhibit B 8428 8433j 20 -

-[ Applicant's Physical Exhibit C 8429 8433
~ g- 21

E Applicant's Physical Exhibit D 8429 8433
-22

j Applicant's Physical E:chibit E-1 8432 8433
. 23

Applicant's Physical Exhioit E-2 8432 8433
.24

Applicant's Exhibit R-1 8434 8440
25 Weld Traveler Form

p.
N]

_ :--_ _ - - - - - - - - --



_ _ _ _

d

~

-8397
o

n

-

(/'
i~ ~ . .

1 PROCEED ~INGS- mgc 1-1 :
-

2 .

Ladies and gentlemen, it is. JUDGE-SMITH:
.

.

-

3
past the announced time for the commencement of the

-

4~
hearing. We have been informed that although Mr. Cassel

5
left his office quite early, he seems to have been.

6
delayed en route..

'7 .

Let us begin~to see'if there are any
8

housekeeping matters that can be taken care of in
9 .

.

Mr. Cassel's absence.
10

This is the evidentiary hearing ordered by the;
II

Appeal Board in'their order of May 7, 1984, in ALAB 770.
12

Mr. Miller, do you intend-to abide by the~
.("% 13

( ; order of presentation that you have given?
14

MR. MILLER: Yes, sir.
15

.2 JUDGE SMIT!I: We will begin with Mr.'DelGeorge
Q to:g Shewski and Tuetken. There's no reason that they can't
= 17

take_the witness stand, .and we can see if their,
"

18j . microphones work.
7 19-
g MR. MILLER: I just might inquire ~of the Board,
'

20
|- Mr. Tuetken has brought with him a number of samples,
-} 21
y. physical samples of welds, as well as weld traveler

*

22
6 and weld inspection forms for the Hatfield Electric Canpany.
E 23'

| -I suppose it would be more appropriate-to
24

wait until Mr. Cassel arrives, but would the Board wish
25

to have a demonstration, if you will, on the record,
fN
N >>.
->

t-
. _ . . ._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ , _ _ - , _ . . , , , _ _ . _ . . _, . . _
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N_ - mgc-1-2' 1 off'the record, and at what point in the proceeding?
2 JUDGE SMITH: I guess it will come up rather

3- .soon in the testimony of the first panel, so'whenever

4 it-is appropriate, we will do it then.

5 MR.. MILLER: All right. Perhaps before these

6 witnesses authenticate their direct testimony.

7 ' JUDGE' SMITH: That might be a good time for.

8 - it.

9 MR. GALLO: Judge Smith, .there is one

10 housekeeping detail that I have responsibility for. '

11- There's one housekepeeing matter;.it involves the.prefiled
12 testimony of the: witness who was replaced by Mr. Branch.
13p, That witness is Mr. Don.' Leone. The current state of

t .

14 the record is now that what we have filed is a copy of
15 piece of testimony that is represented to be the

4
16'g testimony of Mr. Leone.

$ 17 We also filed a shorter piece of testimony
8

18 of'Mr. Branch, which contains his professionaly
a

$- 19 qualifications and persor.al history.
t

203 At the moment, it seems to me that what ought
I
2 21 to be appropriate is for us to consolidate this piecet-

3 of'tes$imony where Mr. Branch's questions and answers to22

8
23g the first six auestions and answers are consolidated

2
24 with the balance of the Leone texstimony, which he is
25 adopting as his, so that.I hope to be able to hand that

q
k,)

?

_. __ . - ~. _ . . . _ . . - _ _
|
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I
'v - mgc 1--3;I out to ail-the Board and the parties by recess time,'

2 ' ~

so that it will be convenient and the~ record won't be

3 confused, if th'at's acceptable.-

# JUDGE SMITH: Sure.

5 I think we can probably proceed even somewhat

6 further. Let's swear the witnesses and give any

7 . modifications to their testimony and physically incorporate

8
it.

9 MR. LEARNER: Judge Smith, if I could be

'O heard for- just a moment, we'have a few.short preliminary

Il
motions we would like to make before the testimony,

12
Mr. Cassel is not here. We would like leave to bring-

'3p those motions'after the swearing in when Mr. Cassel
,

O 14 .

arrives.
.

15 Whereupon,
0

{ _-
16

LOUIS O. DEL GEORGE
t 37 WALTER A. SHEWSKI-
8~

f RICHARD B. TUETKEN
18

. . "

.-y were called as witnesses on behalf of the Applicant and,
<

20 having been first duly sworn, were examined and testified
-

.. .

2} , as folloWs:,,

22- g MR. MILLER: Judge Smith, would you prefer that
'

8-
23

g I proceed now with-the preliminary c.uestions and identify

24
any corrections to the testimony? - l

!

5
JUDGE SMITH: Yes, please do.

-

' u,

.

v -- , , , , , , ,_ , - - - y , --,,,- , ,.y
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DIRECT EXAMINATION
. 2 BY.MR. MILLER:

. . 73 g- Mr. Del George, would you state your name forJ

d the record, please?
^

.5' A (Witness Del George)' My name-is Louis O. Del
_

6 ' George.

~7
Q By whom are you: employed, Mr. Del George?

8 A Commonwealth Edison Company.
..-9 0 -What capacity?

,

10 A: I am the Assistant'Vice President for
II' Licensing and Engineering'for Commonwealth Edison.
12

Q Mr. Tuetken, would you state your name for-the.
. .

13"w
). record, please?

\"'
-14 A Richard B. Tuetken.

- 15 Q By whom are you employed?
S'
s 16a A Commonwealth Edidson Company..

~

17 Q In what capacity?
8

lay A I am presently in the capacity of Startup' 3

E' 19'

I Coordinator'for: Byron Units 1 and 2.

| 24 ,,. . , g ,* Mr. Shewski, would you state your name for the.. v
- # - ebjus'.

-

521- . record,-please?
.

g . .

E & ;n,
t 22: A Watler J. Shewski.

'

,
'

: 5
23, , Q By whom are-you employed, Mr. Shewski?- 8-,

'
- 24 A Commonwealth Edison Company.
25 Q In what capacity?

!
.

J

-.a--- + , s , , , . , , . - - , , _ , . , - - . , . . , _ , . ._--p. ...,- .-. .-- , . . - ,, ..,. , , , , . _ _ , ,,p -
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ix_)!'mgc?1-51 A I am the corporate Manager of Quality
, .

.

2 . Assurance.

~'

3 Q Mr. Del George, do-you have before you a.

4 -53-page document to which~are attached Del George

5 attachments A through E?-
~

6 JA . (Witness: Del George) Yes, I do.
,

7. Q ~ Ihr whom was that document prepared? That,

8. document'is entitled " Testimony of Louis O. Del George"?

9 Is.that correct?

'10 A Ye's , it is.-

11 -Q And by whom was that document preparsd?
,

~12 A . It was' prepared by me.

.f-sj Q Mr. Del George, are' there any changes or13

. \g Id' alterations that you wish to make to the document?

15' A Yes. I have four minor changes.y
C- to{' Q All right, sir. Would you describe them for

$ 17 the Board, please?
8

18 A On page 4 of the testimony, in the first lineg.
e

89-

g of the first full-paragraph, "1982" should be "1981."i !

<

20
., ,. , ,

JUDGE SMITH: Excuse me just a moment. Who,,

! ~ T 'was speaking for the Intervenors a moment ago? Would
E ,

22
$ you'iesneify yourself, please, sir?

'8
23 MR. LEARNER: I'm Howard Learner on behalf

, g
4 . i

24 of'the Intervenors.
~

25 JUDGE SMITH:. Are you prepared to note these

,

r..

* p p -% y e i rw$ m- ---mt' e we g - gr e 'a we Fr' w Ter--'-e ~-
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' ( k-
U !mgc.-1-6 1- -corrections in the testimony?

'2 MR. LEARNER- 'Yes, I am.-

3 'JiiDGE SMITH: Thank you.-

r

4~ -WITNESS DEL GEORGE: On page 29 of the

5 ' testimony,.there is a sentence addition and a number

6 change.

7 BY.MR. MILLER:
1

8 'Q Mr. Del George, let me just stop you there.-

-9 I would like to hand out to the Board and to the parties,

10 a new page.

11 What page is that?
, 7

12 A (Witness Del George) 29. '

.

. 13 Q I apologize. It does not have a three-hole.

' '
- 14- punch. I will rectify that at the recess.-

15 (Document handed to Board and parties.)

S

5
End 1 16

' 17

4 8
18p,

4 3

.
I9

4'

.) 20

t .

' '2 21

|E
'

. , ,

,22.g

23<

-1.
24

~ 25

O
V

3

, _.
I

- , . .____.__ .. ,.._ , ...-_._,-~. _ . _ _ _ . . . - - - _ _ _ . - _ . . - . , _ , _ . - . _ _ . . _ . - . . . _ . . _ _ _ . - ~ . . .
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:*

V. I ! BY MR.. MILLER
2 .Q Mr. DelGeorge, do you have before you what should
3 .be marked as a.new page 29, which embodies the corrections?

' A' (Witness DelGeorge)'Yes, sir. I do.
- 4 -

5 0 ~ And are there any other corrections or additions

6 .to your' testimony you wish to make at this point?
7' A 40n page 44 and tne last line on the page, the

.

8 ' number 11 should.be 12. It should. read "affecting 12

9 . hangers."

10 ' JUDGE CALLIHAN: The final item on 44? Both of

11 that should be 12?
.

12 WITNESS DEL GEORGE: Yes, sir. On page 45, on
. .

_ 13 .the third line, at the top of the page,-the number 11 should
's 1 14 be 12. That concludes the changes.

15 BY MR. MILLER:,
.

9: 16 Q Mr. DelGeorge, as corrected by'you --V
8
* 17 JUDGE CALLIHAN: Excuse me, Mr. Miller.
o

.h 18 Mr. DelGeorge, Appendix A, will you give us some
3.

{
19 numbers for the major areas in the breakdown?

f 20 , WITNESS DEL GEORGE: Yes, sir. In the case..
,

.s
-

'-
.

g 21- of Blount Company --
t

22 JUDGE CALLIHAN: Excuse me, which one is that?,

8
23 WITNESS DEL GEORGE: Blount is at the lower left.-3.

!
24 The percentage is 21 percent. In the case of Hatfield,

25 which is. in the quadrant at the upper left, I believe that,

-

J

. _ _ - , ,. --- , ..-.n , , ,. - - - - - - - - - - , - --
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1
S t-? ' :1 . number is also 21' percent. And on theLright side of the-

i;.

idiagram,s,bnder. Hunter, the number is 43 percent.2
'

:
3 JUDGE CALLIHAN: Thank you.

14' -JUDGE-SMITH:'
'

Attachment A;being the segmented-

5 circle?

6 .UITNESS DEL GEORGE: Yes,. sir.

17 ' JUDGE SMITH:- Mr. DelGeorge, on page'29, what

a .are'the nature of the c'hanges that''were made?

9 WITNESS: DEL GEORGE: ThereLwere two. changes

-10 made in the discussion'of the certificat' ion packages
;

,. . <>
11 addressed in IE Report 50-454/80-01. Seven of the[fei$dt;' '.

w

certification packages were found acceptable and dOcum$nte'-'2 d
e v.

13 in that inspection report. The last of;the eight was,

"
: -14 subsequently found acceptable and reported as such in

~

15 IE Report Number 50-454/80-08.
g.

to.g And in the third to the last line, in answer4

8
* 17 25, there was a number -- the number four of eight was

{ $
18g: changed to three of eight.

3

I 19 Bi MR. MILLER:.g s

20 Q Mr. De3 George, with the changes and-corrections
.g-
.g 21 -that you have just described, is the testimony true and,

t

22 correct?y;
8'

' 23 A (Witness DelGeorge) Yes, sir.g
s

24 MR. MILLER: Mr. Chairman, at this point in time

- 25 I ask that Mr. DelGeorge's prepared written direct testimony
..

t

. }':

s

e

r - -. , r, ,. w .,r- ~w- ---.,.-r r , - - -.,--,.,e..,.--. -. , ,- - , .- , ,e.
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A/ 1 be-incorporated into the transcript as if read.s

2 JUDGE SMITH: I' understand that you've asked

3 that we defer -- Mr. Cassel?

4 MR.-CASSEL: Doug Cassel, my apologies for

5 arriving late, sir. I do have three n.otions of a preliminary

6 ' nature and a-comment on the motion that we are not yet

7 ready to present today, fcr reasons that 1-will explain. I

8 merely wanted to indicate that so that you can schedule them-
~

9 at the point in the proceeding that you prefer.

10 JUDGE SMITH: Okay, we deferred everything,

11 preliminary business and everything, to take care of the

12 mechanical details of getting the witnesses seated, sworn,
13 and their testimony corrected.

-

14 MR. CASSEL: Very good.,

15 JUDGE SMITH: So you have no objection? Are

! 16 there any objections to Mr. DelGeorge's testimony?
4

! 17 MR. CASSEL: Judge, may I just take a moment to

is pull out one of the preliminary motions? I don't believe
9

{ 19 it relates tr 'tr. DelGeorge's testimony, but I want to
4

j 20 check that.
%'

- | 21 do, sir. It does not relate to Mr. De] George's
I

22 testimony. It does relate, in part, to Mr. Shewski'sg

! 23 testimony. I don't know whether we've reached the point with
8
'

24- Mr. Shewski, or not. -

25- _ JUDGE SMITH: Mr. DelGeorge's testimony is

.
.

W- . - . . . - - ,
- , , ,- - _ , . , , . , - . , ,. .,---m. ,,
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2 4
'

1 received.

2 (The testimony of Lottis O. DelGeorce follows:)

3

a

5

6

7

8

9

10

'

11

12

13
( ~,1i
'( ) 14

15
2
M

{ 16
,

17

8
q 18

5

| 19
r
g |

,

20 'g

E
2 21
t'

g 22
.
E

l

a
24

25
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA- i

i
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION '

t

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD
,

In the Matter of. )
);

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY ) Docket Nos. 50-454-OL
) 50-455-OL(Byron Station, Units 1 and 2) )_

TESTIMONY OF
LOUIS 0. DEL GEORGE

Q.l. Please-state your full name and place of employment.
'

A.l. My name is Louis Owen Del George. I am employed by

Commonwealth Edison Company in its Corporate Offices
in Chicago, Illinois.

O-

Q.2. _Please describe your job responsibilities.
A.2. I.am an Assistant Vice-President, responsible for

Licensing and Engineering activities related to the
*'

nine operating nuclear reactors within Commonwealth
,

Edison's Nuclear Operations Division. I am also

responsible for Licensing activities related to the

four nuclear reacters which Commonwealth Edison is
currently constructing, including the two reactors at
Byron Statien. In addition, the engineering organica-

tion that reports to me maintains functional oversight
of the engineering activities related to the reactor
facilities under construction to provide for t.1e uni-

gs.
> q -

,- .- _ .. _. .. _ _- . . _ _ _ _- _ _ . _--
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n. -4 -

(~) .>

'

form application of Commonvealth Edison's engineering

procedures at both our operating nuclear plants and
nuclear plants under construction.

Q.3. Please state your educational background and work

experience.,.

A.3. I received a Bachelor of Science Degree in Engineering "

Science'from the Illinois Institute of Technology in
1970. I also received a Juris. Doctor degree from the

Chicago Kent College of Law of the Illinois Institute
of Technology in 1977. I began my professional career,

,

the Bettis Atomic Power Laboratory in 1969 where Iat

f- s held various positions of increasing responsibility
i

! related to the design and fabrication of nuclear reac-
tor internals.

. While employed at the Laboratory, I

was' appointed te the The Shock and Vibration Design

Review Committee which assessed the adequacy of

vibration design practices'for all pressurized water

reactor plants designed at the Laboratory, including
i. ,

the Shippingport facility. I also attended the
Laboratory's Reactor Engineering Schoci which prov:ded

!

graduate level instruction in'the design of nuclear
power systems.

In 1974, I-joined Commonwealth Edison and have held
*

positions of increasing responsibility in the Station

2

.

9

J . . - , . - . - ,- - - - . . . - - , . - , - , . , . . . . , , . . , .,,,,.g , , , . . , , , ,,p.,, ,nn,,-em7 ,n.,.-,-..prrw. - ,n.. , , , , - ..
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Nuclear Engineering and Licensing Departments. In

connection with my engineering experience, I managed

numerous backfit projects related to the Dresden and
Quad Cities Stations. These projects included struc-

tural, mechanical and electrical ~ design and construc-

tion activities, and involved wurk governed by both

the American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)

and American Welding Society (AWS) Codes.

In connection with my licensing experience, from 1978

to 1981 I managed all licensing activities related to
the LaSalle County Station including development of

the Company responses to all NRC questions concerning(), design and_ construction activities. In this regard. I

participated in the development of corrective action

programs some of which involved reinspection of work

previously completed and' included construction activi-'

ties governed by the ASME and AWS codes.
.

This in-

cludes a reinspection program for hanger welding

performed in accordance with AWS D1.1. by the LaSalle

County heat:ng, vent 21ating and a r-cend:tioning
(HVAC) contractor, the sample reinspection of large4

and'smal: bore piping supports and the reinspection of
ASME bolting by the LaSalle County mechanical contrac-
tor, the sample reinspection of cable routing and sep- 1

'
s

aration by the electrical contractor, and a stractural
C
\
s . .

,

-3-

I
4

_ _. ,_ ._- , ._ _. _ _ _ _. -. .. -
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^~s/ steel sample reinspection program which included

visual inspection (jf welding performed in accordance,

,

.with AWS D1.1.

I
In 198J I was appointed Director of Licens'7g at which

time I assumed responsibility for.all licensing activ-.

ities'related to the Company's nuclear facilities both
operating and under construction. In 1983 I assumed

my present position of Assistant Vice-President, after
acting for approximately one-year as staff assistant
to my-predecessor in this position. It was in this

~

latter role as staff assistant to the Assistant Vice-
President of Licensing and Engineering that I previ-

[ ously gave testimony in this preceeding.

Q.4. Did you participate in the development of the. Rein-

spection Program at Byron Statio.i concerning the
'

quality of QC inspectors?
A.4. Yes.

i

Q.5. Please describe your respensibilities concerning the
Reinspection Frogram.

A.5. My responsibility as Director of Nuclear Licensing

included the develcpment of the Company's response to
NRC Staf f inspection findings. In 1982, acting in

that capacity, I managed the development of a prog' ram

-4-

. - . . ., .... . . . . - - ..
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(,_)) for verifying the effectiveness of contractor prac-

tices for the qualification and certification of QC
inspectors at the Byron site, hereafter referred to as
the " Reinspection Program" or " Program". The affected'
Company departments were assembled under my direc-
tion. The_ principal contributors to the Program-

definition were the Project Construction Department,

which had overall responsibility for site contractor

activities; the Quality Assurance Department which

maintained oversight of site contractor activities and

had insight on the standards affecting these practices
and their application at the Byron site; and the,

Nuclear Licensing Department, which provided technical
('N
g ; quidance on methods for resolving the findings based

on experience gained 2n the resolution of similar

issues involving reinspection of ccepleted construc-
tion work.

Q.6. What was the objective of the Reinspection Program?
A.6. The Reinspection Program undeltaken at Byron was

developed to verify the effectiveness of inspector

qualification and certification practices utiliced by
site contractors prior to September,'1982. The Pro-

gram examined, on a sampling basis, inspections per-

formed by QC inspectors who were certified prior to
September, 1982 under those practices. By demonstrat-

b
k_

-5-

.-- - ._ - . . . - , . - . - -
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ing .that -the performance of previously certified

inspectors could be reproduced at an appropriate
:

acceptance rate through.reinspections performed by

inspectors whose qualification and certification met

current standards, the qualification of inspectors
previously certified under the former practices would
be confirmed.

This objective is more easily understood when viewed-

against the background which preceded the Program. A

special NRC inspection was conducted at Byron during

the Spring of 1982.by an NRC Construction Assessment

Team (CAT). One of the findings of the team, pub-
/''N,
(d 11shed in IE Report Nos. 50-454/82-05 and

50-455/82-04, questioned the adequacy of the on-site
4

contractors' programs for qualifying, and thereby
certifying.QC inspectors. Specifically, the NRC

inspectors found deficiencies in (1) the contra' tors'c

evaluations of initial inspector capabilities, (2) the
documentation of initi.al certification, and (3) the
criteria used to establish inspecter qualification.
Although there was no finding that these deficiencies4

had compromised the quality of c:nstruction, the !!RC
!adopted the position that the site contractors' QC

inspector qualification programs had to be upgraded

and that the quality of the inspections already com-

b(N
pleted required verification.

-

-6-
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The purpose of the Reinspection Program was to vali-

date former inspector certification practices under

ANSI N45.2.6 (1978), .and not to confirm the adequacy

of construction quality generally. ~With'validstion of

certification practices the objective, the Reinspec-
tion Program focused on demonstrating the rep stabil-

ity of inspections previously performed, from which

the effectiveness of qualification and certification
practices could be directly demonstrated. However,

,

the large volume of. inspection data associated with

the Program does produce a strong inference of the

adequacy of construction quality at the site.

'fh
(~ / Q.7. What is the purpose of your testimony?

.

A.7. My testimony will describe the structure of the Rein-

spcetion Program, and will discuss the results of the

Program for Hatfie1d El_ectric Company ("Hatfield"),

Hunter Corporation (" Hunter"), and Pittsburgh Testing
Laboratory-("PTL").

Q.8. In general terms, identify the essential elements of
the Reinspection Program.

A.B. The Reinspection Program consisted of four essential
e

elements. These are: (1) Selection of Contractors,
(2) Selection of Inspectors (3) Selection of Inspec-

d

6

O
-7-
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tors'-Work, and (4) Establishment of Acceptance Cri-
teria.

\

Q.9. Were all-the contractors who performed construction
work ,at the Byron site subject |to the Reinspection
Program?

.

A.9. No. Eight of the 19 contractors who had performed or

were performing safety-related work at the Byron
Station were subjected to reinspection. These site

contractors were:

Blount Brothers Corporation - responsible for'a.

most utructural work including concrete / masonry,
s* installstion of post tensioning tendons, miscel-

laneous structural steel, and fireproofing.
b. Johnson Controls Incorporated - responsible for

installation of Heating, Ventilating, and Air-
Conditioning HVAC controls and instrumentation,

including tubing, hangers and instrumentation,
and instrument panel installation,

Hunter Corporation - responsible for mechanicalc.

erection activities associated with equipment,

setting, piping, component supports, and pipe
whip restraints.

d. Nuclear Installation Services Company - responsi-

ble for installation of the NSGS system including

T control rod drive mechanisms reactor vessel set-
]~, .

.

-8-
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ting, reactor coolant pump' setting, and'miscella--
.neous fuel handling equipment erection.

i

Hatfield El'ectric Company - responsible'for.elec-e ~

trical work on site including embedded and

exposed conduit and' underground duct, cable pan

installation including hangers, ladders and-

covers, as well as cable installation and termi-
nation. This contractor was.also responsible for

installation of fire detection,-fire protectionf

and security systems.,

f.
. Powers-Azco-Pope - responsible for installation

of small' bore instrument piping and miscellaneous.

.

.

small bore (2" and under) s ys't ems .
-

I PTL - responsible for.nondestruction testing ofg.

welds, concrete testing, aggregate testing, con-'
s

crete.expancien anchor testing, soils testing.
I

calibration and structural steel bolting inspec-
tion.

1

j h. Peabedy Testing - responsible for same scope asi.

PTL who succeeded Peabody in September, 1977.

The work inspected by these centractors amounted to

approximately 93% of the safety-related work at the
Byron Station.

(See Attachment A).

These contractors all certified their QC inspectors
- using the guidance provided in ANSI N45.2.6.4

With

1

9--
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respect to the NRC. questions concerning the adequacy

of inspections performed between the start of safety-
related construction in 1976 and September, 1982, the

program proposed for resolving.the matter was devel-

oped based primarily upon experience gained in the

resolution of other NRC findings related to program-

matic concerns where no construction defects had been
4

identified. In that regard, a reinspection based on a

focused sampling process was considered prudent

because it allowed for the allocation of resources in
a way that would most effectively uncover potential
discrepancies.

(*} Of the 11 contractors excluded from the Program, threeg

were excluded because they were not subject to ANSI

N45.2.6 (1978) and, hence, the qualification of their
QC inspectors was not in question. Three other con-
tractors were already undergoing extensive reinspec-

tion of their work, thereby rendering it unnecessary
to address the question of their QC inspector qualifi-
cation. The recaining five were excluded from the

Reinspection Frogram oecause their work was ne::her

accessible nor recreatable for purposes of reinspec-
tion. The procedures and practices for the qualifica-4

tion and certification of QC inspectors for these five i

<

!
contractors were established under the same guidelines

O
-10-
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as was the case for the eight contractors included in
the Reinspection Program.

Q.10. How were the inspectors who were the subject of the
. Reinspection Program selected?

A.10. All QC inspectors for two contractors (Powers-A co-

Pope and Johnson Centrols) were reinspected to the

extent their work included reinspectable items. This

was responsive to broad concerns raised in the CAT
Inspection Report.

The work of the QC inspectors of the six remaining

' contractors was reinspected by a sampling technique.- s
i

d To ensure a representative selection of inspectors

from the total population, Commonwealth Edison com-

piled rosters of the six contractors' QC inspectcrs.

The names of the inspectors were listed chronologi-
i cally by date of certification. The first inspector '

on each roster was selected and every fifth inspector
, ,

thereafter was included in the Program.
.

After the

original sample population was selected, the NR?

Senior Resident Inspector (who had conducted the CAT

review) reviewed the-sample and added two to four

names to each contractor's group of inspectors. For

i example, four names were added to the sample popula-
1

tion for Hatfield, three for Hunter, and three for |

.

-11-
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PTL. This NRC input was solicited to assure that any
inspector whose certification might in any way be held

suspect by-the NRC would be captured by the initial
reinspection sample.

.

d

Q.ll. Was the sampling plan used to select the QC inspectors

for reinspection adequate to assure' that this group

was representative of the total population of inspec-
tors?

A.ll. The Ruinspection Program sampling scheme as described

here was not designed on a formal statistical basis.1

Rather, it was a result of an engineering judgment
--

that for small populations, a sample size of about 20%
\#

will prov:de a reliable indicator of the quality of
the total population. In the Byron Reinspection Pro-

gram, the selection cf every fifth individual .n a
list chronologically ordered by initial certification

4

date assures a wide ranging representation of inspec-
tion activities over the time period of the contrac-
tor's participation in the plant's construction. The

addition of inspectors ident: fled by the NRC as sus-

pect would result in conservative bias to the sample
if those suspicions were justifiable.

As shown in the following table, the inspectors whose |
t

work was reinspected span the entire period of inter-
,

O
V

-12-
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\~s'
est from the start of safety-related construction to
September, 1982.

Distribution of Inspectors Reinspected
by Contrator by Year

1976 1977 1978 1979 1980 1981 1982* TOTAL

Eleunt
Brothers 2/7 2/3 O/2 3/12 0/2 1/2 8/28
Johnson
Controls 1/2 1/4 1/1 5/7
Hunter 1/2 2/6 1/6 2/7 4/19 9/31 3/13 22/84
NISCo 1/3 1/1 1/2 1/2 4/8
Hatfield
Electric 1/3 2/4 1/1 2/5 15/60 2/13 23/86

(r~s
Powers-

'
A:co-
Pope 2/2 5/5 9/10 3/4 19,'21
Pittsburgh
Testing 6/34 6/16 3/18 2/5 3/7 3/5 23/85
Peabody
Testing 1/23 5/14

6/37

TOTAL 4/32 16/60 10/31 11/40 15/37 40/116 14/40 110/356
* to September 1982

Note: In the above table, the numbers shown as x/y indicate
the number of inspectors reinspected versus the : tal
number of inspectors certified.

Eased on the above, it can be seen that the Reinspe:-
tion Program included a reasonable distribution of

inspectors over the timeframe of interest, and the !

sample size for each contractor was large enough to

.

.
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provide assurance that the results of the Program are

representative of each contractor's total inspector
.

population.

The adequacy:of the sample size can also be judged by

comparison with those'specified by Military' Standard

105D (Military ~ Standard 10SD, " Sampling Procedures and

Tables for Inspection by Attributes," Washington,
D.C.;~U.S. Government. Printing Office, 1963. Also,

appears as ANSI /ASQC 21.4-1981.) Military Standard

lO5D is a' standard ANSI ~ document containing sampling

plans for performing inspection by attributes. The

standard specifies sample size as a function-of popu-
s. lation size. The~following table lists the total

population of inspectors, number of inspectors who

were reinspected, and the number of inspectors

required to be sampled for each contractor, based on a

Military Standard 105D single sampling plan and a
normal inspection level.

.

->
\s;>

|
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Sartple Sizes Used

in Reinspection Program vs. Those Recuired
in Military Stancard 105D

No. of No. of Inspectors
*.. . Total Population Inspectors to be Reispected per-

Contractor of Inspectors Reinspected Military Standard 105D

Blount Brothers 28 8 8Johnson Controls ;
5 2Hunter 84 22 13NISCo 8 4Hatfield 2

86 23 13Powers-Azco-Pope 21 19 5Pittsburgh Testing 85 23 13Peabody Testing 37 6 8
356 110 64

Note:
All of the inspector population was reviewed for possible reinspection for

Johnson Controls. Powers-Azco-Pope, and Peaboty Testing. There were no rein-spectable items for those inspectors not included.

O
Thus, I conclude that the sampling plan used to select

the QC inspectors was adequate because its size cap-

tured a sig .ificant nu:.ber of inspectors distributad
}over the entire period of interest. In addition, the
.

_

samples compare favorably with those suggested for

such plans in MIL STD 105D, which is recognized in the
field of statistical quality control.

Q.12. How much of each inspector's work was subject to rein-
spection?

-15-
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A.12. The Program required that the first 3 months (i.e., 90
.

-days)'of each selected inspector's work b3 reinspected.
.

Q.13. Why was only'the'first 3 months used?
A.13. A-random sampling of each selected inspector's total

work was not judged adequate to indicate the inspec-
tor's' initial qualification. Rather, the first 3-

months of each inspector's work was judged to be a

conservative measure of that ~ inspector's qualifica-

tions because any deficient work by an inexperienced

inspector is most likely to be performed during the
-early months-on the. job. This sampling approach

introduced a conservative bias which would support the

adequacy of the inspector sample discussed in response
to Q.11.

Q.14. Was there any requirement that an inspector have a
.

minimum number of inspections before he qualified as a

candidate for the Reinspection Program?
A.14. Yes, in order to provide a baseline for assessing the

performance of the selected inspectors. a minimum num-

ber of reinspections was incorporated into the Program
guidelines. Generally, an inspector had to perform a

|

minimum of.50 reinspectable inspections durin; the-

period subject to reinspection. In the case of inde-
,.

O pendent testing agency personnel (Pittsburgh Testing
\~!

4

-16-
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and Peabody Testing), 25 inspections were accepted

~because of.the limited number of inspections for the
typical inspector. When required, the next inspector
' listed chronologically was substituted. In those

.,.

,

cases for which reinspection was initiated for the

original inspector but a " minimum . quantity" was not

reinspectable, all reinspections actually performed
for the original inspector were also included in the

.

$Program data base.

Q.15. What work performed by Hatfield, Hunter,
:

and PTL was
reinspected.

/'% A.15. The work was categorized in.:o discrete work activities
called attributes. Each attribute was subdivided into l

,

more basic elements, wherein the inspection of an1

attribute enec= passed inpection of its elements. All

attributes of safety-related work inspected in the.

(
90-day period were reinspected if they were beth

recreatable and accessible. Somo attributes were not
inspected in the 90-day period by any of the sampled\

inspectors. In the case of Hatfield, 9 of 11-inspec-
[- tion: types were captured in the Reinspection Program,

the remaining two (cable pan covers and cable pan

identification) were not inspected by any inspector
sampled in his first 90 days. In the case of Hunter

~~

V.-
43 of 48 inspection types were captured in the Rein- '

i

-17-
.

-

-- _m-________ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



_ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _

,

]..
'tv/ .-

_

spection Program, the remaining five involving compo-
nent support and equipment final inspection.(Type-3 or

4 hardware and. document-reviews) had not been initiat-
ed. prior to September,.1982. All of the attributes
reviewed for' incorporation in the Program are deline-
ated in Attachment B.

Q.16. Is it your testimony that'only accessible and recreat-
able attributes'were reinspected?

t

1A.16. Yes.

Q.17. Please explain the manner.by which attributes were

determined to be either accessible or recreatable.
A.17. An attribute inspection was considered to'be recreat-

L

}L able if it could be' identified to a specific inspector
and the condition or state originally inspected was
capable of reinspection at a later time. For example,

an inspection was not recreatable if the attribute

inspected was reworked at some time after the original
incpection. An inspection was not recreatable if the

attribute was subjected to inspeccion on a sampling
basis without element specific documentation, such as
conduit support bolting for which the inspection of a
specific support could not always be identified to a
specific inspostor. In addition, certain attricutes
are only amenable to inspection at the time tre or:91-

-18-

I. , , . . , , , ,



.

w

-;4,
( l
3- -

nal' work is being done, such as weld interpass temper-
%

.ature or equipment rigging hold points.

-

An attribute inspection was accessible' for . reinspec-

-tion;if extensive dismantling was not required to
enable the reinspection to be performed. Thus, cer-

tain attributes were inaccessible due.to'their being-.

embedded in concrete, or located within structural or

mechanical enclosures which would require removal of

hardware in order to make reinspection possible.

Attribute inspections were deemed to be accessible,
'

however,,

if reinspection could be accomplished through

['T the erection of scaffolding or through the removal of
\ ) paint, insulation or'fireproofing.~

,

Q.: 8. Were the attributes further categorized for purposes
of the Reinspecton Program?

A.18. Yes. For the purposes of the Reinspection Program

basic attributes inspected were characterized as
either " objective" or " subjective". This characteri-
zation was mado based on the manner by which a partic-
ular inspection was carried out.

'

Q.19. What is the difference between a subjective and objec-
tive attribute?

-19-

, _ _ _ . _ . . _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ , _ . . . ...



..

4

2

:.

.r.
'{ \
\J.

A.19. An objective attribute is one for.which its inspection
is not significantly affected by qualitative inter-

. .pretation. An element of such an inspection can

usually be easily quantified or measured, such as

material type, . size, . shape, traceability, dimensional
configuration, etc.

-
,

A subjective attribute is one for which its inspection
requires qualitative interpretation by the inspector.
An example is visual weld examination without support-

Ing gauges, for which an inspector is called upon to
reach judgments on weld elements which cannot be

readily quantified. such elements as overlap, poros-

ity, lack of fusion, etc. Weld length was also con-
!

sidered a subjective feature if it was assessed quali-
tatively, i .e., without the use of a mechanical meas-
uring device. Visual weld examination was the only

4

subjective attribute in the Reinspection Program.,

Q.20. How was it determined that original inspections were
,

acceptable?

A.20. The focus of the Reinspection Program was to assess

the qualifications of the site c:: tractors' QC inspec-

tors who had performed inspections during the 1976 to

September, 1982 timeframe. .This was accomplished by
i

using QC inspectors te reinspect the original inspec-
[u.

-20-
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tors'' work who were qualified under the certificatica 1

procedures accepted by the NRC in mid-1982 and

approved-for use by the site contractors beginning in
Sep tembe r ,' 1982. The original inspection record and

*

the reinspection record were compared and evaluated to

determine whether any discrepancy-between the two

records existed.

Each contractor used its own QC inspectors as rein-

spectors and as indicated above, the reinspectors were
properly qualified. Reinspections were performed to

the same or in some cases more stringent criteria than
had been used in the original inspection. Thus, even() if design requirements or inspection criteria had been
relaxed subsequent to the initial inspection, accepta-

bility of the work performed by the original inspector
t was evaluated according to the earlier, stricter!

i

criteria. It was deemed fmportant'to recreate the

conditions of the original inspection because the

objective of the Reinspection Program was to evaluate

the quality of the original inspe:ter's performar.ce.

Acceptable items were defined as those for which the

reinspector agreed with the condition recorded on the
f

original inspection record. Without that agreement,
the item was graded as unacceptable. These statisticst

- p were compiled and recorded in such a way that correla-
.

(v)-
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tion to the original inspector could be accomplished.

The grading was executed in this manner regardless of
'

whether or not the installed item was in conformance
-

with design. drawing tolerances. If the original

inspector recorded a value'for a finite dimensional

measurement and the reinspector could not cbtain the

same measured value, the item was graded as unaccept-

ab. w (hence an observed discrepancy), even if the

installed product dimensions were acceptable to design
drawing tolerances. For example, if the eriginal

inspector identified the distance between two points
as 3 feet 2 inches, but the reinspected value was 3

(~'{ feet
C/ 1-5/16 inches (a difference of 11/16 inch), a

discrepancy was recorded even though both measurements

the requirements of the design drawings, i.e.,
meet

they are Vithin the design tolerance.
4

hkl observed discrepancies were recorded and tabulated

and subsequently compared to the Program acceptance,

criteria. It is important to reiterate that all

observed discrepancies were counted against the origi-

nal inspector whether or not the observed discrepar.cy

was later demonstrated to be a valid discrepancy when

compared to current design or installation parameters
and tolerances.

4 1
v
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Q.21. What were the acceptance criteria?
A.21. For the purpose of this Reinspection Program, the fol-

lowing acceptance criteria applied:
1. For-objective inspections - 95% agreement rate.

.

2. For subjective inspectiens - 90% agreement' rate.

The agreement rate is the rate at which the reinspec-

. tor agreed with the condition recorded by the original
inspector on the original inspection record.

-Q.22. What is the basis for ''? 95 percent acceptance level
for objective attributes?

A.22. Acceptance criteria were established that Commonwealth

Edison judged would provide reasonable assurance of

the adequacy of the inspector's qualifications. For

objective inspections,-such as an inspection performed
i

with calibrated instruments or thr. inspection of a

material heat number, agreement 'aetween the reinspec-

tion and the original inspection was required to meet

or exceed a rate of 95%. This acceptance criteria wasf

considered a reasonably conservative acceptance level,

that recognl:ed that unintentional human error pre-
cludes 1007, agreement. Moreover, many object 2ve

inspections require some subjective judgment on the

part of the inspector, thereby reducing the likelihood

of complete agreement between the original inspector
and the re2nspector.

~-
.

.
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The use of the 95% agreement rate should not be inter-

preted to mean that 5% of objective. work can be defec-
tive. All discrepancies were evaluated for design
significance. Although the situation did not present
itself, had valid discrepancies with design signifi-

*

cance been identified, a determination of the root

cause of that discrepancy would have been made and

further reinspection or other appropriate remedial
,

action would have been implemented. This intent was

contemplated within the expansion criteria defined for
the Program.

/''s Q.23.
'Y What is the basis for the 90 percent acceptance level

-

for subjective attributes?
.

A 23. Subjective inspections were known from past experience
to involve qualitative interpretation. Therefore,

agreement between the reinspection and the original

inspection was required to meet or exceed a rate of
90%. This acceptance criterion was applied only to

visual welding inspections performed without aupport-,

ing gauges. The 90% acceptance level recognized the

likelihood for reasonable disagreement between inspec-
4

tors and reinspectors where judgmental decision making
was 12volved in the inspection.

~

*

('[) .

Is.
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Forithe case of' visual welding inspection, Edison's
'

I:

s

extensive prior experience in the reinspection of
similar welding features at other construction sited

formed a basis for'the 90% criterion. .First, the Com--

pany was aware that such attributes, even if truly
acceptable,'are not amenable to a high agreement rate
when reinspected. This is supported by the discussion

of inspector activities in the Quality Control Hand-<

book (J. M. Juran,aet. al., McGraw Hill, 1962), to

.which reference was made at the time the Byron Program.

was developed. Second, Edison's experience clearly,

indicated that inspectors are innerently more conser-

O vative in their judgments when they are participating
in a reinspection program which is subject to close

'

outside scrutiny. Although that conservatism cannot

be quantified, we considered a difference between the

expected agreement rates for objective and subjective

attributes of 5% to be a reasonable bound.

In order to further ensure that visual weld inspection.

,

results were consistent and accurate, the Reinspection
Program accepted by the NRC staff provided for a

!

third-party review of identified discrepancies. The

third-party review found that the reinspectors were '

often overly conservative in their interpretations.
This judgment was confirmed by the NRC-Region III

'

Staff.

-25-
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'As in the case of observed discrepancies identified

for objective attributes, all observed subjective dis-
crepancies were evaluated for design significance.

This gives_ evidence.of the-Program intent to assure

-with high confidence that defects of design signifi-
cance did not go undetected.

;;
f

= Q . 2 4. What' action was taken, if'any, if an inspector's work
did not meet the acceptance criteria?

~ A.24. As was discussed in response to Q.12. and Q.13., a

sampled 2 inspector's first 3 months of-inspections were
. .

reinspected. If an acceptance criterion was not met

for that period, the inspector's certification was
considered suspect. 'In order to deter'mine whether the

inspector should be deemed to be unqualified,
<

an

expanded sample covering the second 3 months of the

individual's inspection tenure was reinspected for the
attribute (s) found to fail the acceptance criterion.
If the_results of the second three month period aloneg

did not meet the acceptance criterion, the inspector,

was judged to be unqualified. In this event, 100% of

the inspections performed by that inspector of the

type found to fail the acceptance. criterion were rein-4

,

spected. In addition, the original inspector sample
population for the particular contractor involved was

,

expanded by as much as 50% for the attribute in ques-

.

-26-
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(_,f . tion, depending on the number of inspectors still

available for inclusion in the Program.

- If an-inspector had no inspections ceyond 3 months and

did not meet a Program acceptance criterion, the next

inspector certified chronologically was substituted
.

and his first 3 months cf work was reinspected.* The

qualification of the original inspector in such a case
,

was considered indeterminate, but his results were

retained in the-Program data base, and all observed

discrepancies were evaluated for design significance.

If expansion was required, Commonwealth Edison's

selection of the inspectors to be added to the sample() was made from an overall list of inspectors certifieds_-

in the specific area where the unqualified ir.soector
4was identified. Thus, the expansion focused specif-

ically on areas where qualification was suspect. This

i approach resulted in a very broad sampling of the
; potentially discrepant area of qualification when a

- single inspector failed to meet the Program acceptance
criteria.

i

With respect to Hatfield, Hunter, and PTL the applica-
tion of the Program criteria is shown in Attach-1

mont C. For objective attributes, the adequacy of
;

certification for all inspectors was demonstratedi

1

h'
i
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7- through'thefreinspection of the first 3 month' period.

No inspectors were adjudged unqualified and conse-
,

quently no' expansion of the reinspection sample was-

,~

,

required.' For the subjective attribute, both Hatfield

and Hunter had one' inspector whose qualification was

indeterminate after reinspection of'the first'3 month
;

; period. PTL'had two such inspectors. Because these

individuals.had no further' work, their. qualification
; could not be assessed further. A substitution was-

,

made for each of these individualsLand:the substi-
'

,

4.

tute's reinspected work was shown to-meet program,

acceptance criteria. Therefore, no expansion resulted.

PTL had one other inspector whose performance did not
$(
t

meet the subjective program. accept'ance criteria for
4

- either the first 3 month period or for the second 3
J

; month period. Therefore, PTL was subjected to an
inspector sample expansion. In this case the failure

,

'

of just one inspector resulted in an expansion that
; captured-the first 3 months of work for the attribute

in questien (visual welding inspectien) of all remain-
,

4-

ing inspectors wnose work was accessible. Each of the
4

4 additional inspectors passed the Program acceptance
criterion.

, . .

:

A Program flow chart that describes the logic path for3

; Program expansion is provided as Attachment D.

.-s! .
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.25.. What, were tha results'of[the Raibspnction"Progran with;Q .

"
,

- 2 respect |to'the. qualification-ot the QC inspectors for-
. . .

N 'Hatfield Electric Company?_-. N,s?.
-1

~ .' ~

fA'.25. .The primary result of the. Reinspection Program was the~

-

~ ,

_ demonstration that- all 'Hatfield Electric inspectors'

samples,[for whom sufficient. work could be reinspected,

;. ,
-

.

,

:to assess their qualifications, passed the Program-
.

'

acceptance criteria. This result ~ demonstrates that-

the procedures implemented by'Hatfield Electric Corpo-
ration for the qualification and certification.of-QC

~

' inspectors prior to, September 1982 were effective.
>

'

Thus, the uncertainty raised by the NRC CAT inspection

concerning the: qualification of Hatfield inspectors is

resolved. -Mor'eover, .the Reinspection Program results
t- >

support the' conclusion-rea'hed by'the NRC Staff inc

() 1980.that the Hatfield program for qualification and
*

certification of QC inspectors was adequate. 'The 1980.
,

1

judgment is set forth in IE Report No. 50-454/80-01.
;

[ The NRC Staff indicated that all Hatfield inspector
e

certification packages that were reviewed (8-in. total);- ,

4

: - were found to be acceptable. Although a comment was made

; concerning the adequacy of the experience of 1 o# the 8

;.. inspectors whose certification package was reviewed, this.

comment was resolved to the satisfaction of the NRC in-
; spector, and closed in IE Report No. 50-454/80-08. This

i s inspector's work was sampled in the Reinspection Program.
1

: His work met the Program acceptance criteria. I note that
t

3 of the-8 inspectors whose documents were reviewed in 1980-

[() were included in the Reinspection Program and met the Progra-
g. acceptance criteria.-

i Q.26.- Have you drawn any other conc)xsions from the Hatfield
results?

,. -

4 W
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A.26. Yes. I can also conclude with high confidence that

all other inspectors certified in'accordance with
these same practices and procedures were also
adequately qualified. This opinion is based on the
number- of inspectors whose qualifications were

demonstrated, the signifi <:tr.: number of inspectors

whose work was actually resinspected (27%) and the
-concomitant statistical significance of this sample
(see response to Q.ll.), the extremely large and

diverse data base upon which the conclusion is founded

(8'7,783 inspections total; 60,245 objective and 27,538

subjective), ar, f also che fact that although a limited

number of discrepancies were found, no discrepancy was() identified which had design significance.

Q.27. What were the results of the Reinspection Program with

respect to the qualification of the QC inspectors for
Hunter Corporation?

A.27. The primary resuit nf the Reinspection Program was the
demonstration that all Hunter inspectors sampled. for
whom sufficient work could be reinspected to assess

has qualification, passed the Program acceptance
criteria. This result demonstrates that the proce-

,

dures implemented by Hunter Corporation for the quali- 1

fication and certification of QC inspectors prior to 1

i

September 1982 were effective. Thus, the uncertaintyj3

-30-
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D(' ). raised by the NRC CAT inspection concerning the quali-w/ .
,

fication of Hunter. inspectors is resolved. Moreover,

the Reinspection Program'results support the cotclu-
d

sion reached by the NRC Staff in 1980 that the Huater

program for qualification and certification of QC
' inspectors was 2dequate. The 1980 judgment is set

forth in IE Report No. 50-454/80-01.

i-

Q.28. Have you drawn any other conclusions from the Hunter
.

results?

A.28. Yes. I can also conclude with high confidence that

all other inspectors certified in accordance with
these same practices and procedures were also ade-,

quately quali fied. This opinion is based on the num-

ber of inspectors whose qualifications were demon-

strated, the significant number of inspectors whose
:

work was actually reinspected (26%) oud the concomi-

tant statistical significance of this sample (see,

response to Q.11.), the extremely large and diverse

data base upon which the conclusion is founded (73,349

inspections total: 69,624 objective and 3,725 sub:ec-
tive), and also the fact that although a limited num-

*

ber of discrepancies were found no discrepancy was

identified which had. design significance.

[
t

|
%-
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:( h) Q.29. What were the results of the Reinspection Program with

respect to the qualification of the QC inspectors for
PTL?

, A.29. The primary result of the Reinspection Program was the

demonstration that all but one of the PTL inspectors-

sampled, for whom sufficient work could be reinspected

to assess his qualification, passed the Program
acceptance criteria. One individual, whose work ulti-

mately was 100% reinspected, did not pass the Program

subjective acceptance criteria for both the first and
second 3-month period. This resulted in the expansion
in the sample of inspectors reinspected as was dis-
cussed in response to Q.24. Thus, the uncertainty

}} raised by the NRC CAT inspection concerning the effee-v _

tiveness of the qualification and certification prac-,

tices implemented by PTL is resolved.

Q.30. 'Have you drawn any other conclusions from the PIL
results?

A.30. Yec. I can also conclude with high confidence that
. all other inspectors' certified in accordance withi

these same practices and procedures were also
adequately quallfled. This opinion is based on the
number of inspectors whose qualifications were

demonstrated, the significant number of inspectors
,

r

!- -32-
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iw| - whose work was actually reinspected (27%) and the-

concomitant statistical significance of this sample
-(see response to Q.11.), the extremely large and

-diverse data base upon which the conclusion is founded

(12,153 inspections total; 6,137 objective and 6,015

subjective), and also the fact that-although a limitec
.

number of-discrepancies were found, no discrepancy was '

' identified which had design significance.

Q.' 31. .Does the fact that certain inspections were inaccessi-

ble or not recreatable affect your. conclusions on the

reinspection program regarding inspector qualifica-
tions?

,

A.31. No. One must keep in mind the fundamental objective,
d

of the Reinspection Program which was to verify by
reinspection the adequacy of the qualification and

certiff. cation practices for contractor QC inspectors.
-

The Program demonstrated the effectiveness of those

practices for a representative sample of inspectors

from which it can be inferred that the same practices
were effective as applied to the remaining .4pecters

and, therefore, as to all inspection work performed by
the entire inspector population.

<

The fact that certain inspection elements were either
not

recreatable or were inaccessible does net affect1

t

; ;- *

-33-
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/(x} my conclusion for several reasons. First, the data

base developed within the Reinspection Program is
extensive. Hundreds of thousands of inspections were

recreatable and accessible, providing an enormous data,

base from which to assess the_ effectiveness of quali-
fication and certification practices. Second, the

,

qualification of +nspectors fer nany of the attributes

with inaccessible or not recreatable elements can be
~

inferred from the fact that identical accessible ele-
ments in other attributes were reinspected and the

qualification of the inspectors has been verified.
For example, the amount of pipe, conduit or duct run

encased in concrete is small,by comparison to and is
(~' directly repreaented by the pipe, conduit, and nuet(

run in air uubjected to reinspection in the Program.
The primary elemente of inspe:tien are the same so the

. results of reinspection of the accessible inspections
can be used to draw conclusions regarding the non-
reinspectable work. This is further demonstrated by
the summary d:ccussion of these attributes contained
in Attachment E.

The qualificat:en and certification programs for these
;

inaccessible and not recreatable attributes are the
same as those verified by the Byron Reinspection Pro-
gram. In fact, many of the inspectors whose work was1

i

\ l
Nd

34
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reinspected in the Program also performed inspections
. in areas.not reinspectable. Generally, inspectors

were qualified for many attributes. The requirements
,

'

' imposed for prior experience, job training, and per-
- .formance demonstration have the same general scope and

-. technical c'ontent for each of these attributes, and,

those attributes not reinspected are similar in many

respects to those captured _for reinspection. '

For1these reasons, I am convinced that the conclusions

reached in the Reinspection Program based on the scope

-of attributes actually reinspected are valid and

defensible.

.O
Q.32 In your previous answers concerning the results of the

Reinspection. Program for Hatfield, Hunter and PTL you

indicate that discrepancies were uncovered as a result

of the program. How were these di'screpancies'disposi-
.tioned?

A.32. Before the reinspection effort was undertaken, Common-

weath Edison recognized that, in all probability, dis-
crepancies weald be found. In order to create a data

base sufficient to determine whether the discrepancies

were either non-critical or critical to the design

basis requirements, the contracters were directed to

record all the reinspection results but not to imple-

O
-35-
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ment corrective action immediately. This approach was

taken so that the "as found" physical conditions could

be observed at a later date for possible detailed
analysis. As the Reinspection Program progressed the

various contractors were directed to incorporate the

unacceptable conditions into their particular non-cen-
~

formance systems'in order to implement corrective

action, including trending of the discrepant condi-
tions.

All discrepancies that were determined to exceed an

ASME Code examination acceptance criteria were

repaired, even though they were also determined by
('' evaluation not to have design significance..
b

All other valid discrepancies were either rspaired or
'

disp:sittened as acceptable "as-is" based on engineel-
ing evaluation results. Although physical 1evork in

these latter cases was not mandatory because the dis-

crepant condition did not compromiso the Jesign basis,
some rework wac performed. For example, all objective
discrepancies related to documentation were corrected.

Q.33. In response to Q.32 you indicate that discrepant con-

ditions were reviewed for trends. Describe this pro-

cess, and the recults, if any, for Hatfield, Hunter
and PTL.

b)v
-36-
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A.33. A brief review of the overall Program data trends is
' instructive. First, the Program identified 3,247

observed discrepancies associated with 156,926 objec-

tive. inspections (2% discrepancy rate). The results,

for Hatfield, Hunter and PTL are given below.

Summary of Ch?ective Discrepancies by' Contractor

Nummer of Observed ValidContractor Inspections Discrepancies Discrepancies

Hatfield 60,245 2,115 432
Hunter 69,624 684 70
PTL 6,016 66 65

From this it is. clear that the general acceptance rate
g for ob]ective attributes was exceptionally high. h' hen

i

the observed discrepancies for hatfield, Hunter and
!

PTL were screened to eliminate those observations that;

are not valid discrepancies, the discrepant population
,

for Hatfield, Hunter and PTL is approximately 1% of 1,

the total of inspections performed. In the case of
Hunter, only 0.1% of the objective population inspect-
ed was shown te have a valid discrepancy associated

-

with it. This includes those discrepancies identified 1

'

1

that involved documentation, nene of which displayed I

,

:

an apparent trend.

Second, the Program identified 4,001 observed subjec-

tive (visual weld) discrepancies associated with
!

-37-
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.45,858 subjective inspections (9% discrepancy rate).

The specific results for Hatfield, Hunter and PTL~are.

given belcw.

'Sumary of Weld Disj ryalcies by Contractor
Number Observed ValidContractor Inspected Discrepancies Discrepancies

Hatfield 27,538 1,986 1,978

Hunter 3,725 109 84
PTL 6,137 905 904

Although the discrepancy rate is somewhat higher for
-

sub]ective than for objective attributes, it must be
remembered that these visual weld discrepancies are() mere likely to occur due to the inherently sub;ective
nature of the inspection attribute. However. althcush
the discrepancy rate is higher, the ultimate issue is

whether these discrepancies are systematic and signi-
ficant enough to compromise the design. As was indi-,

cated in previous responses, no visual weld discrep-
, .

ancy was found to have design significance..

The resulte for all attributes were evaluated on a
contractor-by-contractor basis to determine whether,

any trends existed in the observed discrepancies (i.e.

reject rates) that might warrant further review. Thic
.

evaluation involved a sorting of the observed discrep-
ancies into discrete elements with a comparative,_

~. .

38-,
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assessment made of these elements. If any element

demonstrated a significant contribution to the dis-

.crepancy total, its significance was reviewed and any
inspection practice ramifications were considered.,

* With this preliminary discussion complete, I will turn
*

to the specific trends uncove_ed within the'Reinspec-
tion Program data concerning Hatfield, Hunter and PT*. _

1. For the subjective attribute of visual weld

inspection, the results for each contractor were

analy:ed using approximately five elements. PTL had a

minor problem in reproducing the original visual weld
inspection report. The requirements for the welds in

question were not specific as to the accept- able
J

tolerance range. Therefore, agreement rates between
4

inspectors were predictably lower due to the fact that
<

the applicable drawing requirement was strictly
,

applied on reinspection. This was complicated by the
fact that the feature being inspected, i.e., small

! fillet welds, were inspected for leg and length
dimensions without gauges, thereby increasing the
subjectivity of the inspection. Because the fillet

leg dimension in question was typically small, it was
difficult to reproduce inspection results. Cur-,

rently, both dimensional tolerances and weld gauges

are being used to make these inspections more objec-

.(o) ,
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tive than was the case at the time the original in--

-

spections were done.

In addition, _PTL showed an undesirable discrepancy.

rate for the attributes _of undercut and overlap. Cen-
stant training during the visual weld inspecters'
tenure has much' improved the consistency of the':r

.

judgments made in the areas of undercat'and overlap.

Discrepancies of this type were shown to be ins:gnifi-
cant.

2. In evaluating observed discrepancies associated
,

with Hatfield visual weld inspections, it was noted
that a disproportionately large fraction of the dis-
crepancies were related to the inspection of sheet; _,

steel welds. This is not necessarily an :ndication of
a specific problem with a particular inspector but
rather a manifestation of an issue pertinent to the

entire industry, related to visual inspection of sheet ,

steel welds. This trend is not unexpected.
.

The standard applied in the past and which was used in
the reinspection program was AWS Dl.1., a structura'.

steel code. That code makes no specific prevision for
.

welding the light gauge sheet steels at issue here. A

modified code has been developed specifically for *

sheet steels, AWS DI.3. That code '= now being leple-
!

sd

{ -40-
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mented at Byren. Most surface finish discrepancies

previously recordable under AWS Dl.1 have been elimi-

nated by this new sheet steel code.

_

From a design impact standpoint, these discrepancies

are insign2 f acant. Not only were these discrepancies

specifically evaluated and determined to be of no con-

sequence but.also sheet steel welds generally have

very low load requirements. The strength afforded by-

even a code rejectable weld is almost always much

greater than that needed to fulfill the design re-

quirements. This conclusion has been validated by

actual tensile tests previously performed on a similar

\_s/ sample of rejected welds on another project. The

tests showed that welds which would be rejectable

under AWS Dl.1 criteria had margin in excess of what

is required by design. In fact, in almost all cases,

the failure under load resulted in failure of the
,

sheet metal rather than the weld itself

In summary, all observed discrepancies have been

assessed for possible trends. Except for the two dis-

cussed above, none was identified.

Q.34. Has the NRC Staff reviewed the results of the Rein-

spection Program, and have they reached any conclu- |
;

%
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sions relative to the adequacy of work performed by
'

site contractors at Byron.

A.34. Yes.-The review of the results.of the Byron Reinspec-
tion Program by the NRC Staff is documented in IE

Repert Nes. 50-454/84-13 and 50-455/94-09. In those-

reports it is stated that contractor inspectors d d

not overicok c gnificant safety-re'ated~ hardware def:-.

.

c;encies and that safety related work done by the,

Byron centractors is of acceptable quality. Although

the class:f: cat:on of weld length as a subjective in-4

spect:en feature was co=mented on by the NRC Staff
*

when t accepted the program in March, 1983 and in

( test mony before this Board, the Staff has not commun-

icated any further concern regarding this issue. The
&

Staff has closed the item of noncompliance which gave
,

r se to the Reinspection Program.,

t

Q.35. Since the completion of the Byron Re:nspection-Pro-

gram, has the NRC , Staff reported on any other matters

concern:ng the QC inspecter activities of Hatfield.
Hunter, or PT*.

:
A.35. Yes. Two sets of inspection reports which relate te

Hatfield Electr:c QC activities have been issued.
t

5'

Q.36. Would you please summarize those reports.
I
t

L.
f

( w .

t w
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A.36. First, IE Report Nos 50-454/84-27 and 50-455/84-19

were issued on June 9, 1984. That report identified

two apparent items of non-compliance.

(1)- A design drawing notation (Note 47 on S&L
.

.
.Drawing 6E.0-32378, Rev. L) was not incorporated into

'

procedures which required the electrical contractor to

install cable tray covers, whether or not explicitly
specified, if field conditions resulted in a violation

of cable pan separation requirements without the
covers. This was considered a Level V violation
(m:nor safety-significance). Although training of

Hatfield personnel including QC inspectors was con-

ducted to review this drawing requirement, appropriatei

.(
procedures controlling the installation of pan covers

under these special circumstances had not been imple-
mented. As a result, a limited number of cable pan

i

inspect;ons had been performed (126 cable pan inspec-

tion reports) without documentation of a review i

4 against the drawing notation. The necessary proce-
idural revisions have since been made and implemented '

, and a 100*, reinspection cf the at:ected cable pan pre-
4

vleusly installed was undertaken, with completion of
i

the reinspection scheduled for July 13, 1984.
|

'

I 1(2) Certain cable tray hangers were identified as

discrepant after an extensive reinspection of similar

O)i
x_/
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hangers had been completed. This was considered a

Level IV violation (more than minor safety-signifi-
cance). Hatfield Electric had reinspected over 4000

cable tray hangers to verify hanger configuration

because the Hatfield QA manager identified a documen-

tation deficiency in 1982. The connection between the

structural steel and certain hangers (345) were ;udged
to be inaccessible for reinspection because of fire-
proof;ng.or encasement in walls. In 1982, it was

detere ned that if these hangers had valid weld

traveler records including weld inspection records, no

further reinspection was considered to be necessary.
', gm In 19a4, at the request of the NRC inspector the hang-

'- '

ers within this class were reinspected with the f:re-
proefing removed, and 129 apparent diserapancies were

cbserved involving 119 hangers. It has since been
i

established that 91 of the. observed discrepancies,

affecting 91 hangers involved gaps in the fit-up
between the hanger and the auxiliary support steel to
which the hanger was attached. An inspection for this

fit-up gap was not introduced as an inspection re-

quirement until February, 1984, and all of the fit-up
gap discrepancies identified were found to have no

!
design significance. Of the remaining observed dis-

i

|
1 crepancies only L4- af fecting kl. hangers were valid
! /L /tI

! | ,

i s_-

|
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discrepancies: the, remainder having been shown'to be

-in.conformance'with current design requirements. Each
IV

of the kr discrepant- hangers are being evaluated to

determine-whether remedial action is required.

Second, IE Report Nos. 50-454/84-09 and 50-455/84-07

were issued on March 19, 1984. . That-report identified I
.

.

one apparent i tem of non-compliance involving a single
Hatfield discrepancy report (DR-3382) that dealt with

the removal of a cable from a conduit. The discrep-
-

ancy report inaccurately described the pulling forcea

applied in the removal of that cable, resulting in a
i

j deficient eng:neering evaluation. This was considered
i; a Level IV violation (more than minor safety-signifi-,

\ cance).- This event was determined to be an isolated1

f^

occurrence based on a review of all' other discrepancy

reports involving cables pulled out of conduit, and
t

was closed by the NRC in IE Report 50-454/84-27. This
.

i

item is discussed in some detail in testimony filed by
Mr. J. O. Binder of Commonwealth Edison and Mr. B. G.
Treece of Sargent & Lundy.,

!

i

; Q.37. De the f acts underlying those MT. re;crts affect youri

opinion relative to the effectiveness of the Hatfield
'

Electric QC inspector qualification and certification
= program.
'
i

I

!,
;-

,'
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A.37. No. The matters addressed in those inspection reports

are not significant. This is true whether viewed

indiv: dually _or collectively.

4

W:th respect to the first item involving the failure

t: :nc:.prrate a drawing requirement concerning cable

pan cever :nstallation into the inspertion procedure,

the affected centractor personnel-had been trained on

the drawing requirement and are believed to have prep-

erly. implemented it. The procedural deficiency which

should be and has been resolved will provide objective

evidence that the requirement is being implemented.

There is no apparent basis to conclude that inspectcrs

who were trained did not effectively monitor the pan

cover installation activities.

The second iter invciving cable pan hangers identified

a very lim:ted number of di'screpant hangers attribut-

able to deficient inspector activity. The majority of

the observed discrepancies involved an inspection ele-
.

ment only recently applied (fit-up gap) and does not,

therefore, compromise the integrity of previously per-
formed inspections. The valid discrepancies were

shown not to be significart.
.

The third item involving cable pull tension has been

the subject of extensive review by both Commonwealth,

4

f ;

;
1
1
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Edison ~and the NRC Staff. 'The isolated violation in-
voluing a single cable rework event has been dispcsi-

tiened and closed to the satisfaction of-the NRC

Staff. -No like violation has been identified after
reviewing all cable pulls of a similar type.

Taken together, these events do identify an apparent

weakness in translating design requirements into in-
spection procedures. However, this fact alone does

not campromise the integrity of inspector qualifica-
tion and certification programs. These procedural

discrepancies have not resulted in major rework on the

affected safety-related components, which further sup-

( perts my opinion that the events are not significant.

It remains my conviction that the QC inspection acti-

vitlec cf Hatfield were anc. are effective and that
those activities were implemented in a way that sys-
tematic problems of design significance have not gone

-r.d e t e c t ed .

Q.38. Dc you have an opinion with respect to the quality of
the work performed by Hatfield and Hunter?

A.38. It is my opinion that the Hatfield and Hunter work is
adequate, and that reasonable confidence exists to

conclude that equipment and systems associated with

,, .
.
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this work will not compromise the safe operation of
Byron Station.

Q,39. What is the basis for-that opinion?
A.39. As I previously stated, it is my opinion that the work

performed by Hatfield and Hunter is adequate and that
.

reasonable confidence exists to conclude that the
>

equipment and systems associated with this work will
not compromise the safe operation of Byron Statien.

In this regard, PTL was not responsible for any under-

.

lying construction work and will not be further dis-
cussed here.

-
t

fI My opinion is based upon the results of the Byron Re-J
{ inspection Program and the inference? that c:n be
!

! drawn frem the results of that Program. It is further

suppcrted by my belief in the general effectiveness of
the programs implemented by Commonwealth Edison at

Byron to assure the adequacy of construction activi-
i

ties.

First, the vast majority of inspectors whose werk was
I

reinspected in the Byron QC inspector Reinspection,

Program passed the Program acceptance criteria. On

this basis the effectiveness of Hatfield and Hunter QC |

i

Inspector programs were revalidated. The effective-
1

'

\_
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ness _ of these programs ensures that work performed by

these contractors was adequately inspected, from which

it.can be inferred that the contractors construction
work is of adequate quality. Although some uncertain-

ty has been expressed relative to the procedures for

documenting work, those uncertainties are rcsolved by
the demonstrated adequacy of'the actual work. Recal-

ling the conservatism in the agreement rate calcula-

tien, wherein all observed discrepancies were counted

against the original inspector, the demonstrated

effectiveness of these programs provides reasonable

assurance that no systematic problem was left undetec-
ted.

x

As can be seen from the table below, a significant

nutter of items were reinspected in this Program. The

rate at which these items were found acceptable is
a.'so quite high. Although some discrepancies were

fcund, none were determined to have design signif:-

This determination is discussed in detail bycance.

the SSL witnesses, and gives added support to my cen-
c;usion that construction defects of significance have

not gene undetected.

O--
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Reinspection Program Summary

TotalObjoetive- Subjective ObjectiveNo. of Inspection No. of Inspection andObjective Results Subjective Results SubjectiveContractor Inspections- Acceptablel Inspections Acceptable 2,3 Ir.u.<.c t :en s
Hur.ter 69.62!. 9 9 ,0*. 3,725 9 7 . 0*. 73,349

Hatf a!d
Electric 60,2'5 9 e . 5 *. 27,53E 92.0% E7,763

Notes for Table EF *-

1 Program acceptance criterion is 95*..
2. Program acceptance criterion is 90%.
3; includes conturrence by third-party inspector.

Se:end, building upon my first point, the extens:'7e
-

and diverse data base developed for Hatfield and
i \

Hunter allows me to infer that the quality of work is
adequate over the full range of plant work items that4

were the respon::bility of Hatfield and Hunter.

Because of the broad Reinspection Program-undertaken
'

at Byron, I am convinced that the general work quality
of Hatfield and Hunter is adequate. This conviction
is baced upon my review of the type and nu:.ber of d:s-

crepar:tet attributable to these Byron contractors.
Previous reinspections of similar items at other sites
have. In my opinion, yielded similar results. This :s

t

-50-
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particularly true of tne fillet weld att 1bute wh::h

was found to have the h;ghest observed distrepar.cy-
rate in the Program. W:th this perspective I have

high confidence that the plant-wide reliabilities that
can be derived from the Reinspection Program dota base

are extremely high and conservatively bound the actual

reliability of wcrk performed by these contractore.

The data base developed for Hatfield, Hunter and PTL

is summarized in Attachment E. The data for each
inspecter by attribute are tabulated, and the cumula-

tive average of this data by attribute for each of the,

contractors is provided.
4

; My judgment in this case also takes account of the

fact that certa n work attributes could not be re:n-
.

s;*cted in the Reinspection Fregram. However, as

shown in Attachment B, many of the inaccessible and

not recreatable attributes had related indicia of
acceptability.

4

Third, there have been many independent layers of in-J

spection and review of 11elo insta;;ations implemented
at Byron for both Hatfield and Hunter. The most

;

obvious of these are the mult:ple tiers of audits and
,

inspections conducted by the contractors, Commonwealth

OO
-51-
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Edison, and the NRC Staff. I-am fa=iliar with these

3 ,. reviews and believe them'to be effective.

My own . personal involvement has' been more closely c:n-,

nected to re:nspe:tien and reverification programs -
>

. which are the outgrowth of those reviews. In that-.

regard, Hatf:' eld has implemented several reinspe: len

programs over the course of its tenure at Byron.,

These involved concrete expansion anchor ver facatien
!'

. :n.1979, cable-routing reinspection in 1981, _1007, weld

travelericard validation and~100% cable pan hanger.

configuration and d: ension reinspection between 1982,

and 1964, as well as the Byron QC inspector Reinspe:-
' '

tion Program. In addition, Hunter has also implement-
j ed several reinspection programs. These involved a '

100% reinspe: tion of all' hangers installed prior to
.'

1990, concrete expansion anchors installed prior'to
,

1979, as well as the Byron QC inspector Reinspection.

,

i

; Program. From these various programs an extremely-
|3-

large and diverse cross-section of work was reinspe::-,

ed. Although some discrepancies were ident:fied and,
.i

a

some rework was requ: red, those remedial actions.are
i

not :ncons: stent w:th comparable a::: ens taken by the
i

electr: cal and mechan: cal contractor at LaSalle County:

Station w:th wh:ch I have had extens:ve experience;.
4

,

As )i
.

.
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Also.of significance to me in this regard is the broad
program of overinspection conducted by the Common-

wealth Edison Quality Assurance Department, which is
~

referred to as the Unit Concept Inspection (UCI) Pro-
gram. This progra- was instituted in September, 1922

and involves the reinspection of all items installed

within specific spatial boundaries or in conjunction
with specific equipment. The items are inspected for

ccepliance to vendor and engineering design docu-
4

ments. More than 66 of these UCI inspections have

been conducted at Byron encompassing a wide spectrum

of electrical and mechanica1 work. For example, ever

( 25,000 mechanical items, over 5000 linear feet of

piping and insulation, over 25,000 alectrical items,f

and 1,500 sections of cable pan and conduit have been
inspected. The results of this program have net iden-

tified any significant construction discrepancies and,

therefore, support the judgment that the underlying
\

werk quality is adequate.

i

f

(

(, /.
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ix/ DelGeorge Attachment C

. Program Results for Inspectors Performino
Ob]ective Inspections

CC Inspectors Passing CC Total No. ofAcceptance Criteria Inspectors
Inspectors-At At Did Not Pass Qualification Feinspected fer2 Mo. 6 Fo. Total Threshold Indetermina te subjective Inscections f.

Hunter. 20 20--
-- ---

20
Hatfield
Electric 17 17--

--

17--

Pittsburgh
-Testing 9 9--

-- --
9

Procrar Fesults fer Inspectors Perforring
Sub?cetive Inscecticns

CC '.nspecters Passing CC
Total ::c. ofAcceptance Criteria Inspectors
InspectorsAt 7t tid rot Pass Qualification Feinspected fcr3 .wo. 6 Mo. Tetal Th resnold Indeterminatefl) Sut:cetive Inspecticns(2

> Hunter 16- \,_ 16--

1 17
--

Hatfield
Electric 7 7--

1
--

E

Pittsburgh
Testing 10 1 11 1(2) 2 14

Note: (1)
Inspectors failed to meet the acceptance criterion at the end of the first
eenth period and had no more reinspectable work. 3

accordance with Procram requirements. A substitution was made in,

1

(2)
One inspector unacceptable for the first and second 3 month period. All hiswork was reinspected.

Program expansion was implemented, resulting in all in
j spectors qualified to perform visual welding being reinspected (4 total).
,

of the added inspectors met the Program acceptance criterion for the first A1
| month period. 3
!

( 31 -
The total of Hatfield Electrie inspectors reinspected was 23 (15 with
objective inspections only, 6 with subjective inspections only, and 2 with
both objective -and subjective inspections ) .

The total number of Hunter
inspectors reinspected was 22 (5 with objective inspections only
subjective inspections only, and 15 with both objective and subjective

2 with,

inspections.
The total number of PTL inspectors reinspected was 23 (9 with

objective insf actions only and 14 with subjective inspections only) .

,
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De1 George Attach =ent D

.Lb
\
\,

Process for Determining the Effectiveness '

of a Contractor's inspector Qualification j
Program

;I

4

5
First 3 months of
inspections for an
inspector are

reinspected

A i \

t

Rennspections meet Yes
applicable critenon 1

(90' or 95's)
|
!
'

-

3rNo
N

An addshonal
3 months of.

6nspections
reinspected

A i N

k

Resnspections meet Yes
applicable critenon 2

(90'e or 958.)

u No
S

For the area (s) that critenon
was not met:
100's eeinspection forinspector
plus 50'eincrease of number
of inspectors for contractor

A N

Have all
_

No inspectors
-

for the contractor '

been selected? i

j
% $,

1r Yes Contractor inspeClor
quahtication programg

100's of contractor s is determined to be
inspectors effective when all of
reinspected the selectedinspec.

tors have been
reviewed

A \ \ \.

_. ., - - - . _ . _ . . . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ ._ _ _ _ _ . . . . -
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DelGeorge Attachment E
/) . Reinspection Results Page 1 of 7

,

V Hatfield Electric

A. 'Results by inspection Type
!Reinscection Results (Acceptable / Total)

h Level II Reinspectic, Third-Partv Review
Subjective 88.6 % 92.8%

(24,402/27,333) (25,552/27,53S)
Objective 96.5% (2)

B.- Results by inspection Attribute

Initial Samole Period Expansion Samo!e Period
No. of People Final 5 No. of Peop e Final %Attribute Reinscected Acceotable Reinscected Accertab!e

1. Visual weld
- (Subjective) 8- 92.S% (1) (1)2. Conduit 6 97.6 % (1) (1)

3. Terminations
(Objective) 5 99.9 % (1) (1)

^4 Equipment
setting 0 0% (1) (1)(Objective) .,

x

5. A325 bolting i 100.0 % (1) (t)(Objecti.e)

6. Equipment
mod:fication 3 100.0% (1) (1)(Objective)

7. Conduit
"

as-built 8 95.9 % (1) (1)(Objective)

8. Cable Pan
hangers 2 95.5% (1) (1)(Objective)

9. Cab!c Pan i 100.0 % (1) (1)(Objective)

Notes

'Results are cumulative. 3,136 observed ciscrepancies were reinspected bythird-party inspectors.
(1) Not required

(2) Not applicable

10.

V '

*
.

e
'

,- ..- , ..-,v .-., , ,_a ._- ,.~.,n, ,e-,,-wa-..n.,, . , - -.g.,--v, , , ,.
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,. Page 2 of 7
e >.
(,/

Detailed In_spector Results |

' Hatfield tilectric ,

'

,

1

Attributes~

inspector No. I No.2 No.3 No.4 No. 5 No.6 No.7 No. S No.9
A 833/S63 - - - - -

B - - - - - -

.-. -

4795/4974
-

C 630/712
- -

- - - - - - -D 80/S3 63S/638 (1) 8/S
--

-

E 10534/11501 IS7/ISS 4S/43 - - - - - -

- - -

F
. 173/179 72/72-

- - 2/2 ~

C i132/1211 3S6/401 544/546
- - -

- - 1/1H - - -- - - - - - 39S5/4112I 4462/4701 - - - - - -

- -

J 639/661
- --

- - - -

K -

1256/1254
- --

- - - -

L - - -- -

705/742M
- - - - -

-- -'~
N 33SI/34S9

- - - - 10952/11457 - -
- - - - - -O $0/50

,
- -

- - - - -

P - -

- - -
- - - 2001/2081Q

-
- -- - -

4815/5055 - -

- -
; R -

- -

11734/12205 - -

- - --

(~N) S - -

-

g_,r T
- -

2753/2S79 - -
- --

- -

U
- - - 1917/2014-

-

6473/64S3 (2)
-- -

24/24(2) - -
-

V - -
-

- - -

3S$4/4034 SC/20.W 4510/5011(3)
- -

- - _- - - -
- -

TOTAL 25552/2753S 2726/2793 7775/7734 8/8 27/27 42955/44777'4559/4776 30/80
-

..

Notes

No expanded sampling was required; a substitution (W) was made for (C)in Attribute
No. I because (C) failed the first 3-month period but had no further inspections toreinspect.

Attribute 1 - Visual weld
Attribute 2 - Condait
Attribute 3 - Terminations '

Attribute 4 - Equipment setting
Attribute 3 - A325 bolung
Attribute 6 - Equipmen'. modification
Attribute 7 - Conduit as-built

~ Attribute S . Pan hangers
Attribute 9 - Pan

IhV .

.

,

1

h. |

. , . . , - - _ - . - . - , . - . ..-.- -. . - . . . - - - . , _ . . - . . . . , . . . .
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'/ 1
Page 3 of 7

L)
NOTES:

1. Upon review of reinspection report for equipment
4

setting for Inspector "D", it was found that the
reinspection had been performed on an installation
which has been reworked since the time of the
original inspection, thereby making reinspection
of.the original inspector "not recreatable".-

As a result of this, the results for Attribute 4
reported in the January 12, 1984, report have been
removed in accordance with Program requirements.

2. Upon review of reinspection reports for equipment
modification, it was found that the sum =ary
tabulation for Inspector "U" had been entered into
equipment setting rather than equipment modification
tabulation. As a result of this, the results
reported for Attribute 4 in the January 12, 198L,
report have been removed and located appropriately
in Attribute 6.

3. Upon completion of the initial accu =ulation of
(~~) data. Inspector "W" failed to achieve the subjectivev/ acceptance criterion.

-

Upon further review of res'

rejected for "not per-detail" and " arc-strikes" ports
it was found that some reports had been improperly
graded; for example, the "not per detail" was
a condition where excess weld was present and
" arc-strike" reported as a visual weld discrepancy
was not present on the weld itself. After correctionof these items, the results were accumulated as
tabulated above.

.

U

- .- - - - .
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. -s Page 4 of 7

.

4

.

1

Reinspection Results
Hunter

A. Results by insoection Type
i
.

Reins:ect:en Results (Acceotable/ Total)
-Tvoe Level !! Reinsoection Third-Party Review

Subjective 96.3% 97.0%
*.

(3604/3725) (3616/3725)
9

Ob;ective 99.0% (2)
B. Results by insoection Attribute

'

Initial Samole Period Excarsion Samole Period
s No.of No.of-i

Peop;e Final % Peop;e Fina! % -A::r;tute Retr.scec:ed Acceotab'e Reiesrected Acceotab:e

1. Visual.

weidir.g 17 97.0 % (1) (t)(Suojective)

2. Documentat.on
(Objective) 20 93.9% (!) (!)

3. Hardware
(Objective) 17 99.3% (t) (t)

3

Notes

'Results' are cumulative. 121 observed discrepanctes were re:nspected bythird-party inspectors.

I (1) Not required

.

(2) Not applicable

.

.I, .

.-

.

I

m,c! _a-
., *

, . - , _ _ _ _ _ _ _ , , . _ _ . _ - - - - . - , _ , , _ _ . _ _ - , . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ , . . - _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ . _ . . _ . . - . _ - . _
-



.

,

F

, . f "x De1 George Attachment E

' %) Page 5 of 7

* ,

Detailed Inspector Results
Hunter

&_ttr:butes
Inscector No. I No.2 No.3

A 47/43
B -

14/14
C 134/133

-

34/34 -

D 1131/1136
33/33 -

; E -101/102
2S3/3Cl -

' F 20SS/2144 61/64203/214
G G0/41 255/265116/129

4

H 161/161 21/2149/55
1 19/19 12/12315/319 67/t.7 129/133{
3

-

2195/2269 7336/7393-K 33a/3ah
L 230/234 136/190273/273

'

.

; . s) M 366/366 2C4/206-

126/130 331/339- N
-

239/294 903/921-0
-

t-16/442 1246/1253P
2'-9/263 S!f l/321'- 925/935'Q 3S3/392

R 6315/6331 5355/5372
,

232/237
5 3533/S$20 31/31131/131,

T 329/331 949/952
'

-
' C 1759/1304 624S/6323303/S22V 3671/3739 3004/S032(- 62/66

-f -
-

TOTAL 3616/3725 36191/36632 32749/32992
Notes -

No expa..ded sampling was recutred; a substitution (V) was made for (H)
because (ri) failed the first 3-month period but had no further inspect:onsto reinspect.

Attribute 1 - Visual we! ding
Attribute 2 - Documentation

~ Attribute 3 - Harcware

O
_

, , - - - . _ _ , . . ,_,.,...__,__.__,,m.__.-......c._ ,,___, _. . . - - . _...___.-_,,_-m .,w_m_-., , , , , . ,_
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i

. Reinsoection Results
Pittsburgh Testing'

.A. Results by inspection Type

Reinscection Results (Acceotabie/ Total)
Tvoe' Level II Reinscection Third-Partv Review
Subjective 33.7 % 35.3% I(3)(5,133/6,137) (5,232/6,137)

- Objec ta e 98.9% (2)

B. Results by Insoection Attribute

Initial Samo!e Per:cd Excans:en Samo!e Peried1 No.ot - No.of1

People Final % People Final %Att ::ute Re.cscected Acce:ta:!e Rems:ected Acce: table
,

1

4

1. Visual
weid;: g l'4 36.0 2 77.0(3)(5cb;ect:ve)

2. Concrete
, expansion 9 9S.9 . (1) (1)
+

ancnor
(Objective),

'

Notes
I

'Results are cumulative. 999 observed discrepar.cies were re:nspected by tntr::-party inspectors.

(1) Not required

(2) Not applicable

(3) 100% of the work was inspected for the two inspectors in the espans;on
f sample period. Disuepanc.es had no design signif;cance.

,

'

,

.

. .- , . .r..- ,.,-.,-.., .-- ..--~-..,-,-,,,,_,,---m.-,--,.--e-.,-,, rv,-,-- .,,y -,,,,-r-.,_, ,--w.,-.w--..-.e-,...-,-w.we,-,..--m-mmw--
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Detailed Inspector Results
Pittsburrh Testing.

.

Attributes

insoector No.1 No.2
A

1759/2125-

B'-

442/437--
C

35/63-

C(exp) - 27/230
13/13

-

E $22/524 -

F
3C6/616-

C'

H
- It/12

1 7/7-

*

$17/553-

3
749/929-

3(exp)
377/497-

K 299/300.

L
-

377/331 -

M 1057/1053 -

N 359/374 {-

O 975/10C3 |-
P- 933/935

-

|
Q S33/393

-

-

1
R 46/46 -

5
T 125/13i-

63/69-

U4 - 432/462V
W

- 73/79
31/*1-

TOTAL 5951/6016 5232/6137
.

Notes'
i
!

'Expanced sampling was required. "
j ,

Attribute 2 due to fatture of 3.
, U, V, and T were added in.

The "exp." designation rep.esents the expansion of an inspector's
sample period when the acceptable threshold was not met. |I

1

Attribute 1 - Concrete expansion anchorsi-
Attribute 2 - Visual welding

',
.

, _

1

,,,4 - , , - , ,-,n- -, ,, .r-, , . - , - . . - - , , , , - . , - - r w- - , - r* w , .-<-~--,,,,-,,,---.---.-,-.--u ~n. .r-----.
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1.1 - MR. MILLER: Thank you.

2 BY MR. MILLER:
)

-

3 Q :Mr. Teutken, do.you have before you a 31 page
d

document to which is attached documents that are
5 identified-as Attachments A and B?
6 A (Witness Tuetken) I do.
7 Q Does that document bear, on the first page,
a the words testimony of Richard B. Tuetken?-
9 A It does.

14 .Q By whom was this document prepared, Mr. Tuet. ken?
11 w , , 2:

A Myself. i..- ,;,
12

Q Do you have any changes or correctionsYt' hat ybu
'

.

13 wish to make to your testimony at this time?
14~

A There are some corrections and typographical
15 changes that need to be made..

G~
16g Q Describe them for us, plaase?

8
'' 17 A Page 16, last line, spelling as corrected is

18 E-C-O-K-E-L, Ecokel. Page 24, sixth line, Shewski,

f 19 S-H-E-W-S-K-I. Page 29, both the second line from the

20 top and second line from the bottom, third party is two
E-
g 21 words.

E And there's one additional one, which I can't find
22

$ marked in my copy.
8

23 0 I call your attention to page 23 of your prepared
24 testimony, Mr.Tuetken. Look in the fifth line of
25

answer 36 on that page.

s

i
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1 A. After the word required, add the word that. It

2 then reads that "The issue required, that the contractor's

3 implementation."

4 JUDGE SMITH: May I have that again, please?

5 You're on answer 36?

6 WITNESS TUETKEN: Fifth line in the answer. After

7 the word required, enter the word that.

8 JUDGE SMITH: Is it your testimony or Mr. Shewski's

9 that has a table with the wrong caption on it? It's

10 Mr. Shewski's, okay.

11 BY MR. MILLER:

12 Q With those changes and corrections, Mr. Tuetken,

13 is this document true and correct?
|

' ' ' 14 A (Witness Tuetken) Yes, it is.

15 MR. MILLE:1: Judge Smith, I ask at this timeg

G
p 16 the prepared direct testimony of Mr. Tuetken be bound
d
* 17 into the transcript as if read.
$

18 JUDGE SMITH: Are there objections?

O
19

g MR. LEARNER: No objection.
i

20
,3 MR. LEWIS: No objection.
E

21 JUDGE SMITH: Testimony is received.
{

22
3 (The testimony of Gichard B. Tuetken follows:)
e

$ 23
.

24

25

,

I

|
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%-[ UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE.THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

t.

In the Matter of )
)

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY ) Docket Nos. 50-454-OL
'

) SC-455-OL
(Byron Station, Units 1 and 2) )

TESTIMONY OF RICHARD P. TUETKEN

Q.l. Please state your name.

| A.l. Richard P. Tuetken
.

4

Q.2. Did you testify before this Board on August 11, 1983?

A.2. Yes.,s

Q.3. Who is your employer?

A.3. Commonwealth Edison Company

Q.4. Do you hold the same position at this time that youi

held at the time of your earlier testimony?i

: A.4 No. On August 11, 1983, I held the position of

Assistant Superintendent, Project Construction Depart-

ment - Byron Station. On January 9, 1984, I assumed
!

the position of Startup Coordinator - Byron Station.

As Assistant Superintendent, Project Construction -

Byron Station, I was responsible for overall coordina-

'

.

w
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- \ #~/ . tion and~ management of construction activities asso-

ciated with construction of the Byron Generating Units.

'
Q.5. Please describe your current job responsibilities.

,

i . A.S. 'As Startup. Coordinator,:I am responsible for overall
n

coordination of design, construction, and preopera-.

#

tional and startup testing operations associated with

the commissioning of the Byron Station.
.

t

i

Q.6. Please describe your work experience prior to becoming
,

Assistant Superintendent, Project Construction Depart-
ment.

'

A.6. As I testified during my prior appearance before the
! - Board, immediately prior to assuming my current posi-

tion I was lead mechanical engineer with the Construc-

tion Department at Byron, from April, 1976,-to April,
1981. Before that, I was an engineer in the Station-

Nuclear Engineering Department for the Byron and
; Braidwood projects, from November, 1974, to April,
'

1976. From November, 1973, to November, 1974, I was a
j staff assistant to an Edlaon vice president, and from
| February, 1970, to November, 1973, I was an engineer

in the Station Construction Department assigned to
t various projects, including Zion, Powerton, Quad

Cities, and Kincaid.
'.
I

2-
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l'''\ '(-( Q.7. Are you familiar with the reinspection program imple-

mented by Edison at Byron in response to noncompliance j

item 82-05-19 identified in the NRC Staff's 1982 CAT

inspection?

A.7. Yes.

Q.8. W1.at is the scope of your testimony?

A.S. My testimony discusses the implementation of the QC

inspector Reinspection Program at Byron, with emphasis

on Hatfield Electric Company, Hunter Corporation, and

Pittsburgh Testing Laboratory. My testimony will

encompass the release of Allen Koca, as well as some<

of the questions concerning the Reinspection Program_s

that were explicitly raised at pages 28 and 29 of them,

Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board's Byron Memo-

randum and Order (ALAS-770, May 7, 1984).

,

Q.9. What was your role in the implementation of the Rein-

spection Program?

A.9. As Assistant Superintendent, Project Construction

| Department, I was the senior construction manager

directly responsible for implesentation of the Rein-
i

spection Program. I also participated in the develop-

| ment of the Program prior to its actual implementa-
!

tion. My primary role during implementation was to

|

! 's )
-3-
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-| \)'''' direct-the contractors in execution of the Program,
,

and I also oversa') the tabulation of' reinspection data

'by the participating contractors.

!

Q.10. How many hours did you personally spend in implement--
,

ing the Reinspection Program?

A.10. Between February, 1983, and February, 1984, I spent

20% to almost 100% of my time in any given week on the

Reinspection Program, depending on the nature of the

work being implemented at the time.

'

Q.ll. When.did implementation of the Reinspection Program

begin?

A.11. Implementation of the Reinspection Program began in

Feb ruary, 1983, when I, Robert Klingler, and one or

more representatives of the site quality assurance

department met with specific contractors whose worka

I

was to be reinspected. Mr. Klingler is the Byron Pro-

ject Construction Department Quality Control Super-

visor, and he was responsible for the day-to-day

; implementation of the Reinspection Program, reporting

I directly to me.

Q.12. What was discussed at that meeting?
t

A.12. At the initial meeting the purpose and nature of the

reinspection activ4 ties to be performed and the

-a-
_

(
i
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''- . requirements of'the Tebruary 23, 1983 letter from

' Edison'to the NRC Staff which outlined the program and

.
criteria for reinspection were discussed. The basic

instructions given to the contractors were that:

(1) the reinspections were to be conducted employing

the original' acceptance criteria used at the time of7

*

the original inspections; and (2) individuals involved

in reinspection of work could not be the same inspec-

tors who performed the original inspection. The con-

tractors also were informed that the need for removal

i of fireproofing, paint, and insulation did not render
'

an item inaccessible for the purposes of reinspection.

.

Q.13. Were there subsequent meetings with contructors

regarding the Reinspection Program?

A.13. Yes. As the Frogram proceeded, weekly meetings were

held between the participating contractors and

Commonwealth Edison's Bfron Project Construction

Department and Byron Quality Assurance Department to

communicate and resolve questions concerning the
.

i ongoing program, to establish metnocs to be employed

; in recording results, and to determine action to be

taken on discrepancies observed in the reinspection

effort.

.

O
-5-
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Q.14. What steps did the contractors take to implement the

Reinspection Program?

A.14. After the first meeting, at the end of February, 1983,

the contractors began the process of searching their

records to identify the inspections performed by the

selected inspectors during the first three months of

these inspectors' work after tneir initial certifica-

tion. This process produced a sufficient volume of

work to enable physical reinspection activities to

begin by about the middle of March, 1983. In add:sion

to the general guidance discussed above, specific

guidance concerning implementation of the reinspection
I

program was provided to each contractor. Mr. KlinglerO.

provided oral guidance in the first three to six weeks

of the Program to each of the participating contract-
ors, including Hatfield, Hunter, and FTL, so that the

contractors implemented their reinsoection programs in
4

appropriate fashion. Among the items on which Mr.

Klingler provided guidance were the identification of

appropriate reinspection procedures and criteria to be

i applied to the selected inspection pcpulation.
|

|

Q.15. What contractor officials were responsible for imple-
mentation of the Program?

!
|

| i.

.

6--
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f Jks A.15. The contractor officials primarily responsible for

~ implementation of the Program vere the senior cite

quality assurance personnel for each contractor. The

exception to this was that in the case of Peabody

Testing Services, which was no longer on site,

Pittsburgh Testing implemented the reinspection of.

Peabody Testing's inspection work.

Q.16. What was the role of Allen Koca-in the Reinspection
Program?

A.16. Allen Koca's role in.the Reinspection Program was.

limited to supervising the Hatfield QA clerical staff

review of certification records to identify the roster,_

(m/ of inspectors based on certification date(s). This

roster provided the basis from which the first and

every fifth inspector thereafter were drawn for the

Reinspection Program. Subsequent to this, Mr. Koca's

role consisted solely of supervising the clerical

staff members who were responsible for searching the

inspection record files to identify each individual

inspection performed by the selected inspecters in
j their first 90 days.

Q.17. Was Mr. Koca's release from Hatfield in October, 1983,

related in any way to his work on the Reinspection
Program?

(

-7-

_ . - ._ _ . . _ _ - _ - _ - . . . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . _ _ _ _ . . . _ , _ _ , _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ - _ -- - -



|-

.

4

-

. (A / ..

. Mr. Koca was released because of the fact thatA.17. No.

friction between Hatfield quality control-inspectors
and Mr.-Koca was believed to be undermining his abil-

ity to assist in the implementation of an effective

quality assurance program by Hatfield. In addition,

the NRC Region III Staff had expressed concern about

Mr. Koca's job capabilities generally, and Edison

shared the' Staff's concern.

Q.18. Was the work performed by Mr. Koca on the Reinspection

Program satisfactory?
A.18. Mr. Koca's work was satisfactory, as demonstrated by

audits performed by the Commonwealth Edison Byron Site

Quality Assurance Department in June, 1983 (Audit

6-83-66) and August, 1983 (Audit 5-83-124). These

audits confirmed that Hatfield had properly prepared
the chronological listing of inspectors from which the

reinspection sample was selected, and had properly
i established the population of inspections for each'

i I
i selected inspector.
;

i

: Q.19. What was the role of Edison *s Byron Project Construc-

tion Department as the Reinspection Program proceeded?
A.19. The role of Edison's Byron Project Construction

Department basically was to guide the contractors ini

!

OV
_c_
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> 4\m/ - the implementation of the Program, responding to ques-
. |

tions of implementation, coordinating schedules for'

,

implementation, monitoring performance and assessing

| and directing personnel and time resources. This

direction was provided primarily through weekly sched-

uled meetings with the contractors and through direct

it.velvement on a daily basis with the contractors by

Mr. Kl:ngler.-

Q.20. Please describe Mr. Klingler's responsibilities as

Byron Project Construction Department Quality Control
S:'pe rvi so r .

A.20. As the Project Construction Department Quality Control

Supervisor Mr. Klingler is responsible for the devel-
i-
!- opment by site contractors of their quality assurance
i

procedures and fer the training by the contractors of

| their QA/QC personnel. Mr. Klingler's responsibili-
4

ties also include execution of corrective action taken
1

in response to items identified by the NRC and by

Edison's site and corporate quality assurance depart-

ments, direction of Field Change Request close-outs,

and direction of receiving inspections for the site.

Q.21. Please describe Mr. Klingler's work experience prior

to his becoming Project Construction Department Qual-

ity Control Supervisor.
O
U

.g.
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A.21. Mr. Klingler became Project Construction Department

Quality Control Supervisor in October, 1981. Imme-

diately prior to that Mr. Klingler was a Quality

Assurance Supervisor at Byron, with responsibilities

in the areas of electrical work, independent testing,

and documentation. As a QA Supervisor Mr. Klingler

was directly responsible for the site quality assur-

ance department's involvement with Pittsburgh Testing

Laboratory and Hatfield. Mr. Klingler was a QA Super-
,

visor from December, 1980, to October, 1981. From

March, 1978, to December, 1980, Mr. Klingler was a

Quality Assurance Engineer at Byron with responsibili-

ties.in the electrical and mechanical areas. As a QA(

engineer Mr. Klingler performed quality assurance
functions involving Hatfield and Hunter. Mr. Klinger

began his employment with Commenwealth Edison in 1975.

In October, 1980, Mr. Klingler was certified as a

Level III Inspector in quality assurance. At the time

he was a QA Engineer Mr.Klinger was certified as a

Level II Inspector in the arear :f v sual weld, radio-

graphic, liquid penetration, magnetic particle, re-

ceiving, and other types of ine t:ti:ne. Mr. Klingler

received a Masters Degree in Electrical Engineering

from Purdue University in 1974.

,

-10-
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Q.22. How was the work performed by Hatfield Electric Com-

pany, Hunter Corporation, and Pittsburgh Testing

Laboratory inspectors in.their first 90 days of work

identified?

A.22. . Great care was taken to identify and isolate the

I inspections performed during an inspector's first

.three months of work. Such care was necessary because

of the fact that over the years many attributes were
i

inspected more than once, by different inspectors.
!-

Multiple inspections of an attribute could occur under,

various circumstances, such as where an installed com-

ponent was reworked as a result of a design revision

or other reason. Consequently, contractor personnel,

under the supervision of Edison's Byron Project Cen-

struction Department and Byron Quality Assurance,
,

carefully reviewed inspecticn reccrds to ensure that

the appropriate initial. inspections were reinspected.

In order to ensure that appropriate steps were being

taken to identify the appropriate inspections, Mr.,

>

Klingler personally reviewed the programs being fol-
lowed by each contractor.

With regard to Hatfield Electric, due to the fact that
i

; the inspection records were filed by inspection report

number rather than by inspector or by component, the
; process of identifying those inspections performed by

O
(. /4

.

-11-
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the selected inspectors required that every inspection

report be reviewed to determine its inspector. Also,

due to the fact that the inspection reports were filed

sequentially by inspection report number, the files

were reviewed to ensure that an inspection report

associated with an inspector's first 90 days had not

been superceded by a revision to the installation

which was covered by a subsequent inspection report.

Due to the vast number of weld traveler cards prepared

for installation and inspection of Hatfield components
(i.e., a single Hatfield component could have as many.

! as 10 weld traveler cards prepared during the course

of installation), steps had begun prior to the rein-

spection progra= to place weld traveler data on a Wang

electronic data base in order to assure accuracy and
accessibility for Hatfield weld reccrds. This progra=

;

.was completed during the course of the reinspection.

program, and the electronic data base was used to (

ensure that the appropriate weld inspections were- '

reinspected for the selected inspectors.

Hunter Corporation recorded inspections by component.

Thus, determination of the inspe:tiens performed by

the selected inspectors in their first 90 days was
primarily done by review of the inspectors' daily logs

to determine the components they had inspected.

(O_/
32
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With regard to Pittsburgh Testing Laboratory, the in-

spections were filed by inspection, a system similar

to that described above for Hatfield. The inspection

reports on file were reviewed to identify the inspec-
.

tions performed by.the selected inspectors during

their first three months. To ensure that the identi-

fled inspections had not been subsequently superceded,

PTL also conducted further reviews. For visual weld

reinspections PTL examined the component files of

Blount Brothers Corporation, Mid-City Architectural,

Iron, and American Bridge to determine whether revi-

sions to welding had occurred after the date of ini-

tial inspection. PTL inspectors performed welds

&

inspections for these contractors, and review of the

contractors' component records was necessary because

of the fa:t that FTL's own inspe= tion racerds would
i

not necessarily include the inspection data detail

found in the component records. For concrete expan-;

sion anchors, the other attribute reinspected by PTL,

any modification of the component would be evident at

I the time of reinspection. Therefore, PTL would either

| review the component records of the installing con-
t

tractor or, if a contractor's work did not provide
,

ready accessibility to information on CEAs, examine
.

the component in the field.

,

O
-13-
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Q.23. Why was it important to reinspect the actual inspec-

tion performed by a particular inspector, rather than
- to simply reinspect the attribute that had at one time

been inspected by the inspector?

A.23. It was important to reinspect the actual inspection

performed by a particular inspector due to the fact
.

'

that the questions and uncertainties which caused the

Reinspection Program were associated with the qualifi-

j cation and certification practices used to establish

inspector capability. In order to address this ques-
'

tion, the necessary focus was on the performance of

individual inspectors rather than on types of inspec-
f

/ tions. Therefore, identification and isolatzon of the

) inspections performed by the selected inspectors was a
i

prerequisite to valid results as the Reinspection Pro-
,

; gram progressed.
}
,

Q.24. Who were the inspectors that performed reinspections?,

A.24. The inspectors who performed reinspections were QC
; inspectors for the contractors whose work they were
1

reinspecting.

Q.25. Were the inspectors who performed reinspections prop-

erly qualified and certified?

A.25. Yes. These inspectors Jere qualified and certified to

O the standards that were developed by Edison in

-14-

_



,. _
-

.

.

--

--

response to IE Report Nos. 50-454/82-05 and i

50-455/82-04. In response to noncompliance 82-05-19,

!
on June 9, 1982, Edison directed its Byron contractors

to develop inspector qualification and certification '

programs which incorporated standardized requirements

for the attributes included in ANSI N45.2.6, such as

work experience, education, on-the-job training, test-

ing, and demonstrated capability. The procedures

submitted by the contractors participating in the Re-

inspection Program were reviewed by Edison and all

were approved for use by the end of September, 1982.

Hunter's and Hatfield's revised procedures were ap- !

[ proved in August, 1982, and PTL's in September, 1982.

From the point that a contractor's revised inspector

qualification / certification procedures were approved

for use each new inspector was trained and certified

to the new procedures. In addition, beginning at the
'

time of procedure approval, each existing inspector
,

was recertified 'to the new procedures.
;

During subsequent review of tnese procedures by Edi- !

son's Byron Quality Assurance Department, minor modi- i

fications were made to the contractors' certification
procedures. These modifications did not require ;

significant alteration of the procedures in place,
/''% however, and Edison's site QA department deemed all
U

1

15-
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inspectors who were certified to the procedures ap-

proved by the end of September, 1982, to be properly
.

qualified and certified.
,

Consequently, the Reinspection Program was performed

by reinspectors who had been either newly-certified or

properly recertified before commencing reinspections.

It should be noted that a Hunter inspector began rein-
specting on April 7, 1983, even though he was not for-

mally recertified until April 26, 1983. This

inspector, however, had completed the training neces-

sary for recertification by March 24, 1983, and thus

was certifiable under the revised procedures although
) the documents indicating that he was officially recer-

tified were not signed off until several weeks later.

One inspector, whc had performed inspections subse-

quent to his recertification, later was determined to

have not been properly certified. In early 1983, the

NRC Senior Resident Inspector, William Forney, deter-

mined that a Hatfield weld inspector, Tom Wells, was

not properly certified. Mr. Wells had been racer:1-

fled in october, 1982, but Mr. Torney concluded that

Mr. Wells' experience background did not meet the

requirements for prior nuclear-related work, in that

much of Mr. Wells' prior work experience involved

O non-safety-related work for the-ends a Byron contrac-

$4elts.l
*
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( tor: p atfield had interpreted the prior experience
's,._,_

.

.( y, requirenient 'fe inspector certification to allow in-
s c -

,
,

clusion of this non-safety-related work performed ata
c

, ,, W
, ,,

'y ; q'_ ,'

A L7 Q the'slte. Mr0 Wells was a veteran Hatfield inspector, j
'

i W s -.x (
-. <s,

,,

Aandlinioiderito demonstrate his capability as an in-
'

,
,

u '
s

. s. _
_

M,
.

'1, I.,;spector Natfi31d reinspected the first 30 days of Mr.., s
,

i t 3' s s4
1 u

E 4
4

,
. Wells' worx subsequent to the date of his recertifica-b

,

;,7'
' t'i on . -This' reinspection resulted in a 99.07% accept-

.o ,c , -

ence rate for the reinspectable visual weld inspec-e
, ,

s.

tiynsperformedbyMrt Wells during the 30-day|,
, :

period. Mr. Wells', qualifications as an inspector,

;

!

. ss ,

! - were furthen,desonstrated by hic' performance in the
| reinspection prcgram: Mr. Wells was one of the Hat-

,

field weld ^ inspectors whose work was reinspected, and

' he achieved an acceptability lev'el of 96.9% in the
,

. first thiee asnths of inspections that he cerformeds

- D- ~

for Ha field. . Subsequently, in April, 1983, Mr. Wells

was again recertified through the substitution of
>

additionalltraining for prior work experience. Mr.
-

Wells did not perform reinspections until he was re-
| -

| cert:.flid in April, 1983.

_

,

-Q.26, Did Hatfield, Hunter, and Pittsburgh Testing Labora-
t

tory inspectors who were already on-site at the time

that the revised certification procedures were approv-

ed for use by these contractors continue to perform
''

inspections pending their recertification?'
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.A.26. Yes. These inspectors continued to perform inspec-

tions pending their recertification.

Q.27 What is the assurance that the inspections performed

by-these inspectors prior to their recertification

were performed properly?,

A.27. The work of;all these inspectors was encompassed by
4

the Reinspection Program, insofar as these inspectors

had been certified prior to the approval of the re-

vised certification procedures. Consequently, the

Reinspection Program's demonstration of the quality of

the~ inspection work performed by inspectors certified

prior to September, 1982, encompassed the inspections

performed by inspectors who subsequently were recerti-
1
*

fied in accordance with the revised procedures.

Moreover, the Reinspection Program itself reviewed

inspections performed subsequent to the approval of

ravised certification procedures. That is, the pro-

gram examined the first three months of work performed
i

by inspectors who were certified from 1976 right up to
! the date the revised procedures were implemented;

thus, the program included the first three months of

work of at least a small number of inspectors who were,

;

!
certified during the summer of 1982, and this three-

1

month period extended into or beyond September, 1982. t,

-

1
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Q.28. How many inspectors performed reinspections?

A.28. For all of the contractors participating in the Rein-

spection Program, a total of 152 inspectors partici-

pated in the Program as reinspectors.

Q.29. How many man-hours were involved in the performance of

reinspections?

A.29. Approximately 80,000+ man-hours of actual reinspec-

tions were performed, and approximately 160,000+ addi-

tional man-hours were spent in construction, clerical,
and administrative support work related to the Rein-

spection Program.

O
Q.30. How many reinspections were performed?

A.30. Over 202,000 inspection points were reinspected.

Q.31. Were measures taken to ensure that the reinspections

were performed accurately?

A.31. In order to ensure that the reinspections were being

accurately performed, Commenwealth Edison's Byron

Quality. Assurance Departmen: nirecte= Pittsburgh Tes:-

ing Laboratory to perform a special unit concept in-
spection to determine if PTL's inspectors would

;

independently arrive at the same inspection results as

the contractors' quality control inspectors who were

{a~'\
performing the reinspections. This overinspection was

-19-
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performed during the period of August 1 through Sep-

tember 19, 1983. The PTL overinspectors rechecked the

work of seventeen reinspectors who~were employed by+

Hatfiela, Hunter, Blount Brothers, NISCo,. Johnson Con-

trols,- and Powers-Azco-Pope. Work which these con-

tractors' reinspectors had-found to be acceptable was

rechecked by the Pittsburgh Testing inspectors. The

PTL overinspection was then supplemented by indepen-

dent third-party reviews of the visual weld inspec-

tions rejected by PTL. Of about 1,185 objective and-

subjective items checked by overinspection, only nine

(involving six inspectors) were deemed to be discre-

( pant after the unit concept inspection and independent,

third-party review. Therefore Edison concluded that

the reinspections were being performed in accuratei

fashion.

Q.32. Were measures taken to ensure that inspectors did not
reinspect their.own work?

,

,

A.32. Yes. When supervisors assigned work to reinspectors

they did so after verifying that the inspector per-i

forming the reinspection was not the original inspec-,

a

tor.
1

Q.33. Were the reinspectors aware of whose work they were

reinspecting?

-20-
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JL . 3 3 . -In.most cases, the reinspectors were aware of whose

work they were reinspecting. . Generally, the informa-

tion provided to reinspectors to enable.them to per-
form their reinspections contained the name or

initials'of the original inspector. The exception to

. this was the case of as-built dimension inspecticns.
For.these reinspections the original documents which

recorded the results were not provided and in their,

place drawings and information which did not contain

the original inspector's initials or name were~provid-
ed for implementation of reinspection.

i

Q.34. Did the results of the Reinspection Program indicate

whether or not reinspectors demonstrated bias in favor
!-
'

of the inspectors they reinspected?
A.34. The unit concept inspection conducted by Pittsburgh

Testing Laboratory, described in answer to Q.31 above,

demonstrated that the reinspectors did not bias their

results in favor of the inspectors whose work they
were reinspecting. The PTL inspectors who performed

the unit cencept inspection were totally independent

from the contractors being reviewed, and consequently
i

the results of this overinspection demonstrated the !

integrity of the reinspections performed by the con-
tractors' reinspectors.

.

-
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. Q.35. Did the contractors performing the reinspections pro- *

vide periodic reports to Edison? I
,

A .' 3 5 . Yes. The contractors performing reinspections provid-

ed periodic status reports to Edison's Byron Quality
Control Supervisor (Mr. Klingler), usually in the

weekly scheduled meetings. In the initial stages,

these reports consisted primarily of information re-

garding record searches being performed to identify

the appropriate population of inspections for each

inspector; subsequently, as actual reinspections were

occurring, the. reports encompassed the number of rein-

spections completed, the resources.being committed to

reinspections in terms of numbers of inspectors, iden-

tification of needs for craft support to enable access
to perform the inspections, and other needs and infor-<

mation pertaining to Reinspection Program coordina-
t2on. As the Program reached its approximate mid-

point, the reports identified the results of reinspec-4

.

tions, either on tabulation sheets or through oral
4

communication. As the Program was approaching its4
,

end-point, contractor reports identified the develop-
ment of appropriate nonconformance system documenta-

tion associated with corrective action requirements

for discrepancies found in the program, and ultimately
,

the final statistics associated with each individual,

, ,

inspector.Ov
-22-
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Q.36. As the Program proceeded did the contractors raise

questions concerning the manner in which the Reinspec--

tion Program was to be implemented?
.

A.36. Yes. When a contractor had a question concerning-

implementation of the Reinspection Program, its per-

sonnel would raise-the issue with either Robert

Klingler or myself. If Mr. Klingler or I determined

rNbthat the issue required the contractor's implementa-,

tion of the Program be modified to reflect the

problem, we would direct the contractor to place its
,

question in written form. Upon receipt of the written

request for interpretation of the Reinspection Pro-
.

frg gram, Mr. Klingler or I would sign off on the re-

']t

quest, numbering each such request sequentially to

ensure that they were properly recorded. A total of

22 such "interpretatiens" were generated during the
'

reinspection process, and they are accended to my

testimony as Attachment A. These interpretations were
i

disseminated to all of the contractors involved in the
Reinspection Program, for their guidance.

Q.37 Aside from the questions which led to the creation of

the interpretations described in Q.36, above, did
,

other problems arise during Hatfield's, Hunter's, and

PTL's implementation of the Reinspection Program?

-23-
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A.37 The audits.and surveillances performed'on-the

Reinspection Program b;- Edison's Byron Quality

. Assurance Department noted several findings and

observations in the implementation of the Program by

the contractors. These audits and surveillances are

discussed by Mr. Shepski.
W

Other than these issues, and in addition to the broad-

'

er questions which led to the creation of the inter-,

pretations, minor implementation problems did arise

for each of these contractors. For example, changes

made in the identification numbers of plant components
i

by Sargent & Lundy as a result of S&L's ongoing engi-

neering evaluations performed during construction

posed problems for several of the contractors partici-
J

J pating in the Reinspection Program, particularly Hat-

j field; the elimination of original surveyor point-of-

reference marks at locations in the plant made it more

difficult to establish reference points for some of

! the inspections that were being reinspected; and con-
I

struction activity rendersd a::c:: :: :therwise rein-

spectable inspections significant.y more difficult.
;

Although problems such as the:L : +f Obstacles te4

performance of the reinspections which were to be con-

s ,

ducted by Hatfield, Hunter, and PTL, the contractors

were instructed to devote the additional effort neces-
! \

,s

-24-
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sary to_ identify the appropriate inspections to be !

- reinspected and'to obtain access to the inspections.

In short, unless the contractor formally obtained

approval from Edison's Byron Project Construction

Department, through a numbered interpretation, to not

perform particular reinspections, the contractor was

required to take the steps necessary to properly

implement the Reinspection Program.

Q.38. What types of inspections performed by Hatfield,

Hunter, and Pittsburgh Testing Laboratory were includ-

ed in the Reinspection Program, and what types could

not be reinspected due to inaccessibility or non-re-
s

creatability?-

A.38. Attachment B to my testimony presents a tabulation

which lists type of inspection, whether it was rein-

spectable or not, and if not, why it was inaccessible

and/or not recreatable.

Q.39. Approximately what proportien of total inspections

performed by Hatfield, Hunter, anc P!L could not be,

reinspected because of inaccessibility and,~or non-

recreatability?

A.39. For Hatfield, approximately 80% of the total inspec-

tions performed during the contractor's tenure at
|

Byron (up to the date its revised certification proca-
t

.

-25-
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dures were implemented) was reinspectable. For

Hunter, this number was approximately 70%. For Pitts-

burgh Testing Laboratory, apprecijbly less than 50% of

the inspections performed prior to.the implementation3

of its revised certification procedures was reinspect-
able.

Q.40. Please describe the documentation generated by Hat-

4 field, Hunter, and PTL during the Reinspection Program.
A .'40 . The contractors developed documentation which consist-

ed of the original inspection report prepared by the
4

reinspected inspector, the record generated by the

reinspector (which generally was a duplicate of the,

(
original inspection record with the reinspector's
notations added), the tabulations prepared for each

inspector te determine whether the inspector sati:fied
acceptability requirements, and the tabulations of

.

discrepancies ..dentified through reinspections. '

Q.41. What measures were taken te confirm the accuracy of

the reinspection data generate: =y Hatfield, Hunter,
4

and PTL?

A.41. Edison's Byron Quality Assurance Department conducted

an audit (6-83-93) and surveillances to ensure that
the tabulations of data prepared by the contractors

\. .

.

-26-
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were accurate. Audit 6-83-93 and the surveillances

are discussed in Mr. Showski's testimony.

In addition,.in late.1983 and early 1984 Sargent &

Lundy reviewed the data generated-by these contractors

when it performed its evaluation of the discrepancies
.

identified during the Reinspection Program. With
,

minor exceptions, Sargent & Lundy confirmed that the

numbers reported by the contractors for acceptable and

unacceptable inspections were accurate.

Q.42. Did problems arise with regard to the documentation of

discrepancies identified by Hatfield, Hunter, and PTL

() as the Reinspection Program progressed?-,

A.42. Edison Byron Quality Assurance Department Audit

6-83-66, conducted in June and July, 1983, found that
,

certain contractors, including Hatfield, Hunter, and

Pittsburgh Testing Laboratory, had not yet initiated

the documentation required by the contractors' quality

assurance programs to correct or disposition discrep-

ancies identified by the Feinspectie Program. Each

contractor was recording all discrepancies on its
.

'

reinspection records, but each dir:repancy had not yet

been documented either on an individual discrepancy

report or as part of a nonconformance report.
.

~27-
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Q.43. What steps were taken by Hatfield, Hunter, and PTL in

_ response to Audit 6-83-66?

A.43. Documentation of discrepancies was performed through

the utilization of discrepancy reports and nonconfor-

mance reports, in accordance with the contractors'

quality assurance programs.

Q.44. Were all discrepancies identified by Hatfield, Hunter
,

and PTL, in'the Reinspection Program, whether identi-

fled before or after Audit 6-83-66, documented in
4

accordance with the QA programs of these contractors?

A.44. Yes. All discrepancies which had been identified

prior to the issuance of the audit, as well as those

identified subsequent to the audit, were documented

through the use of discrepancy reports or nonconfor-
mance repcrts.

Q.45. Were all identified discrepancies included in the data

base of the Reinspection Program, regardless of

whether they were identified before or after Audit

6-83-66?

A.45. Yes.

Q.46. Please describe the third-party review of reinspec-
tiens.

-28-
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A.46. In order to assure that reinspection results of visual

weld inspections were consistent and valid, thirdhary
overview inspection was performed on those weld in-

spections which were found to be discrepant by rain-

spectors. Third-party review of weld reinspections

was incorporated into the Reinspection Program due to

recognition of the subjective nature of visual weld

inspection; third-party review by a Level III inspect-

or was designed to ensure that rejections of original

inspections were proper, and that such rejections were,

not the result of overconservatism on the part of re-
inspectors. All but one of the third-party reviewers

were Level III inspectors employed by Sargent & Lundy.)'

and by Daniels Construction Company, the other being ai

t

Sargent & Lund. Level II inspector.
;

| Q.47. What were the results of the third-carty review of,

reinspections for Hatfield, Hunter, and PTL?

A.47. The results of the third-party review are found in

Table A-5 of Appendix A of the February, 1984, Report

on the Eyron QO Inspector Re nspection Program. The

third-party reviewers examined 3,136 weld discrepan-

cies identified by Hatfield reinspecters, and deter-

mined that 1,150 of these should have been accepted by
P-the reinspectors rather than rejected. Thethird$ arty

;

; g-'g reviewers examined 121 weld discrepancies identified
V.
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by Hunter and determined that 12 should have been

accepted rather than rejected. For PTL the

third-party reviewers examined 999 weld discrepancies

identified by reinspectors, concluding that 94 should

actually have been accepted. PTL reinspectors also

were responsible for the reinspection of work per-

formed by Peabody Testing, and third-party reviewers

examined 46 weld discrepancies identified by PTL rein-

spectors, determining that six should have been

accepted ra ther than rejected.

These third-party review results confirmed for Edison

that the reinspectors of Hunter, Hatfield, and FTL

generally were evaluating weld inspections consistent-

ly and accurately, except for the conservatism which

appeared in the results of each of the contractors.

Such conservatism enhances the results of the rein-

spection effort of visual weld inspections, suggesting'

that the contractors' overall reinspection esults

have a slight c'onservative bias, in addition to the

conserva :sms built inte the Re - ;t::::n Program as a
whole.

Q.47. When was the Reinspection Program completed?
A.47. The basic Reinspection Program was completed in

mid-January, 1984. The Report on the Byron QC Inspec-

-30-
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tor Reinspection Procram was then completed in

February, 1984. -As a result of questions by the NRC

Staff, supplemental inspections (which were not encom-

passed by the requirements of the Reinspection Pro-

gram) were performed between February and April,

1984. In addition, a Supplement to the February, 1984

Report was completed in June, 1984, reflecting further

review of the Reinspection Program by Sargent & Lundy

and Edison's Project Engineering Department.
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U/ HUNTER CORPORATION P

INTER. COMPANY CORRESPONDENCE |

r pp t

'O j
oatt April 12,1983 / */ ,3!'to- Bob Klingler I

)Nf\raou Lee E. Hadick I L

susacct NRC Reinspection Meeting of April 11, 1983

It was my understanding that we will not perform any turn of
the nut inspections. They will be shown as inaccessable.

h(
If punch marks are not present on a fit-up inspection (small

bore) the inspection will be shown as inaccessable.

Final torque will be verified by using a calibrated wrench. G
We will tighten each bolt in sequence, stop when the nut begins
to turn, and record this data for each stud. We will not bring the % *Ibolt up to final torque condition.

4 Y

](/ On type 3/4 inspections damage will be considered inaccessable, pDIf we are verifying a type 3 inspection and a type 4 was performed, go,
it will be shown as inaccessable. If we are verifying a type 4 inspection
and another type 4 (45 day) was performed, it will be shown as inaccessable.
If we are verifying a type 4 inspection, we will do it without removing
the covering (inplace, intact).

We will proceed in the fashion shown unless otherwise informed.

d L. M:L
LEE E. HADICK
Quality Control Supervisor

; cc: M. L. Somsag
|
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Johnson Controls, Inc.

. . . ' h*Ci.'MTC.''
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D(o ),.
JPHhSON /r lp ##p.I

'

CONTR$LS (' C
f

Systems Encjneering & Construction fAh)Division U g&

Date: April 29,1983 00MM2MEALTH EDISW CmPMN
Byron Station Construction
R.R. #1 P.O. Box B

'

Byron, Illinois 61010

Attn Mr. R. Klingler

Subject: N.R.C. Re-Inspection Meeting of April 11, 1983

Dear Bob,
,

h It was my understanding that we will not perform any receiving inspections
%> as material has already been used. 'Ihey will be shown as inaccessable.

We will proceed in the fashion shown unless otherwise infomed.

Sincerely,

Bansi Shah
CA Manager

BS/Im

4
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FROM: PITTS00RGH TESTING LABORATORY Q 3Y TELEPHONE-
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*/May 11, 1983 .

f9TO: Hunter Corporation Posers-Azco-Pop 1
P. O. Box 674 P. O. Box 392
Byron IL 61010 Byror. IL 61010

ATTN: B. Krasawaski ATTN B'. Schulz fS y,

y Qbp:
,

'

SUBJECT: Relaxation of Bolt Torque pg

Due to the physical phenomena of decrease in bolt stress as a resuA. 6

of creep in the bolt and/or gasket material, activities of reinspec- h '

tion of piping system bolt torque shall use the reduction value j
identitled in the attached Sargent & Lundy letter SLBT-1050.'

If you have any questions on the foregoing or attached, please contact
us.

Very truly yours,

COMMONWEALTil EDISCN CO.

:

bo # J3
i. luecken

''

1 Assistant Superintendent .

!Project Construction Dept.

RPTibs

Attachment
'

cc H. Lohmann (1/wl)
H. Stanish (1/wll

.DCKlingler T".(1/wl) -
D. DeMoss (1/wl) i

,

) H. Somsas (1/wll
D. Larkin (1/wl)

!

i-

i

( |
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CACENT Q LUNDY-
,

* ENGINELoO. .* .

Cl3eo. .,e, .

'
BYRON FIELD TRANSHITTAL FORM

-s

/ i

O COMF.CN1'EALTil EDISON COMPANY Dato 5-06-83
Trans. No. SLDF-1050Byron '3tation - Units 1 '& 2 -

Page 1 of 1Projttt Nos. 4391/92 .

Subject: Piping System Bolt Torque Relaxation - Alloy Steel Bolts

From & 'A. Gallagher/D. Demous

To s , R. P'. Tuetken Company: Commonwealth Edinon

cca P. C. Cleff - 22

-
.

S&L his reviewod piping system bolt torque relaxation and finda reductions
in torque of up to 30% of initial torquo can occur. If bolt torquos are
found to bo below 70% of initial torque, the bolta should bo pulled up to
achieve the initial torquo. Dolta used includo A-193, A-325 and A-490.

Ci'ano Engineering Data llandbook Section 31 - Dolting - contains an
expanded discussion of bolt torque rol,axation..

Y R.
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' HUNTER CORPORATION .

seco. irers stater. H499ono inoiANA 46321 rata e4s sooo istri rai sooo (\

-

h[$ fDate: June 1. 1983 g g
OTo: Bob Klinger

pFrom: Lee E. Hadick

Subject: NRC Reinspection h

Per our conversation of May 31, 1983:

When hardware / weld reinspections cannot be performed due to the hot
functional testing taking place in Unit 1. we will show it as inaccessible
and state why. The inspectors surveillances will be researched sequen-
tially for the next hardware / weld inspection (beyond his first three
months) which will then be used in lieu of the original.

We will proceed in the fashion shown unless otherwise informed,

d t. aJ d
LEE E. HADICK
Quality Control Supervisor

'

cc: M.L. Somsag

.)4.
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H:tfiold Electric Comp:ny I
.

6.

Byron Units 1 & 2 I

ed.[ ) QA/QC Memorandum #876

h'
@r9

TO: R. Klingler, Ceco F.C.D.
{ ,N

FROM: J. T. Hill, QA/QC Hanager ) *

DATE: 6-20-83
SUBJECT: Removal of Transco Firestops for reinspection of Conduit .ge

dI
There are some conduit hangers involved in the N.R.C. reinspection

program which have been covered by "Transco" firestops thru floor
penetration. Locations are: 451' - 1PA04J. IPA 09J IPA 10J. IPAl2J and
IPOA22J. Aux. equipment room.

Should we request removal of this materlat or delete them from the
reinspeciton program? Known hanger population at this time is 27. Removal of
this material could possibly damage cables encasd in these firestops.

[v riease Advise:

J. T. Hil!

[QA/QCHanager

JTil/1je
cci File 9.23 4,, |,h, hisa.

O C j u. ,
.

"< E h(& L ,w L / w . e J a.

,s a f.o d A t w r u u . e &bfIN<$wLt.,
/gc2'.8m(

~
gu [$o .

O
A-to
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REPLY O lN WRITING, ,
,

FROM. PITTseURGH TESTING LABORATORY
'

,

O ev TELEPHONE''

see.a sien isisi as4 m,

P,0, o.s ett
*

eve.a. it steio
g , ,,,,,,,,,

I"A****
O O Allo 0N AS AsLE

M.R. TQ1 tnt. Jr. 01-3850 0 Nor uscss:Any

) av c,i.,

S- .....u.

Ne's"IaTE"""To: . *
i*R.D. Klingler Juna 7 InM

CECO PCD -

i f * * ' ' " " ' " ' " '

J/
g

( V V oArso auto upon.

L' \ |.
sxr. . 1w. . .

taa ..
-

Per our recent consorsation, we are considering that welds for R5it are
"not reproduceable" due to the following featuros:
1 The walds have been, and are being, reworked
2 We do not have a tracking system to datormine reworked items
3 lie cannot detenntne, from our reports, which wolds on a given hanger

were ortytnally inspected,

d1h

,,o,,,,/,fp, p. ;p./g.

'
,
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July 7, 1983

70: Hatfield Electric Pittsburgh Testing Lab / Peabody
'

'

Attna T. Hill Attn: M. Tallent

Hunter Corp. NISCO,

Attn: L. Nadick Attn: K. Jackson
i

Slount Johnson Controls Inc.
Attne W. Wills Attna 5. Shah

,

Poke,rs Asco-Pope
Attn: R. Larkin

SUBJECT: ,0uantity,cf.04. hector Reinspectiona
'

aro.ttrPuME!?a .Not,,$, ,.

REFERENCE: Letter Stiede to Keppler dated 2/23/83 I

During the selection of itmsb te be reinspected for each QC inspector,
it is possible tr.at within the initial 90 day period a low quantity of
reinspectable iters exsist. *

The following mini.tum quantity of items are to be respected per i
inspectors

;

t

Contractor Minimum !tems

PTL, Peabody 25
'

,

Hatfield, Hunter, 50
JCI, Blount,

,

PAP, and Nisco

If required the additional items falling outside the initial 90 day
period shall be chosen chronologically up to and including the last
day of scheduled reinspection for the entire population.

i

s

<
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j

-Please contact me if you have any questions y cannot meet this mini
>

' mum requirement..
|

-

Note An installation (or part of) which requires evaluation,

.to all checklist criteria.

3

7

, Os
Robert'B. K1 r ler
Project Construction Dept.
OC Supervisor
Byron Station

ec: G. Sorensen
R. Tuetken -

- M. Stanish,

File, G9.0; 82-05/82-04;.
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HUNTER CORPORATION 0 A\3800- 179TH STREET. HAMMOND. INDIANA 46323. (2191845-8000 (312) 731-8000 g

W.f$b |
.Date: July 8, 1983 ,j/

To: Bob Klinger p ,
fr

From:- Lee E. Hadick
~

' Subject: .NRC Reinspection '

Class D Inspections have riot been included as a part of

the NRC Reinspection Program; consequently, they will not be

listed on the computer printouts.

Please inform us if this policy is acceptable.,

.

D $. h b;k ,G
LEE E. HADICK '

p
Quality Control Supervisor tf

cc: M. L. Somsag bh f
Cj

~
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July 11, 1983 g y
Letter #70-83-040 j

'- g,u
G \

(lMr. R.P. Tuetken g
Asst. Construction Superintendent u

,

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY I

Byron Nuclear Power Station
Byron, Illinois 61010

SUBJECT: Reinspection Program

Dear Mr. Tuetken:

We have been carefully evaluating the resultant data obtair.ed from our reinspection
activities, and have noticed an item relating to visual welding inspection that
causes us some concern. -

f-~3 This concern is as follows:
('-) 1) We believe the acceptance criteria we are currently using, regarding

visual welding inspections made by our Reinspection Team, is not the
same as that used in the original inspection.

NOTE: We are aware that AWS 01.1 is the written criteria which was
stated as acceptance criteria for the original inspection.
However, we believe the original inspectors did not envoke
all the criteria of AWS 01.1 Chapter 6 and Para 8.15, as we
are now trying to do, plus, the original inspectors were
using more " judgement" in their inspections than today's
Reinspection Team. This is due, in part, to our practice
of now trying to apply the letter of the Code (AWS) rather
than the intent.

Based on this concern, we have prepared what we propose to use as acceptance criteria,
with justification, for the reinspection of visual welding inspector's work. This
data is shown by ATTACHMENT 1 to this correspondence.

Please note that in this correspondence, we are not sayir.; the proposed criteria is
necessarily correct or incorrect, merely that this criteria was used in the original
inspection.

O

'

A -is
~. . Soc ..s, c.o . ..o ... . m,,, ...

..AviseQ WORLOweO. T eOuo Dep?w saCetatte.
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** Hr. R.P. Tu2tken -'

* Asst. Construction. Superintendent
!

-
,

C0!HONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY

. ()>
/ Byron Station

July 11, 1983
Page -2-

Please review the proposed criteria, and advise of acceptability.

If-you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

!

.Very truly yours, i

PITTSBURGH TESTING LABORATORY

WA
M.R. Tallent, Jr.
Site Manager
Byron Station

d1h
Attachment

4

0
.

J

|

|
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ATTACHi!ENT 1.

,r)
'

PROPOSED ACCEPTANCE CRITERIA
FOR

VWI REINSPECTION

do
A weld subject Dt visual inspection shall be acceptable if visual inspection shows
that:

1) The weld has no cracks.

2) Thorough fusion exists between weld ' metal and base metal.

3) All craters are filled to the full cross section of the welds.

4) Weld profiles shall be in accordance with the following:

A) Undercut shall not exceed 1/32" in depth.

Justification: The 0.01." criteria shown by AWS for certain conditions
is dependant upon knowing various design stresses.
Our inspectors would have no knowledge of these stresses.

B) Welds shall be free from overlap.

f Definition of overlap: Overlap shall be considered as "the protrusione

1 of weld metal beyond the bond at the toe of the weld"'

(This is to say that overlap exists when unfused weld
metal lays on the base metal at the toe of the weld).

Justification: This is standard industry practice and we believe the
wording / diagrams / photographs contained in the following
documents support this conclusion:

1) " Welding Inspection" (Published by AWS)
2) ASME Section VIII, Division 1, Appendix III, Titled " Definitions"
3) AWS A3.0-80 Figures 27C and 27D

C) Insufficient throat shall be cause for rejection on welds other than
fillet welds, and shall be evaluated based on item 6 below for fillet welds,

i 5) The sum of diameters of piping porosity shall not exceed 3/8" in any linear inch
| of weld and shall not exceed 3/4 in any 12" length of weld.
|

6) Fillet welds in any single continuous weld shall be permitted to underrun the
nominal fillet size required by 1/16" without correction provided that the
undersize weld does not exceed 10". of the length of the weld. On web-to-flange
welds on girders no underrun is permitted at the ends.for a length equal to
twice the width of the flange.

b 0b "

|' d., & Ao
.

'
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FROR PITTSBURGH TESTING LABORATORY
TEL PHONE.;;".*?:"r '
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8 # * " #* '''M.R. Tallent. Jr. CH- 50 O NOT NECESSARY- ,

av o. .
SuSJECT4

Toroue Insoection of CEA'sTo: * .

e, o .1, , , , , ,

R.B. Klingler g0 \ d '

) July 6. 1983
CECO PCD 3 ^'5 "*c 5'v5o:

1

j oarao acreo u,on,

. p oars asruan.o.*

*OL O -

We propose to categorize CEA torque inspectj as a non-reproduceable item basedon the following:

The torque value in a CEA decreases ove a period of time, thus making
the original inspection for this attribu e non-reproduceable.

Please advise as to your acceptance of this pr posal.
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' ( 318 ) 369 8000-

'
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July 28, 1983.

Project No. 4391/4392
^

. File Nos. 1.1/5.27-

Commonwealth Edison Company
Byron . S tation' - Units 1 & 2

Re-Inspection Criteria for
*

Concrete Expansion Anchors

Mr. R. Tuetken
Commonwealth Edison Company
Project Construction
Byron Station
Byron, Il 61010

Dear Mr. Tuetken:

We have reviewed Mr. R. Byers request regarding.re-inspection.

of concrete expansion anchors. We were requested to provide
i the re-inspection torque for expansion anchors installed as long

as 5 years ago.
i

; Our test data to establish a re-inspection torque is limited
| to tests measuring anchor relaxation up to 500 days. Variables
I that exist in the actual installation that were not considered
I in the test program include:

a. The effect of concrete creep in relation to the compres- ~
sive strength of concrete.!

! b. The'effect of loading applied to the expansion anchor
due to a support attachment to the plate.

i

It is our understanding that the purpose of this re-inspection
program is to show that previous QC inspections-were performed
adequately. Establishing a re-inspection torque value from the
limited test data available will not answer if the original in- |

spection was adequately performed. However, if original installa- i

tion was being questioned, then retorquing the anchor to the
original installation torque would be recommended.

O

A - 19
.!
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Commonwealth Edison _ Company ' July 28, 1983-

Mr. R. TuetkenV Page 21

. . . .
. . , < ,

If you'have any questions,on this information, please do not hesi-
tate to call us.

.

'

Your er tju y,

.

. Net 1.

Se or S uctural Project Engineer

RJN:kg
. Copies:
G. Sorensen
R. Cosaro.
M. A. Stanish
R. E. Querio

'

D. L. Leone /W. C. Cleff.

B. G. Treece
R. Hooks /D. C. Patel
T. J. Ryan/G. Willman
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Hatfield Electric Company

9yron Units 1 & 2 g$'

QA/QC Memorandum //959
~

4$/fATO: R. Klingler, Ceco
.

FROM: J.T. Hill, QA/QC Manager
DATE: August 29, 1983

SUBJECT: Tolerances for "As-Built" Reinspections

0

At the present time we are using a tolerance of 1" for location measurements
on the "As-Built" reinspection program. However, the original "As-Built"
program hao na tolerances specified. . The 6" field installation tolerance
was the only criteria specified on any drawing. Per J. Kelnosky, S & L, all
"As-Built" information received used the 6" tolerance as a basis for any
required calculations on hangers. Can we therefore use t 6" as acceptance.

criteria for field measurements?

JTH/klh
g 3

cc: File 9.07 Y
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REPLY O IN WRITING
FROM: PITTSBURGH TESTING LABORAIORY ~- - O BY TELEPHONEByron Station

(815) 234-5095
P.O. Sox 416
Syron, IL 61010

O IMME OI ATE LYscuosa s naus
'* O AS SOON AS ABLE

M.R. Tallent, Jr. CH-3850
0 NOT NECESSARY

BY Date
- *

sus 4Ect:

/0 Rainenactinn,To: . t ,p * oave seur,

R. Klingler {4/, N
[ 8/31/83,

oars asce.vao

OO 9 Y h\)
*

oarco acreo u,on,

,$ D\.
9 = oarsaeruanao,,

,FOLO

Problems with traceability on certain Peabody reports make it impossible to

determine the specific welds inspected initially. Based on this data, we

request your concurrance to classify these cases as inaccessable. Reports of this

nature comprise approximately 80% of the Peabody VWI activities.

NOTE: This memo is to supercede the previous memo on this subject dated 8/16/83,

/})f4//)hdlh ssoneo

CWCo PCD co' d , c&>amb< n k
ff we/c6 4 d e m' '

p "' V YJ g. cns&.

A%2 ,,on,o 8[ B-#SS.
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) H4JNTER CORPORATION
3600-170TH STREET. HAMMOND. INo!ANA 46323, (219)845-8000 (312) 731 8000

g/,}"3 N
September 15, 1983

h,Commonwealth Edison Company
4450 North German Church Road \I

Byron, Illinois 61010
s /

Attention: Mr. R. Tuetken bAssistant Superintendent
Project Construction Dept.

Subject: NRC Reinspection Program, Piping System Bolt Torque Relaxation.

Mr. Tuetken:

In your opinion does the attribute of piping system bolt torque (as it applies

to the NRC Reinspection Program) fall within the definition of inaccessible?
!

Yours very truly,

O d L. L L L
LEE E. HADICK
Quality Control Supervisor

No 9. Iab date cr/s-<k@.a.d
G Yes r

R. Tuetken ' '

"
.118.-** su. ht1d 5?L lic %

K. 1 " 3<- tc\===.c'm d=IM S.[b.F/,/}n, file
!

LEH/pb 9/ /$

.

|

A - 0.5.
CMCAGO. ILUNOs3 MApucho INOi4NA CAALSSAC CAUFOANIA

i
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September 14, 1983
Project'Nos. 4391/4392-00

ICommonwealth Edison Company
Byron Station - Units 1 & 2

Flange Bolt Torque Relaxation
,

.

'Mr. G. Sorensen
Commonwealth Edison Company
Byron Station
P. O. Box B
Byron, Illinois 61010

.

Dear Mr. Sorensen:
'

At the request of Mr. R. P. Tuetken, we have reviewed the subject,

: ' of flange bolt torque relaxation and determined that all. flange
bolts will experience some degree of torque relaxation. The twoi

j mechanisms responsible for bolt torque relaxation are flange bolt
relaxation and -flange gasket creep and relaxation.

Flange bolt relaxation normally results from piping system opera- -

tion (pressure and temperature effects) and operating transients.
Flange gasket creep and relaxation normally occur immediately*

following flange bolt torquing. Flange gasket relaxation may also
result-from plant construction activities and system start-up
testing. Even though the phenomena of flange bolt torque relaxation

|is understood, it is not possible to accurately predict the level,

of total bolt torque relaxation. .

In summary, flange bolt torque values will relax over time. This I

will result in lower final bolt torque values than initially applied.
If you have any additional questions on this subject, please call me.

Yours very truly,

hWM 9 M
'

Dennis Demoss
Mechanical Engineer -

DD:cl

O Copies:
J. T. Westermeier D. L. Leone /W. C. Cleff1

R. Cosaro B. G. Treece
M. Lohmann R. J. Netzel
R. P. Tuetken gg D. A. Gallagher

4
_ - . _ _ _ - . _ _ . . . _ . - . . _ _ _ - - _ - _ _ _ _ . . _ . . _ _ . _ _ . . _ . . _ _ . . , _
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Hatfield Electric Company

9?-

Byron Units 1 & 2 g

QA/QC Memorandum #980

t //#, 4
TO: R. Klingler, CECO 7
FROM: J.T. Hill,QA/QCManagerk

.

'

$DATE: September 19, 1983
SUBJECT: -N.R.C. Reinspection Program gi

During the years 1980 and 1981 many verbal approvals for changes to
installation drawings were given by on-site S & L Eng'ineers with paperwork to
follow. In some cags these changes did not get incorporated on the
applicable drawings w As a result we are experiencing some rejections in the
reinspection program because the drawings do not reflect the installations as
production was instructed to install them. I do not believe the inspectors
should be penalized with rcjections because of this. Please advise.

..

m _, . m .p.s 1 a.t:,
'Fi e 9.09 wumos s k'c doc-e "

,5 er o ,e 4'* " ' *s-

) ,Lh. L akh,,y..LL'y a
E.ep~.r. M. .. c..,LL,s 1_m

rea,pL.,. 2 L 1 ,;,S.; d e ;.u ,,, A -
'

,

wA
r,u..i Q. W piksA.

,

!

h br- $XAJ4 > C' .A
w \g ,u hp] E W un f as de' T1 .

ygs d as haf 4 o''^'E as de''$A *"|p 9 f
v Agn a. .ums 2 ,

. .
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NUCLEAR INSTALLATION SERVICES COMPANY
.

I(",; .
.

. . . .
. .

P.O. BOX 752 BYRON, ILL. 61010

TELEPHONE (815) 234-5240

September 19, 1983
.

3004-BYC-264

/ 4Commonwealth Edison Co
'fProject Construction ,g{PO Box B X

Byron, IL 61010 3
P

i

Attention: R. Klingler
{h

During the QA verification of the Reinspection Program,
' Pittsburgh Testing identified (4) four full penetration

velds which had only been welded partially penetrated.

This incident immediatly made the original inspections
of T.J.Pruitt and R.Shultz suspect,

s

I am submitting the following information to clarify thisb situation.V
The Process Control Sheets which were used for the original
inspections called for a Hold Point and QC Inspection of
fitup to be done according to Drawing S-844. The final
weld was to be Visual Inspected per NISCO's ES-100-5 prior
to PT Inspection. The Process Control Sheet step (5.0)
five which called for "QC Perform Visual Inspection of
Finished Weld" was applied to inspect the front surface
condition of the weld for si; undercut, underfill, over-,

fill, weld iprofile and obvious cracks, prior to PT Inspec-
tion.

In this case both the original inspectors and the reinspectors
Performed the same inspections and found the same acceptable
results. Pittsburgh Testing while performing their QA

I verification found a deficiency with the back surface of
these welds.

The deficiency is a result of the clarity of the Process
t

Control Sheet and should not be a reflection on the insp- '

ectors ability. *

A mI 'atLL .Al A
L l LSincerely, o 1 0-

%\p, L t.,, E. ,. . .
7 b.. 3h..t, ~t' a']

.

.7, re. , .' s d a,.
.

O'"
p ,

O' m
. ., ; . .T.i.~ .n .o ~..

P.E. Deeds, Jr. y %,,( Nch q b. beve d"/* *Ic ''
.-

Asst. Corp. QA Hana er ,

.3 , , . . ,, . , o , e. . . :..
~

' /.)jY*
;

.__ _. ._ _ _- _ _ -
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) HUNTER CORPORATION uh N
3800 179TH STREET, HAMMONo. INDIANA 43323.(219) 845 8000 , | iQ

HC-QA-485 i L j

15,16- 8 3
December 15, 1983

Commonwealth Edison Company
(I"4450 North German Church ' toad

Byron, Illinois 61010

Attention: Project Construction Department
R.P. Tuetken
Assistant Project Superintendent

Subject: Interpretation for NRC Reinspection

Mr. fuetken:

The Hunter Corporation requests the following interpretation.

Interpretation No. 1: Is it acceptable to use 2.3.2 and 2.3.2.1 from AW3
01.1-82 for the inspection of fillet wolds?

Interpretation No. 2: Attachments 2, 3, and 4 indicate the accuracy of the
wolding gages wo use for the measurement of filletp

size. As you can see the best they can offer is'

! .025". Telephone conversation with Goodwin Lycan,
President of the G.9L Gage Co. indicated that there are
no commercially manufactured gages that are more
accurate than his. Comparison of his fillet gages
against like gages manufactured by Fibre Motal have
shown differences of up to .050". Therefore, using
similiar gages will it be acceptable to find any fillot
weld up to .025" undersize acceptable under the NRC
reinspection program?

, Yours very truly Mu 1.
*

'3-e c .s. 5 * * * * s c.

d u se. kWh DU acI (s '?. 5 .'2
--

- ad R . 5 2. | . g/:ss,

LEE E. HADICK,

Quality Control Supervisor
Q " f dj-=gic a ~2 w(..s res/spe ja,

' *cc: M.L. Somsag # *
K. Selman .k

'

hQA Vault %ciin . w,
7 pgs mI 7,|

,

,

/ . c es'n 27. . I,c|, c en e e s,a < m ,.. I s b IlLEH/pb
4 g, ,.
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4 / des!GN OF WELDED CONNECTIONS %%C H 8 i O "T |
.

,

| (1) having an included angle of 60 deg or greater at nominal area of the hole or slot in the plane of the faying
the root of the groove when deposited by any of the surface.
following welding processes: shicided metal arc. sub.
merged arc. gas metal arc. Cux cored arc. or electrogas

2,3j g g, ;

penetration groove weld and a fillet weld shall be the
(2) having an included angle not less than 45 deg at shortest distance from the root to the fece of the diagram.

the root of the groose when deposited ;n dat or honzontal matic weld mmus I/8 in. (3.2 mmi for any groove detail
positions by gas metal arc or Hux cored are welding. requinng such deduction (see Appenoix Al.

2.3.1.4 The effective throst thickness for flare groove
welds when filled Mush to the surface of the solid section

j of the bar shall be as shown in Table 2.3.1.4.
(1) Randam sections of production welds for each

welding procedure or such test sections as may be re.
quired by the Engmeer, shall be used to venfy that the
effective throat is consistently obtained.

,

(2) For a given set of procedural conditions, if the
contractor has demonstrated that he can consistently pro-
vide larger effective throats than ' hose shown in Table

, 2.3.1.4. the contractor may establish such larger effectise PartB
throats by qualification. StruCluralOttallS

(3) Qualification required by (2) sha!! consist of
sectioning the radiused member. normal to its axis. at
midlength and terminal ends of the weld. Such sectioning 2.4 Fillers
shall be made on a number of combinations of matenal
sizes represer.tative of the range used by the contractor in 2.4.1 Fillers may be used in
construction or as required by the Engineer.

2.4.1.1 Splicing parts of different thicknesses.
'

2.3.1.5 The minimum effectise throat of a partial joint
penetration groove weld shall be as specified in Table 2.4.1.2 Connections that due to existing gecmetric
2.10.3. alignment. must accommodate offsets to permit simple

framing.

2.3.2 Fillet Welds. The effectise area shall be the effec.
tive weld length multiplied by the effectne throat. Stress 2.4.2 A filler less than 1/4 in. (6.4 mm) thick shall not be '

in a fillet weld shall be considered as applied to this used to transfer stress but shall be kept Oush with the

effective area for any di.rection of applied load. welded edges of the stress-carrying part. The sizes ofr
2.3.2.1 The effective length of a fillet weld shall be the welds along such edges shall be increased over the re.

overalllength of the full. size fillet including end retums.
quired sizes by an amount equal to the thickness of the

No reduction in effective len nller (see Fig. 2.4.2).
the start or crater of the we'gth shall be made for eitherid if the weld is full size 2.4.3 Any fi!!ct 1/4 in. t6.4 mm) or more in thickness
throughout its length. % shall extend beyond the edges of the splice plate or con.

2.3.2.2 The effective length of a curved fillet weld shall nection matenal. It shall be welded to the part on which it'

be measured along the center line of the effective throat. is fitted. and the joint shall be of sufficient strength to
if the weld area of a fillet weld in a hole or slot computed transmit the splice plate or connection matenal stress
from this length is greater than the area found from 2.3.3. applied at the surface of the filler as an ecceatne load,
then this latter area shall be used as the effective area of The welds joining the splice plate or connection matenal
the fillet weld. to the fhler shall be sufficient to transmit the splice plate

2.3.2.3 The minimum effective length of a fi!!ct weld or connection matenal stress and shall be long enough to
shall be at least four times the nominal size. or the size of avoid oserstressing the filler along the toe of the weld (see
the weld shall be considered not to exceed one fourth its Fig. 2.4.3 L
effectne length.

2J.2.4 The effectise throat shall be the shortest dis.
tance from the root of the face of the diagrammatic weld. 2.5 PartialJoint Penetration GrooveSee Appendix A. Note: See Appendix B for formula
gosernmg the calculation of effective throats for fillet gegg3

I welds in skewed T.jomts. A consenient tabulation of .

f measured legs (%i and acceptable gaps iG related t Partial jomt penetration groose welds subject to tension
; ef fectne throats (El h. been provided for dihedral angles normal to their longitudinal asis shall not be used where

between 60 deg and l3$ deg. design entena mdIcate cyclic loadinc could produce fa.
' I

2.3.3 Plug and Slot Welds. The effectne area shall be the
t gue failure. Joints containmg such' welds. made from '

one side only. shall be restramed to present rotation.

A-3o
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G.A.L Gage Co.

IdvD #E_
Post Office Box 23( )

2953 Hinchman Road |(j
l

h[Stevensville, Michigan 49127

616 465 5750

November 23, 1982
|
!

Hr. Lee Hadick
c/o Hunter Corp.

P. O. Box 674
Byran, IL 61010

Sub ject: 72 Partial Sets Fillet Weld Gage
P. O. #265003

Dear Mr. Hadick,
,

The manufactures tolerance of the Fillet Weld Gage on your
P. C. #265003 are within the .025+ range.

n The welding gage is intended for general dimensional inspection
of welded fabrication where close tolerances are not ecpected.

It should not be compared in precision with gages where a high
degree et accuracy is required.

Sincerely,
G.A.L. Gage Co.

4 J'u.,li.- Q a -v'
Goodwin A. Lycan
President

GAL /jkh

~
__
_

( v )1
MANUFACTUR(R$ AN IN01$ PEN $lBLE

OF THE "Hi LO" TOOL FOR FIT UPS |
AELDEA3CAG[ AND RADIOGRAPHED WELO3.

'

A-31
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| 4 G;A.L. Adjustable Fillet Weld Gage

i ? MEASURE ANY HLLET WELD T0 b2" ACCURACY !.) -<

N W TH JUST ONE S MPLE-TO-USE GAGE.
d.

I

t q,3 Measuring fillet welds used to be a trial The G A L Adjustable Fdlet Weld Gage 32nds. with metric equivalents given, so you pointer in position for future reference. lf the
g with compicated or inaccurate gap Not uses an offset arm which stades at a 45' angle get more accurate readings Four screws hold weld is concave, more idler material can be1 L

j' g- anymore. Now you can measure h.let welds to make hnet weld length measurements. the offset arm iri position for future added to build the weld throat up to standard.

j< -) from %~ to l'(with ! Mr accuracy) with Simply adjust the arm untd it touches the toe adjustments.

.
the G A.L Ad ustableIdletWeld Gageisiore economical. simple-to-understand gage. of thevertcalleg Thegageiscahbratedto This gage also measures weld throat made of durable, rust resistant stahless steel.

i
1hicknesses to its 2W" x 3 shm design weighs only IW oz.,

: G.A.L. Adjustable Fillet Weld Gage is easy to use. MC''"f'" 2"#2*"'na' = "
pointer it measurements. I hance oflosing essential

'- touches the center Idlet weld Dage blades is eliminated. Fumbling ..
25 "' " 3* g 25 e t000 __J. **ikA[umb

t hs : inaccurate gageg,

- m T . 7.. .

~

& == n'* *e's
*

333 3 :. *
.

,e
i

|' , y, 1h
, *,

Made m ps a 32- * '*
, , , , , , ,y W ~ ~~ . ,.

, m
' ' ' " "e5?|NNt$?|"oN5tE t?e$s'o"tN 't$e'Y5Es'Io'Eu1Y? tee't;Ut$"' N$t aYe'Y5|$# Unmgsop Y-

edgen m kne with the honzontal arm touches the top of the weld to . AMn rats reetcw e ,

, g qg- up.-

.k
| 'M h

ga- i

!
i US patentspending i

i Gages tvailable through
,d,; your welding supply

',

'

distnbutor. or contact. -g /

f Adjustable rilet' i
To measure werd throat thekness place Toghten the thumb screwaMreadthe *

?nd $t$bers 00 en$he 's?o$$po$te?A Y leg ngYsa$$th$a
'

sr to hnd

L. ;rra =r=;=*'""'" ===;o < s;|g==,, Gage Co.
-

~ ~ > < |

I standards- P.O. Bo 5 23. Stevensville, Michigan 49127 Telephone 616/465-5750 TELEX 729453GALGAGESTVt.
evess e a L seen to.
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,

I
i

t

L*-- -

* *



. r
~

.
~

(F H '
''

(E Ik
(r-(q 6(A

|
.

, . . . -
- - . . ~

. . . _ .. -- ---

|

WELDING GAUGE

IMPORTANT NOTKE
The Welding Gauge is intended for general
dimensional inspection of welded fabrications
where close tolerances are not expected it should
not be compared in precision with gauges used for

! measuring machined components and, where a
high degree of accuracy is required, machine shop

w/ type measuring instruments will need to be used.

The Weldinginstitute Abington Hall Cambridge CB16AL
01/80
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$fHatfield Electric Company

Byron Units 1 & 2 $,

QA/QC Memorandum #1135 i

f

To: Bob Klingler
FRCM: J.D. Spangler
DATE: January 25, 1984
SUDJECT: NRC Reinspection

,

In HECo's Procedure 13AE. Rev. O. Issue I. dated 2-8-79. which is used in the
reinspection of Peter 1.ane. Paragraph 5.2 states that de.iations from thei

!

requirements of the welding procedure will constitute unacceptability. In the
welding Procedure 13AA. Rev. O. Issue I. dated 6-1-78, paragraph 5.8.5. states*

that cracks or blemishe cause by arch strikes should be ground to a smooth
Contour.

Could you please interpret the acceptance criteria and corrective action for
arch strikes.

i f sW
'
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HATFIELD ELECTRIC COMPANY
,

| \g

UNITS 1 & 2 j '

QA/QC Memorandum #1148 ff
.

TO: Bob Klingler
FROM: Daryl L. Heider
DATE: February 2, 1984

:

It has been brought to my attention that welds are being re-
docted for overwelding. Situations noted are:

1. Where a continuous weld has been made in place of '

stich welds.
2. Weld lengths in excess of detail requirements.

Also these situations do not have any visual distortion.
4

Could you please interpret the acceptance criteria and correct-'

ive action for overwelding. -
,

!

f

|wf '< j

Da 1 . Heider

DLH/klh '

cc: File 15.00 '

KY I h/'/t|)|{f(9p(fb,

y
ExYf k

e m y/ 9 |hp
:

.

.

,
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Hatfield Electric Company ) 6'
*

Byron Units 1 & 2 h d

QA/QC Memorandum #1170 '

ie' f
/

R. Tueken/R. Klingler. CECc Y?r *TO:
FROM: J.T. Hill, QA Supervisor d '

DATE: February 18. 1984
:SUBJECT: Tolerances on HP-9A-1 Supplement Sheets

O I am inquiring as to what tolerances are allowed when grading HP-9A-1
Supplement Sheets (Cable Pan Hangers) used for the NRC Reinspection Program.

,

Measuring criteria has changed since hangers in question were originallyinspected.

4

i
.

.

.

)

JTH/k1h
' ,cc: File 15.00

1
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Tuetken Attachment B
Page 1 of 13

HATFIEl.D El.ECTRIC
Attritete Inspection Summary

Procedure Inspection Type Reinspection Condition Why Inaccessible /Not Recreatable

82 Estedded Conduit Inaccessible Encased in concrete

83 Underground Duct Runs Inaccessible Eneased in concrete, buried

85 Material & Equipment Not Recreatable Physical condition changed by subsequent
Receiving activities

89A Cable Pa9 Ha nge r s REINSPECTED

898 Cable Pans REINSPECTED

8?C Cable Pan Covers Reinspectable. Dut No Inspector Captured in Simple *
No Inspections
Captured

89E Ca ttle Pan Reinspectable, But No Inspector Captured in Saeple*
Identification No Inspections

Captured

SIO Catile Installation Not Recreatable Pulling tension in-process eventi initial
& Inaccessible raceway condition covered by cables: cables

teried amongst others, to trace requ . redi

disassembly to use signal generator

SIL Cat >Ie Terminations REINSPECTED

812 Equipment Installation REINSPECTED

812A Equipment Modifications HEIMSPECTED

3120 hon-Scg Eus Duct Inaccessible & Fequires disassembly to access
Not Recrea t a ble

el3AE Visual Weld Inspection FEINSPECTED

814 Material liandling Not Recreatable Inspections performed in process

ONo inspectors being reinspected performed this type of inspection during tt-e first three months of work.

e 9 h '4
,
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Tuetken Attachment D
Page 2 of 13

!!ATFIELD El,EC1 RIC
A t t r i bu t e Inspectices Summary -,

ee
Procedure Inspection Type Reinspection Condition yhy inacce.,e-lble/Not Recreatable

#20 Exposed Conduit REINSPECTED '

$25 A325 Dolt Installation REINSPECTED

026 Stud Welding inaccessible Requires disassembly to accesa r Donding
adequate by Visual and Load Test

#27 !.imit Switch Casket Not Recreatable Affected switches subsequently replacedreplacement

#28 Removal of Ifeat Not Recreatable inspections performed in process
Shrink Tubing On
Conat Penetrations

#30 flousekeeping Not Recreatable Ongoing activities change conditions
N/A Conduit As Duilt REINSPECTED

|

e e b:
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Tuetken Attachment B
Page 3 of 13

If0NTER CORPORATION
Attribute Inspection Summary

Attribute Reinspection
Classification Inspection Tyg Condition Why Inaccessible /Not Recreatable

(1) Visual Weld Piping - Visual REINSPECTED
Weld Inspection

(1) Visual Weld Whip Festraint - REINSPECTED
Visual Weld
Inspection

(1) Visual Weld Component Support - REINSPECTED
Visual Weld

' Inspection

f

.;

I
i

! e e b 3
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Tuetken Attachment B
Page 4 of 13

IlONTER CORPORATION
Attribute Inspection Summary

Attril.ute Reinspection
Classification Inspection Type Condition Why Inaccessible /Not Recrea t a bl e

(2) Documentation Piping - Hech. Jt. REINSPECTED
Documentation

(2) Documentation Ferrite Inspection Not Recr ea t a t>1 e Inspector of record change because of
Documentatton re-review

(2) Documentation flydrostat ic Test REINSPECTED
Documentation

(2) Documentation Weld Interpass Temp. REINSPECTED
Documentation

(2) Documentation Joules Test Not Rocreatable Inspector of record change beceuse of
Documentation re-review

(2) Documentation Code Name plate Not Recreatable Inspector of record change because of
Change Documentation re-review

(2) Documentation Documentation of Not Recreatable Inspector of record change because of
Weld Defect Removal re-review
Cavity

,

e e 4
'



Tuetken Attachment B
Page 5 of 13

IlUNTER CORPORATION '

Attritote Inspection Summary

Attritmte Reinspection
Classification . Inspection Type Condition Why Inaccessible /Not Recreatable

(2) Documentation Piping - Weld REINSPECTED
[bcumentation

(2) Documentation Whip Restraint - PEINSPECTED
Weld Documentation

(2) Documentation Component Support - REINSPECTED
Weld Documentation

(2) Documentation Piping - Component REINSPECTED
Inspection
Documentation

(2) Documentation Whip Restraint - REINSPECTED
Component Inspection
Documentation

(2) Documentation Piping - Fitup REINSPECTED
Documentation

(2) Documentation khip Restra(nt - REINSPECTED
Fitup Documentation

(2) Documentation Piping - Dend REINSPECTED
Documentation

(2) Documentation Component Support REINSPECTED
Inspection -
Documentation

(2) Documentation Dimensional Location REINSPECTED
of Field Welds

e e b:

%
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Tuctken Attachment B
Page 6 of 13

I!UNTER CORPORATION
Attribute Inspection Summary

Attribute Reinspection
Classification Inspection Tyg Condition Why inaccessible /Not Recreatable

(2) Documentation Buried Pipe Covering REINSPECTED
Inspection -
Documentation

(2) Documentation Concrete Expansion REINSPECTED
Anchor - Documentation

(2) Documentation Piping - Pre-licat REINSPECTED
Insp. Documentation

(2) Documentation Whip Restraint - REINSPECTED
Pr e-fica t Inspection
Documentation

(2) Documentation Pipe Weld - Shield REINSPECTED
Cas Documentation

(2) Documentation Component Support - Not Recr< atat:le Inspector of record change because of
Snubber Stroking re-review
tecumentation

(2) Documentation Piping & Component REINSPECTI'D
Support. Temporary
Attachments
Docueentation

(2) Documentation Bolting - Turn-of-Nut Not Recreatable Inspector of record change because of
Documentation re-review

e e b
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Tuetken Attachment B
. Page 7 of 13

IlUNTER CORPORATION
Attribute Inspection Summary

Attribute Reinspection
Classification Inspection Type Condition Why Inaccessible /Not Recreatable

(2) Documentation Piping - Small Dore REIllSPECTED
Final Inspection
(Type 3) Documentation

(2) Documentation Piping - Small nore REINSPECTED
Final Inspection
(Type 4) Documentation

2) Documentation Whip Restraint - REINSPECTED
Final Inspection
(Type 3) Documentation

(2) Documentation Whip Restraint - REINSPECTED
Final Inspection
(Type 4) Documentation

(2) Documentation Piping - Large Dore REINSPECTED
Final Inspection
(1ype 3) Documentation

(2) Documentation Component Support - Peinspectable, But No Inspector captured in sample *
Final Inspection No Inspections
(Type 3) locumentation Captured .

(2) Documentatinn Component Support - Rei nspec t a bl e, Dut No Inspector captured in sample *
Final Inspection No Inspections
(Type 4) Documentation Captured

(2) Documentation 1: qui pment Installation- REINSPECTED
Final Inspection
(Type 3) Documentation

*No inspectors being reinspected performed this type of inspection during the first three months of work.

9 9 b '4



Tuetken Attachment B
Page 8 of 13

IlUNTER CORPORATION
,

Attribute Inspection Summary

Attribute Reinspection
Classification Inspection Tyg Condition Why inaccessible /Not Recr ea t a bl e
(3) liardware Piping - Mech, Jt. REINSPECTED

Torque

(3) Hardware Visual Inspection Inaccessible Requires disassembly to accessof Valves

(3) lia rdwa r e Ferrite Inspection inaccessible Inspections performed in process
(3) flardware Piping ifydrostatic Not Recreatatte Inspections performed in processTest

-

(3) If a rdwa r e Piping Weld Interpass Not Recreatable Inspections performed in processTemperature Inspection

(3) liardware Joules Test Not Recrea ta bl e Inspections performed in processInspection

(3) lia rdwa r e Code Name Plate Not Pecreatable Inspections performed in processChange

(3) liardware Inspection of Weld Not Recr ea t alit e Cavitiem refilled
Defect Removal Cavity

,

( 3) liardware Piping - Component REINSPECTED
Inspection

(J) liardware Whip Restraint - REINSPECTFD
Comionent inspection

( 3 ) lia r dwa r e Piping - Fitup & RElHSPECTED Inspections performed in processTack Weld (1,imited Amount)

.

e * 6
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Tuetken Attachment D
Page 9 of 13

IlONTER CORPORATION
Attritiute Inspection Summary

Attribute Reinspection
Classifiration Inspection Type _ Condition Why Inaccessitle/Not Recreatable

'

(3) llandware Whip Restraint - Not Recrea ta ble Inspections performed in processFitup & Tack Weld

(3) liardware Piping - Bends REINSPECTED

(3) liardware Corponent Support REINSPECTED
Inspection

(3) !!ardware Dimensional Location REINSPECTED
of Field Welds

(3) liardware component Support REINSPECTED
Torque

(3) liardware Iluried Pipe Covering Inaccessild e Encased in concrete, buried
Inspection

( 3) Itardware Concrete Expansion REINSPECTED
Anchor Inspection

(3) tiardware Piping - Pre-ticat Not Recreatalle Inspections performed in processInspection

(3) Ita rdwa r e Whip Restraint - Not Recreatatele Inspections performed in process
Pre-Ileat Inspection

(3) liardware Pipe Weld - Shield Not Rec r ea t a til e Inspections performed in process
cas Verification

. (3) liardware Component Support - Inaccessitile Requires disassem ly to access
St.uller Stroking *

_ _ _ - _ .a
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Tuetken Attachment B
Page 10 of 13

IIUt!TER CORPORATION
Attribute Inspection Summary

Attritete Reinspection
Classification Inspection Type Condition Why Inacces s it le/Not Recreatable

(3) Itardware Piping & Component REINSPECTED
Support, Temporary
Attachments

(3) liardware Bolting - Turn-of-Nut Not Recreatat;Ie Inspections performed in process

(3) !!ardware Piping - Small Dore REINSPECTED
Final Inspection
(Type 3)

(3) liardware Piping - Small Dore REINSPECTED
Final Inspection
(Type 4)

(3) I?ardware Whip Restraint - REINSPECTED
Final Inspection
(Type 3)

(3) Itardware Whip Restraint - EEINSPECTED
Final Inspection
(Type 4)

(3) Itardware Piping - farge llore REINSPECTED
Final Inspection
(Type 3)

( 3) liardware Component Support - Re i ns pec t alit e, Eut No Inspector captured in sample *
Final Inspection No Inspect ions
(Type 3) Captured

*No inspectors teing reinspected performed this type of inspection during the first three months of work.

.
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Tuetken Attachment B
Page 11 of 13

ftUNTER CORPORATION
Attril.ute Inspection Summary

Attribute Reinspection
Classification Inspection Tyg Con <t i t i on llhy Inaccessible /Not Recreatable

(3) liardware Component Support - Reinspect a bl e, Dut No Iispector captured in sample *Final Inspection No Inspections
(Type 4) Captured

(3) liardware Fquipment Installation No Inspections No Inspector captured in sample *
Captured

9

*No inun et on s 1.cinq a cinsgn ctcel g>cr formeet this tyim of insi.cction eluring tlic first three months of work,

e o b :



Tuetken Attachment B
Page 12 of 13

PITTSDURGil TESTING IADORATORY .
At t r il>ut e Inspection Summary

Attritute Reinspection
Classification Inspection Type Condition Why Ina cces s i bl e/flot Recreatable

CFA's - Blcant Supports, Columns REINSPECTED
CLA's - Blus.ter Piping, tiangers
CI:A's - Itat f ield Conduit /

Calle Pan llangers
CEA's - P-A-P Instrument Piping

fla nge r s
CEA's - RSPI Ductwork Ifangers
CUA's - JCI Instrument Piping

llangers

Retar Detection - For Installation of Not Recreatable Requires disassembly to access
Blount CEA's
l'unts r

IMtfield
P-A-P
FSPt
JCI

I;olting - Connections flot Recr ea t al>l e Inspections performed in process
Turn-of-Nut -

P i nurit

Calitrations - Torque wrenches, Not Recrea t alil e Change of conditions from initial state
D!ount Thermometers.
I!unt er Feeler Cauges,
lla t f i c lit Scales, Cauges
P-A-P
VYt1
JCl
FJ ISCo
Miilway

e S 9 1
-- -
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9 i BY MR. MILLER:

2 Q Mr. Shewski, do you have before you a 32

3 page document to which there are attached documents which are

4 identified as Attachments A through F which bears, on the

5 very first page, Testimony of Walter A. Shewski?

6 A (Witness Shewski) I do.

7 Q By whom was that document prepared, Mr. Shewski?

8 A Myself.

9 Q Are there any changes or corrections you wish

to to make to this document at this time?

11 A Yes.

12 Q Describe them, please?

~x 13 A On page 16, the answer to 27 needs the cuestion

'

14 added.

15 0 If I might just interrupt you for a second on.

{G 16 that one, Mr. Shewski.

8
* 17 MR. MILLER: Once again, I do have a substituted
C

18
g page which contains the question that was inadvertantly

$ 19 omitted. To preserve the integrity of the numberingi
i

j 20 system on the questions and answers, we have now identified
I

- 21 that question as question 26-27 so that the remaining

22g numbered questions and answers continue in secuence.

8
23

g (Document distributed to Board and parties.)
8

24 DY MR. MILLER:

25 Q Would you continue, sir, with your corrections?
,

,

{

w
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1 A (Witness Shewski) The other correction is on
2 page 21, the bottom table, left hand side should read

3 Hatfield inspector, instead of Hunter inspector.
4 Q I believe Judge Smith earlier asked, with respect
5 to the caption on one of your exhibits, Mr. Shewski?

6 JUDGE SMITH: That's what I was referring to.

7 That's what I meant.
8 BY MR. MILLEP.:

9 0 With those changes and corrections, Mr. Shewski,
10 is the testimony accurate and complete?
11 A (witness uhewaiti) Yes. '

12 gp, . MILLER: At this time, Judge' Smith, I ask

' ' ' , 13 Mr. Shewski's prepared written testimony be incorporated
14 in the record as if read.
15 JUDGE SMITH: Any objections?,

I>

j 16 MR. LEARNER: No objections.
8
* 17 MR. LEWIS: No objections, Your Honor. I note

18 Mr. Miller referred to the testimony as being 32 pages in
3 19 length. In my copy, I note that there is a page 33 of the
ij 20 text, but that it was out of place in my copy. It was

21 reversed with page 32.

22g MR. MILLER: You're quite right. Thank you
8

23y very much, Mr. Lewis. It is in mine as well. I apolooize.
0

24 MR. CASSEL: Judge Smith, Intervenors do have --

25 is this mike workinc?
n

,

k )
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1 JUDGE SMITH: I hear you very well, but I sense

2 that the microphone isn't working.

3 MR. CASSEL: We have an objection to a portion

4 of Mr. Shewski's testimony that relates -- that is, our

5 objection relates entirely to one of the preliminary

6 motions that we would like to present today,vhich also

7 relates to Mr. Behnke's testimony and to a portion of

a Mr. Laney's testimony. I would have no objection to admittinc

9 Mr. Shewski's testimony, subject to your consideration at

to your convenience of the motion that we wish to make, because

ii the onl~y objection I have to admission of Mr. Shewski's

12 testimony is that one objection, which is only a small-

13 part of his testimony.7,

I 1

\_ ' i4 JUDGE SMITH: If the objection reauires a

15 modification of the testimony, we would want it to be made

f 16 today, so that it would appear in'the transcript.
I
2 17 MR. CASSEL: I'm ready to present them.
4

cd%2 18 JUDGE SMITH: Why don't you make your objection?
5

E 19

1j 20

| 21
r

22g

23
s
*

24

25

('D |
t ) .
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v- mge 3-1: 1 (Document distributed to Board and parties.)
, '2

, JUDGE SMITH: We will stop and read the. ;

3 document, and~Ms. Reporter, please bind it in at this !
~

+

d point.- t

,

E$ (Intervenors' Motion.to Strike Portions of
6 Prefiled. Testimony of Edison. Witnesses follows.)
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
b NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
AJ.

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of )
.. )

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY- ) Docket Nos. 50-454 OL
) 50-455 OL

(Byron Nuclear Power Station, )
Units 1 and 2) )

MOTION TO STRIKE PORTIONS OF
P_ REFILED TESTIMONY OF EDISON WITNESSES

Intervenors DAARE/ SAFE and Rockford League of Women Voters,

- by their undersigned counsel, hereby move to strike and exclude

from this proceeding all portions of the profiled testimony of

Edison's witnesses which pertain to the alleged merits of the QA/

QC program at Byron before the Reinspection Program initiated

February 22, 1983, or since that date except insofar as the testi-

many relates to the Reinspection Program or other issues admitted

in this proceeding..

The basis for this motion is that the purpose of this

proceeding is to permit Edison an opportunity to show that the

Reinspection Program resolves the questions about QA/QC at Byron

discussed in the Initial Decision, and to address certain specific

points identified in this Board's June 8 Order. The purpose of this

proceeding is not to afford Edison an opportunity to re-litigate
,

i
! all the findings in the Initial Decision, including those concerning

the general adequacy-(or lack thereof) of the QA/QC program at

; Byron over the years ,
l ,A

L
.

L .
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,r 3 The following testimony is included in this motion to strike:

1. The entire testimony of Wallace B. Behnke, Jr.

2. All statements of Walter J. Shewski pertaining to the

extent of Commonwealth Edison's Quality Assurance oversight of

Hunter, Hatfield and PTL, apart from the Reinspection Program,

since the previous close of the record in this proceeding in August,

1983 -(Answer to Question 43) .
,

3. All statements of Robert V. Lancy pertaining to the

general scope of the Commonwealth Edison Quality Assurance program

at Byron; and his discussions on that subject with managers and

engineers by Commonwealth Edison and Sargent & Lundy (Answers to

Questions 10 (last paragraph), 19, and 20 (paragraph 1).

July 23,1984 Respectfully submitted,

BLwc .o
Douglass [ Cassel, Jr. k>

One of the Attorneys for DAARE/
| SAFE and Rockford League of

Women Voters on matters per-
taining to quality assurance /
quality control

!

1

Douglass W. Cassel, Jr.
'

109 North Dearborn, #1300
Chicago, IL 60602 -

(312) 641-5570

.

.

._. _ ._ __ _ _ ___ _
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1mgc 3-2 JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Cassell, would you, off
,

2 the record, briefly give a summary of your motion for

3 the spectators.

h 4 (Discussion off the record.)
5 JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Miller?

6 MR. MILLER: Thank you, Judge Smith.

7 I think that I would like to point out two

e independent grounds on which this testimony is pertinent
9 to the issue, that are before this Board. The first is

10 a general one; the second is quite specific and relates

11 back to the prehearing conference that was held in

'
Rockford May 30th of this ytar..

13 /irst, with respect to the general issue,~3
! I
N- 14 if one looks at the report on the Byron GC Inspector

15 Reinspection Program, dated February 1984, which is not,

i
16 yet an exhibit in this proceeding, but which forms the

* 17 basis for the testimony of virtually every witness that
e

{ 18 the Applicant is going to present today and through the
3

2 19 weeks, one fins in Chapter 7 of that report a sectioni
j 20 which is entitled " Management Approach to Ensure

21 Quality of Construction," which details coverage and
I , , ' ''j

22g the effectiveness of Commonwealth Edison Company's
8

23 quality assurance program as a basis fsr the conclusion

24 of the report, that the quality of the work at the Byron
25 station is adequate,

g
>
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3- 'mgc'3-3 That Chapter 7 is supplemented with Appendix E''

r 2 to the resinspection program report, which at some length
3 and on a centractot-by-contractor basis discusses the

d quality assurance coverage of each site contractor's

5 activity.

6 More specifically,-in my letter to the Board of

7 May 8, 1984, which discussed certain issues which the Board

a might wish to consider in a reopened hearing, I referred
' to an item which I described as Ccmmonwealth Edison

10 Company's general control of its site contractors. '||L is
Il Board's prehearing conference at page 8147 of the
12 transcript stated as follows with respect to that i

13 issues
Id "The Board has no desire to rolitigate the '

15
9 whole issue. We want to focus on the three contractors,
S

16 unless there is a specific exception, which we will discuss
'7 later, present testimony, and I think it would be helpful

8
18

g if you will bring us up to date as to your delegation !
i

E l' of quality assurance functions to those contractors and
I

20
I your oversight of them. I think that would be an

J2( .approriate area to go into."
*

22
3 And it was with that guidance from the
8

23 Licensing Board on the scope of the hearing that
24 Mr. Showski prepared the testimony relating to the general
25 coverage of the quality assurance program, which appears

(
m

- _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ - - - . . . ._-- - - - . - -_
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1'd |mgc 3-4 towards.the end of his testimony, and Mr. Behnke and

2 Mr..Laney prepared their portions - -portions of their
3 testimony which go to theLsame issue.

d I.think that this is just an effort on the-

5 -part of the Intervenors'to reargue an issue which they

; 6 fully discussed before.the Board at our prehearing-

7 conference on May 30th and on which there was a ruling

a. adverse to them. I think the motion should be denied.

' MR. CASSEL: Might I respond, Judge?

10 JUDGE SMITft: Let's hear from Mr. Lewis.-

MR. LEWIS: Your Honor, I fail to see''how theII

12 testimony that-has been identified in the Intervenors',

I3 motion constitutes a relitigation of any issue already

Id decided. I think, as Mr. Miller pointed to a statement
1

i 15
e by the Board in the prehearing conference which said that
3

16 this kind of information would be helpful in assessing the

I7 reinspection program issue itself, and I don't believe that
6

'8
this constitutes, therefore, a reopening of all CA/QC

o
I'* matters or necessarily would result in -- or that the denial

I
f 4.0 would necessarily result in the Intervenors not being able

21 to litigate all QA/GC matters, whatever they may be.
22I So Staff does not support the motion.

8
23 JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Cassel?

24 MR. CASSEL: I believe I heard two points from;

25 Mr. Miller and one from Mr. Lewis, and I would like to1

f\ |

o

.
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r], ,,

A.J mgc 3-5 D~ .respondI o each.of those three points as I heard them.t

21 Mr. Miller's first point was that two portions
~

3 of the reinspection program report covers some of this

d same territory, and he' identified specifically Section 7

5 and, I believe, Appendix E.

6 Mr. Miller is quite correct in. noting that that

7 report is not in evidence before this Board in this

a proceeding, and indeed, I intend to object to the admission

9' of any portions of that report, which, as Mr. Behnke's

10 testimony, for example, does go back over the old history
11 of the QA/OC program at Byron and, in effect, attempts to
12 reargue the issues which were decided adversely to. Edison
13 by this Board in January. The reinspection program,

id simply by making a couple of references to the fact that

15 Edison thinka its program over the years at Byron has.-

to been marvelous, should not be entitled to serve as a

* 17 foot in the door for Edison to just have us relitigate all
8
4 18 over again the findings this Board made concerning the
1

2 19 history of QA/QC at Byron. I

I
20

3 ;'; The second point which Mr. Miller made was.-

'| t

t 21 - that this Board, at the earlier prehearing conference,
I

22'| indicated that Edison's control of its contractors might
8

23 appropriately focus on the three contractors -- Hatfield,

24 Hunter, and PTL -- and bring them up to date. To the

25 extent the Board so ruled, bringing up to dato does not

Oi
'

% ,) .

!
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1mgc-3-6 authorize in any way going back through history, as
.2 Mr. Behnke's testimony, for example, does and showing
3 purportedly how wonderful Edison's program has been.

t-

d The ruling which Mr. Miller cites in hisi

5 support simply does not authorize Edison to introduce

6 . evidence going all the way back.
4

7 Thirdly, in support of that point and also

e in response to Mr. Lewis' argument that admission of this

' testimony that Edison wants to admit would not go back
'O over the ground that we heard last year and that you
'I ruled on this January, let me cit you just one example from
12

Mr. Behnko's testimony with regard to tho breadth of'the

'3p testimony which Edison now wants to got into this proceeding
Id by virtue of these witnesses.-

'5g On page 4 of Mr.Bohnke's profiled testimony,
3

$
16 the Question No. 8 is posed: "Please describe how the

i 17 quality assurance function has developed at commonwealth
0

18
f Edison over time," and I will just road you verbatim the
3
0

''

g first two words of his answer and summarize from there,

j 20 4 The first two words of his answer are "in 1973," quoto,
21 unquoto, and it goes on from there to talk about tho

22
$ history cf QA/0C at Dyron, and thoro are repeated references
8

23 throughout Mr. Dohnko's testimony in this proceeding,
24 which Edison proposes to admit, which just rehashed all f
25 the same ground that wo have already boon over last year.

,
,
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I
L mgc 3-7 - JUDGE SMITH: To whose prejudice?

2 MR. 'CASSEL ' To the prejudice of-Intervenors --,

3 well, first of all, there's a question of, what is the
_

<

d
scope of this hearing? If the scope of this-hearing is

5 not to go back into t.he issues already decided, except
6 to the extent that the new order indicates that we are
7 reopening, that's fine. All parties can address the

a heasing on that issue.
! '

If, on the other hand, the scope of this
'

30 hearing is to go back over the whole history of CA/QC,
II

at Byron, and Edison wants to introduce evidence on that

12 point, then Intervenors will likewise want to go back
,

'3
(Q over that whole history and show the other side.

/
Id

JUDGE SMITH: We'll come to that, yes,

15
e MR. CASSEL: So for that reason, Judge --

30
JUDGE SMITH: So it's not a cuestion of

| '#
prejudice, then, it's a question of defining early the

8
I8

| scope of the reopened proceeding. I
O

I'

.'I
MR. CASSEL: It's also a cuestion prejudice

20
f to Intervenors, in that until Mr. Behnke's testimony

21
was profiled, I think we were entitled to believe, as we

22.I did, that the scope of this hearing was the reinspection
8

23

| program and certain specified issues. We did not prepare
24 to relitigate last year's case, nor have we prepared to
25 relitigate last year's case, and if we are going to have

(O
L)

_ _ _ _
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'

. L 'mgc 3-8 'I to go back over.the whole history of Edison's OA/QC
,

2 at Byron, then we are. going to need to prepare to do that.

3 -MR. MILLER: Judge Smith, could I just have

4 a-few more words?

5 Commonwealth Edison most assuredly does not wish
6 to relitigate the. entire quality assurance issue. There

7 was comprehensive evidence presented to this Board on a

a variety of detailed quality assurance issues. The Board

i- 9 made findings. A rehearing was ordered on two aspects of

10 the decision of this Board, putting to one side the

l' Il systems control issue, which has no pertinence here. The/

12 other deals with the reinspection program.
13 This Board's initial decision made adverse
14 findings with respect to both the qualifications of certain ,

15 site contractors' quality control inspectors and as to the.

4
to quality of the work that was performed by those contractors.
17 I think the Board's precise words were that it "had no

0
18

g confidence in the quality of specifically Hatfield's work." '

i E l' That is an issue which I believe is before the Board on the
i !

203 reopened record.

21 We have a number of difforent approachos to
22

5 producing our proof on that issue, and one of them is
8

23 the testimony of knowledgeable individuals, both experts
24 within Commonwealth Edison Company and from the outside,
25 that the quality of the work is good.

,m

o
t
I

\

_ . , . , . -n-
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'
mgc 3-9 It seems to me that Mr. Cassel's point ist,

2
really a much narrower one. 11e is quibbling over what

3
it is that an export can rely on to support an opinion

4
with respect to an issue that is clearly before this

5
Board, and I don't believe the Federal Rules of Evidenco

6
contemplate any such narrowing of bases on which an

1
export can support his expert opinion. I.t sooas to mo

8
that Mr. Cassol has been on notico, cort.iinly since the

9
prohoaring conference and the prohoaring conference ordor,

10
that there was an issue as to the quality of the work.

There was an issue as to Commonwealth Edison Company's #'kE11

12 "oversight of Itatfield, !!unter and perhaps PTL as well,
'

f'^3 and he simply chose not to discover with respect to that
) 14

issue.

15j I don't believe thoro has boon any prejudice

to Mr. Cassol, cortainly nothing that he has brought to
11

this Board in any sort of timely fashion, and we obviously,

18

3 reiterato our opposition to his motion.
? 19

[ JUDGE .fDlITil In this disputo -- this is not
'

20
I the first time we have heard this dispute or a form of it.

21
: It does presont somewhat of a logical paradox to the Board,

22y
and it has. Looking at the history of this litigation,

23

| we begin with what ono might call the wholo, and that is
24

the cha11ongo to the utility's quality assuranco program.
25

That is almost the language of the contention itself.
__

.
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1
'

That challenge was made by example. It wasi mgc 3-10

2 made by bringing evidence with respect to -- in the main

3 hearing, with respect to six, savon or more contractors.

d So we have the whole being challenged by examplo of the
5 parts.

6 With respect to the parts, we found that the

7 contention of Intervonors prevailed on some of the parts,.
8 and with respect to other parts or other contractors, wo

' found that they did not prevail. !!owever, with respect

10 to those where Intervonor did prevail, we denied the

il licenso. We found they provailed on the contention.
.

12 So the paradox I refer to is this: The utility,

13ey wo believo, does have a right to como back and demonstrato,
! !
'> Id- by whatevor relevant means available to it, that our

is
g conclusion-was wrong with respect to thoso parts upon

16 which wo based it and whatoeor.
17 !!owever, as we discussed at the prohoarina
is conference and wo discussed other timos, that the

E l'

I Commonwealth Edison, when they present evidence, will havo
j 20 to expect the Intervonors to be able to follow wherover

21 the evidence that they prosont takes them. So what we,

22
$ nood, what the Board noods, and we've never quito
8

23
g successfully boon able to identify it in so many words,

24 is, what are reasonacio objectivo cuidelinos which provent
25 you, for examplo from laying out the allegations mado

,-,
;,

e
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,

'against Blount,'as a challenge to their presentation today-

2' asi o the whole. aspect of it -- simply this: You lost ont;

'that part of the adjudication; however, I don't think that3
' '

'

i
d it's going.to be easy to announce a rule which is going to i

; 5 be universally and always in every instance reliable. i
*

6 If you have guidance to us on how we resolve; ,
..

,

7 this paradox, that's fine. Right now, we will have to

s take whatever evidence is relevant to the remanded issues.j ,

| Evidence of the whole is relevant to evidence of the parts;'

, i

! 10 however, it is not necessarily that evidence of the part

8' is always germane and within the scope of the hearing as
12 !to the whole. That's our paradox.

.

,

,

End 3 13
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.

1 I fear I have confused the matter. It's clear

2 to me, so with that, absent a particular demonstration that

3 aparticular picco of evidence or picco of tostimony
d goes beyond the scopo of the romanded hearing -- that is,

S by specific identification, your objection is overruled.

6 But just bear in mind the admonition that whero,

7 the Applicant wishes to take us, the Intervonors may follow,

a That is just simple adjudication.

9 !!R. CASSEL: I appreciato that clarification,

10 Judge, and I recognizo the difficulty of defining the scopo,

il JUDGE SMITils Now, I believo it is difficult, but

12 I believo it has boon definod.
.

13r- Is thoro additional objection to !!r. Showski's
( i'\ id testimony?--

15
g MR. CASSEL: No, Judgo, wo do not.
3

lo
! | JUDGE SMITil: Thon Mr. Showski's tontimony is

17 roccived.|

8
te

g (The testimony of 11 altar A. Showski follows:)

2 19

I
20| g

21 ,

,

22
9
8

23

1
2.

2$

,

!
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; UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

,

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of )
).

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY ) Docket Nos. 50-454-OL
) 50-455-OL

(Byron Station, Units 1 and 2) )

TESTIMONY OF WALTER J. SHEWSKI

Q.1.
~ 'S' tate your full name

A.1, Walter J. Shewski

' '

~

i Q .'2 . By whom are you employed?

A.2. Commonwealth Edison' Company--

'
.

m

Q . 3 '. In what capac'ity?
-

A.3. I am the Corporate Manager of Quality Assurance for

the Company.

/

Q.4. Have you~previously testified in this proceeding?

| A.4. Yes.
t

.

/ . o
QiS. On what'sdate?

A.S. My prior testimony was bound into the transcript of|
|-

March 28, 1983. '
,

t

~ ~

.

e , , , - - , - - - , . - - - - , , , , , ,, - - - - -
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i 5._- Q.6. Is the statement of your professional qualifications

appended to your previous direct testimony still

l accurate and complete? '

t

A.6. Yes.
,

t

Q.7. Please describe the scope of your present testimony.

A.7. The scope of my testimony is a description of (1) the

activities of Commonwealth Edison Company's Qualtiy
'

Assurance Department in the conduct of the quality

control inspector reinspection program (" reinspection

. program") which was conducted at the Byron Station;

(2) the results of an examination of the certification
package of the one quality control inpsector (employed

by PTL)<who did not achieve a " passing" grade in the

reinspection; (3) the steps taken to assure that the

documentation of the Quality Control Inspector rein-

.r:pection program was accurate and reliable; (4) a de-

acription of the scope of PTL's inspection activities

at the Byron site; and (5) the extent of CECO's quali-

ty assurance oversi~ght of Hunter, Hatfield and PTL

since the previous close of the record in this pro-
|

caeding August, 1983.

12 8 . What is your personal involvement in the Quality

Assurance Department's activities in connection with

the reinspection re:ogram? I

.

.

-2-

|
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s.- . A.8. After the formulation of the program in February,
'

1982, I reviewed and evaluated reports and surveil-

lances prepared by quality assurance personnel and I

reviewed the inspection report.s on the reinspection

program prepared by the NRC Staff. In addition I pre-

, pared a portion of the report on the reinspection pro-

gram; more specifically Chapter IV which describes

quality assurance activities in connection with the

reinspection program and Appendix E.

;

Q.9. Please describe generally the activities of the Qua-
lity Assurance Department in connection with the rein-

spection program in so far as'that program reviewed

the qualifications of quality control inspectors em-

ployed by Hatfield Electric Company ("Hatfield"),

Hunter Company (" Hunter") and Pittsburgh Testing

Laboratory ("PTL").

A.9. Through the course of the reinspection program (Feb-

ruary, 1983 through the conclusion of the program)
Quality Assurance conducted 3 audits and 4 surveil- f
lances of the reinspection program. Additional sur-

veillances were performed to close out audit findings
and observations. These audits and surveillances are

discussed in detail in subsequent portions of my tes-
timony. Two of these audits involved the activities

O
-3-
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- (_,) of all site contractors including Hunter and

Hatfield. The third dealt with Hatfield alone. Three
"

of the 4 surveillances dealt with the activities of

Hatfield and the other one involved the disposition of

an interpretation of the reinspection program ini-

tiated by Hunter.

Q.lO. Did the Quality Assurance Department participate in

any other activities concerning the reinspection pro-

gram?

A.lO. Yes. Concurrent with the start of the reinspection

program in late March, 1983, weekly meetings were held

with contractors involved with the reinspection pro-

() gram until mid-September, 1983. The purpose of the

meetings was to resolve any questions that the con-

tractors had relative to implementation of the

reinspection program, to obtain info,rmation on the

progress made by each contractor on a weekly basis.

Quality Assurance was present at a majority of these

meetings. Either the QA Superintendent or a desig-

nated QA representative involved with the recertifica- |

tion / reinspection attended the meetings. During the

meetings, questions arose relative to the implementa-

tion of the reinspection program, many of which

resulted in documented interpretations that were
l

|
| v
|

-4-
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('_) acceptable to site Quality Assurance. The QA audit

performed in June, 1983 provided formal documentation

of acceptance of the existing interpretations.

Q.11. What other activities of the Quality Assurance depart-

ment took place in connection with the reinspection

program?-

A.11. The QA Department directed Pittsburgh Testing Labora-

tory ("PTL") to conduct a special Unit Concept Inspec-

tion of a sample of attributes reinspected by site

contractors during the reinspection program. This

special Unit Concept Inspection, which is discussed in

detail later in my testimony, was designed to deter-

() mine whether the results reported in the reinspection
program were reliable and valid. This was done by

reinspecting again the work of the site contractors.

.

Q.12. Please identify the surveillances of the reinspection
program by number.

A.12. The surveillances are identified ac #5682 dated
1/21/84, #5700 dated 1/23/84, #5753 dated 2/2/84 and

#5811 dated 2/21/84.

Q.13. Please describe the scope, results and corrective

action, if any, for Surveillance #5682.

O
-S-,

. ---



y3(,) A.13. Surveillance #5682 (Attachment A) reviewed the tally-

-ing accuracy of the reinspection results for a
i

Hatfield inspector's first ninety (90) days of i nspec-

tions after his certification in the visual wu; ding

area. The reinspection record and the third party

concurrence for 20% of the weld travelers were
reviewed. With the exception of one weld traveler,

the results given were accurate. For the one weld
i

traveler, the number of welds rejected by the Hatfield

inspector totalled 18 not 28. The correction was made

to the data base. The error did not impact true

rejectability as determined by the third party.

D() Q.14. Please describe the scope, results and corrective

action, if any, for Surveillance #5700.

A.14. Surveillance #5700'(Attachment B) was a review of
Interpretation 19 which provided concurrence to

(1) use AWS Dl.1-82, Articles 2.3.2 and 2.3.2.1 for

inspection of fillet welds, and (2) to allow a vari-

ance of up to .025" undersize as acceptable when

inspecting fillet weld size. This variation was

deemed acceptable because of varying accuracy between

gauges employed by Hunter Corporation. Quality Assur-

ance determined from the information provided that

)

-6-
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k_) ~this interpretation is reasonable and would not affect

the validity of the inspection results.

Q.15. Please describe the scope, results and corrective

action, if any, for Surveillance #5753.

A.15. Surveillance #5753 (Attachment C) dated February 2,

1984 again reviewed the issuance and processing of

field problem sheets by Hatfield. The use of these

sheets had first been identified as a problem in Audit-
'

6-83-66 (see Answer 19). This surveillance was under-

taken to confirm that Hatfield was continuing to use

field problem sheets to identify problems needing

attention a.nd not as a substitute for discrepancy or

nonconformance reports. Various field problem sheets

were reviewed. It was found that they were correctly

being written by Hatfield Production to Hatfield Engi-
'

neering describing problems which prevented installa-
,

tion per the design document and that no field problem
L

sheets were being used in lieu of deficiency reports.

Also, it was found Hatfield was documenting deficien-

cies using the deficiency report and nonconformance

system as provided in their procedure. No deficien-

cies were identified and no further corrective action
as a result of this surveillance was required.,

|-
|

|

i

-

I .
'

.

-7-
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k) Q.16. Please deacribe_the scope, results and corrective

action, if any, for Surveillance #5811.

A.16. Surveillance #5811 (Attachment D) was a review to

verify the accuracy of the data tabulated by Hatfield

in connection with the ReinspectioniProgram. The nine

.(9) attributes reinspected by Hatfield were visual

welding, conduit, cable termination, equipment setting

and modification, bolting and cable pan hanger and

cable pan inspections and all were checked. Tabula-

tion errors were identified and corrected. The cor-

rections did not affect the final results. It was

found that the Reinspection Program results involving,

these nine (9) attributes were' acceptably tabulated.

's ) ~

Q.17. Are the audits of the reinspection program identified

by number?
,

A.17. Yes. They are identified as #6-83-66, #6-83-93 and

#6-83-124.

Q.18. What was the scope, findings and observations of audit

#6-83-66? i

|

A.18. Audit #6-83-66 is in evidence as Intervenors Exhibit !
|29. That exhibit describes the scope of the audit,

its findings and observations. For the convenience of

|

i

-

-8-
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(/ the Board and the parties that audit is attached to my,

testimony as' Attachment E.
,

12 19. 'Please describe.how the findings directed at the

activities of Hatfield, Hunter and PTL in audit
1

~ #6-83-66 were resolved.
1

A.19. Finding #1'Part A applies-to Hunter; Finding #1 Part B

. applies to Hatfield; and Finding #1 Part C' applies to

PTL.

Finding #1 Part A identified two potential problems

which could have affected the analysis of reinspection

( results. The first item involved the use of field
t

''h(d problem sheets rather than a discrepancy report by'

Hunter. Quality Assurance Surveillance #5189 (Attach-

ment F) dated 10/12/83 verified that discrepancy

reports had been inititated for the supports identi-

fied in Finding #1 Part A as required by Hunter's pro-
cedures.

'

The second problem identified in Finding #1 Part A was

concerned with the reinspection of bolted connections

by Hunter. This item was dispositioned by a letter

from Sargent & Lundy which stated " flange bolt torque

values will relax over time" and thus are not repro-
ducible.

i
,

|O
. -9-

i

t
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Finding #1 Part B identified the fact that-Hatfield-

.

-was usingLfield problem sheets to resolve discrepan-
'

cies -identified during reinspections for the conduit

and-termination attributes. Quality Assurance Sur-

veillance #5202 R1 (Attachment G) identified that
HECo. NCR #674 was written to disposition a deficient

. item discovered during the reinspection process which

had previously been.the subject of a field problem
'

sheet.

I

Finding #1, Part C identified the' fact that PTL had

not yet transmitted inspection reports generated dur-

ing the Reinspection Program to the appropriate con-,

t

() tractora. These inspection reports. described dis-

crepant conditions in work performed by other contrac-
tors, but inspected by PTL. PTL was working on the.,

premise that reports with nonconforming conditions

would be reported to the contractors upon completion
.

,of the Program. Upon being advised during the audit

!. to immediately transmit nonconforming reports to the
.

appropriate contracters after concurrence by the
i

independent third party inspector, PTL began and con-

tinued-transmitting such reports as they were pre-
( pared. No further corrective action was required.
;

Quality Assurance surveillance 4939 (Attachment H)

described the corrective action taken to close this
audit finding.

-

10--

-
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Q.20. Were nonconformance reports issued as a result of any-
,

aud'it finding of Audit #6-83-66 included in a trend

analysis program? !

A.20. Hatfield issued NCR-674 for an isolated problem deal-

ing with a relay which was eventually determined to be

a temporary installation. This NCR was included in

the 1983 third quarter trend analysis by Hatfield.

All other NCRs initiated as a result of discrepancies

observed during.the reinspection program were included

in trend analyses.

Q.21. Please describe how the observations directed at the
,

l
activities of Hatfield and Hunter in audit #6-83-66'

O
\~ / were resolved.

.

A.21. Observation #1 applies to Hunter and Hatfield. The
4

Hunter portion of Observation #1 was closed by Quality

Assurance Surveillance #5188 dated 10/12/83 (Attach-

; ment I). The surveillance stated "per R. B. Klinger,

CECO PCD, the Hunter Corporation application of inter-

pretation #2 is correct." Interpretation #2 was a

clarification of the term inaccessible as used in the

reinspection program. The Hatfield portion of Obser-

vation #1 was similar in nature to the Hunter item and

was closed by Quality Assurance Surveillance #5210

i dated 10/14/83 (Attachment J). Hatfield researched

the inspections termed inaccessible. Hatfield

O -

-11-,

!

.
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( )
N- ' response dated 8/4/83 to Audit 6-83-66 clarified that

some inspections identified as inaccessible were |
|

actually not recreatable. In both instances, it was '

not possible to redo the inspections that were ini-

tially performed. .

Observation #2 applies to Hatfield. Quality Assurance

Surveillance #5211 (Attachment K) dated 10/14/83 docu-

ments the fact that Hatfield determined that the fire-
.

proofing had been removed and the original hanger

inspection did include verification of the connection

detail. The inclusion of connection detail verifica-

tion with the proper inspection to be reinspected

( assured that this reinspection was properly performed.

Observation #3 applies to Pittsburgh Testing Labora-

tory. Quality Assurance Surveillance #4939 (Attach-

ment L) dated 8/26/83 documents that after complete

review of certification packages of inspectors in-

volved with the Reinspection Program that only one PTL

inspector had two i'nspection certifications. They

covered visual weld inspection and concrete expansion

anchor installation inspection. Only visual weld

inspection was covered by the Reinspection Program as

concrete expansion anchor torque checks are not
;-

recreatable. Thus, there was no deficiency and no

further corrective action was required.

f~SI

s_ /| .

L
-

; -12-
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' ' ' -Observation #5 Part A' applies to Hunter. In the case I

of Hunter, Quality Assurance Surveillance #5187

(Attachment M) documents the expansion of three

inspectors' data base to include all their work during
' employment. For two of the inspectors, the minimum

sample size could not be achieved but were deemed

acceptable based on the fact that all their inspec- r,

tions of this' attribute during employment were rein-.

spected and their original inspections of other.

attributes were found to be acceptable under the Rein-

spection Program.
<

| Observation #8 applies to Hatfield. Observation #8 was

) .a situation in which Hatfield was gathering data con-

cer'ning an inspection which was actually not recreat-

able. Conduit bolt torque could not be reinspected.

Bolt count was a portion of the original bolt torque
inspection. Surveillance #5210 (Attachment J) docu-
ments the fact that since torque checks were not with-

i in the reinspection program, bolt counts would also be

excluded. Since the original inspector and the indi-

vidual reviewing his inspection reports were no longer
employed by Hatfield, there were no means available to

identify which conduit bolts were subject to the orig-
inal inspection.

|

O,

!
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Q.22. When was Audit #6-83-93 conducted?

A.22. Audit #6-83-93 (Attachment N) was conducted between

. November-14 and November 17, 1983.
i

,

'

Q.23. What was the reason for that audit?

A.23. The purpose of Audit 6-83-93 was to-assure that con-

clusions drawn from the Byron Reinspection Program

were valid and reliable.

i

Q .~ 2 4 . Please describe the Audit Program. *

A.24. For each of the 7 contractors involved in the rein-

- spection program a review was conducted of the a)

correction of discrepancies, b) expansion of anO$ inspector's reinspectisn sample size and the number of

inspectors to be inspected upon a failure to pass the

acceptance criteria, c) independence of the reinspec-

tion program reinspection personnel'and d) accuracy of

results reported in the Interim Report to NRC. Also,
i

the design basis for the Sargent & Lundy evaluations

of the vicual weld discrepancies, the qualification of

the individuals who perform the third party review of

| subjective deficiencies and the adequacy of the basis

for Interpretations established by the Project Con-
,

struction Department were reviewed during the course

of the audit.

O
:
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Q.25. What were the results of audit 6-83-93 as concerns the ;

-activities of Hatfield, Hunter and PTL?

A.25. One audit' finding was applicable to PTL. After imple-

mentation-of Interpretation 11, PTL had changed the
,

deficient status of some welds that previously had

received third party. concurrences for true rejectabil-

ity without allowing the indepen'ent third partyd

inspector to concur or disagree'with.the changes. The
,

completed corrective action for this Finding was the

resubmittal to the third party inspector of the rein-

spection reports that changed the deficient status of
II

welds rejected for reason other than those addressed>

1
I

;; by Interpretation 11. Also, the contractors were
\

advised to carefully watch that such second inspec-

tions are not done without allowing the third party to
concur or disagree. This corrective action was docu-

:

j mented in CECO Surveillance 5696 (Attachment 0).,

4

'

No audit findings or observations were identified for

Hunter or Hatfield. There was, however, one minor

misunderstanding by Hatfield regarding the timing of,

L

submission of confirmed weld discrepancies to Sargent
and Lundy for engineering evaluation. Any confirmed

weld discrepancies resulting from this third party re-
'

view were to be submitted to engineering for evalua-
L tion and disposition under a Commonwealth Edison non-

.

>.

, _
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conformance report rather than issue Hatfield
'

J' '} .~ -deficiency reports. Hatfield deficiency reports
|y_

were used to disposition objective deficienciesu

identified by the' Reinspection Program.- The use,

of a Commonwealth Edison Company'nonconformance,

report insured that no' repair of.the discrepant

weld would~take place prior to the engineering
evaluation. Hatfield'was documenting welding,

inspection deficiencies on inspection reports and

weld maps and accumulating them after third party
review. All weld discrepancies were being iden-

tified and controlled on weld traveller cards as.

well as being reported to Project Construction for

inclusion in weekly computerized status updating() of the Reinspection Program results'. During the

audit a Commonwealth Edison Company nonconformance

report was issued to engineering covering the weld

deficiencies identified during the Reinspection
a

Program by Hatfield and confirmed as deficiencies
by the third party reviewer. Issuance of the NCR

insured that Sargent and Lundy engineering evalu-

ation would be initiated.

Q.26-27. When was Audit 6-83-124 conducted?
A.26-27. Audit #6-83-124 (Attachment P) sas conducted

'

between August 24 and September 1,~1983.
.

Q.28. Why was this audit conducted?

..
-16-
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A.28. .The purpose of Audit 6-83-124 was to verify proper |

' implementation of Hatfield's QA Program as applicable
d

to the QC Inspector Reinspection Program. This audit

specifically examined welding and Hatfield's method-
'

ology offreinspection in this area.

Q.29. What was the scope of this audit?

A.29. The scope of this audit included the following:
A. . Inspection,

B. Inspection, Test, and Operating Status
C. QA Records

The audit consisted of field and record reviews to
determine whether Hatfield had adequate traceability

of weld travelers to installations in the field. Weld

travelers are the document setting forth the basic

characteristics of welds on a particular connection as

well as its inspection history. The reviews were

accomplished by retrieving weld travelers for a com-

ponent from Hatfield and then going into the field to

determine which weld travelers corresponded to which

weld on the component. Since welders identify welds-on

a component with a unique identification number

assigned to them traceability of weld traveler to weld
could be made. In addition, this audit reviewed the

method that Hatfield used to identify hangers which 4

.

.
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had been reworked or renumbered so that a reinspection

could be performed if required. This was performed by

reviewing the inspection history of a component to

determine the completeness of inspection as well as

identification of the most current inspection.

Finally, the audit was performed to verify whether

Hatfield was properly inspecting combination cable pan
hanger welds (hangers shared with the HVAC contrac-

tor). This was performed through identification of

combination hangers, and review of installation and
.

inspection documentation to support the installation.
4

() Q.30. What were the results of the audit?
A.30. As a result of this audit, two findings and one

observation were identified. The first finding was

that in some cases the weld traveler cards did not
adequately identify the weld in the field for inspec-
tion. The second finding was that not'all combination

hangers had inspections documented to indicate con-

clusively that the inspection was completed. The

observation identified one hanger that was inspected
and accepted to the wrong hanger detail.

Q.31. What corrective actions were implemented for the find-
ings and observation of audit 6-83-124?

G(M
.
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A.31. The corrective action for Finding 1 was to correlate
u

the weld traveler inspection data to design drawing

cable pan hanger data using computer data base manage-

ment techniques to demonstrate traceability of inspec-
tion. This use of the computerized date base identi-

fied the welders and inspectors who worked on and

inspected the component as well as components not

inspected. For those components which for no correla-

tion existed between component and inspection data, an

inspection was initiated to complete the documentation

and any repair requirements. This corrective action

was documented in Surveillance 5275 (Attschment Q).

() The corrective action for Finding 2 consisted of the

identification of all combination hangers for which
; inspection accountability was indeterminate. The

hangers identified were considered never inspected.
] An inspection was performed and where required, rework

was performed. This corrective action was documented
|in Surveillance 5274 (Attachment R).

The corrective action for the coservation consisted of
a reinspection'of the identified hanger which was

inspected to the wrong drawing detail. When inspected

to the correct hanger detail, this hanger was found
acceptable. In addition, a sample of 10 additional

hangers whose hanger type had changed from the origi-

-19-
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nal design were reinspected for acceptability. The

results indicated that all hangers inspected were

found acceptable. This corrective action was docu-

mented on Surveillance 5276 R1 (Attachment S).
.

Q'. 3 2 . You previously referred tc an overinspection of the

reinspection program by PTL. What was the reason for

; this overinspection?

A.32. A special Unit Concept Inspection was conducted, to

provide an additional level of confidence that.the

on-site contractor's QC personnel were performing ade-

quate reinspections under the Reinspection Program.;

.

N2 Q.33. Please describe the qualifications of the PTL person-,

nel who conducted the overinspection.
A.33. The reinspection activities were conducted by five (S)

*

PTL Technicians, who were qualified and certified to

the requirements of ANSI N45.2.6-1978.

Q.34. How was the work to be overinspected selected?
A.34. PTL was instructed to perform a sample reinspection of

the items inspected during the reinspection program.

PTL was instructed by CECO QA to randomly select the

QC Inspector and randomly select QC activities for

reinspection. The inspection was conducted in accor-

dance to PTL's approved procedure.

-20-
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~ Q.35. What were the results of the special Unit Concept

Inspection for Hatfield and Hunter reinspection pro-

gram implementation?

A.35. An evaluation by CECO QA'of the results of the over-

inspection performed by the Unit Concept group of PTL

found the six contractors' inspectors to be within the

acceptance standard set forth in the February 23, .

1983 letter of response to I&E Inspection reports,

Number 50-454/82-05 and 50-455/82-04. _During the

overinspection of Hunter, five (5) inspectors were

overviewed and eighty (80) items were reinspected.

The results are as follows:

() Hunter Inspector Items Inspected' % of Correct Calls

G. Inboden- 19 100%
D. Sager 16 100%.

J. McVeigh 18 100%
S. Burstein 17- 100%

| J. Lincoln 10 100%

( During the overinspection of Hatfield, seven (7) QC
;

inspectors were overviewed and 917 items were rein-,

:

spected. .The esults are as follows:

i lh M eld
Hunter Inspector Items Inspected % of Correct Calls '

(

D. Opantry 259 100%
J. Moehling 98 90.8%

| J. Mandurano 162 100%'

- J.-Elgin 157 98.1%
C.-Cavins 87 95.4%
D. Richards 68 100%
T. Wells 86 96.5%

-21-
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|Furthermore,-this independent check by PTL of the i,

l

respective contractor inspectors provided good corre- '

lation of the acceptability of the reinapection

activities, provided verification the contractors QC

personnel were doing accurate and acceptable work, and
'

provided added confidence that the reinspection

results were valid.; .
.

.Q.36. What conclusions, if any, did you draw from the spe-

cial Unit Concept Inspection regarding any favoritism
,

which might have been'shown in the reinspection pro-

gram towards a particular inspector's work?

.

A.36. - The special Unit Concept Inspection as well as the

'

results of audit 6-83-93 verified that the reinspec-
' tion personnel for Hatfield and Hunter were not

,

. -involved in the reinspection of work that they had
I

'

originally inspected. .In addition, the reproducibil-

| ity of the results by PTL, whose inspection personnel

had no known connection with Hatfield and Hunter4

i

employees, demonstrates that no favoritism was shown
t

'

to any particular inspector during the reinspection

; program.
(

Q.37. Did the Quality Assurance Department have the results;

and qualifications of Inspector J. Moehling examined?
1

; (::) .
; .

i' 22
.
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A.37.. Yes. An evaluation was performed to determine if the

1

90.8 percentage by J. Moehling was an indication that |
-

his qualifications were suspect. A third party !

inspection was performed by the S&L Level III inspec-

- tor, as welding inspection is a subjective examina-

'
tion. The result of the third party inspection found

five (5) of the deficiencies to be acceptable. This

acceptance of the welds by the third party inspector

placed J. Moehling's correct calls at 98%. An addi-

tional review was performed on J. Moehling's QC per-

sonnel qualification / certification package which iden-
7

tified.that he received a general education degree and
i .

!- had worked as a welder from 1972 to 1983. While work-
3

ing as a welder, he obtained a certification as an AWS

Visual Weld Inspector in November, 1980. After work-

ing one (1) year and nine (9) months with Hatfield

Electric Company, J. Moehling was trained and certi-

fied as a Level II Visual Weld Inspector. He received

scores of 90% in the specific exam, 95% in the Quality,
.

|

| Assurance exam, 88% in the general exam and 97.5% in

his practical exam. The review found that J. Moehling

exceeds the minimum qualification requirements as a
i

Level II Visual Weld Inspector. Based on the results

|- of the reinspection by PTL and the third party review

by Sargent & Lundy, it has been determined that J.

Moehling has adequately performed inspections within

u
L. -23-
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the acceptable standard set forth in the February 23,

1984 letter of response to I&E Inspection Reports

50-454/82-05 and 50-455/82-04.

.

Q .' 3 8 . Were the certification documentation packages of other

inspectors of Hunter, Hatfield or PTL involved with

the Reinspection Program examined?

A.38. Yes, where they failed. One PTL inspector involved in

the Reinspection Program failed to achieve the accep-

tance threshhold at the end of both the first and
second three month periods. His certification package

was examined and in accordance with the' reinspection

program all his work was reinspected. A review of theOI
certification package found that he had received

; indoctrination and technical training and had success-
fully passed the related exams. Initial certification

i

'

as a Level I was based on the training and exams. The

certification package was complete and accurate.

:

Q.39. Please describe the steps taken to assure that the

| documentation of the Quality Control Inspector ;

Reinspection Program was accurate and reliable.
,

A.39. I have previously described Audit 6-83-93 insofar as

that audit involved review of the independence of the

'einspection program reinspection personnel, and the

accuracy of the results reported in the i.atorim report

,

-24-
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to the NRC, and the reliability of the records so

addressed. Similarly, the special Unit Concept
i

Inspection with its emphasis on reproducibility of
results, was a strong' indicator of reliable documenta-

,

i

r tion.

Q.40. Did the Quality Assurance Department undertake any

other measures to ensure that reliable records were
.

. being maintained by the site contractors?

{ A.40. Yes. Since mid-1982 and continuing to the present,-
i

special attention has been given by Byron Site Quality

Assurance to actions by site contractorsfwhich could
I lead to inaccurate and unreliable records. Training

; for detecting.possible alterations to documents was
,

conducted for Site Quality Assurance personnel. Leadi

i

Auditor retraining also covers this subject. Auditors

[ have been trained to check for improper records as
!

. part of document review activities, even when specific
!

questions are not on the audit checklist. Indication

; of such checking is evident in the objective evidence
: established on the audit checklist. Cases have been

identified where records have not been properly
I

revised such as the use of white-out which is contrary
.

to procedures. There is nc evidence that the records i
,

i *

| of certification of Quality Control and Quality Assur-
.

!-
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ance personnel and the reinspection program are in-,

.

accurate and unreliable,

f

As a follow-up of the two month CECO audit of over
1

10,500 records in late 1982 to verify the authenticity
of contractor quality control documentation, another

related audit was performed'by General Office Quality

Assurance in early 1984 relative to the Reinspection
,

Program. Hunter, Hatfield and PTL records were !

covered by the audit. One purpose of the audit was to

ensure that no fraudulent documentation practicos had
occurred. The contractors' method of control and
administration of QC qualification tests were re-4

() - viewed, including reviews to verify that retests were
I done with a different test than the original and that
i

tests and test answers were controlled.

In addition, calibration records were reviewed to

ensure that information/date was unique, complete and '

not improperly altered and that signatures on docu '
,

ments were original and by authorized personnel.
:

Reviews to verify that CECO Site Quality Assurance was,

checking contractor welder qualifications and QC

Inspector qualification packages for acceptability and
authenticity were also conducted. No fraudulent

'

activities were identified.

O
26--
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(-) ' Q.41, 'As a result of the quality assurance activities which
i

you have described in the testimor.y, have you reached

any conclusion regarding the reir.spection program?
K

A.41. Yes. The Quality Assurance Department monitored the

contractors' QC inspector requalifications and the

Reinspection Program through audits, surveillances and

meetings. On the basis of these activities, we have

concluded that: (1) the Reinspection Program was

properly implemented in accordance with the Program

requirements, (2) the personnel performing the rein-

spections were properly qualifiec and were not rein-

specting their own work, (3) the reinspection results

were properly processed and evaluated and the corree-,

( tive actions for the deficiencies identified in the,

CECO QA audits were appropriate and adequate to

resolve the audit concerns. It in concluded that the

Reinspection Program provided reliable results.

Q.42. Please describe the scope of PTL's work at the Byron
site.

A.42. PTL has been on site at Byron sines September 1977.

PTL reports to the Commonwealth Edison Site QA Depart-

ment and performs independent inspections, destructive

testing and nondestructive testing involving many of
the key activities of the site contractors. The scope

of work performed by PTL includes nondestructive test-
,

.
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\~ / ing of welds, concrete testing, aggregate testings,

concrete expansion anchor inspection and testing,

soils testing, calibration, bolting inspection, etc.

The non-destructive testing includes radiographic

testing of welding and most of the magnetic particle,

liquid penetrant and ultrasonic testing. Site QA also.

uses Pittsburgh Testing to perform overinspections to

check construction work performed and inspected by the
.

site contractors and to perform surveillances of many
,

contractor activities in the structural, mechanical

and electrical disciplines. These overinspections by

PTL are in addition to the QC inspections required to
be done by the site contractors. These independent

*

overinspections have been performed since about 1980,

generally cover up to 10% of a work activity and have
,

been concentrated in the areas of welding, electrical,

i

installations aand HVAC installations. The purpose of,

! these overinspections is to provide another level of '

confidence that the field work and the inspection

activities by the contractors have been done accepta-
bly. In September 1982, another form of inspection

was added by Commonwealth Edison Quality Assurance to
,

the work scope for PTL to perform each week at Byron.

This new inspection is called " Unit Concept Inspec-
i tion" ("UCI"). PTL uses a team of inspectors who are

qualified in various disciplines per ANSI N45.2.6.

-28- I
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I- '(1978) to inspect items-installed within specific''-

'

spatial boundaries or in conjunction with specific

equipment'forycompliance to vendor and engineering
*

-documents. 'This' inspection encompasses all contrac-

tors who performed work activities within a given
'

area. These UCIs are also in addition to'the normal

inspection and the specifically directed overinspec-

tions performed on_ site.

As part of the-Reinspection Program and as described

above, PTL was'specifically directed to perform a Unit

Concept Inspection'to provide an additional level of

confidence that the contractors' QC personnel were-

() performing adequate reinspections which is discussed

previously herein.<

Q.43. Please describe the extent of the Company's quality,
,

ascurance oversight of Hunter, Hatfield and PTL since

the close of the record in this proceeding in August,

1963.

A.43. Since the close 'of -the re ac> in this proceeding in

August, 1983,.our pr g. a audits and surveillancese
,

continued to be actively and it. tensely performed to
~

,

identify problems, ensure requirements are fulfilled

and verify; inspection and testing of the facilities

were perfo'rmed,4 reviewed and accepted by pro #2rly

O
.
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' . qualified personnel. LThe frequency of the audits and<

4
surveillances for these contractors were nearly!

j doubled.during the period.
|

c ''! In the case of Hunter, Commonwealth' Edison Quality

Assurance-conducted fourteen audits and at least 142,

separate surveillances of this contractor since

August, 1983. The auditing coverage included the key

aspects of Hunter's work activities and Quality Pro-

gram requirements as was the case for the other site

contractors. Coverage by these audits included, for

example, whip restraint installations, handling,.stor-

age and shipping, nonconformances, welder qualifica-
!

g tion testing, inspector qualifications, the Reinspec--

tion Program, design and installation methodology,

control of Field Change Notices, concrete expansion

anchors and bolted connections, equipment installa-,

tion, corrective action, auditing, piping and equip-

ment component support, installation and engineering

activities, document control, Quality Assurance Pro-

gram implementation, etc. The results of these audits

demonstrated exceptional performance on the part of

Hunter in view of the extensive scope of these

audits. Of the sixteen (6 Eindings and 10 Observa-

tions) deficiencies identified, none were found to be

significant and only required minor corrective

x
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O action. The deficiencies were closed by audit close

out surveillances. The (142) surveillances performed

on Hunter involved such items as personnel qualifica-

tions, calibration activities, welding and weld rod

control, housekeeping / storage, inspecting and wr.kdown

activities and installation activities.

For PTL, eight audits and at least fifty-one surveil-

lances were performed since August, 1983. The audits

covered PTL's work activities involving such areas
as: tool, gauge and instrument control, calibration

activities, corrective actions, trending, inspections

of electrical installations, document control, test /

() inspection reports, visual weld inspections, handling,
storage and shipping, procurement and material con-

trol, the Reinspection Program, QA records, auditing,
radiographic and ultrasonic examination, etc. These

eight audits identified ten deficiencies (4 Findings
and 6 Observations) requiring corrective action. The

findings involved an inspector incorrectly accepting

seven two-inch welds, a receiving inspector not being

certified, white out being used by one person on sam-

_ ple logs and documentation on a Ultrasonic Test

Records not being complete. The corrective actions

mainly involved retraining. The fifty-one surveil-

lances of PTL covered such items as calibration

0
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activities, personnel qualifications, ultrasonic,

radiographic, magnetic particle and. dye penetrant

examinations, visual weld inspections, document con-
.

trol, material control and. civil testing activities.

Overall, the-findings and. observations did not have
~

significance, and the corrective action were easily'

achieved.
-

Hatfield was: audited fourteen (14) times since August,
"

1983. Also, at least two hundred twenty-two (222)
surveillances were performed. Special audit.and sur-,

veillance attention and emphasis was applied to
,

Hatfield during this period to ensure requirements

() were being fulfilled. The audits covered Hatfield'ss-m
,

work activities' involving such items as welder quali-
fication testing, material traceability, procedures,

inspections, auditing,~ personnel qualifications, cor-

rective actions, training, installation activities,

i calibration activities, records, fire protection, the
'

Reinspection Program, storage and housekeeping, field

change requests, design control, document control,a

'

etc. As a result, seventeen (17) deficiencies (7

Findings and 10 Observations) were identified by
T

,

Commonwealth Edison Quality Assurance. The findings
! involved audit follow-up and objective evidence

omissions, personnel qualifications and certifi-1

n-
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cation errors, inadequate identification on weld

: traveller cards, lack of inspection of combination

hangers, improper disposition of Discrepancy Reports

. and failure of certain QC Inspectors to perform |

required read / study activities. j

The-corrective actions consisted of additional inspec-

tions, auditing, training, review of personnel docu-

mentation packages and review of Discrepancy Reports

to assure proper disposition. Acceptable corrective

action has been achieved or is underway. The two

hundred twenty-two (222)-surveillances performed on,

Hatfield involved such items as corrective actions,,

) - personnel qualifications, calibration activities,

document control, welding, inspection reports, instal-

lation activities, design change control, etc.

The Commonwealth Edison Quality Assurance audits and

surveillances of Hatfield Electric have examined and,

evaluated applicable areas of Hatfield's Quality

Assurance Program. These audits and surveillances

have identified deficiencies which resulted in correc-

tive actions that improved Hatfield's performa:.ce and

QA Program implementation. Overall, the quality

assurance implementation by Hatfield during this

period has been acceptable.

.
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| - I' BYRON SITE O.A. SURVEILLANCE
.

{._ QF: 2790.22.2.1 .

.
Report No'. g

~ Date: 01/21/84*

Contractor / Organization : Hatfield Electric Co.

______________________________________________________________________________

SUBJECT: Reinspection Program Results

OBSERVATION _S:

Reviewed the tallying of the " reinspection" results for Peter Lanes' .

first ninety (90) days of inspections after his certification in the visual
welding-area. This review entailed a review of the reinspection record and
the third party concurrence for 20% of the Weld Travellers to verify that the
numbers listed were accurate. Those items reviewed are highlighted on the
attached list. With the exception of Weld Traveller 22438, the results given
were accurate. For Weld Traveller 22438. the number of welds rejected by the
HEco. reinspector total eighteen (18) not twenty-eight (28). The ccrrection
has been made to the data base. This error did not impact true rejectability
as determhed by the third party.

l This surveillar.ce is closed.

( _______________________________________________________________________________

Reported by i d W2 Date/.I3-84

Approved by 0 f ich Date J. N b4.

/~pfLAS:tj:16475

W. h iiu g /G.T. MaAttachment
_tcc:

QA Supt./ Site Q.As Fil h
Contractor i qy

IPCD Supt QV I
LAs T

,

d'

.

O

Attachment A
" \
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, ' . TIME: 3:00 P.M.
-DATE: 01-20-84 -1-.

WPS ID.00360

{{ PETER LANES - 1st 90 Days _- REJECTED

Wj_T Amt a lEco Rei -Third Party - Inspection Date # Cds Comments
,

d?O41M 6. '4 1 79-02-26 1
' ' #~

2v,>,. -3/ b- 3 / >-v.. v , t
'

27711 39 1 1 79-03-05 1

31026 12 7 7 79-03-05 1

22359 4 2 2 79-03-06 1

.7236064 2 1 1. 79-03-06 1

32028 2 0 -' 1 1 19-03-06 1

22686 4 1 1 79-03 07 1

31944 18 0 0 79-03-08 1

28301 30 15 14 79-03-10 1

6dff374cA 8 6 4 19-03-12 1

??455 33 2 2 79-03-12 1

2/010 39 1 1 19-03-13 1.-

27023 20 4 4 79-03-13 1

28226 4 1 1 79-03-13 1

,2f3530A 6 2 2 79-03-14 1

22355 8 2 2 79-03-14 1

22460 4 2 2 79-03-14 1
'

22690 4 3 3 79-03-14 1

2J479 2 1 1 79-03-15 1

4 18610#. 4 2 2 79-03-15 1

22461 18 7 7 79-03-16 1

0 20442 8 1 1 79-03-20 1

26678 6 1 1 79-03-20 1

2j851 4 3 3 79-03-20 1
'4 0088A- 21 3 2 79-03-20 1

27009 26 1 1 79-03-20 1

28115 4 1 1 79-03-20 1

28136 4 3 3 79-03-20 1

28)45 1 1 1 79-03-20 1

W477At 5 2 3 79-03-22 1

22481 7 2 2 79-03-22 l'

22482 4 2 2 79-03-22 1

23380 10 4 4 79-03-22 1

22J66 12 4 4 79-03-26 1

4260501(- 8 1 1 79-03-26 1

22665 8 2 2 79-03-26 1

22669 6 3 2 79-03-27 1

22601 24 2 0 79-03-28 1

22603 12 ' O 79-03-28 1

Wrf40286 8 1 1 79-03-29 1

22491 2 1 1 79-03-29 1

26854 6 3 3 79-03-29 1

27247 8 1 1 79-03-29 1

28955 11 3 2 79-03-29 1
~

Wr89570AL 0 0 0 79-03-29 1 dmLSee W/T 29012
29039 8 1 0 79-03-29 1

22606 8 2 2 79-04-02 1

/~'N 22439 12 2 1 79-04-03 1

b 2)2 94 4 3 2 79 04 03 1

425010#- 10 4 4 /9-04-03 1

:

* - THESE WELOS WERE REPAIRED BEFORE S/L COULD GIVE AN EVALUATION..

A-2
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TIME: 3:00 P.M.
DATE: 01-20-84 -2-..

WPS ID.00360
, . PETER LANES - 1st 90 Days _ _R. EJECTED

_Il
n/ W/T g HElo Rei Th,ird Part.y Inspection Date # Cds Comments

30897 .6 .2 2 79-04-03 1

ilsov 5 a > s v -us-u > 1 |
:27499 2 1 0 79 04-05 1 l

22500 12 4 2 79-04-05 1 i

uf35320X- 4 2 2 79-04-05 1

26513 24 I 1 -79-04-05 1

28966 11 4 4 79-04 0's 1

-28968 8 2 2 79-04-05 1

-29011 8 0 7 79-04-05 1 _

-?67250A 8 2 2 79-04-06 1

2901204 8 7 7 79-04-06 1

233b7 6 7 2 79-04 09 1

23371 16 2 2 79-04-09 1

233/2 6 2 2 79-04-09 1

23373o4. 4 1 0 79-04-09 1

23531 16 8 8 79-04-09 1

20724 8 1 0 79-04-10 1

29010 40 2 3 79-04-10 1

29033 10 1 2 79-04-10 1

Wrf6500A 8 2 2 79-04-10 1

22495 4 3 2 79-04-11 1

22696 8 4 0 79-04-11 1

22504 6 6 4 79-04-13 1
\ 26782 16 2 2 79-04-13 1

d8500A 28 #4. *]p 1" 3 79-04-13 1s
,

26855 16 5 5 79-04-13 1

29034 8 1 0 79-04-16 1

23376 16 3 2 79-04-17 1

23534 4 1 0 79-04-17- 1

-f'66920A 11 7 6 79-04-17 1

26693 14 6 6 79-04-17 1

26780 33 5 4 79-04-17 1

27063 12 1 1 79-04-17 1

28046 6 2 0 79-04-17 1

ff696bK 21 1 1 79-04-19 1

27697 8 1 1 79-04-19 1

27698 32 2 0 79-04-19 1

22582 8 1 1 79-04-20 1

26847 8 6 5 79-04-20 1

vfB06204- 2 1 0 79-04-23 1

28064 6 3 1 79-04-23 1

28965 8 / 7 79-04-24 1

28993 33 6 5 79-04-24 1

2J372 11 1 1 79-04-25 1

11651ett 11 2 2 79-04-25 1

21676 16 1 1 79-04-25 1

i - 26515 2 2 1 79-04-25 1

26827 20 5 4 79-04-25 1
'

! 2 057 20 1 1 79 04 25 1() 2//0200* 14 3 3' 19-04-25 1
!

'

29393 8 3 3 79-04 25 1
-

,

| * - THESE WELDS WERE REPAIRED BEFORE S/L COULD GIVE AN EVALUATION.

A-3
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|

TIME:-3:00 P.M.
'

*

DATE: 01-20-84 -3-...

.WPS 10.0036D |
PETER LANES - 1st 90_ Day _s, - REJECTED

C/. g/T, Amt Rg Tyrd Party Inspection Date # Cds Coment s

79399 10 g . 6 6 79-04-75 1

b 6 4 / > uk t 's Lco-. L a
2963600 241 36 19 79-04-25 1

J9637'A 0 0 0 79-04-25 1 ofSee W/T 29C36 |29639 16 3 3 79-04-25 1

29640 0 0 0 79-04-25 1 Sec W/' 296H
'

29647 8 5 4 79-04-25 1

20727 8 2 2 79-04 26 1

M21006 2 2 2 79-04-26 1

22211 4 2 1 79-04-26 1

22212 4 2 1 79-04-26 1

22798 2 7 1 79 04 26 1

22299 4 4 2 /9-04-26 1

d62220 N 4 3 3 79-04-26 1

26226 2 1 1 79-04-26 1

29391 7 2 2 79-04-26 1

29662 9 1 1 79-04-26 1

2 p16 10 3- 3 79-04-30 1

4 6684 5 4 1 1 79-04-30 1

26818 6 1 1 79-04-30 1

27710 33 1 1 79-04-30 1
28981 17 11 11 79-05-01 1

,

'

22Q16 30 2 8 79-05-02 1

[~}- -r102006 4 2 2 79-05-02 1
(,, 22832 4 1 1 79-05-02 1

.22834 4 2 2 79-05-02 1
22842 2 1 1 79-05-02 1

26815 6 4 4 79-05-02 1

4 8170A 10 2 1 79-05-02 1

26819 8 1 0 79-05-02 1

26820 8 1 0 79-05-02 1

27706 12 2 2 79-05-02 1 -

28980 8 1 1 79-05-02 1

M 692C4. 8 1 1 79-05-03 1

20723 8 1 1 79-05-03 1

20732 11 2 2 79-05-03 1

22886 13 1 1 79-05-03 1
26860 16 14 14 79-05-03 1

-ff367X S 4 4 79-05-03 1

29656 0 0 0 79-05-03 1 See W/T 29636
| 29658 0 0 0 79-05-03 1 See W/T 29636
| 26541 8 1 0 79-05-04 1
! 26646 16 1 1 79-05-04 1
| 8705 0A 15 4 4 79-05-06 1

| 21371 8 2 2 79-05-07 1
,

| 29231 11 3 3 79-05-07 1 |

! 29233 19 8 9 79-05-07 1
'

|
2 )7 16 4 3 2 79-05-09 1
4f20130N 2 2 2 79-05-10 1

| 22014 2 1 1 '/9 05-10 1
i _/ 23991 8 1 1 79-05-10 1

* - THESE WELDS WERE REPAIRED BEFORL S/L COULD GIVE AN EVALUATION.
'

A-4
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'

TIME: 3:00 P.M.
-4--DATE: 01-20-84

"

-

WPS 10.00360
PETER LANES - 1st 90 Days _ ,,REJECTE_D

J W/T _Amt ,1ECo Rei T_hi_rd Party Inspection Date # Cds Comments
_

23993 80, 12, 6 79-05-10 1

2svv5 4/ 4 9 iv-v2-iv i

# 648 7 5 4 79-05-10 1

29649 8 2 1 79-05-10 1

29652 8 3 3 79-05-10 1

33862 3 3- 3 79-05-10 1

27195 8 3 2 79-05-11 1
,

4796 0lf- 8 4 3 79-05-11 1

27799 6 4 4 79-05-11 1

20661 8 3 1 79-05-16' 1

22840 4 3 3 79-05-16 1

29651 6 1 1 79-05-16 1

M653CL 8 2 0 79-05-16 1

29654 6 6 4 79-05-16 1

33866 6 1 1 79-05-16 1

21674 10 2 0 79-05-17 1

22024 20 3 2 79-05-17 -1

42026% 2 1- 0 79-05-17 1

22028 8 3 3 79-05-17 1

.22388 2 2 2 79-05-17 1

22389 2 2 2 79-05-17 1

22397 6 6 65 79-05-17 1

Jf3980lb 12 12 12* ~njerE. 79-05-17 1

0 22446 4 4 4 79-05-17 1

22447 2 2 2 79-05-17 1

22448 4 4 3 79-05 .7 1

22449 2 2 2 79-05-17 1

M 51ok- 2 2 2* -4CTE 79-05-17 1

22452 2 2 2 79-05-17 1

22453 4 4 4* 79-05-17 1

22755 10 3 2 79-05-17 1.

22)E 9 2 2 2 79-05-17 1

47683Ch 14 4 3 79-05-17 1

37356 8 8 8 79-05-17 1

37360 10 6 6 79-05-17 1

37367 8 4 4 79-05-17 1

2f18 24 2 2 79-05-18 1

1 6 4 79-05-21 1
%432.-E2391,0L14

27127 20 3 2 79-05-21 1

27682 32 4 4 79-05-21 1

37363 16 2 2 79-05-21 1

23 82 34 5 3 79-05-22 1

9830A 113 9 6 79-05-22 1

26946 2 1 1 79-05-22 1

29666 8 1 1 79-05-22 1

37357 16 4 4 79-05-22 1

i 37358 16 4 4 79-05 22 1

4736206 12 4 4 79-05-22 1

21625 16 3 3 79-05-23 1

3
21647 12 3 0 79-05-23 1

( s" J 2167/ 10 3 2 79-05 23 1
|

|' .

* - THESE WELOS WERE REPAIRED BEFORE S/L COULD GIVE AN EVALUATION.

I A-5
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' ' TIME: 3:00 P.M.
. SATE: 01-20-84 -5-

WPS 10.00360

.( G PETER LANES - 1st 90 Days _- REJECTED

'\_/
WE A Co Rej Third Party Inspection Date # Cds Comments

g i,D H
224387 3

' &#11 18 -hz ,"''). 4, L7 9-05 - 2 3 1

M ov004 8 "' S S ~ M N * /9-05-23 1

27117 4 2 2 % 79-05-23 1

27118 6 6 6 14*M 79-05-23 1

27122 6 5 4 79-05-23 1

27123 6 4 4 79-05-23 1

vr71300#- 4 1 1 79-05-23 1

27207 8 3 2 79-05-23 1

29638 24 2 1 79-05-23 1

29659 6 4 2 79-05-23 1

29661 8 1 1 79-05-23 1

2,646 700 5/1 215

O
'

|

O'

|

# - THESE WELDS WERE REPAIRED BEFORE S/L COULD GIVE AN EVALUATION.

A-6
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BYRON SITE O.A. SURVEILLANCE - g'[ $ "-[

[[QG: 54.3
q
l Report No. 5700 Date: 1-23-84;

| Contractor / Organization : Project Construction Dept.

_______________________________________________________________________________

SUBJECT: Reinspection Program Interpretations

OBSERVATIONS:

Quality Assurance has reviewed Interpretation 19 issued by the Project,

Construction Department to be used in the implementation of the Reinspection
Program. In light of the information supplied (attached), this interpretation
is reasonable and will not affect the validity of the reinspection results.

This surveillance is closed.

_______________________________________________________________________________

Reported by~ k '/ *
-

.s Date /- f ' 'd

Approved by K' . t ..a1.v:f Date i O r.rd

LAS:jc:1667S ,,

-gv,

W.J b ewskI/G.F. Ma b Icc:
QA Supt./Sito 0.A. Fild

g \kContractor~

PCD Supt
LAS

O

Attachment B.

.
.
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h HUNTER CORPORATION v '$'-

-:; . ; - s =zz ~v. : .: .: : .:. a :.* .: : C
HC-0A-485 i L

g-l6- 83Decamb0r 15, 1983

toL GCommonwea!Lh Ldison Comosny
4450 North Cerman Church tioad Q

Byron. Illinois 61010

Attention: Project Construction Department
R.P. Tuetken
Assistant Project Superintendent

Subj ec t: Interpretation for f1RC Reinspection

Mr. fuotken.

The Huntar Corp 0 ration recuests the following interpretation.

Interpretatican No 1: Is it acceptab!c to use 2.3.2 and 2.3.2.1 from cx3
D1.1-82 for the ins;:ection of fille't welcs ?

Int.crpr?ta'. ion No 2 : Attach??qti 2, 3, and 4 indi..at? the accurr y of 2e/S (
\w) welding ga.ms : e use for the .tenurement of F 112t1

size. As you can see the best they can o for isr

f .025" Te1005cca canv.irsation aith G cc-la Lyran
President of the GAL Gage Co. indica ce:: that th:r? are
no Co.T*'ercially manufactured gages that are mor?
accurate than his Cottparison of his F 1'e* 9 4 ;1 .

against like gages ? '/M .ur:d by *ibr? To: C ''a .' ?shcwn differences of up to Od- It ere#c a. us .g
si.n11iar gages .ill it ba acca,::::13 to f . : a'.y f l '2cl
weld up to 025" ur:c sl: ac::p.201c .-!ce tne N'C

.

reinspection progra-?

s. * c .t l i\ cYours very truly l-e a ' <. .a i

/- I. \-2- '' . . . :. fi \ **i* , -
t -:- - <.

--

s,,a a ,.

t, , ,. ,; ..,,.,rg
, .

Lt.E E. HA0(CK ,

Quality Control Supervisor
r "+ %- g"

'{'-+=.. "': .,.u.., c.,,, .;.,

r i \. .L , .;,
9s t w..4 3. t

>
t, . 3 ,. ycc: M.L. Somsaj , ,.

K . Sc l.?.an i

y g c . .s b s , ,,. . . ., [ ,,,,I{,i yCA V.tult L
,,,__,3' 4 *

a w w tt.. < < . . , a u ) e . :_ <~n...e....... s ,..I#A LEH/pb .
s

f ) /

L/ Ed.. , , . . . . . uo T .COi' .+v.r..i%/-

4
b e. .2 . . e i .a -* \

Tt

", s i s'
'' 4 * ** .'g 3w .

/ q r **
.;A.; . ;5 -- * * ' - *
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"
4/DEslC% OF WELOED CONNECTIONS h"[TMM/f'n8d"I~ |(4

t i s hasinF an included angle et 60 J:; or greater at nom:ns; area of the hole or slot in :he 7::ne e :re :;,3:ng
the root of the groose when deres.ted bs any at :he sur:s;
followinF welding pro: esses. > hie!ded me:al art. sub-

,

merged arc. gas metal are, tlus cer:J src. Or ele.trecas . 3.4 The er..re::ne throat of a come:na:rn :r : .e --P -

weld:ng. Or
-

pentranen groose we!J and a fi..t.et weid na. r: me.

(,> haun: an :neluded an:!: .Or ! css th:n 5 J:: st >hortu d:s:an;: from me root to :. : fa; c: m: J. . - .* "- - - . .

the root of the groose u nen Jere ited in :,.at or honzen:a; ma:i: w J meu, ! 3 in t e. , mmi f0 s-. e ? s e ~- -"
positions by pas me:21 at: or th cer:J at: weld 2ng re.;a:nng 3u.n a:J;;:ien .see A- en:.s A."

2.3.1.4 Tne erfe:tne enrea: :h :iness :or #4r: groose
welds when filied : lash o the suna;; of the tre:nen
of the bar shs;l be 23 snow n :n T;He 2 31.4-

i l i R'ar:40m 3eenen ei prodae::en weids fer each
weidmg pree:Jare. or such ::s! cenens as may be re-
quired by tt:e Eng:neer. shot ce used ta seni> ths: :ne
effe::ne throat ; consn:en:ly Oe:s:ned

a For a gnen se 0: proce; ural :0-J:nen . 4: :ne
comrseter ha demonst.a:ed :r.:: n ;;m ac :uen:3 p 0

i s:l: 'ar;: effe::n: :n ca: :h.n ne . .3w n .n T. .: Part B2.314. tne :On:rs:ter ma. :> tar :st .:n .2rger e::c.:ae .

tnica: ey .pu: c;ner StructuralDetat s
i3 Qua::::::::en ::Ju: red by i ni! en : c:

se:nenmg tne rad;ased m:mrer. n0* .21 ta :: au- at
h. m:diengm and ::- :na end, of:n: w e.; Su see:.on:n; 2.4 Fillers8

shs;l be made en a n;meer of .cmr.nanen> 0: m;::rw
sizes repre en:an. c: :n: ran.ce ; ed rs :r.e .cn: :; m *.

. . 4. g F ".m. . . ..s . ". e.4 . n.. ..

2'.4.1.1 Spi:; Ire
.

constru nen er a re;;;r:J by m Eng:reer
2.3.1.5 The m.;mmam ene; .: :ntN: e: a pe.a. v.r" .'.4.1..' C.r. . .l. pa 0 Jincren .in:~ t-

( pent:ra::s:n gr0ose we.J 3.a.; ce a pe; : .n Tar:: g;geme n r: a, a:ce- .meda:: em.c. n . :- . .-r.

.. .o n 3 m."..'~....+.~.,"... .

. L3 .-
fra:r.:ng

' ' 2.3.2 Fillet Melds. The r"..:ne area ena.; be re :::.. *. 4. . A ". . . %. . . . . . ; . . . m;-- ..#..-. .
. . . . . .

| tne we!d ;engm malap;;ej by in: e:::. ::nrea: Str: <-
u> 4 te es : u :

. .

3- :;: >n .: :: s:pt :';>n w .: :in a fil'et weid shad be censidered 23 app.:ed :o inn
ef:e::Ae stea. for any im en . i app:.e4 ;ead we.J:: eJ;;s of me 3:r ss :- .:n; p:r- Tne ;:: 3 ef

.

| 2.3.2.1 Tne effe: ne tengm via 6!!ct we.d ha!! be:he
we,d, 40ng sa:n edges snal: :: :n;::2 - 4 %er me re.

: .

a.e. :d u!ei by an am0 ant Jua. :: in: T:.e * . 'osera.:::n>:h 0; the ;|!.s.:: f:lb.' :ne!aJ:n :nd ter.m- iv... . . g. p4 . ; . ,s
.

..

.No red.te :On :n e:f:::n ient:n na:; te made :or !mer
the st:*: Or ; rater of tne we.J .t :ne we!J !, ta:: ize 2.4.3 Ary ni.er 4 .n .6 4 - m er - . re .n m.;s. . -

I tnieu:see a,:en;:n _ sh c euen ::)ena me :Ji u: =:'r : : er ."-'

2.i.2.2 The ence:n e lenge et a ;;r.e4 fi:::: w erJ na:: ne: en m::enat it >ha4: :: we!J Jte:n p c cc . an e
be meaured a!0ng m ; :: r ..n: et me "e::ne :hrea: " D*!:J. dna Ice .'C;f" *C'il D' Of 'C 085* $ f ~i n 0
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G.A.L Gage Co. a-o A.f st,~.-{J (. Post Office Box 23

2953 Hinchman Road

Stevensville. Michigan 49127 fg 3)6
616 465 5750 d

::cce .:er 23, :.sa:

Mr. Lee Mad ek

c/o .ter C:rp.
i . C . _, cx c. ., ,..

Byran, IL 61010

h::ect: 7: Iartial Sets Tille: ~ eld Sage
s. c . 4 2.- e . s .,.-

..

Dear Mr. Mah c.<,

Tne ranuf ac . res ::leran:e :f : .e T ;;e- We;:: Ga e en /:::

P. C. e 26 5CO 3 are w :h.n the . 25- range.

( The we'.d:.r.; gage :.s :.nte..ded f:: Ter.eral hr e .s :..51 ..s pec ::..
\

:f welded fa:rica:_:n w..ere ci:se .:leran:e: are r.:: 4 ;e: e:.

: sa: ld :: 'e c:rpared in pre::t: : w :.. ;2ges wnere a h: n:

degree :f 3::::acj :s req red.

.

h..:erely,
, . a..L. aage .o..u

.

/'~' ' . ~ , - ~ (l .A as s
"

m .

*/

Gc:dw *. A. Lycan
Presider.:

CAL /;(n
.

W( - .
- 4

.

O

or int Huo- rect sca r w s
n(t0!A3 GAGE see h sno aAct0GAAPM(0 R(!0$
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WELDING GAUGE

IMPORTANT NOTKE
The Welding Gauge is intended for general
dimensional inscection of welced fabrications
where C!Cse !Olerances are not expected. It should
not be comcarec in precision with gauges usec for

( measuring macninec com:enents anc, where a
high degree of accuracy is recu. red, macmne IF03

,

type measuring instruments will need to te used.

The Welding institute Abington Hail Cambridge CB16AL
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BYRON SITE O.A. SURVEILLANCE-

y QF: 2790.22.2.1'

O Report No. 5753 & Date: 2-02-84
G /

Contractor / Organization : Hatfield Electric Co. i

- - - - . . . - - . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . . . . . - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - - -

SUBJECT: 1. Docurrent Control
2. Installation Activities

OBSERVATIONS:

A surveillance was conducted at Hatfield to document the issuance and
processing of field problem sheets.

Field problem sheets are written by production to Hatfiel.1 Engineering
Department, descrioing problems encountered in the field which cannot be
installed per the design document. The equipment has not been installed and
the foreman is asking a question. "How should I install it". Problem sheets
are categorized by drawing area.

These field problem sheets have suggested corrective action, such as: a
drawing or drawings may be changed, an FCR may be written, a DR may be written
if it pertains to a drawing error or it may remain as is.

DR's and NCR's are written by the QC Department after work has been
completed by production and the egaipment has been turned over for
inspection. A DR is written to document a deficiency in which thej installation is not per tne drawing. If the foreman cannot rework the
deficiency into an acceptable conforming item a HECo. Nonconformance Report-

(NCR) is written.

Field problem sheets are not used in lieu of a DR. Copies of field
problems may be found in GC but only as a reference document. No QC inspector
signs these field problem sheets. Deficiencies are documented using the DR
and NCR system proceduralized in HECo.'s Procedure 106.

Twenty-three (23) field problem sheets were reviewed. Of thesei

twenty-three (2.1). two (2) field prob sheets referenced a deficiency
,

report. Fifteen (15) field probl sheets are attached for reference. All
were found acceptable.

~

This surveillance is el .

v
. . . - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - - _ - . - - - . - - - - - - . . . . - - . - - . - - - _ - - - - - - - - . . . . . . . . . . . . . . - - - . . - - - -

Reported by , /* ' , .. I, Date
~

'4' ~
.

Approved by d b [ h SU ate 1.- 2 54-D2."
MVD:je: 17067 y g- #

"'cc* w i/G.F. '}QA Supt./ Site Q.A. F 1

Contractor || '

l PCD Supt ] 3) nvD
v .

e

. Attachment C |

!

, . . . . . _ . _ _ . - _ . , , . _ - . _ _ . _ _ _ . _ . , . _ _ _ . _ , _ . , . . . _ . _ _ . . . . , . _ . _ . , . _ , . . _ . . . _ _ _ _ _ , . _ _ _ _ _ _ , .
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BYRON SITE 0.A. SURVEILLANCE I

QF: 2790.22.2.1
. Report No.' 5811'

Date: 2/21/84
Contractor / Organization : Hatfield Electric Co.,

.

________________________... _____________________. __. __________________....__
'

' SUBJECT: - NRC Reinspection Program Results Verification
a
"

'OBSERVATICNS:

Attribute #1 - Visual Weld InsDections

'The visual weld inspection attribute for Hatfield Electric Company
included eight (8) inspectors. For two (2) of the eight (8) inspectors a

-

complete 100% verification of.the data used in the final database was
performed. Tne two (2) inspectors were p. Lane and E. Dumas. For each
inspector, the primary source documents (weld traveller and third par *.y
inspection record) used for the initial data were compared to the Hatfield
Wang database. For P. Lane a. total of 488 weld travelers were reviewed which
accounted for approximately 5000 welds, and for E. Dumas a total of 2C5' weld
travelers were reviewed which accounted for approximately 700 welds. Then the
Wang data'was compared to the final inspection report database dated
February 15. 1984.

| In all cases for both inspectors, the final data war found to be an' ( accurate representation of the primary data. Minor typographical errors wereV found but were minimal. The effect of the errors was randomly distributed and
'

did not skew the final results. Errors found during the course of the-
surveillance were addressed during the surveillance and corrected as necessary.

Attribute #2 - Conduit

Attribute No. 2 (Conduit Inspections) consisted of the work of six
inspectors performing 134 inspections. The initial review of the tally'

sheets inspection reports and reinspection reports raised a number of
questions regarding the method used to tabulate the results. This matter was,
discussed with Mr. Greg Cason of Hatfield Group Leader, who originally
tallied the results. It was determined that Mr. Cason had not included those
ite.s marked "not applicable" on both the original checklists and reinspecticn
checklists in the total reinspection population. Since this was contrary to
the method-used in tabulating the results for the other attributes. a recount
was performed. The resulting tally sheets were reviewed by J. Bergner of,

'

Ceco.'CA for mathematical accuracy and found acceptable. The reinspectionsheets for inspectors "G" "J". and "K" were checked against the tally sheets
to verify the accuracy of the tally sheets. This sample, which included 120
of the 134 inspections, indicated that the tally sheets were accurately and'

correctly completed.

Based on the aforementioned activities it appears that the results of
attribute No. 2 are correct.

I /

O-
Attachment D |

|
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!
gS_-
\' '# Attribute #3 '- Termination -

The ' third attribute, terminations. involved the reinspection of five (5)
inspectors' work and covered approximately 664 original inspections. 100% of
the reinspection reports for Dumas and Buchanan and a random sample of the
reinspection reports for Getzelman. Cripps and Hanson were verified against
the termination tally sheets. The tally sheets appeared to accurately reflect
the data contained in the reinspection reports; however, the final results !

contained in the " Detailed Inspector Results" did not accurately reflect the
data in the tally sheets. Specifically, the total number of items and the

. number of acceptable items both included those items that were found to be
non-reproducible. It appears that the error occurred when the total item
count was computed by multiplying the total number of reports by the number of
items per report. ine error was pointed out to Hatfield QA and a recount was
performed in the presence of J. Bergner of CECO. QA. The resulting figures

-are now believed to be accurate and acceptable.

Attribute #4 - Eculement setting

In the area of equipment setting (Attribute #4), no results were shown on
the " Detailed Inspection Results". The reason for this, as verified by review
of the reinspection reports, was that the few inspections performed in this
area were either inaccessible or nonreproducible.

|

Attribute #5 - A325 Boltino(.( .\
A325 Bolting, which is listed as Attribute #5 included only two (2)

inspections by one (1) inspector. These inspections were reviewed by C. Nagel
and J. Bergner of CECO. QA with one (1) apparent discrepancy noted. One of
the items on a reinspection checklist had been marked unacceptable because
three (3) of four (4) nuts in a bolted connection had been turned around and
could not be verified to be of A325 composition. Upon review of Procedure 25
(A325 Bolting) it was verified that this was an "in proce;s" type of
inspection where the original inspector would have been .'ble to check the-

markings on each nut. Since the nut that was accessible was of A325
composition and the other three (3) nuts were effectively inaccessible. this
item was found to be acceptable. Based on this, the " Detailed Inspector
Results" were found to be correct.

Attribute #6 - Equipment Modification

The reinspection reports for equipment modifications (Attribute #6),
involved inspectors Dumas. Cripps. and Hanson. The six (6) reinspecticn
reports that make up this area were examined and found acceptable.

.

D-2
| h

/
|

(1773S) |

I

1
I



. _- .

.-

'

Surva111anca R3 port No.'5811,

Pige 3
-Hatfield Electric Co.

14 {lji 1At' tribute #7 - Eculement Modification
'

-

In the matter of Attribute #7, (Conduit As-Built), forty-nine (49)
conduit as-built reports were examined for numerical accuracy. Items on the
reports were counted and compared to results found on the clarification of

. as-built information sheets. It appears that the number of items inspected
[ have been accurately. tallied.

The reinspection reports were examined for the equipment modification.
inspections:and no rejectable items were found, thus confirming the results of
the final report.in this area.

Attribute #8 - Cable Pin Hancers

The results of Attribute No. 8 (cable pan hangers) are comprised of the
reinspection of two (2) inspectors' Work consisting of 324 inspection
reports. The' initial tabulation of the reinspection was found to be in error
due to the method used to tally the items. The 9A-1 inspection reports

' consists of two parts: the HP-9A-1 form, which is a six (6) item checklist.
and a supplementary sheet which contains detailed information regarding hanger
dimensions. connection types. aux. steel, etc. The reinspections were
performed using the supplementary sheets but the tally sheets accounted for*

only the six (6) items on the HP-9A-1 checklists. The reinspection population
appeared much lower than it actually was because of this. A recount was

O( perfcrmed on-2/18/84. When this recount was reviewed by CECO. PCD and
Hatfield QA. several new p.oblems were noted. First, a clerical error was
noted in that the Hatfield QC personnel performing the recount were using a
tolerance of zero to plus three inches for internal braces and zero to plus
six inches for external braces. The actual tolerances were plus or minus
three inches and plus or minus six inches respectively as noted on note 37,
drawing 0-3275 and note four, drawing 0-3277.

<

A second problem encountered during the recount was that, in certain
-instances, criteria used during the reinspection have changed since or were
non-existent during 'the or2ginal inspections. In these cases, it was decided
that the original criteria should be used in determining the validity of the
original inspection. The aforementioned items were reviewed by M. Dellabetta.
CECO. QA. and found acceptable. Mr. Dellabetta also reviewed forty-nine (49)
of the reinspection reports against the tally sheets and checked the addition
on the tally sheets for errors. Both were found acceptable. Based on the
items examined. it appears that the final results of the recount are accurate.

Attribute #9 - Cable Pan

The reinspection of cable pans. (Attribute #9) involved eight (8)
inspections by one (1) Hatfield inspector. The reinspection reports were
reviewed and compared to the " Detailed Inspectcr Results". All of the
aforementioned were found acceptable.

-

'

- D-3
-

' -

(1773S)

.

s

, - - - - - , . , . - n ,m. ,,,,.-.n., , , , , . , _ _ . , , , , _ , . - . , , - . , . , _ , ,_ --n,. - -
-



*
..

.

Surva111anca Riport No. 5811-
Page 4
Hatfield Electric Co.'

{.,

. () Evaluation

All nine (9) attributes reviewed during the course of this surveillance

were found to be acceptably documented, and in accordance with the guidelines
and interpretations of the NRC Reinspection Program I&E Report 50-454/82-05
and 50-455/82-04.

*

The following CECO. QA personnel were i'nvolved in this surveillance:

P. T. Myrda J. W. Zid |

M. V. Dellabetta C. J. Nagel
J. L. Bergner S. Stimac
T. G. Hibst L. Biblman

This surveillance is closed.
.

______________________________________________________________________________

Reported by [ /g./ INDatop/.u / yt
Date3[n;VApproved by f * c A * ".v *

'
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cc: W.J. Eh rski/G.F. M ,A t( t' 7

IQA Supt./ Site Q.A. Fi}e/~

Q] f}j YContractor *-

PCD Supt
P.T. Myrda
K.J. Hansing
E.L. Martin
J.L. Bergner
M.V. Dellabetta
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Al[DIT REPORT

Byron Reinspection Program Audit
#6-83-66 g

Type Audit: / / Program Audit M Product Inspection Point
/ / Records / g/Special
To: (As Listed on Distribution Page)
Project Bvron 6/21/83Visit Date 7/06/83 Report Date 7/19 93/

System Various Component Identification N/A
Material Description N/A

Vendor Site Contractors Location Bv on
Subcontractor N/A Location N/A
Contacts See Attached Recotts *

__

P.O. No. va-< ~ 3 e Spec. No.' Various
'

Recommended Inspections: 6 mos 3.mos 1 mo
'-

Other: As Scheduled

i.esponse, please respend by e/05/83.For items listed in the report as requiring a writtenNotes:

and Observations will include the following: Responses to Findings
* 1. Corrective action and resultsAction to prevent recurrence. achieved.* 2.
* 3. .Date of full compliance.

Auditor / v
_ Date -r/I//If

Reviewed / M
AJR:jc:0221A -Date 7N//?7

. . _ . e
-

Attachments A
.

,4 ;7
cc: ?! ..%er A

Manzger-Prefeeds
Prefees-ManageF M'//'Sag,-Mana:es
Bireeter-EA-genstructic: (As Listed on Distribution Page)\
Site-Geas4Fue44Gn Su ari:tendentSite-GA
Ateditee
$tte--Q*-Supervisor

Attachment E- ;
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COMMONWEALTH EDISON AUDIT OF'THE
BYRON REINSPECTION PROGRAM

--

.TO : M. L. Somsag Hunter Corporation
J. T. Hill Hatfield Electric Company
B. Shah Johnson Controls Inc.
M. R. Tallent Pittsburgh Testing Lab.
R. P. Larkin Powers Azco Pope
R. Allen NISCO
R. H. Bay Blount Brothers Corporation

74cc: M r

anager Projects
F.roject Manager
Eng. Manager

-Director QA Construction
Site Construction Superintendent
Site QA
Auditee
Site QA Supervisor

Director Nuclear Licensing
QA ANSI N45.2.6 Coordinator
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.
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LIST OF AUDITEES

Contractor P.O. Specification,

Hunter Corporation 207010 2739
Hatfleld Electric , Company ' 197131 2790
Johnson Controls Inc. '213415 2783
Pittsburgh Testing Lab. 216025 2850
Powers-Azco-Pope 222445 2906
NISCO .213839 2834
Blount Brothers Corporation 181186 2722
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COMMONWEALTH EDISON AUDIT OF THE
BYRON REINSPECTION PROGRAMgy AUDIT No. 6-83-66

'\x,} -

' Purpose:

To observe, assess and verify the -implementatica of the Reinspection
Program at Byron as performed by on-sito contractors and directed by C.E.Co.
Project Construction Department. A description of the reinspection program*

'and the. audit methodology is included in this report.

LDescription of the Byron Reinspection Program:
. .

|

In March.of 1983, a reinspection projram was instituted to validate the
certification programs of the Byron on-site contractors as they relate to
Level I and Level II QC inspectors. The rrogram was outlined in a letter from
W. L. Stiede to J. G. Keppler dated Februtry .23,1983. (See Attachment). The.

mechanics of the program were directed by Commonwealth Edison Project
Construction at Byron.

Description of the Reinspection Program Audit:

The audit was conducted between 6/21/83 and 7/06/83. The auditors
observed all contractors involved in the' reinspection program for the items
listed under scope. The reference document for the audit was the W. L. Stiede
letter dated February 23, 1983,- which was the response to I&E Inspection
Report Numbers 50-454/82-05 and 50-455/82-04. Deficiencies or items ofO concern identified during the audit are listed in the appropriate portion of
the audit report. With each deficiency,- the organization responsible for
response is listed. All responses to items identified in this report will bey

reviewed by Commonwealth Edison Quality Assurance Department to determine's
'

acceptability.
b

Several items identified during the audit were' closed prior to or at the
.

exit meeting. These items are presently acceptable and are not classified as
deficiencies in this report.- In most cases, these items required clarifying'

information to be resolved. A section of the audit report labeled " Items
Dispositioned during the Audit" describec these items and their respective
dispositions.

-

Scoce:

The audit examined the following areas:

1. Reinspection sample size of inspectors and inspection items.
2. Items determined to be inaccessible.
3. Third party review of potentially unacceptable subjective typeinspections.

Dispositions of nonconforming conditions discovered during the4

reinspection program.
5. Adequate documentation of the reinspection program as implemented bythe contraators.
6. Qualifications of inspection personnel performing reinspection.

E-4

(0221A)
'
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Byron ReinspIction Progrcm
i

/ '

Audit Team:

The' reinspection audit team consisted of the following personnel:

A. J. Rosenbach Lead Auditor QA Inspector - Byron
L. A. Simon _ Auditor QA Engineer' - Byron
S. A. Altmayer Auditor QA Engineer - Byron
P. . T. Myrda Auditor QA Supervisor - Byron
C. J. Nagel Auditor QA Engineer - Byron
M. A. Stanish Auditor QA Superintendent - Byron

Summary:

An entrance meeting was held on 6/21/83 at the Byron Quality Assurance
Department. Attendees were as follows:

P. T. Myrda C.E.Co. QA
M. A. Stanish C.E.Co. QA
A. J. Rosenbach C.E.Co. QA
L. A. Simon C.E.Co. CA
C. J. Nagel C.E.Co. QA
S. L. Bindenagel Hatfield Electric Co.
T. Maas Hatfield Electric Co.
J. D. Spangler Hatfield Electric Co.

, M. R. Tallent Pittsburgh Testing Lab.l

f-~ B. Shah Johnson Controls Inc.
' L. E. Hadick Hunter Corporation

.

~ '- # D. L. Smith Pittsburgh Testing Lab.
M. L. Somsag Hunter Corporation
R. P. Larkin Powers-Azco-Pope
G. Cason Hatfield Electric Co.
R. 8. Klingler C.E.Co. PCD
Bob Allen NISCO
C. C. Novak NISCO
Chaus Mohammed Pittsburgh Testing Lab.
S. A. Altmayor C.E.Co. QA *

.

Two exit meetings were held, one on 6/30/83 and the other on 7/06/83.
Attendees were as follows:

6/30/83 exit with C.E.Co. PCD:

R. P. Tuetken C.E.Co. PCD
R. 8. Klingler C.E.Co. PCD

. M.' A. Stanish C.E.Co. QA
E. L. Martin C.E.Co. QA
P. T. Myrda C.E.Co. CA

| K. J. Hansing C.E.Co. QA
L. A. Simon C.E.Co. QA
A. J. Rosenbach C.E.Co. QA

i
.

'
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Byron Reinsp;ction Progrrm
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( ) 7/06/83 exit with Byron Contractors:s__-

A. J. Rosenbach C.E.Co. QA
R. H. Bay Blount Brothers Corp.
L. E. Hadick -Hunter Corporation
J. T. Hill Hatfield Electric Co.

<

X. J. Hansing C.E.Co. QA
E. L. Martin C.E.Co. CA

.

M. R. Tallent Pittsburgh Testing Lab.
D. L. Smith Pittsburgh Testing Lab.

, R. P. Larkin Powers-Azco-Po er
S. A. Altmayer C.E.Co. CA

.M. L. Somsag Hunter Corporation
R. 8. Klingler C.E.Co. PCD
R. P. Tuetken C.E.Co. PCD-

At the exit. meetings, deficiencies and items of concern were discussed to
assure understanding by all involved parties. 'The auditors would like to
express their appreciation for the level of cooperation exhibited by
contractor and PCD personnel during the audie.

The Reinspection Audit resulted in a total' of one (1) finding and eight(8) observations. Findings and Obser/ations are listed and discussed in
Part-A of this audit report.

Responses are required from the following organizations as delineated
) below:

Finding #1 Hunter Corp. , Hatfield Electric, PTL, and Blount Brothers
Observation #1 Hunter Corp., Hatfield Electric
Observation #2 Hatfield Electric
Observation #3 Pittsburgh Testing Lab
Observation #4 Powers-Azco-Pope
Observation #5 Hunter Corp., NISCO .

Observation !!6 Blount Brothers
Observation #7 Powers-Azco-Pope
Observation #8 Hatfield Electric
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PART A - !
!

AUDIT N2. 6-83-66

fx Findinq #1:
~

Contrary to 10CFR50 Appendix 8, Criterion XV, certain contractors were not
' takirg appropriate measures to identify, document, segregate, disposition, and e

notify affected organizations of nonconforming items identified under the b
: reinspection program.

f' e,..
,pg

ig,e
QDiscussion: *

Finding #1 Part A (Hunter Corporation)

which did not result in discrepancy reports being initiated.During the reinspection program, nonconforming conditions were identified
Problems with

component support 2FP12016 were documented on Field Problem Sheet #FP109Frather than on a discrepancy report, F
associated with component support 2FP14056X because Hardware RemovalNo DR was issued for rejectable itemsY q
Report #1380 has been initiated due to L4 ECN 52901 dated 6/22/83. (*c h

The S-reinspection for 2FP14056X was prior to the issuance of the ECN.
following mechanical joints failed to meet the specified torque of 70% of the

The '

initial value when reinspected:
SSX 100-23 MJ177, SSX 100-23 1J:78 SAB

100-43 MJ23. S00 100-34 MJ49; these joints were retorqued by productionimmediately following inspection.
No DR's were issued to document this.

Discussion: Finding #1 Part B (Hatfield Electric),

During the reinspection program, nonconforming conditions were identified ([Vdwhich did not result in discrepancy reports being initiated.
Sheets were being implemented to resolve reinspection items in the conduit and'v y 'Field Problem i

Iterminations area. The Field Problem Sheet is not proceduralized.
Discussion: Finding #1 Part C (Pittsburgh Testing Lab)

At the time o' the audit, PTL had not yet transmitted open inspection
w

reports generated tn.cause of the reinspection program to the appropriate
kV)

.V fy
contractors. Therefore, no corrective action has been taken for the bapparently nonconforming conditions.

-

%
\'-

Discussion: Finding #1 Part D (Blount Brothers Corporation)

At the time of this audit, Blounti Brothers Corporation had not yet
generated any OR's or ORC's for rejectable items discovered as a result of the gureinspection program.
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?, Observation #1:
\ 4

'J.
Application of the term " inaccessible" to those items which receive

multiple inspections does not correspond directly to the definition of
" inaccessible" offered in the Stiede-Keppler letter dated February 23, 1983.

Discussion: Observation #1 Part A (Hunter Corporation)

According to the Stiede-Keppler let'ter, " Inaccessible shall be defined as:
.

b|

(IdL[ffcondition where dismantling would be required to gain access, or condition,

i where process was an event which can not be recreated." '' d#(/
When inspections of the same type occur after that inspection to be

sampled in the reinspection program, the item of the original inspection is
labeled by Hunter as inaccessible. For example, if a Type 3 inspection is
performed in January,1980 and a subsequent Type 3 performed in May,1982, the-

one in -1980 is termed inaccessible. This is done without research to
determine if the later inspection occurred as a result of rework etc. - thus
making the original inspection unrecreateable.

Discussion: Observation #1 Part B (Hatfield Electric)

According to'the Stiede-Keppler letter, " Inaccessible shall be defined as:
condition where dismantling would be required to gain access, or condition
where process was an event which can not be recreated." Hatfield was using
the term inaccessible to disposition reinspections to which this definition

f ~x does not apply. The example noted during the audit was, Hatfield had termed() those items with subsequent inspections as inaccessible without determining if
the original inspection was an event which cannot be recreated because of
rework, design change, etc.

Observation #2: (Response: Hatfield Electric Company)

Hatfield has not' performed an evaluation of QA/QC Memorandum #295 for its
potential effect in the reinspection program.

Discussion:

Hatfield Electric Company C.A/CC Memorandum #295 dated 9/17/82 states that
an acceptable weld inspection of cable pan or conduit hangers implies
verification of the correct connection detail. This manner of acceptance
occurred when the cable pan or conduit hanger inspection could not verify the
detail due to the presence of Fireproofing. Due to the fact that the
reinspection program requires re-creation of the original inspection, a~

determination must be made as to what type of inspection, either weld or
hanger inspection, originally included the connection detail. After this
determination is made, the connection detail can be included as an element of
the proper type of reinspection.
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! f~'} - Observation #3: (Response:.PTL)-
t (2 -Q-.'Pittsburgh Testing Laboratory _is not reinspecting each individual )\

'

inspection performed during the inspector's first-three (3) months, where
accessible.

Discussion:

For inspectors certified in several disciplines within the three month
time-frame, only those inspections in the area of the original certification:.

i-
'during the' first: 90 calendar days were reinspected as opposed to "each
-individual inspection. performed during the_ inspector's first three months" as'

cited in the Stiede-Keppler letter dated February 23,~1983. An example of
this situation would be if an inspector was originally certified in one type
of : inspection and later certified in a second type of inspection, the first
certification was reinspected. The second type of inspection was not

' reinspected even though certification and inspections within that area may j
;

have taken place during the inspector's initial.90 days.

Observation #4: (Response: PAP)

The status of' rejected reinspection items is not determinable.
: 42 g

L'
Discussion: '

The reinspection sample record does not note the FIS report number which
p -is used to disposition nonconforming installations. Without this informations

!
'

supplied, the status of the open items could .not be determined by PAP at .the
-

time of the audit nor could the auditor assure a discrepancy report had been
~

,

; initiated for those items.

Observation #5:<

'

For some inspectors, the number of items reinspected, though in agreement
- with the Stiede-Keppler letter, do not provide an adequate sample _ size.

.

M

'dE( d h
-

Discussion: Observation #5 Part A (Hunter Corporation) v

Commonwealth Edison's Project Construction Department verbally directed,

i
all contractors, with the exception of PTL/ Peabody, to provide a minimum

: sample size of fifty (50) items.
g} h,,v

Of the five (5) Level II QC inspectors reviewed during the audit, three V [a(3): P.: Pepitone, S. Kilpatrick, and J. Ooten, didn't have the minimum of
fifty (50) items reinspected.

.
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Discussion: ' Observation #5 Part 8 (NISCO).
-

Commonwealth Edison's Project Department verbally directed all contractors
with _the exception of PTL/ Peabody to provide a minimum sample size of fifty h*
'(50) attributes. O/CU

The following inspectors were reinspected for less than 50 inspections:

R. Schultz 16 Inspections
M. Weir 39 Inspections

. T. J. Priutt. 30 Inspections

The number of items per inspection cannot be determined from information '

provided.

Observation #6: (Response: Blount Brothers Corporation)~ S.C h
PO .. One inspector chosen for the reinspection program was not reviewed in all" M(5

areas of inspection activity during his first three (3) months of
. certification.

Discussion: '

R. H. Bay had performed masonry inspections during his first 90 days of
certification at Blount Brothers Corporation; these have'not been reinspected.,.

Observation #7: (Response: PAP)
.,

Six (6) conths as opposed to three (3) months of an inspector's work was h
'

reinspected in the original sample. c
Discussion ~:

Because of a misunderstanding, PAP considered the six month time period to
. . be the original sample; failure to meet-the acceptable quality level after'

this time frame, resulted in an additional 90 days of reinspection rather than
the entire remainder of an inspector's work as specified in the Stiede-Kepplerletter..
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/ 'N Observation #8: (Response: Hatfield Electric Company)
'

N~~

Hatfield Electric could not determine if a portion of the conduit
inspection is subject to the reinspection program.

Discussion:

' Torque checks in the conduit area were determined to be non-reproducable
inspections; dispite this, bolt counts were taken during reinspection. The
bolt count was included in the original conduit inspection to determine the
proper number of torque checks to perform. Differences in bolt counts between
the original inspection and the reinspection are being entered as rejectable
items in the reinspection program. These items are remaining open due to
confusion on how to disposition them. Hatfield Electric Company needs to
determine if bolt counts should be a part of the reinspection program and, if
so, how to resolve these items.
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[ Items Dispositioned during the AuditV
During the audit, several items were-identified which were dispositioned

prior to or at the exit meetings. Because these items no longer exist at the
time this report is being written, they are not considered deficient.

During the audit, it was noted that the population of Pittsburgh Testing |

Laboratory inspectors changed due to factors such as inaccessibility and the '

minimum number of required inspections. It was also noted that it could not '

be determined which inspecters were replaced and for what reasons they were
replaced. - Before the exit meeting, a list of Level I and Level II initial and
subsequent inspectors selected was provided. The-list developed included
-inspector's level of capability and reasons for all inspector's chosen. Due
to the acceptability of the PTL inspector list provided, this item requires no
response.

Additionally, it was noted that the status of PTL reinspection reports to
be submitted for third party evaluation was difficult to determine. Before
the exit meeting, PTL provided a form which included the steps necessary to
procure reinspection reports. The PTL form is acceptable.

Powers-Azco-Pope's inspectors were included in the reinspection program
only if their certification date fell before March 1982. PAP's new
certification procedure was accepted in July, 1982. R. Sutherland was PAP's;
only CC inspector certified between March and July. His qualification package
was reviewed by C.E.Co. QA on Surveillance #4624 dated 5/25/83; it was
acceptable to current criteria.

As a result of the audit, it was determined that Hatfield Electric Company
QA was not aware of the proper number of additional inspectors to include in
the reinspection program. Per the Stiede-Keppler letter, when a failure in
the reinspection program occurs, the population of additional inspectors
should equal 50% of the initial number of inspectors chosen to be
reinspected. Due to the fact that the results of the reinspection program
have not yet been analyzed, no additional inspectors have been selected.
Prior to the selection of additional inspectors, C.E.Co. FCD will provide
Hatfield Electric Company with the proper number of inspectors to include.

Also identified, two of Hatfield Electric Company's reinspection
.

inspectors did not meet the experience / education requirement at the time of
certification. Hatfield Electric Company failed to verify high school
education or its equivalency for D. Moehling and D. McCarty. This item was
identified and followed by C.E.Co. QA Surveillance #4750. Their
certifications were revoked prior to any inspections being performed.
Presently, McCarty has his high school diploma on file and Moehling a copy of
his.CED. Both individuals have been recertified.
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- At the time of the audit, C.E.Co. Site QA has not completed review and'I ,y

\- /- verification of all qualifications of those QC inspectors performingi-

reinspections. This item was previously identified and being followed by
Finding #4 on General Office QA Audit of Byron Station Construction, June
1983. Review of these qualification packages is currently underway. If any
deficiencies are noted,- these will be tracked on the surveillance documenting
the review.

Problems with Blount Brothers Corporation not properly documenting all
facets of their certification program for their reinspection inspectors are

-documented'on Byron Site QA Surveillance #4699. Resolution of these problems
will be through this mechanism.

|

|
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[ Summary.and Assessment, . 8yron Reinspection Program Audit
, Q);

.-
'

The audit team found that all. contractors . involved are in the process of
. implementing the reinspection program described in the Stiede-Keppler letter'

dated February 23, 1983. The. audit team also found. that in some ~ cases
clarification..is needed to provide the reinspection program with continuity.'

It- is suggested that all clarifications and directions required be put in ,
'

writing. The audit team found that in the. past, verbal direction had resulted _ k,

in differences in interpretation and implementation of the Stiede-Keppler,

letter.- In order for C.E.Co. LProject Construction to perform a meaningful
-

analysis of the program results, differences in implementation should be
.eliminated,

o As a result of this audit, a' total of one (1) filding and eight (8)
,observations were identified. The only potential-QA program violation I

identified was the finding which concerned identification of non-conformingconditions . The audit team felt that this finding cesulted from difficulties
incurred when attempting to combine a special program with the contractor's
regular program. This. finding applied to four of. the.seven contractors~

aud ited .
I .The ~ observations . identified in this report were, for the most part.

the result of different interpretations.of the Stiede-Keppler letter. These
differences resulted in discrepancies in such areas as sample size, both

4

initial and expanded, of inspectors and inspections to be reinspected.
Another example of a difference in interpretation is the application of the

j term " inaccessible" to items which do not fit the description of'

" inaccessible" offered in the Stiedo-Keppler letter.

Because the audit occurred while the reinspection program was in progress.'

the results of the program could not be analyzed. The audit team felt that
this situation provices an advantage as it will provide Project Constructiont

~

with a list of items that could, if not resolved, impact the analysis of the.
results of the program. This fact is evidenced by the number of items
resolved both during the udit and at the exit meeting. Resolution of the
finding and observations dentified in this report should provide thef

reinspection program wiIth sufficient clarity and continuity to enable Projecti
Construction to identify the adequacy of the contractor's past QC inspector

; certification programs. . The reinspection program is expected to be complete'

in S_eptember of 1983. The audit team hopes that this audit will assist*

Project Conscruction in fulfilling the commitments made in the Stiede-Kepplerletter.
,'
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(~ February 23, 1983
V

Mr. James G. Keppler, Regional Administrator
Directorate of Inspection and -

Enforcement - Region III
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

*

.

Subject: Byron Station Units 1 and 2
I & E Inspection Report Nos.
50-454/82-05 and 50-455/82-04

References (a): June 24, 1982 letter from C.E. Norelius
to Cordell Reed

(b): July 30, 1982 letter from W.L. Stiede
to 3.G. Keppler *

(c): September 22, 1982 letter from C~.E.
Norelius to Cordell Reed

(n']. (d): November 5, 1982 letter from W.L. Stiede
'

to J.C. Keppler

Cear Mr. Keppler:

This letter provides a revised response to an item of noncompliance
at Byron Station which was identified as yiointinn 2 in reference (a).
In references (b) and (d) we proposed actions to be taken to provide
additional assurance that contractor Quality control inspectors were
properly trained and qualified or to assure that their inspections were -valid. This letter documents an alternate plan which supercedes in partthe previously proposed programs. We believe this plan will satisfy NRC
with Region III personnel. concerns presented in references (a) and (c) and clarified in discussions

During the subject insoection the NRC found that the contractorprograms for qualifying Q. A./0.C. personnel at Byron were inconsistentwith their interpretation of the requirements of ANSIppecifIcally, they N45,2.6-1978.

finitial inspector capabilities,found deficiencies in our contractor's evaluatlons of
and in the criteria used to establish inspector qualification.in documentation of initial certification,did not find that The NRC

these deficiences had compromised the quality of plant
,

'

instruction. In issuing a violation, however, they made it clear that
' completed was to be verified in some manner.she qualification programs were to be upgraded and the quality of work

i

' ,
'
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Lf J. G.-Keppler -2- February 23, 1983.

-[\ /)
'

CBefore explaining the program which we propose to implement in
verifying the quality ~ of the work completed, i t is appropriate that we~

describe - the history of changes made to the . inspector 1 qualificationpractices at Byron. This will-demonstrate that we have always required
qualified inspectors and that the contractor programs for inspector
certification have been upgraded over the ye'ars to address the changing. interpretation of the applicable industry standards.

.

Certification Practices-
*

ANSI N45.2.6 is the standard applicable in establishing.
.

Qualification programs for nuclear power plant 0.A./Q.C.. personnel.
Since its inception in the early 1970's the interpretation of acceptable
application of this standard has evolved throughout the industry and atByron.

4

'

From 1974 to 1977 our contractors were required to develop-
quality assurance programs and procedures for certification of inspectorsi

which were directed toward their specific contractual scope of work. ,

The
certification programs depended on training and experience as the primary
basis for qualification in accordance with the intent o f ANSI N4 5. 2.6-1973. To assure that the installations and inspections performed by the '

va rious contractor organizations .were acceptable, . the work was checked by *

', reinspections and surveillances conducted by an on-site independent itesting contractor directed by the Commonwealth Edison Quality AssuranceOg :

L, Department and by tecENrtal audits and'surveillances performed by
(!CommonwealthEdisonQualityAssurancepersonnel.

.

In 1979 and 1980 the contractors' programs and procedures forj

certification of inspectors were revised to address NRC concerns raised
| in a 1979 inspection. The procedures were made more specific with regard

to the basis for qua-lification and certification of inspectors; yet they
'

remained directed toward the various activities associated with the,

; contractor's specific scope of work. The work continued to be checked by
the independent testing contractor's reinspections and surveillances and,

'

the Quality Assurance Department's technical audits and surveillances.*
i In early 1980 an audit was performed of the records of all inspectors who
| 'were then certified to assure that their training, qualification and

certification activities and records conformed to the augumented
requirements established after the 1979 NRC inspection. The NRC reviewedthe results of this audit and the implementation of the augumented
requirements and closed the deficiency identified in the 1979 inspection.
We believed that our inspector qualification activities were acceptable

! according to the interpretation of ANSI N45.2.6 which was being applied
at that time.

,,

In 1982 the NRC has again reviewed the programs for qualification |and certification of contractor inspectors at Byron. They found that '

Pn i fo rm-c f44azia ha d not been established for qualification of inspectors
O of various contractors that chose to develop alternate parameters and

~

limitations.

! E-16
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J. G. Meppler U 3- Fe b'rua ry 23, 1983
* '

,

; f')
.

. |

"

.

\s // L N45 2.4 'specifically : states that the parameters contained there |
are recommended and that ~ alternate means are acceptable. The standard |

"provides no guidance on -development' of.the alternste parameters and
limitations. so the contractors each developed these dif ferently.- The

: procedures and methodologies set.forth by the various contractors have'

been reviewed, approv.ed and' audited for compliance by Commonwealth'

Edison. They all conform;;to ANSI-N45.2.~6-1978. As a result of various
other inspection and audit resul'ts we-are confident that the inspections

~

we re and.. are being pe{ formed in, a'n acceptable mannett.

:To address the. inspector's concern, however, minimum parameters,

| ccd limitations weresestablished fin April 1982 to institute a common
! basis for inspector certification requirements for the various

,

contractors. With input from NRC inspectors t.hese requirements were,

! fu'rther enhanced and reissued to the contractors'on June 9. 1982. The
i applicable site contractors' procecures for qua14 fication and certifi- ;-cation of inspectors were revised between July and September 1982 to

|incorporate these new requirements.<

'

To. summarize, our contractors' inspec. tor qualification and
certification activities have been'uograded to remain consistent with the

! changina interc ree s tica e r menantahle annlication o f AN97 NA9_?.A. The
! ertification upgrading activities do not imply.ceficiencies in work

leviously inspected.
O check inspections,- audits, and surveillances.This conclusion has been verified through over-N

,

;

Procosed Corrective Action
:

In responding to Violation 2 in reference (b) we established a
program for assuring .that all current inspectors are certified. to

; upgraded requirements ~ e,stablished in new contractor procedures. That
program is not changed b'y this letter.,

; A new plan'has been developed to address the NRC's concernss

regarding work perf6rmed.by inspectors no longer on site or inspectorsj
-

who cannot presently Desshown to have been qualified. Details of this'i plan are providedLin Attachment A to 'this letter. Generally, we are
; proposing various reinspections which verify the adequacy of past QC
j inspector training /:ertification practices employed at Byron. For each

site contractor we have delineateo the manner in which constructionquality would be reverified through re, inspection of representative
i portions of the accessible work. In some cases reinspections which would
| accomplish this goal have been completed or are in progress. For other'

contractors new inspection programs are described here, we have
delineated the scope of reinspections tosbe performed and the acceptance
criteria which would be utilized. Schedulas for this work have not yet
''en set. In the few cases where all of a contractor's work is3

;

. accessible for reinspection we have highlightea the oversight
inspections.and testing which provice addition assurance of quality.

'
. E-17 '

i ,

,

e' ) j

l
1

.. .. - .-m..-. -------.,-.-_.,.,_-m--. .-.- --. _'\- . _ . ,,+,. ,..,,,,- _-_..,_._.c- _.--. _ - , - _ , , - - . _ . . _ , . , _



. . - _ .. . _ .

.,.

''
- ;.

J. C. Keppler -4 February 23, 1903-

.

(3,
~

We understand that NRC concurrence in these corrective actionsis necessary to close out this noncompliance. We also understand that-.the NRC may wish to identify up to three additional inspectors of each
contractor's work to be checked. The reinspection program would be
conducted most ef ficiently if these additional names were known at the

-

outset of our records review. Please contact Tom Tramm with these namesas soon as possible and no later than March 1, 1983.

Please contact me if additional information is needed.
Very truly yours,

h-
W. L.-Stiede-

Assistant Vice-President
TRT/Im

Attachment -
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. Y/b\$. i3YRON iITE CA SURVEILLANCE,

.gs AUDIT CLOSE OUT' QG: 53.4

Rsport No.:5.184 AUDIT No.-6-83-66 Date 10/12/83
Contractor / Organization: Hunter Corp.

.

l J/a

FINDING #1: PMT- A-

Contrary to 10CFR50-B. Criterion XV certain contractors were not taking
appropriate measures to identify. document, segregate. disposition, and notify

|affected organizations of nonconforming items identified under the.

reinspection prograta.

DISCUSSION,:
.

~During the' reinspection program. nonconforming conditions were identified
which did not result in discrepancy repcets being initiated. Problems with
component support 2FP12016 were documented on Field Problem Sheet #FP109F
rather than on a discrepancy report. No-DR was issued for rejectable items
associated with component support 2FP14056X because Hardware Removal Report
#1380 has been initiated due to W ECN 52901 dated 6/22/83. The reinspection ;

for 2FP14056X was prior'to the issuance of the ECN. The following mechanical
~

i

joints failed to meet the specified torque of 70% of the initial value when
|- reinspected: 3SX~100-23 MJ177. SSX 100-23 MJ178. SAb 103-43 MJ23. S00 100-34
| MJ49: these joints were retorqued by production immediately following
j inspection. No DR's were issued to document this.,

Hunter.Reponse Dated: .9/1/83

In relation'to 2FP12016 at the time support was l'nitially reviewed by
Quality control it was suspected that 'the support was installed outside'of

-

', tolerances. Our Engineering Department was querried about the condition, and*

unknown to Qualty Control. the Engineering Department initiated a Field
Problem which resulted in the ECN. At that point in time. Quality Contal was"

-just beginning reinspection and the scenario for handling this type of problem
3~~ may not have been finalized." DR'oumber CC-2FP12-001 was-initiated on 7/11/83

to resolve problems associated with this support. In relation to 2FP14056.
reinspection was performed 6/7/83'and 6/8/83e-The reinspection resulted in
generation of Field Problem AB37580. S&L ECN 8233. and DR no. QC-2FP14-004.
Hardware Removal Number 1380 and W ECN 52901 are associated with hanger. number
IPS190001 no*. 2FP14056.

~~

i

. In relation to the mechamcal jcints, data has been turned over to PCD for
evaluation of the phenomena associated with this problem. The evaluation will,

F
determine a course of action'to be taken.

ACTICN TO PREV 9JT RFCURRENCE:
,

Now required. Reinspection is completed.

. -

|
. Attachment F'
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Page 2 l
Surveillance Report No. 5189 -

[3: Hunter Corp.
Gi

DATE WHEN FULL COMPLIANCE WILL BE ACHIEVED _:
Due to the isolated nature of the cited problem and actions taken sinceliance at

the actual time of the problem, we consider ourselves to be in comp
this time. I

FOLLOW-UP: f
Reviewed Hunter Corp. discrepancy report QC-2FP12-001 Hunter Corp. discrepancy Report QC-2FP12-001 is|

10/12/83 -
(Attached) and QC 2FP14-004. Hunter Corp. discrepancy report
associated with. component support 2FP12016. Hunter Corp. has
QC-2FP12-004 is associated with component support 2FP14056X.
received direction from CECO. PCD which enables them to consider bolt torqueSee attached Hunter Corp. inquiry dated 9/15/83!inspections as inaccessible.
and S&L letter dated 9/14/83. I

This surveillance is closed.
"A" Findino #1 of Audit 6-83-66.This closes Part ,a

______________________________________________________________________5

//[ asj Date /M/lJ//1 g
-

Prepared by _
/v / 7 / T-.3A_. Date

Approved by_ '

/
AJR:tj: 1228S DYb9 i.W A ^h W,/ ~ I;g7 >
Attachments / /
cc: '

Q.A. Supt./ File
Contractor
Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.
PCD Supt.
Project Manager
AJR

.
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HUNTER CORPORATION
'

46323. (219) 845 8000 (312',731 8000

3800.t79TH STREET. HAMMCNo. INDIANA

"
l

\
September 15, 1983 t/
Comonwealth Edison Company
4450 North German Church Road

t

Byron, Illinois 61010

Attention: Mr. R. TuetkenAssistant Superintendent
Project Construction Dept.

NRC Reinspection Program, Piping System Bolt Torque Relaxation.Subject:

Mr. Tuetken:

In your opinion does the attribute of piping system bolt torque (as it appliep
,

!

fall within the definition of inaccessibleto the NRC Reinspection Program)
Yours very truly.

(.b I kG

LEE E. HADICK
Quality Control Supervisor

eIrd-edate
G Yes @ No

Q . f, ''
,

4..x. A R. Tuecken
-,,-.,q, g hti.1 s L 1&< omes o.

"'. sal $''' Ey. bu <d- d..~ A.I.1 s b.n, an1

***

c<. &,,resfi1e

LEH/pb

(nJ F-6;
*

|

1
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Septe=ber 14, 1993
Project Nos. 4391/4392-00

.Cc=menwealth Edison Cc=pany
Byron Station Units l'& 2

Flange Bolt Torque Relaxation

*

Mr. G. Scrensen
'Cc==cnwealth Edisen Cc=pany
Byren Station
P. O. Box B-
Byron, Illinois 61010r

Cear Mr. Sorensen:

i. At the request of Mr. R. P. Tuetken, we have reviewed the subject
i - g of flange bolt torque relaxation and determined that all flange

bolts will experience s =e degree of tcrque relaxatien. -The twc
nechanisms responsible for bel torque relaxatica are flange bel:

,

relaxatica and flange gasket creep and relaxation.

Flange-bolt relaxation normally results fr:m piping system opera-
tien -(pressure.and temperature effects) and cperating transients,

' Flange gasket creep and relaxation nor= ally occur i==ediatelyj

folicwing flange bolt torquing. Flange' gasket relaxation may also
result frca plant constructi=n activi es and sys:em' start-up
testing. Even.though the phenc=ena of flange bolt terque relaxation
is underst cd, it is not possible ta accurately predict the level
of total belt torque relaxa:icn.

In summary, flange bolt terque values will relax cver time. Thiswill result in lower final bolt torque values than initially applied.
If you have any addicional questions on this sub ect, please call me.

Yours verv. trulv. ,
/< s

hVM4, W$
Cennis ::emess

! Mechanical Engineer
i

p' DD:cl.

-Q C0 pies:e

J. T. Wester =eier- D. L. Lecne/W. C. CleffR. Cosaro B. G. Treece
M. Lohmann- R. J. Net::e1

i R. P. Tuetken D. A. Gallagher,
,

, F-7
-
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HUNTER CORPORATION'
-

3800 1797H sTAEET. HAMMOND WOfANA 46323 f219184$.acco 392173t.a0C0

HC-QA-412

September 1, 1983

Commonwealth Edison Company
4450 North German Church Road
Byron, Illinois 61010

Attention: Construction Quality Assurance
Mr. A.J. Rosenbach
Lead Auditor

Subject: Expanded Hunter Corporation response to your organizations
Audit 6-83-66. report of

References (1) Hunter Corporation letter number HC-QA-402 (which is
superceeded by this correspondence) 8

(2) CECO letter number 8Y 9628 I
Mr. Rosenbach.

apologize for the failure to provide a response to observation 5 in letter7

(7). .nber HC -Q A-402. The responses for Finding 1 and Observation 1 are
7

'

/ reiterated in this correspondence along with the response for Observation 5.
CECO Findinq #1:

Contrary to 10CFR50 Appendix 8, Criterion XV, certain contractors were not
taxing appropriate measures to identify, document, s e.g reg a t e , disposition, and
notify affected organizations of nonconforming items identified under thereinspection program.

Discussion Part A:

Ouring the reinspection program, nonconforming conditions were identified
which did not result in discrepancy reports being initiated. Problems with
component support 2fP12016 were documented on Field Problem Sheet #FP109Frather than on a discrepancy report. No DR was issued for rejectable items
associated with component support 2FP14056?. because Hardware Removal Report
01380 has been initiated due to W ECN 52901 dated 6/22/83, The reinspectionfor 2FP1405GX was prior to the issuance of the ECN. The following mechanical
joints failed to meet the specified torque of 70% of the initial value when
reinspected: SSX 100-23 MJ177, SSX 100-23 MJ178, SA8 100-43 MJ23, S00-100-34
MJ49; these joints were retorqued by production immediately followinginspection. No DR's were issued to document this.

,x
; i F-8
s
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'j; ter Corporation Response:\

. Corrective Action Takan and Results Achieved:

In relation to 2FP12016, at the time support was initially reviewed by
Quality Control, it was suspected that the support was_ installed outside oftolerances. Our Engineering Department was querried about the condition,
unknown to Quality Control, the Engineering Department initiated a Field and
Problem which resulted in the ECN. At that point in time, Quality Control was
just beginning reinspection and the scenario for handling this type of problemmay not have been finalized.
to resolue problems associated with this support.OR number QC-2FP12-001 was initiated on 7-11-83In relation to 2FP14056,reinspection was acrformed 6-7-83 and 6-8-83. The reinspection resulted in
generation of Field Problem A837580, S&L ECN 8233, and DR no. QC-2FP14-004.Hardware Removal Number 1380 and W ECN 52901 are associated with hanger numberIPS190001 not 2FP1405G.

In relation to the mechanical joints, data has been turned ouer to PCO for
evaluation-of the phenomena associated with this problem. The evaluation willdetermine a course of action to be taken.

fftetion Taken To prevent Recurrence: I
None required. Reinspection is completed.

f sf e When Full Comoliance Will Be Achieved:
.

Due to the isolated nature of the cited problem and actions taken since theoctual time of the problem, we consider ourselves to be in compliance at thistime.

' Ceco OBSERVATION #1:

Application of the term "inacces.sible"*to those items which receive multipleinspections does not correspond directly
offered in the Stiede-Keppler letter dated February 23to the definition of " inaccessible"1983.
DISCUSSION: '

According to the Stiede-Keppler letter, " Inaccessible shall be defined as:
condition where dismantling would be required to gain access, or condition
wh, re process was an event which can not be recreated. '

When inspections of the same type occur after that inspection to be sampledin the reinspection program, the item of the original inspection is labeledHunter as inaccessible. byFor example, it a Type 3 inspection is performedJanuary,
1980 and a subsequent Type 3 performed in May, 1982, the one in 1980in

is termed inaccessible.
later inspection occurred as a result of rework etc.This is done without research to determine if the
Inspection unrecreateable, thus making the original

bv
F-9
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(~[ . iter' Corporation Response:

' Corrective Action Taken ajid Results Achieved:
None required. This approach was in accordance with Reinspection '

Interpretation #2,.a copy of which is attached to this response.

Action Taken to Prevent Re c u re.e n c e -

N/A

Date When Full Compliance Will Be Achieved:
'N/A

. CECO Observation #5:

for some~ inspectors, the number of items reinspected, though in agr?ement
with the Stiede-Koppler letter, do not provide an adequate sample size.
Discussion: Observation #5 Part A

!Commonwealth
contractors, with tne exception of PTL/ Peabody, Edison's Project Construction Department verbally directed all

(50) items. to provide a mini.num samplesize of fifty

Of the five-(5) level II QC inspectors reviewed during.the audit,P. Pepitone, S. three (3).Kilpatrick, and J. Ooten, didn't have the minimum of fifty(50)-items reinspected.

Hunter Corporation Response:

Corrective Action raken and Results Achieved:
Mr.

Pepitone's data base was expanded to include his full term of employmentas an inspector with Hunter Corporation. This resulted in reinspection of 51of his inspections.
In relation to Mr. Ooten and Mr. Kilpatrick, an inquirywas made to your. organizations Quality Control Supervisorto obtain a disposition of their cases. (Mr. R.B. Klingler)

A copy ie included as Attacnment 1.
Action Taken to Prevent Recurrence:
None required. Reinspection is completed.

Date When Full Comoliance Will Be Achieved:
Wo-are in full compliance at this time.

i

( F-10

,



. ,. . . . . . . -.~ - . . . . - . . . . . - . - . . ~ . - . . . . - ~.. . . _. . . ~

s .

'

1p .

f . g "

*

/:

~

..If you have any questions or comments,.please contact me., _,

Si'ncerely yours,

;
~

HUNTER CORPORATION'
l,

'.
; M.L..Somsag

.
.

'' Quality Ass ce Supervisor
!.
i- -cc:.K.R. Selman-

8..Krasawski
t L. Hadick

M.L. Somsag-
| CECO Audit 6-83-66-
i
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3800 179?H STREET. HAMMONo INC'ANA 46323 (219:845 6000 (3 ?2. 73,.a;;;

HC-QA-411

September 1, 1983 cc; R. Klingler
K.R. SelmanCommonwealth Edison Company L. Hadick4450 North German Church Road M.L. SomsagByron, Illinois $1010 .

Original to NRC

Attention: Project Construction Department Reinspection File

Mr. R. B. Klingler
Quality Control Supervisor

Subject: NRC Reinspection program

Mr. Klingler;
,

In completing our reports for the subject activity it has been identified
that we could not attain the minimum of 50 reinspections each for

3 Iindividuals (R. Sturgess, J. Ooten and S. Kilpatrick) The quantities ofreinspections that could be performed for each individual are listed below.

(AP
Sturgess (#9208) 19

"l oten (#1211) 28
S. Kilpatrick (#1354) 30

In attempting to comply with the minimum of 50 reinspections for each of the3 individuals, we expanded the 90 day
full term of employment as an inspector. time frame of each individual to their
I present the following inquiry. As a result of these circumstances,

Is it necessary to expand the inspector population or will it be acceptableto let the record stand as is.

Please indicate your response in the area provided.
Sincerely yours,

HUNTER CORPORATION

N h~- u
M.L.- Sorffs a g ~

Quality Assu nc upervisor

CECO Response O Expand Inspector porulation.
Record may stand as is.

"kbu Datt
R.3. Kl ing4e
CECO Q.C. S rvisor

End2e casca+ajm e-eaco .w~o.s auve~o o.. .
,
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BYRON OITE QA SURVEIL 1)UdCE - '

'. AUDIT CLOSE OUT gG: 53.4

Report No. 52Q231 AUDIT Mo. 6-83-66O - Date 10-13-83
Contractor / Organization: Hattield Electric Co.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FD@DG #1: 988T S

1

Contrary to 10CFR50 Appendix 8. Criterion XV. certain contractors were not
taking appropriate measures to identify, document, segregate, disposition and
notify affected organizations of nonconforming items identified under the
reinspection program.

DISCUSSION:
.

During the reinspection program, nonconforming conditions were identified
which did not result in discrepancy reports being initiated. Field problem
sheets were being implemented to resolve reinspection items in the conduit and
terminations area. The field problem sheet is not proceduralized.

Hatfield Response Dated 8/04/83

CORRECTIVE ACTIONi
4

Field problem sheets were generated for conduit items which could easily4

be corrected by the area foreman in a short time period. Some items were
corrected immediately, the balance is being checked for completion. All field;

prcblem sheets are filed to verify that all corrections wwre made. Field,

problem sheets were generated to C.E.Co. CAD to find out if they had made a,

i change to the wiring diagram as the items in question were turned over to the
owner.

NCR #674 was written to correct this problem.
I

j ACTION TO PREVENT RECURRENCE: '

,,

Instruct inspectors not to use field problem sheets.

FOLLOW-UP: 10/13/83 .

1

HECo. NCR #674 was written to disposition the deficient items discovered
during termination inspections. This NCR was closed 8/22/83 (See attached).,

Discrepancies which had been identified on field problem sheets were
j included in the results of the reinspection program as submitted to Ceco.
-

PCD. A review of the reinspection program reports submitted for E.A. Durras.
J. Buchanan. K. Cripps. E. Getzelman. H. Holze and F. Keep revealed field;

problem sheets to be included. The inclusion of field problem sheets with the'

reinspection program reports enabled Ceco. PCD to make a determination
concerning the acceptability of inspections which resulted in field problem,

sheets being generated. This appears to be an isolated case which has been
adequately resolved.-

O
| Q (1237S) Attachment G

,

$
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Surv3111anca R; port No. 5202R1
Page 2
Hatfield Electric Ccapany

' This surveillance is closed.

This closes the Hatfield portion of Findinq #1 Audit 6-83-66.

_________________________________________ _________,____________,___

Prepared by - #>L Date / 4 L

Approved by - Date /c . -PJ
'

AJR:je:1237S
y ,.t)3

.

cc: W.J Ch:-91/_.E. M n l
Q.A. Supt./ File
Contractor
Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.
PCD Supt.
Project Manager
AJR

i

O

.

,

1
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~' NONCONFORM4NCE REPORT - O., '
REPORT

/Of 4

b7b fi i HOLO TAG No.V I

P.O. No *? /1 MRR No.M MSR No "/!
Material: Vendor $1/ A

15 g, NG Eievation 383 Caiumns1 6665A n ,v.Eguioment: Drawing

1AP22E Cemet. A1^

Equipmen Description
. instslied in c~ pT A1 ,a-svirg . 17 e rm.

Nonconforrnance: Th s= wTang ognetat was ,

OAn r 4etad n 7017Ac which w2e 4 -e + s11 4 .n 7n?9AC- bu+ u

_- .

Y^*# |* -

? d-?%./ Date:Observed By:
$ 8 'l-83

// Date-HECO Q. A Ya9ager.

/!# we5 d .- e r s A e s
~' a! 4 * e M* ' *' 3

' GII. Corrective Action:

OAh Yd
/ '| 2PR " C5s* C s /~,% , * , +Lem

,e m n s e.
<-~<e+ . ., A e /s .

r-,c r u icc ,m ,,:
'

u;;::.w.~.r.:r.r, o s -xd' 5u Cr
c.n - - :

Toi AUG 151983 ') j
M,A

i
- . .

Action to Prevent Recurrance: -m r.upm ces:e
w

. . . .
_

Work: May Not Proceed av Pro May Proceed With The Fo lowing R trictions:

nMU..

- ecEWCWn
d

Approved t:y CECO PCD; -

,
Date-

a Mr/ / l I
-

/3 CECO Hold Tag No.
CECO NCR No.

~~

Concurred Bv CECO Q. A : hh Date-

C-N 'EDate:lit. Corrective Action Completion Verified By:
/

Action To Prevent Recurrence C cleted # ,,y3

V"27-I#Y ^ "I 8 8 - Date:He'd Tag Remo.e3 By: -

~~

NC9 Close out Reviewed By: _ ". / <4@ Date: ~

'
(Levellipt Higher)

Page I of _) G-3.

-

l-
__ _ ____
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BYRON SITE OA SURVEILLANCE q ; ,j -
AUDIT CLOSE OUT Fi f 05 QF: QG 53.4 (

Report No. 4939 AUDIT No. 6-83-66 Date 08/26/83
Contractor / Organization: Pittsburgh Testing Laboratories

.----------------------------------------------------------------------------
FINDING #1:

Contrary to 10CFR50-B. Criterion XV. certain contractors were not taking
appropriate measures to identify, document, segregate. disposition and notify
affected organizations of nonconforming items identified under the
reinspection program.

DISCUSSION:
.

At the time of the audit. PTL had not yet transmitted open inspection
reports generated because of the reinspection program to tha appropriate
contractors. Therefore, no corrective action has been taken for the
apparently nonconforming conditions.

PTL Response:

Corrective Action Taken:
|

O PTL will transmit reports with nonconforming conditions to the respective
contractors through the normal transmittal system.s

Action to Prevent Recurrence:

ML was working on the premise that reports with nonconforming conditions
would be reported to the contractors upon full completion of the reinspection
program. PTL has since been advised to transmit nonconforming reports upon
concurrence with Mr. M. Provenzano. S&L Representative. As this appears to be
an isolated incident, no further action is necessary.

Date of Full Compliance: August 8. 1983

FOLLOW-UP ACTION:

PrL has started transmitting rejectable reports to BBC. The first
transmittal was #18479 dated 7/1/83. The latest was #18828 Dated 8/19/83.
This process is ongoing. This was determined by reviewing PTL transmittal logand transmittal.

i

I
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Surveillance Report No. 4939
PTL igy

\
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CASERVRTION #3: (response PTL)

PTL is not reinspecting each individual inspection performed during the
inspector's first three (3) months, where accessbile.

DISCUSSION:

For inspectors certified in several disciplines within the three month
time frame. only those inspections in the area of the original certification
during the first.90 calendar days were reinspected as opposed to "each
individual inspection performed during the inspector's first three months" as(

cited in the Stiede-Keppler letter dated February 23. 1983. An example of
.

this situation would be if an' inspector was originally certified in one type
of inspection and later certified in a second type of inspection, the first
. certification was teinspected. The second type of inspection was not.

i

reinspected even though certification and inspections within that- area may
have taken place during the' inspector's initial 90 days.

.

PTL is not reinspecting each individual inspection performed during the
inspector's first three (3) months, where accessible.

; Corrective Action Taken:
'

PrL is now reinspecting each individual inspection performed during the
inspector's first three (3) months, as directed by Commonwealth Edison via the

+

} Stiede-Kepplor letter 2/23/83.
4

; Action to Prevent Recurrence:
f

A complete review of selected inspectors certification package to
determine what discipline (s) those individuals were certified in duringinitial three (3) month period.

Date of Full Compliance: August 8. 1983

Observation #3: '

The only inspector who had two (2) different certifications and was chosen4

j
for the reinspection program was S. Cushman. This was researched by M.
Tallent, PTL Site Manager and D. Smith Unit Concept Supervisor. The type

4

! - inspection reinspected was visual weld inspection. The certification which
' also occured during Cushman's first 90 days was concerte expansion anchor,

installation. Concrete expansion anchor torque checks were inspected by
Cushman, due to relaxation torque checks are nonceproducable.,

i

|0 ~

-2 .

,
;

(10405)
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Surv0111tnca R port No. 4939
PTL.

This survelIlance is closed.

This closes the PTL portion of Find!nc #1 and observation #3 of Audit#6-83-66.

.... _.._____________ ... __ . __________...__________________________

Prepared by h !$ A |[b&$ ate I/|f)
Approved by Date f 3 0 #3*

.

'

0AJR:tj:1040S
E,yj,_

"w.J.~ FCC: .,i..J2 1/3 C A9'al
Q.A. Supt./ File .p >T' '.
Contractor '-:.s
Q.A. Audit Staff Cesg.
PCD Supt.

t Project Manager
i AJR

,

i

|

;

,

i H-3

|
,

l
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BYRON SITE OA SURVEILULNCE O
AUDIT CLOSE OUT QG: 53.4

Report No. ),1){ AUDIT No. 6-83-66 . Date 10/12/83
Contractor / Organization: Hunter Corp.

______________________________________________________________________________

CBSERVATION #1:

Application of the term " inaccessible" to those items which receive
multiple inspections does not correspond directly to the definition of
" inaccessible" offered in the Stiede-Keppler letter dated February 23. 1983.

DISCUSSION: Observation #1 Part A (Hunter Corporation)

According to the Stiede-Keppler letter. "Insecessible shall be defined as:
condition where dismantling would be required to gain access, or condition
where process was an event which cannot be recreated."

When inspections of the same type occur after that inspection to be
sampled in the reinspection program, the item of 'the original inspection is
labeled by Hunter as inaccessible. For example, if a Type 3 inspection is!

performed in January 1980 and a subsequent Type 3 performed in May, 1982, the
one in 1980 is termed inaccessible. This is done without research to
determine if the later inspection occurred as a result of rework etc. thus
making the original inspection unrecreateable.

Hunter Response: Dated 9/1/83

None required. This approach was in accordance with Reinspection
Interpretation #2. a copy of which is attached to this response.

ACTION TO PREVENT RECURRENCE:
.

N/A

DATE WHEN FULL COMPLIANCE WILL BE ACHIEVED:

N/A
;

'

; FOLLOW-UP:

! 10/12/83 - per R.B. Klingler. Ceco. PCD, the Hunter Corp. application of
interpretation #2 (See Attached) is correct. When subsequent inspection of
the same type occured, the later inspection was reinspected and the earlier
inspection is considered inaccessable.

|

|

O
Attachment I

l

(1227S) '
|
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Surveillance Report No. 5188
Hunter Corp.OO

This surveillance is closed. -

This closI5s Part A of Observation #1 of Audit #6-83-66.

______________________________________________________________________

Prepared by / 8 !/ 4 1 s- Date //) f//3
q[vI[A , <

Date /c /r J/#3Approved by

/AJR:tj:1227S
IAttachment M /S

W.J. Sherkki M el y -cc:
*/gQ.A. Supt./ File

Contractor pf,.y

Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.
PCD Supt.
Project Manager
AJR

O '

,

f

D

s

i

l

|O
! I-2

|
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BYRON SITE- CA SURVEILLhCE //
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;-

AUDIT CLOSE OUT 0 QG: 53.4
. je S . /.

Report No. j2d.Q A1EIT Mo. 6-83-66
.

Date 10-14-83
.

Contractor / Organization: Hatfield Electric Co.

______________________________________________________________________________
OBSERVATION #1:

Application of the term " inaccessible" to those items which receive - '

multiple inspections does not correspond directly to the definitica of
" inaccessible" offered in the Stiede-Keppler letter dated February 23. 1103.
DISCUSSION:

,
f

'According to the Stiede-Keppler letter. " Inaccessible shall be defined as:
condition where dismantling would be required to gain access, or condition
where process was an event which can not be recreated." Hatfield was using
the term inaccessible to disposition reinspections to which this definition-does not apply. The example noted during the audit was. Hatfield had termed
those items with subsequent inspections as inaccessible without determining if
the original-inspection was an event which cannot be recreated because of'

rework design change. etc.

Hatfield Response Dated 8/4/83
i

'

!

Items which could not be physically reached or where conduits and hangers
had been changed par print revisions. FCR's or ECN's and had been reinspected

,

i

at a later date were inadvertently noted " Inaccessible" during conduit
-

reinspection..

This was an error in terminology and actually the items werenon-retrievable. All items noted incorrectly as " Inaccessible" had been;

i researched and the original inspections could not be recreated.
j FOLLOW-UP: 10/14/83 f

The error in terminology has been resolved via the research performed byHatfield. Inspections which cannot be recreated are properly termed
,

*

i

" inaccessible".

OBSERVATION #8:
1

Hatfield Electric could not determine if a portion of the conduit,

inspection is subject to the reinspection program.g

.

J

l

i -

,

,

| (1240s)
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Survo111anco R: port No. 5210
'Page 2
JHatfield Electric Company

sq
Q DISCUSSION:-

Torque checks-in the conduit area were determined to be non-reproducible'- inspections: despite this.. bolt counts were taken during reinspection.^

' bolt count was. included in the original conduit inspection to determine theThe

proper number of torque checks to perform.
Differences in bolt counts between

the original inspection and the reinspection'are being entered as rejectable-#

' items in the reinspection program.
confusion on how to disposition them..These items are remaining open due to

*

Hatfield Electric Company needs to
determine if bolt counts should be a part of the reinspection program and. ifso. how to resolve these items.

Hatfield Response Dated 8/25/83.

Bolt counts will not be included as part of the reinspection criteria.
Differences in bolt counts on the reports cannot be investigated since both
the original inspector and report reviewer are no longer employed by HatfieldElectric Company.;

FOLLOW-UP: 10/14/83

'

The elimination of bolt counts from the reinspection program has resolved /tthis deficiency.
. /

This surveillance is closed.
.

'

This closes observation #8 of Audit 6-83-66.

This closes Observation #1 Part 8 of Audit 6-03-66.
,

!

, ....---.........-- --- ... ... - -- .----- ....--.----

Approved b LM. Date /e-11 d
-

; AJR:jc: 1240s o , jy p- ,

, cc: W.J. SWA';. m tee
<

Q.A. Supt./ File
7

[ Contractor
Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.
PCD Supt.
Project Manager

; AJR

i

:| .
i

!

!O J-2*

|
i

'
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BYRON SITE OA SURVEILLANCE

,

AUDIT CLOSE OUT QG: y
(S Report No. 5211 AUDIT No. 6-83-66 Date 10-14-83~ V)i

Contractor / Organization: Hatfield Electric Co.
______________ _____________________________.____#___._______._______.___._____

OBSERVATION #2:

Hatfield has not performed an evaluation of QA/QC Memorandum #295 for its
potential effect in the reinspection program.

DISCUSSION:

Hatfield Electric Company QA/QC Memorandum #295 dated 9/17/82 states that
an acceptable weld inspection of cable pan or conduit hangers imp **'s
verification of the correct connection detail. This manner of act .nce
occurred when the cable pan or conduit hanger inspection could not verify the
detail due to the presence of fireproofing.- Due to the fact that the
reinspection program requires re-creation of the original inspection. a
determination must be made as to what type of inspection. either weld or
hanger inspection. originally included the connection detail. After this
determination is made. the connection detail can~be included as an element ofthe proper type of reinspection.

Hatfield Response Dated 8/25/83

Fireproofing was removed on Al items which had to be reinspected for theO program. It it was the pan hanger detail itself or a weld traveler to bev
reinspected. the material was removed so that the connection detail or the
welds could be inspected as individual attributes. Memo #295 was notconsidered during the reinspection.

Matfield Response Dated 8/30/83

please be advised that connection detail verificaticn is originally
'

included in hanget inspection report.

. FOLLOW-UP: 10/14/83

The determination by Hatfield that the connection detail verification is
part of the hanger inspection closes this deficiency.

,

Attachment K

1
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. Survaillanca R; port No. 5211
Page 2
Hatfield Electric Co.*'

i

This surveillance is closed.

This closes r*==rvation #2 of Audit 6-83-66.

________._______________.__..___.__..___________.______________.______

Prepared by "c. I 4. d /*[' 7[85D

Approved by wu Date /o -e1-33
AJR:jc:12415

y // - 7 - I ')
CC: Wl Rhawalr 61

Q.A. Supt./ File
Contractor
Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.
PCD Supt. ;

. Project Manager
AJR

>

.

9

.

I

r

\
l

O
.

K-2
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BYRCN SITE CA SURVEILLANCE
'

i
AUDIT CLOSE OUT QF: CG 53.4

Report No. 4939 AUDIT No. 6-83-66 8 Date 08/26/83
C.ont ractor/ Organization: Pittsburgh Testing Laboratories

___________.__...___.....___________--_-__--_-___-----_-___----__-______ ---__

FINDING #1: finc.1~ C--

Contrary to 10CFR50-B. Criterion XV, certain contractors were not taking
appropriate measures to identify, document, segregate, disposition and notify
affected organizations of nonconforming items identified under the
reinspection program.

DISCUssIcN:

At the time of the audit. PTL had not yet transmitted open inspection<

reports generated because of the reinspection program to the appropriate
contractors. Therefore, no corrective action has been taken for the
apparently nonconforming conditions.

PTL Reseense:

* Corrective Action Taken:

PTL will transmit reports with nonconforming conditions to the respective
contractors through the normal transmittal system.

Action to Prevent Recurrence:

PTL was working on the premise that reports with nonconforming conditions
would be reported to the contractors upon full completion of the reinspectionprogram.

PTL has since been advised to transmit nonconforming reports upon
concurrence with Mr. M. Provenzano. S&L Representative. As this appears to be
an isolated incident, no further action is necessary.

Date of Full Cono11ance: August 8, 1983

FOLLCW-UP ACTIcN:

PTL has started transmitting rejectable reports to BBC. The first
transmittal was #18479 dated 7/1/83. The latest was #18828 Dated 8/19/83.
This process is ongoing. This was determined by reviewing PTL transmittal logand transmittal.

i
v

(1040s) Attachment L
.
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Surveillance Report No. 4939. '

,
|PTL
l

'

response PTL)

PTL is not reinspecting each individual inspection performed during theinspector's first three (3) months, where accessbile.

DISCUSSICH:

For inspectors certified in several disciplines within the three month
time frame, only those inspections in the area of the original certification
during the first 90 calendar days were reinspected as opposed to "each
individual inspection performed during the inspector's first.

three months" ascited in the Stiede-Koppler letter dated February 23. 1983. An example of
this situation would be if an inspector was originally certified in one type
of inspection and later certified in a second type of inspection. the first
certification was reinspected. The second type of inspection was not
reinspected even though certification and inspections within that area may
have.taken place during the inspector's initial 90 days.

PTL is not reinspecting each individual inspection performed during theinspector's first three (3) months. where accessible.

Corrective Action Taken:

PTL is now reinspecting each individual inspection performed during the
inspector's first three (3) months, as directed by Commonwealth Edison via the 3

i

Stiede-Kepplot letter 2/23/83. s
,

ActiontopreventRecurrenceh

A complete review of selected inspectors certification package to
determine what discipline (s) those individuals were certified in duringinitial three (3) month period.

Date of Full Comoliance: August 8. 1983

Observation it3:

The only inspector who had two (2) different certifications and was chosen
for the reiaspection program was S. Cushman.[

| This was researched by M.
Tallent. PTL Site Manager and D. Smith. Unit Concept Supervisor.
inspection rain::pected was visual weld inspection. The type

The certification which
also occured during Cushman's first 90 days was concerte expansion anchorinstallation.

Concrete expansion anchor torque checks were inspected by
Cushman, due to relaxation torque checks are nonceproducable.

L-2.

.

(1040s)
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Surveillance Report No. 4939
PTL

This suhveillance 1:: closed.#

... .-

#6-83-66.:(,TThis c oses T$e PTL Dortion of Findinc #1 and Observation #3 of Audit
%
\ t \

...___. ............___ .......____...__________.....____...________.,

4

Prepared by N 4 b [ l= / ( Asw d gate /q/6'i -

Approved by h6W Date f So M.
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BYRON SITE OA SURVEILLANCE

AUDIT CLOSE OUT QG: 53.4
i i
C/- Report No. 11),7, AUDIT No. 6-83-66 Date 10/12/83

contractor / Organization: Hunter Corp.
.

................__..............................___..................... .....
CBSERVATION #S:

For some inspectors, the nur.ber of items reinspected, though in agreement
'with the Stiede-Koppler letter do not. provide an adequate sample size.

01EUSSI.Q.!!: observation #5 Part A

Commonwealth Edison's Project Construction Department verbally directed
all contractors, with the exception of PTL/ Peabody, to provide a minimum
sample size of fifty (50) items.

.

of the five (5) Level II QC inspectors reviewed during the audit three
(3): P. Pepitone. S. Kilpatrick and J. Ooten did not have the minimum of'

fifty (50) items reinspected.

Hunter Corporaticn Response:

CORRECTIVE ACTION:.

5 O Mr. Pepitone's data base was expanded to include his full ter1: ofd employment as an inspector with Hunter Corporation. This resulted in
'

reinspection of fifty-one (51) of his inspections. In relation to Mr. Ooten
and Mr. Kilpatrick, an inquiry was made to your organizations Quality Control' -

Supervisor (Mr. R.B. Klingler) to obtain a disposition of their cases. A copy
is included as Attachment 1.,

ACTION TO PREVENT RECURRENCE:
'

'

,

None required. Reinspection is completed.
;

DA*! WHEN FULL CCMPLIANCE WILL BE ACHIEVED:;

,

We are in full compliance at this time.

FOLLCW-UP ACTION:
t

10/12/83 - Reviewed records of individual reinspections submitted to CECO..

PCD by Hunter Corp. P. Pepitone. Emp. #1284, had a total of fifty-one (51),

inspections reinspected. Per R.B. Klingler. Ceco. PCD the numter of,

inspections for Ooten and Kilpatrick were determined to be acceptable. (See
attached Hunter Memo HC-QA-411 dated 9/1/83)

-

| ,

Attachment M,
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Surveillance Report No. 5187

i
_ Hunter Corp. ''

j
)

~

This surveillance is closed.
>. .

|

This closes sart A of Observation #5 of Audit #6-83-66. ',

'

______________ _______________________
____________________________________

u , Reported by /f h M A. Date JCks/t1
ApprovN by .% Date < /<7/D

- J
-AJR:tj:1226S id"g .'.Attachne <

- cc: WiJ 'kI/J.Sr-STG[ , M
QA Supt./ Site Q.A. File 'g,6/#3x
Contractor
PCD Supt
AJR:
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Q.P. FORM 18-1.

Commonwealth @ Edison Company
I' WE 3/L/e1 )b

&(3 'G>

./.; QUALITY A33URANC2 MANUAL 's ~ "| C'

AUDIT rep 0RT f
, i

i

#6-83-93o
'

f|

|

Type Audit: / / Program Audit / / Product Inspection Point
/ / Records XX /Special

*

To: R. B. Klingler, PCD QC Supervisor
Project Bywon Visit Date11/14-17/83 Report Date 11/28/8
System N/A Conponent Identification N/A
Material Description N/A

Vendor N/A Location N/A
Subcontractor N/A Location N/A
Contacts See Attachment "B"O P.O. No. N/A Spec. No. N/A

Recommended Inspections: 6 mos 3.mos 1 mo

Other: As specified

Please respond with
Notes: 1. Corrective action

2. Action to prevent recurrence'

3. Date of completion for the above items for Finding#1 by December 15, 1983

Prepared by
. Date /[-30- 83.

I
Auditor .' Date Ye/#3J . Hale - Lead Auditor

- Reviewed M A b 3 e Date 17]i 93
- '

LAS:tj:0437A - OAttachments .

| cc: f*2r ;;. 3 /Uh '
Man 2cer Projects
Project :Mr7;,er;

| En<;. Manager
i Directer CA Construction -

s
.

' -

Site Conctn:ctien Superf ntendent
1 Site CA

- Auditee -
- ---

Site CA Sutervisor
- --

JSH ' Attaphment N
- --

- -
- -

. . _. .

- - - - - - ___. _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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QUALITY ASSURANCE AUDIT

3YRON SITE REINSPECTION PROGRAM
NOVEMBER 14-17. 1983

#6-83-93

INTRODUCTION AND PURPOSE:

From November 14 to November 17, 1983, the Commonwealth Edison Byron
Quality Assurance conducted an audit on the Byron Site's Reinspection '

Program. The purpose of the audit was to assure that conclusions drawn from
the Reinspection Program are valid and reliable.

{
l

SCOPE:

The scope of the audit covered the following areas:
{

1. Accuracy of Reinspection Program results as reported to'the NRC in the
Interim Report.

2. The design basis, for the engineering evaluation of Visual Weld Inspection
Discrepancies as described in the Interim Report.

3. Qualifications of the third party inspectors.
4. Documentation of third party inspections.
5. Basis for PCD " Interpretations" in regards to the Reinspection Program.,, ,s
6.

-

Correction of deficiencies identified as a result of the Reinspection
Program.

AUDIT AGENDA:

An entrance meeting was conducted and the audit started on November 14.
1983. The audit lasted four (4) days with two (2) exit meetings held on
November 17, 1983. Attendees of entrance and exit meetings are listed in
Attachment "A". A list of those personnel contacted during the audit is given
in Attachment "B".

AUDIT TEAM:
.

'

The audit team consisted of .'.S. Hale. Lead Auditor, L.A. Simon, Auditor*

and T.J. Mitortj, Observer.

| -(~h N-2G

(0437A)

. . -
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Audit No. 6-83-93
Byron Reinspection Programfm.

( )C/-

GENERAL EVALUATION:

The following four (4) areas were reviewed at each of the seven (7)
contractors involved in the reinspe" tion Program.

1. Correction of discrepancies - All contractors with the exception of PTL ;

and Hatfield Electric Co. were found to have identified and have or are
correcting deficiencies in accordance with their approved nonconformance
procedure. PTL and Hatfield have taken these actions on some deficiencies
but have refrained on items in which an engineering evaluation is to be
performed.

2. Expansion of an inspector's reinspection sample size and the number of
inspectors to be_ reinspected upon a failure as defined by the
Stiede-Keppler letter of February 1983 - All contractors were found to
have expanded sample size accordingly with those results given in the
. Interim Report.

3. Independence of the Reinspection Personnel - The reinsepction personnel at /
each contractor were verified to have not been involved in the
reinspection of work that they had originally inspected or had reviewed /
and accepted.

1
'

' 4. Accuracy of results reported in the Interim Report - The items reviewed
during the audit at all contractors matched up with the exception of JCI
and PTL. Differences identified at these contractors are discussed in
Attachment "C" under Observation #1 and Finding #1 respectively. '

Also reviewed during the course of the adult were the following areas
which were directed towards the Project Construction Department in their
implementation of this program.

,

The engineering evaluation of the Visual Weld Discrepancies performed by
Sargent and Lundy was reviewed for adequate design basis. Calculations which
support the evaluation were performed in accordance with appropriate
" Structural Design Standards" and the approved Design control Summary. The
Design Control Summary outlines assumptions to be followed in performing the
calculations. These assumptions appeared to be based on industry standards.

and practices. This approach was presented to the NRC on September 22, 1983.,

Those individuals who performed the third party review of subjective
deficiencies were properly qualified for the task. Additionally, adequate
documentation of these inspections exists.

Lastly, those Interpretations offered by the Project Construction,

|- Department during the Reinspection Program have~ adequate basis and fall
| between the guidelines of the program.

N-3

i (0437A),
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-Audit No.:6-83-93
Byron Reinspection Prograa

,

,

ASSESSMENT:

on the basis of this audit. it appears that conclusions drawn from the.
'

'

Reinspection Program results will be valid and reliable.
i ,

.

I

1 6

1
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1

i

I

|
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I

'
I

i
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Byron Reinspection Program
.j-

.

; . ATTACHMENT "A"

BYRON REINSPECTION PROGRAM
AUDIT #6-83-93

ENTRANCE MEETING
11/14/83

NAME TITLE ORGANIZATICN

J.S. Hale Lead Auditor CECO. QA
. L.A. Simon Auditor CECO.!~ T.J. Mitoraj Observer CECO.R.B. Klingler PCD QC Supervisor CECO.

EXIT MEETING
11/17/83

NAME TITLE ORGANIZATICN

J.L. Woldridge QA Supervisor CECO.E.L. Martin QA Supervisor CECO.R.B. Klingler - PCD QC supervisor CECO.J.S. Hale Lead Auditor CECO.L.A. Simon Auditor CECO.W.E. Wolber QA Inspector CECO.M.R. Tallent Site Manager PTLD. Smith Supervisor PTLS. Pearson QA Level II JCIR.L. Byers PCD Field Engineer CECO.R.H. Bay QA/QC Manager BBCT.J. Mitoraj ' Observer CECO.

.

: i
|

.

O *~'

:
I
.

(0437A)
.

e
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Audit No. 6-83-93
Byron Reinspection ProgramO\ :

ATTACHMENT "B"

BYRON REINSPECTION PROGRAM
AUDIT #6-83-93.

PERSONNEL CONTACTED DURING AUDIT

Name ORGANIZATICN

R.B. Klingler CECO. PCD
R.J. Netzel S&L
R. Marsha11a S&L
S. Bertheau S&L
S. Pearson- JCI-
D. Smith PTL
M. Tallent PTL
W.' Wills BBC
M. Provezano S&L

O

'
.

.

.

(0437A)
.

. . . . . . . . . . . . . .
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-

ATTACHMENT "C"

BYRON REINSPECTICN PROGRAM
AUDIT #6-83-93

3

CBSERVATION #1 - JOHNSON CONTROLS INC.

Although minor, discrepancies exist between the number of subjectiva
rejections identified by third party inspector and those given in the Interim
Repoet.

y 4..,,,

Discussions: }, tt**y_

The' Interim Report listed S. Pearson as having thirty-two (32) subjective
rejects. A review of the documentation of third party reviews showed their
concurrence on thirty-two (32) welds and twelve (12) items. At the time of
the audit, it could not be determined if the items were applicable to
subjective reject. Additionally. D. Lindblom was accredited with only

! twenty-one (21) subjective rejects: third party' concurrence was received for'

twenty-three (23) welds.

Corrective Action:

JCI will review the results and make any needed correction to the numbers
given by December 1. 198L3.

Action To Prevent Recurrence:

N/A

FINDnir* 21 - Pittsburch Testinq Laboratory
,

'

Contrary to Stiede-Keppler letter dated February 23, 1983, during
reiterations of the Reinspection Program. Pittsburgh Testing Laboratory,

'

overrode third party concurrence on some welding rejects. ; ;g,

Discussion: '

After implementation of Interpretation 11 given in the Reinspection;

| Program which changed the visual weld inspection criteria in the areas of
overlap and undercut. a review was performed by PTL on reinspections performedfor applicaJility of the interpretation. In this review. PTL changed the
deficient status of some welds which were rejected for reasons other than
those changed by the interpretation. The welds had already received third
party concurrence for true rejectability as defined in the Stiede-Kepplerletter of February, 1983.|

Request response providing Corrective Action and Action to Prevent
Recurrence.

(0437A)

|
,

.- ,- ?. ,
4 , , -- , ,- ,,,n. -- - - - - - - - -- v-- ,-- _a n - -,- - - - - -'
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BYRON SITE QA SURVEILLANCE C-

AUDIT CLOSE OUT QG: 53.4 ^
, .

,

(,m)- Report No. 5696 AUDIT No. 6-83-93 Date 1-17-84
8-

Contractor / Organization: Pittsburgh Testing Laboratories
*

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-FINDING #1:

Contrary to the Stiede-Kepple'; letter dated February 23. 1983, during
reiterations of the Reinspection Program Pittsburgh Testing Laboratory
overrode third party concurrence on some welding tejects.

DISCUSSION:

-After implementation of Interpretation 11 given.in.the Reinspection
Program which changed the visual weld inspection criteria in the areas of
overlap and undercut, a review was performed by PTL on reinspecticns performed
for applicability of the interpretation. In this review, PTL changed the
deficient status of some welds which were rejected for reasons other than
those changed.by-the interpretation. The welds had already received third

r party concurrence.for true rejectability as defined in the Stiede-Keppler
. letter of February, 1983.

RESPCNSE:

CCRRECTIVE ACT:CN:
| 8

Pittsburgh Testing-Laboratory will resut?.it for concurrence by the
independent third party inspector these PTL overcalls which changed the
deficient status of welds rejected for reasons other than those addressed by
Interpretation 11.

; ACT!CN TO PREVENT RECURRENCE:

I

Contractors involved in using interpretations and independent third party
inspections were directed en December 12. 1983 to carefully watch the
possibility of contractor second reinspection due to an interpretations
without allcwing the third party to concur or disagree.;

FOLLC'd-UP ACTICN:

1-17-84 - Corrective action is not yet ccmpleted: per E. L. Martin, due to
activity surrounding license denial, completien date was extended to
January 22. 1984.

p
Attach:nent 0

il664S)

_ - . , . . . . _ _ . - - - - . - -- -- |
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|, '' Surveillance Rsport No. 5696
Page 2
Pittsburgh Testing Laboratory

- DATE OF NEXT FOLLOW UP : I 4 c -S b
s

, - _____________________________________________________________________________
| -

' ''. v/
-

'

' ' U' o Date /-f Y-/~~; . Prepared by .'

Approved by [2 S-E"M 4 - @ Date t - 2.s _r c

- LAS:jc:1664G~
p <

.

cc: W.J. Shewski/G.F. Marcus
Q A. Supt./ File
Contractor
Q.A. Audit Stal' Desg.

-PCD Supt.
Project Managec
LAS

w
.

:

I'
:-

i

i

I

i 0-2

o
|

I

- -4 , - - , . . - ., - . _ _ _ - , , . _ - _ . , , - . . . , - - - - + - - - , . . , _ . _ , _ , , . . , . . . - - , , , , _ . . . . . , , - - . . - , . . - - .- - . - - _ _ . . , , . _ . _ _ _ _ . _ . - _



Surv2illanca Rtport'No. 5696 -

. pag?-3-

epittsburgh Testing-Laboratory
,.

FOLLCW-UP ACTION:

2-06-84, 2-07-84 and 2-13-84 - Compared information found in the third
Party Inspector's log to that-information given by PTL in their reinspection
package. - This was performed on J. Brown's reinspection package.

This revealed that several reports were miss'.ng from the reinspection
package: 2457. 2494. 2517. 2521, 2491, 2506, 2489. 2378, 2387, 2521. and
2496. These reports are being located and included in the reinspection
package. Additionally, a review will be performed to locate any additional
reports for Brown's package and those that might be missing frem other
packages and to verify the packages are then complete.

Additionally, concerns were raised regarding the second reinspection by
the third Party Inspectors. _ Documentation for eight (8) reinspection reports
of Brown was not available at PTL to indicate that the third Party Inspector
concurred with all resubmitted reinspection reports.

2-14-84 - A -review' of the aforementioned eight (8) reinspection reports of
Mr. Brown verified that the third Party Inspector had reinspected the
'following seven (7) reinspectica reports: (2493. 2470. 1490 (2). 2468. 2384,
2397 and 2432). Report 2495 could not be reinspected due to a beam removal.

2-22-84 - A review of Mr. Brcwn's reinspection package verified that all
of the previously missing WI reinspection reports were new in his package.
Additionally. a ccmpariscn was conducted of forty (40) WI reinspection

' {N} reports listed in the third Party Inspector's log with those maintained in the
/

respective reinspector's package. All items were found in the packages. All
corrective actions appear to be prcperly implemented.

Findinc sti of Audit No. 6-83-93 and this surveillance are closed.

__________________________________________________..___________________

F/U Action Verified hcil Da t e : '.1- 24-

O ''. Supervi,sor DateOSO?h'F/U Action Approved 19 m
Q.A

LAS:jc:1664S j
.6

W.J. S h i/G.F. Marcuscc:
Q.A.- Supt./ File
Contractor
Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.
PCD Supt.
project Manager
LAS

a O-3

.

.
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g j. Letter No. BY 10312-- p..

Date December 30. 1983

TO: R. B. Klingler, PC3 QC Supervisor

SUBJECT: Response to Ceco. Audit #6-83-93

The Commonwealth Edison Company Quality Assurance Department has received your
response dated 12-22-83 to the subject audit and find it acceptable. This
acceptance is conditional based upon satisfactory demonstration of corrective
action and preventative measures concerning the deficient items. .A follow-up
surveillance will be performed by site 0A personnel to close all open
deficiencies.

4!. ' . / .G
Lead Auditor

n .'

v u%< <g ),, ::,+ . j.y
.

.-
.

K. J. Hansing !)-
,

CA Superintendent,
,

I .Ii y's \Y
g(I)(1400L) y

f ofrespo}nse)
w

cc: W.J, h /G.F. Marcus (w/co
V.I. Schlosser (w/ copy of response).
G. Sorensen (w/ copy of response)
Site File
Site Audit Designee
L.A. Simon

J

'

O-4.,

i
!

!

- _ . _ _ . - _ , . - - . . . . . . . _ - . _ - . _ - - - . _ _ - _ _ - . _ . - .
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Commonwealth @ Edison Company
Q.P. FORM.1.!ba.
WE 3/4/81,

cm
,I-O QUALITY ASSUMANCE MANUAL
n'

#-

AUDIT REPORT '

#6-83-124 O'

O
Type Audit: / / Program Audit /~'7 Product Inspection Point
L_.,/ Records A /Special:

i .

i 70: Mr. J. T. Hill
Project utron Visit Dateo /?h c/* /c2 Report Date c /*= / 2

System various Component Identification !/A
Material Description N/A

.

Vendor Hatfield Electrie Co. Location 3'r eni
'

Subcontractor N/A Location ' N /A -

Contacts c oo me-- + .

P.O. No. __ Spec. No. F-2700

Recommended Inspections: 6 mos 3.mos 1 mo

Other: As Scheduled

Notes: Corrective actions have been agreed upon during the exitmeeting. However, please respond by October 4, 1983 to indicata'' -
,.

the date corrective actions will be comolete for the Findings'.~|

Lead Auditor Me Date 9!/f!P3
''

" Reviewed N. d ud Date 9O9 M 3
ii. A. Stanisa

PTM:je:0298A
Attachment

1k..agc r ^_ ' 9 - Z ?. ' $ ] P.T. Myrdacc: -

Manager Projects
Project Manager G.F. Marcus (Syron Site)
Eng. Managers

'

Director QA Construction
Site Construction Superintendent
Site CA
Auditee Attachment PSite CA Supervisor

__. - . _ - - . ._. .. -



AUDIT REPCRT
*

HATFIELD ELECTRIC CCMPANY
AUDIT NO. 6-83-124

m
('

\ .Puroose:
J

To verify proper implementation of Hatfield Electric Company Quality
Assurance Program as applicable to the QC inspector reinspection program,

committed to in NRC Report I&E Inspection Report Numbers 50-454/82-05 and
50-455/82-04.

Ecope:

The audit included the following:

Inspection

Inspection. Test and operating Status
Quality Assurance Records

Reference Documents:

10CFR50 Appendix B. Criteria X. XIV. XVII
Hatfield Procedures: 9A

Entrance Meetino: August 24. 1983

P. T. Myrda QA Supervisor C.E.Co.
M. V. Dellabetta QA Engineer C.E.Co.
T. Maas QC Supervisor HECo.
J.D. Spangler Lead Welding Inspector HECo.

Exit Meetino: September 1. 1983

J. S. Bitel Director. QA Const/Eng. C.E.Co.
M. A. Stanish QA Superintendent C.E.Co.
P. T. Myrda QA Supervisor C.E.Co.

,

| R. G. Gruber QA Engineer C.E.Co.
R. Tuotken Assistant Project Superintendent C.E.Co.!
J. O Dinder Project Electrical Supervisor C.E.Co.
R. B. Klingler PCD QC Supervisor C.E.Co.
J. T. Hill QA/QC Manager HECo.
J. D. Spangler . Lead Weading Inspector HEco.

Personnel Contacted: HECo.

T. Hill T. Wells
T. Maas S. Hubler
A. Koca D. McCarty
J. D. Spangler

i
!

|
|

P-2
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,

An entrance meeting was held on August 24. 1983 at the Hatfield Electrie
|

.

Company. Byron office during which the audit areas were discussed. During the I
audit a total of three discrepancies were identified. The discrepant items
'will be explainea in h m m ... " i ",

-

f

Another aspect associated with the concerns related to the reinspection
program is the identification of deficient. conditions. The issuance and.
processing of NCR*s and DR's will be covered under a separate surveillance.

1

ADEOUACY OF REINSPECTION

This audit examined Hatfield Electric Co.'s implementation of Commonwealth
Edison's reinspection commitment made to the NRC. The audit specifically
examined the welding area and Hatfield's methodology of reinspection in this
area. The reispection program's main thrust is to demonstrate the adequacy of
quality control inspectors. Based on this. it is essential to ensure the work
reinspected is actually the inspector's work and not that of someone else. ''

During the audit. problems were identified with the method used to document.
cable pan hanger weld inspections (ref. Attachment "A"). As a result of these
documentation problems, ade"="JQaceability back to the inspector's work was_

not always achissed. .In cases where it was Ir:C =;.M usse as to wnicn welds ~
were inspected by the inspector. the contractor identified these welds as
unretrievable and removed them from the reinspection population in accordance
with the guidelines of the reinspection program. .In all cases reviewed duringthe audit, the decisions made by the contractor during the reinspection
program to remove questionable data adds to the credibility of the database
thereby ensuring accurate results.; Theultimatesamplesizeusedforeach/2

inspector was found to be adequate and sufficient to determine the /
acceptability of his work.

i

AUDIT DEFICIENCIES
!

During the field verification part of the audit. it became apparent that,

'

Hatfield Electric Company's weld traveler cards, in certain cases. lacked )adequate information to determine which hanger welds or hangers corresponded
to each weld traveler. In certain cascs. it is the lack of a definite
one-to-one correspondence between the weld traveler and the component that
creates a problem in determining the status of the cable pan hanger
inspection. (Ref: Attachment "A". Finding #1). i

.

;

This audit also included field verification of combination cable pan /HVAC,
'

hanger inspection completeness. Upon reviewing the records for combination
| hangers. it was determined that not all welds on these hangers have been

inspected. For some hangers that were inspected. the QC inspector was not
>

*
identified on the weld inspection record. (Ref: Attachment "A". Finding #2)

I

(|

. .(0298A) P-3
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Hatfield Electric Company.

fn

= ~- |T Also, during the' field verification part of'the audit, forms 9A-1 '

(Configuration / Dimensional ~ Inspections) were reviewed to help establish,

correlation between hanger welds and weld travelers. During this review a
hanger was found to be~1nstalled. inspected and accepted to a configuration
other-than shown on the approved drawing. (Ref: Attachment "A"
Observation #1)

i.

ANALYSIS OF INSPECTION RECORDS ~
_

Hatfield Electric Company is currently implementing a computerized
database management system in an effort to reconcile weld travelers to cable

' pan hangers. This database is being created in parallel with the reinspection
.

program. When the information from the computerized database is finalized and
ready for use, the weld travelers.used in the reinspection program will be
compared to the database. This should insure that the initial hanger
inspections assigned to each inspector, were correctly included in the
reinspection program results.

.

The manner in which weld inspection records were generated and maintained
at Hatfield makes it difficult to readily identify the specific work which was
done.by welders and inspectors in past years. As a result., personnel not-

familiar with all aspects of the~ record keeping process may. misunderstand the
manner in which_the weld traveler records were selected during the
reinspection program. It is expected that these concerns will be resolved
when the computerized database is completed and the identification of past
work performed by , welders and inspectors is readily obtainable'and easily,,

uncerstood.,

The HDRF Form (Hanger D=.1ang/ Rehang) which covers rework on hangers, has
, been used for rework performed since November 1981. Prior to November 1981.
! Hatfield procedures did not require the HDRF Form to be used and therefore. it
; was not used in all hanger rework situations. When the computerized database
j is completed. it will, provide additicnal means te retrieve inspection

infbemation and the HDRF Forms will no longer be the only means of tracking
; hanger rework.

1

EVALUATION
f

The Hatfield Quality Assurance organization agreed with the problems
identified during the audit and showed initiative in identifying the weld
traveler problems by writing NCR 701 on August 23. 1983. The HEco. QA/QC,

inspectors demonstrated an excellent working knowledge of their respective
areas and presented an eagerness to do an effective quality job. Overall, the
HECo. QA/QC Department. as applicable to this audit. appears to be effective

+

'

in the performance of their responsibilities.

Hatfield Electric Company Quality Assurance Department is adequately
implementing their portion of the reinspection program as committed to in NRC
Report IEE Inspection Report Number 50-454/82-05 and 50-455/82-04. The
deficient items identified in this report did not impact the purpose of the
reinspection program but were significant deficiencies that require prompt

i attention.
1

L -(0298A)
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( ) ATTACHMENT "A"

,

Findina #1:

'

10CFR50 Appendix B. Criterion XIV. states in .part. " Measures shall be
established to indicate, by the use of markings such as stamps. tags, labels,
touting cards, or other' suitable means, the status of inspections and tests
performed upon individual items of1the nuclear plant... These measures shall
provide for the identification of items 'which have satisfactorily passed
required inspections and test...."

10CFR50 Appendix B. Criterion XVII. states in part. " Sufficient records
shall be maintained to furnish evidence of activities affecting quality." j

. |

Contrary to the above. Hatfield weld traveler cards inadequately identify /
.. ~

, the-acceptability of the cable pan hangers.
>

Discussion:

-The weld traveler cards used by Hatfield for weld inspection in manycases do not adequately identify the item inspected. The problem stems from
the variety of ways the weld traveler cards is filled out by field personnel.
Essentially. general field coordinates are used to locate the hanger
(i.e. 15-N) instead of the exact coordinates. Also, there is no method of

7- g assuring all welds are inspected, especially if rework is performed on a.given
| ( ) hanger. Additionally, the weld traveler may document one or two connections'

or the whole hanger. The only way to' determine the exact status to which a
given hanger is inspected is by field verifying the weld traveler card, the
hanger in the field, and the welder identification stamped on the hanger.
After this field analysis, the inspection status for a given hanger can be1

j( determined. In some cases even field verification fails to adequately assurei

the completeness of inspection and a reinspection is mecessary.,,

Corrective Action:

A correlation of weld traveler inspection data to design drawing cable pan
hanger data will be established using computer database management techniques
to demonstrate accountability of inspection. This demonstration of

| accountability of inspection identifies the welder (s) and inspector (s) who
worked on the component.

For those components which no correlation exists between component andinspection data. an inspection will be initiated.

The acceptability of existing inspection records will be domonstrated by
the adequacy of the inspection data created by those components for which nocorrelation existed. If this data is insufficient in size or incenclusive,
additional components will be added to the sample.

P-5
(0298A)
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- Findino #2:

10CFR50 Appendix.B. Criterion X. states in part. "A program for inspection
of activities affecting quality shall be established and executed ay or for
the organization performing the activity to verify conformance with the
documented instructions, procedures, and drawings for accomplishing theactivity."

Contrary to the above no weld travelees were written to document
, the workperformed by Reliable Sheet Metal welders on' combination hangers.

Discussion:

Not all combination hangers have weld traveler cards for welding performedby Reliable Sheet Metal. For some hangers.that do have weld travelers the
weld connection is indeterminate due to the lack of information on thetraveler. Also, some weld travelers do not
performing the inspection. ident ify the QC inspector

Corrective Action:

A review of all combination hangers for adequate weld inspection will beperformed.
'For those hangers whose status is indeterminate a reinspection ofthe welds will be performed.

| Commitment Date: To be established af ter scope of work is defined.
Observation #1:

Contrary to Hatfield Electric Compaay. Procedure 9A Revision 11. Class I
Cable Pan Hanger Installation, quality control had inspected and accepted ahanger to the wrcng dimensions.

Discussion: .bQt A.tR'i'h^

Hanger 15H2 on Drawing 6E-0-3033 Rev. H was inspected and accepted*

Report (HECo.835) to the dimensions for hanger type 635H whose dimensions aredifferent from those of a 15H2.

Corrective Action:

Hanger 15H2 on Drawing 6E-0-3033 Rev. H is going to be reinspected and anaddition sample of ten (10)
{ reinspected to determine the extenthangers whose hanger type has changed will be

of this problem.

Commitment Date: October 3 1983,

|

!

(0298A)_-
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AUDIT CLOSE OUT QF: 2790.22.1

Report No. 5275 AUDIT No. 6-83-124 Date 10/21/83
Contractor / Organization: Hatfield Electric Co.

..---..........--...-.---..--.---..--..--------------.-----------..---. .. .--
FIEING #1:

10CFR50 Appendix B. Criterion XIV. states in part. " Measures shall be
established..to indicate, by the use of markings such as stamps, tags, labels,
routing cards, or other suitable means, the status of inspections and tests
performed upon individual items of the nuclear plant... These measures shall

-

provide for the identification of items which have satisfactorily passed
required inspections and test...."

.

10CFR50 Appendix B. Criterion XVII. states in part. " Sufficient records
shall be maintained to furnish evidence of activities affecting quality."

Contrary to the above. Hatfield weld traveler cards inadequately identify
the acceptability of the cable pan hangers.

Discussion:

~ The weld traveler cards used by Hatfield for weld inspection. in many
-

,

cases. do not adequately identify the item inspected. The problem stems from#

the variety of ways the weld traveler cards is f,illed out by field personnel.
Essentially. general field coordinates are used to locate the' hanger4

'

(i.e. 15-N) instead of the exact coordinates. Also, there is no method of
assuring all welds are inspected, especially if rework is performed on a givenhanger. Additionally, the weld traveler _may document one or two connections
or the whole hanger. The only way to determine the exact status to which a
given hanger is inspected is by field verifying the weld traveler card, the
hanger in the field, and the welder identification stamped on the hanger.
Af ter this field analysis, the inspection st"us for a given hanger can be
determined. In some cases. even field verif: ation fails to adequately assure
the completeness of inspection.and a reinspection is necessary.

Corrective Action:
l

A correlation of weld traveler inspection data to design det. wing cable pan
hanger data will be established using computer database management techniques
to-demonstrate accountability of inspection. This demonstration of,

|- accountability of inspection identifies the welder (s) and inspector (s) who
worked on the component.,

!

For those components which no correlation exists between component and
inspection data, an inspection will be initiated.

% Td
( .T(

%
'

(1275S)
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The acceptability of existing inspection records will be domonstrated by
the adequacy of the inspection data created by those components for which no
correlation existed. If this data is insufficient in size or inconclusive,
additional components will be added to the sample.

ACTION TO PREVENT RECURRENCE:

New cross reference will eliminate this type of problem.

FOLLOW-UP ACTION:

The component correlation has bEen completed and 599 components have been '

identified as requiring inspection. Preparations for reinspection are
inprocess.

DATE OF NEXT FOLLOW UP : 11/2/83

___...._______.__ ..___......__._____....._.._______ .___..___.__..___.___. . .__

!

Prepared by A' ~b Date 3 /.:J/r- 7

Approved by Date 49dL5/JP3.

PTM:tj:1275S

cc: W.J. Shewski/J.S. Bitel'

Q.A. Supt./ File

Contractor
Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.
PCD Supt.
Project Manager
PTM '

|

|

Q-2.

.

|
|
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FOLLOW-UP ACTION:

11-02-83 - HECo. QC reverified the items requiring inspection. This
resulted in a new total of 669 hangers to be inspected. The reinspection of '

75 hangers is complete.and 54 are rejectable. Hatfield is going to track the
quantity of welds inspected to welds rejected in order to get a mote accurate
status of the actual weld rejects.

FOLLOW-UP ACTION DATE: 11-16-83

...__. __..._..__..___ .... __..______..__..__..______.___.___....____ _

F/U Action Verified [ /EA. Date /' ' Y

F/U Action Approved .b . h Date //h/B
Q.A. Supervi e ' '

PTM:tj:je:1275S

cc: W.J. Shewski/G.F. Marcus
Q.A. Supt./ File

, Contractor
( Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.
! PCD Supt.

Project Manager
PTM

,

I

i

|O o->
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FOLLOW-UP ACTION:

11/16/83 - To date, two hundred forty (240) support hangers have been
inspected with two hundred ninty-two (292) hangers left to be inspected. One
hundred eighty-three (183) hangers hav been deleted from population because
the original hanger has either been deleted or changed in type. For the two
hundred forty (240) supports inspected six hundred seventy-one (671) out of
three thousand five hundred two (3502) walds which is approximately 19% have
been rejected on initial inspection. These totals include combination hangers.
DATE OF NEXT FOLLOW-UP: l t-D - 9 '3

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _

F/U Action Verified MO7 Date ////d/J f
F/UActionApprovedhb. 1 Date Idat #3

Q.A.SuperQor '

PTM:tj: 12755
|
; cc: W.J. Shewski/G.F. Marcus

O Q.A. Supt./ File

Contractor
Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.
PCD Supt.
Project Manager
PTM

Q-4

.
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FOLLCW-UP ACTION:
'

12/2/83 - To date. 373 hangers have been inspected out of 677 hangers.
The total welds inspected are 4016. Of these, 789 are rejected which is 20.7%
reject rate. The totals presented do not include combination hangers.

DATE OF NEXT FOLLOW-UP: e 2 / C - 23

- .------.---... --__.._______________________________________________

F/U Action Verified !/Y Date N//dd_

F/U Action Approved A . 11 Date /0/( M >-

d.A. Superv,isor ' '

|,

PTM::j:1275S

f

( cc: W.J. Shewski/G.F. Marcus
'

Q.A. Supt./ File

O Contractor
Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.
PCD Supt.
Project Manager
PTM

,

,

i
4

Q-5i ;'

;

|
!

_ - . . . , _ . . - - - . . ~ _ , _ , _ _ , - . . _ . . _ _ _ _ . , _ . _ . _ _ . _ . . _ _ . _ . - . , _ . _ , . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ - -
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FOLLOW-UP ACTION:

'12/16/83 - To date. 379 ws:d traveler supplements have been inspected out
of 527 weld. traveler supplements with 150 supplements deleted. Most of these
deletions are due to hanger removals. The total welds inspected are 5338. of
these. 1036 are rejected which is 19.4% reject rate. The totals presented do
not include combination hangers.

'

FOLLCW-UP ACTICN DATE: ''-%cM3

.....____________.__..__.._____.______...___..___.____ ______ ..______
~9 . _,.

r/U Action Verified '. M _' %'I-*~.'.. .Date 81-2c ',

F/U Action Approved b I T v. . . Date n' h iv'-
Q'.A. Supervisdi)

PTM:tj:jc: 1275S

/~ cc: i.J. Shewski/G.F. Marcus
\ C.A. Supt./ File

< antractor
,

.

Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.
PCD Supt.
Project Manager
PTM

i

k

.

O Q-6

.
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r,a, ,'t0W UP ACTION:fgl -
t

k12-30-83-150 weld traveler supplements are remaining to be completed.
To date a total of 5358 welds have been inspected. Of this total, 997 welds
were' rejected by HEco. resulting in an 18.6% reject rate. Of the 997 welds
rejected by.HEco., 721 welds were determined to be rejected by S&L third party
review which is a 13.45 reject rate. Note: these numbers reflect a decrease
in total rejects. A recount to verify status numbers is currently in progress.,

FOLLOW-UP ACTION DATE: /- <1 a"

-----.................... 2___...........___..._... ___ ..,_,,,,,,,,,,

'F/U Action Verified a '/dl ( Date //ec/tr e/

F/U Action Approved .), Da te f /,.s M4se,w ..

'Q.A. Supefrkisor ' '
.

PTH:tj:jc:12755

cc: W.J. Shewski/G.F. Marcus >

0.A. Suot./ File '

Contractort .,,

0.A. Audit Staff Desg.
[ PCD Suot.
'

Project Manager
i, PTM

'
,

\

'e

s
. \

,-

,

s

k

i r

1

a

\ g
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\
1

N
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FOLLOW-UP ACTION:

1-13-84 - To date. 416 weld traveler supplements out of a total of 512
have been completed. A total of 5566 welds have been inspected with 770 welds
rejected by S&L. This represents a 13.8% reject rate. This work item is 82%
complete with an expected completion date of 2-4-84.

'

FOLLOW-UP ACTICN DATE: f 7 .W

...... __......... ..._....................__..................._.._..

F/U Action Veeifled ..*
"

Date 'S . .%
-.

F/U Action Approved R | .'/l."1. . : . s _ Date t , '' /Hi

Q.A. Superv.tsor

PTM:tj:jc:1275S,

cc: W.J. Shewski/G.F. Marcus
Q.A. Supt./ File

Contractor
Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.

f PCD Supt.
j Project Manager

,

PTM

4

f

Q-8
|

|

t
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FOLLOW-UP ACTION: -;;f .'

-| .

e,
. t.

2/6/84~ No changesin Work progress;duelto change in prioritles.
'

Reinspection efforts were cpacentrated on the NRC. Reinspection I&E Report No.
' 7 '' 50-454/82-05 and 50-455/82-04. The reinspect 1on has restarted today 2/6/84.

NEXT FOLLOW-UPfDATE: 2F' m
'

f '*~A. /

e '.......... .: ................. . ............ ...... . .. ... .... ...__
. ,.,m' Y. e ,

J/U-ActionVeri| led-. 's b -. Date I ' v/a

F/U Action Apprpved f ,i f!_?.h &
- ~ . ,.,

Cate 7 / 'r s;
' *

- 0. A .'_" Supe rtiso r77-
- - ...~ -

, , i ~,,_
~

PTM:tj:jc: 1275s -

,- ', ,
*

- --
v'

ccb U.J. Sheiski/G.F. Marcus- s
< Q.A. Supt..'/ File ..

Contractor.
,. .;. .

* - -o <
,

-

Q. A. Audi's Sta f f Desg. ' ' ->

.

'
PCD Supi.' ." "'

' ~Project Manager-
PTM;

.
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FOLLOW-UP ACTION:

3-09-04 - Currently, two (2) welds remain to be inspected. Additionally,
a . final review and reconciliation of all previously reinspected weld
travellers will be completed by 3/30/84.

NEXT FOLLOW-UP DATE: 3k64
_______.______________________________________________________________

in E Dare 3 -t L -t bF/U Action Verified '

F/U Action Approved ' 4-[
'

. . .
* ' 'Date

Q.A. Supervisor

eTM:tj:jc: 1275S
"

cc: W.J. Shewski/G.F. Marcus
Q.A. Supt./ File

Contractor
Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.
PCD Supt.

' Project Manager
* .

MM

, s

i

4

i

i

Q-10

s
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FOLLOW-UP ACTION:

4-06-84 - Hatfield Electric Company, on March 31. 1984. completed the
cable pan hanger weld inspections for which no inspection record existed.

1

These inspections were done for those components for which no correlation of '

weld traveler inspection data to design drawing cable pan hanger data existed.

Inspection records for cable pan hanger welds are up to date and
satisfactorily reflects the current status of work. The deficiencies

identified during these inspections are in process of being corrected using
the contractors normal rework practices. This rework amounts to approximately ( U
13% of the total welds inspected and in the auditors judgement is indicative bof first time inspection. J' g

Therefore, with the cable pan hanger weld inspections current and
inspection reports existing in the contractor's records system, the corrective
action required for this audit item is considered complete.

This audit item is considered accecrable and closed.

This surveillance is closed.

_____________________________.________________________________________

F/U Action Verified ~~7I Date / /' *O -

,./
F/U Action Approved E N w C Date f*'t"#

Q.A. Supervisor

PTM:tj:jc:1275S,g !
ul- p d -

W. A c"= >sk4/G.F. MarbusT4,cc:
Q.A. Supt./ File \% g j
Contractor y\ ,

Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.
PCD Supt.
Project Manager
PTM

Q-ll

.

- _ . . _ _ . . . . _ _ _ . ._ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ - ._m _ - - . - . , - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _ . -
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BYRON SITE OA SURVEILLANCEe. -p'
AUDIT CLOSE OUT QF: 2790.22.1,

O Report No. 5274 AUDIT No. 6-83-124 Date 10/21/83

Contractor / Organization: Hatfield diectric Co.

_ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . .____

FINDING #2:

10CFR$0-8. Criterion X. states in part. "A program for inspection of
activities affecting quality shall be established and executed by or for the
organization performing the activity to verify conformance with the documented
instructions. procedures, and drawings for accomplishing the activity."

~ Contrary to the above no weld travellers were written to document the
work performed.by Reliable Sheet Metal welders on combination hangers.

DISCUSSION:

Not all combination hangers have weld traveller cards for welding
performed by Reliable Sheet Metal. For some hangers that do have weld
travellets the weld connection is indeterminate due to the lack of information
on the traveller. Also some weld travellers do not identify the QC inspector
performing the inspection.

CCRRECTIVE ACTION:
O
() A review of all combination hangers for adequate weld inspection will be

performed. For those hangers whose status is indeterminate a reinspection of
the welds will be performed.

FOLLOW-CP ACTION:

All combination hangers have been identified and seventy-ene '(71) require
1:spections. These hangers are being processed for inspection in conjunction
with the hangers identified in Finding #1.

DATE OF NEXT FOLLOW UP : 11/02/83

. . _ _ . . . . . . . . _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ . _ _ . . _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ . . . _ . . _ _ . . . . . . . . . . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . . . . . _

Prepared by Ibe, Date f/'5'/!il.

'o[ps,/>JApproved by > Dato

cc: W.3:-Shewski/J.S. Bitel
Q.A. Supt./ File

jContractor '

|Q.A. Audit Staff Desg. y ,Ag jPCD Supt. -

eg Project Manager
b PD

-

Attachment R,

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _ - . _ . - . . _.. - - ,
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FOLLOW-UP ACTION:

. 11-02-83 - Fielt. verification of combination hangers reduced total to 60
hangers. -Two combination hangers currently in process of inspection.

FOLLOW-UP ACTION DATE: 11-16-83

...___..__... ......__..__.___.___.___.._______ __,___,_______,_,,,,,__

F/U Action Verified b *[f"JDate /'

-F/U Action Approved .h. Date / 4,/#7
Q.A.Supervigr

PTM:tj: Jc: 1274S

cc: W.J.-Shewski/G.F. Marcus
Q.A. Supt./ File
Contractor
Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.
PCD Supt.
Project Manager
PTM

.

,

.

d

a

R-2

\

|
,

, . . . . . . ., . . . . . _ _ . . . , . . _ . . . . _ . . , - . - , . . . . - - . . . _ . _ .-
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FOLLOW-UP ACTION:

11/16/83 - To date a total of ten (10) comt:1 nation hangers have been
inspected. See Surveillance Report No. 5275 for inspection results.

DATE OF NEXT FOLLOW-UP: st-3o-@~3

----- a-----------------------------------------------------------.. -

F/U Action Verified / Date ////t/#7
F/U Action Approved _ ht Date'st/at/~4

'Q.A.Supervgr ' *

PTM:tj: 1274S

cc: W.J. Shewski/G.F. Marcus'

Q.A. Supt./ File
Contractor.
Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.

| PCD Supt.
Project Manager
PTM,,

d

@

.

4 6

LO "-'

. - -- - - - -- - - _ - _ _ _
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FOLLOW-UP ACTION:

12/2/83 - To date, ten (10) hangers have been inspected out of sixty-five
(65) hangers. 'The total welds inspected are 382. Of these. 124 are rejected
which is 32% reject rate. These totals are for combination nangers only.

DATE OF NEXT FOLLOW-UP: _ / 2 - /4 - M

.. __.___ . ..__.._______________________________________________.____

F/U Action Verified !/ N/I . Date U /_: /?".S

F/U Action Approved h d!.t k e Date i.1/r,:d ' t
'Q.A. Superdjisor

PTM:tj:12745

cc: W.J. Shewski/G.F. Marcus
Q.A. Supt./ File
Contractor
Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.
PCD Supt.
Project Manager
PTM-

\

""
O

-
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FOLLOW-UP ACTION:

'

-

12/16/83 - To date, twenty (20) hangers have been inspected cut of
! sixty-five (65) hangers. The total welds inspected are 842. Of these. 197
! are rejected which is 23.4% reject rate. These totals are for combination
! hangers only.

FOLLCW-UP ACTION DATE: I 2. 4 o- s 3,

__________________________________.____..__________.. _________________

F/U Action Verified ~ ...C Date dh*/#7
F/U Action Approved I 'd 1. , e v. :, Date I 1|X |k':

' ,

' Q. A. Superjisor
~

PTM:tj:Jc: 1274S

cc: W.J. Shewski/G.F. Marcus
'

; Q.A. Supt./ File
Contractor

, Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.
( PCD Supt.
| Project Manager

PTM

,

f

a

!

, R-5
\

'

.
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FOLLOW-UP ACTION:

12-30-83 - To date, thirty-two (32) hangers have been' inspected out of
sixty-five (65) hangers. Individual weld inspection totals were not available
at this time.

FOLLOW-UP ACTION DATE: /-e 7-B Y

----------------------------------------------------------------------

F/U Action Verified MNA $ Date '/MM ~
F/U Action Approved [ 'l f a . s * c. Date !/t./F4

'

0.A. SupervisJr '

PTM:tj:jc:1274S

cc: W.J. Shewski/G.F. Marcus
Q.A. Supt./ File

Contractor
'Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.
PCO Suot.
Project Manager
PTM

4

a

! -

|

R-6

7 *

i-
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FOLLOW-UP ACTION:

|
On 1/13/84 - To date, thirty-seven (37) hangers have been inspected out of '

sixty-four-(64) hangers, with one hanger deleted. A total of 1671 welds
inspected with 384 of these welds rejected by S&L. This represents a 22.9%
reject rate. This work item is 584 complete with an-expected completion date
of 2/4/84.

DATE OF NEXT FOLLCW-UP: c2 - 3 8-''
.

_.._____ ______...___________._____________._____________ ____________
L o..

F/U Action Verified ' M1- Date ' - 'o >#-

!!/9[4F/U Action Approved 1 . di . IW^ Date*

Q. A. SupervYsor< * *

PTM:tj:jc:12745

cc: W.J. Shewski/G.F. Marcus
Q.A. Supt./ File

'

Contracter
j Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.

v PCD Supt.
4 Project Manager

PTM

.

e

l

c

- __ - . _
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FOLLOW-UP ACTION:

2/6/84 - No change in work progress due to change in priorities.
Reinspection efforts were concentrated on the NRC Reinspection I&E Reports No.
50-454/82-05 and 50-455/82-04. The reinspection has restarted today 2/6/84..

NEXT FOLLOW-UP DATE: _7 _.' - 3 '/ '

_____ ________________________________________________________________

F/U Action Verified 5'w/r * '. d. _ . Date m' - ~7 - 8 '/
'

F/U Action Approved [ ' .A.
Superv(syr

/1. M t * Date -Q/,C #4"

Q

PTM:tj:Jc: 1274S

cc: W.J. Shewski/G.F. Marcus
Q.A. Supt./ File

Contractor
Q.A. Audit itaff Desg.
PCD Supt.

.

Project Manager
'

PTM

f

i

l

'

e

J

| R-8
:

,,

% 1

!

>
1
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~ FOLLCW-UP ACTION:

3-09-94 - Currently, five (5) combination weld hangers remain to be
- inspected. Additionally, a final review and reconciliation of all previously
reinspected weld travellers will be completed by 3-30-84.

NEXT FOLLOW-UP DATE: 5 - Id ~8 8

_____. _ ......__________..._________._________...___.. __ -____....__

F/U Action Verified a A:. Date 3 -i t 4a
,

F/U Action Approved ' -./.--a :- ,

Date - ' . ''-
-

Q.A. Supervisor

PTM:tj:Jc: 1274S

cc: W.J. Shewski/G.F. Marcus
Q.A. Supt./ File

Contractor
Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.
PCD Supt.
Project Manager
PTM

.

.

i

!
;

- 1
f ,

i

|

R-9

|
;

|
,
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31, 1984, completed theFOLLOW-UP ACTION _:

4-06-84 - Hatfield Electric Company, on Marchinspection record existed.
combination hanger weld inspections for which noi tion hangers for which no

design drawing combination /

These inspections were done for those comb nacorrelation of weld traveler inspection data to
1

I

hanger data existed. lds are up to date and p,h
Inspection records for combination hanger weThe deficiencies U y

f work. f being corrected using
satisfactorily reflects the current status o
identified during these inspections are in process oThis inspection effort encompassed a gpr

g,

the contractors normal rework pract ce . This rework amounts to approximately (Aii s
judgement is indicative

100% review of all combination hangers.14% of the total welds inspected and in the auditors
of first time inspection. ctions current and

Therefore, with the combination hanger weld inspeds system, the corrective
-

inspection reports existing in the contractor's record conplete.
action required for this audit item is considere7%

item is considered acceptable and/ closed _ 4

,

This audit

This surveillance is closed. .....

Q |.........

b ...................................._................... |
' / _ Date _-// // '/

F/U Action Verified '/ N/N-C
_ Date 4

"-8 4 _
EL

F/U Action Approved Q.A. Supervisor

PTM:je: 12745 .

L
'v -

..
.

W.'h-thewski/G.F. M g v k
s

cc: -
1

Q.A. Supt./ File
k kContractor

Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.
PCD Supt.
Project Manager
PTM

R-10

!
*

.
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BYRON SITE CA SURVEILLANCE

AUDIT CLOSE OUT QF: 2790.22.1

Report No. 5276 R1 AUDIT No. 6-83-124 Date 02/21/84

Contractor / Organization: Hatfield Electric Co.
-_________________________________ .._______________,___,,,__________,,,__,,,,,,
OBSERVATION til:

Contrary to Hatfield Electric Co.. Procedure 9A Revision 11. Class I Cable
Pan Hanger Installation, quality control hari inspected and accepted a hanger
to the wrong dimensions.

DISCUSSION:

Hanger 15H2 on Drawing 6E-0-3033 Rev. H was inspected and accepted (HECo.
Report 835) to the dimensions for hanger type 635H whose dimensions are
different from those of a 15H2.

CCRRECTIVE ACTICN:

Hanger 15H2 on Drawing 6E-0-3033 Rev. H is going to be reinspected and an
additiot sample of ten (10) hangers whose hanger type has changed will be
reinspected to determine the extent of this problem.

ACTION TO PRL' VENT RECURRENCE:

Et f Not applicable: this was determined to be an isolated case.

FO:.LCW-UP ACTICN:

All ten (10) hangers reviewed were randomly selected and were checked
dimensionally against current design documents. Attachment "A" lists hangers
inspected. Hanger 15H2 on Drawing 6E-0-3033 Rev. H was reinspected and
accepted to the correct drawing.

.

This item is considered clcsed.

---_--_-_-___.._______ ._______________,,,______________,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Prepared by [ N M Date Ed///"<p
Approved by I) b.f A e 'e Date O h W

i <

U S E ' "s. w y a
'

r
cc: Wnh.Jhewo * ' ' a gi t el

Q.A. Supt./ File
Contractor
Q.A. Audit Staff Desg.
PCD Supt.
project Manager

Attachment S.
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. '( | ~ 1 MR. MILLER: Judge Smith, at.this time -- as
t7 v

2 we ; discussed before Mr. Cassel arrived -- Mr. Tuetken is

13 ! prepared, either on or off the record to describe

4 for the Board, withthe aid.of some of the models that he

:s . brought.with him,..the various kinds of welds -- various kinds

6 of weld discrepancies -- and provide examples of Hatfield

7 weld, traveler and weld inspection forms and describe those

8- to'the Board as well.

'

9 JUDGE SMITH: Will we -- will those be offered

to as physical exhibits? I would like to see that come about.

11 .I think it would be helpful.

12 MR. MILLER: We would be happy to do th'at,-I

13 believe, although I haven't consulted with the witnesses on

.O
\s ,/ 14 this, because the. Board admonished that they did not wish

15 to carry 20 pounds of' iron back to Bethesda with them.

16 JUDGE SMITH: I saw a piece that would approach

17 that weight.
6

$ 18 JUDGE COLE: Is that three copies?
I
# 19 (Laughter.)
t

f 20 JUDGE Sh1ITH: Let's proceed and see what the needs

21 are.
E

g . 22 BY MR. MILLER:
$

23 Q Mr. Tuetken, would you first describe what you
!
*

24 have before you, as best you can, so that the record will.

25 reflect, as best you can, what you were referring to later

,

.

*
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'j i. in.your explanation?

2 'A- (Witness Tuetken) Okay. Before I state that,

3- there are figures that can be made available, but may
4 represent -- I will identify first that we have figures

5 'that.can be made available, likewise to the physical product.

6 They' are represented in-diagramatic forms of,

7. ' Weld defects, et' cetera, which likewise can be entered.

e The first specimen I have here is basically a

9- fillet weld associated with two structural shapes. It'is

to the most common means of adjoining these two materials in

11 .the plant or materials of their like, nature. -This special

12 case'here has represented in at most, if not all, defects

that are possibly.found in a weid inspection and I will13

14 pass it through.

15 (Item handed to the Board.)
16 JUDGE SMITH: Mould it be acceptable if these

17 physical items are offered and received into evidence?
O

18 Would it be acceptable thattthey be shipped to my office

.$ 19 in Bethesda?
Ij 20 MR. MILLER: Sure.

I
a 21 JUDGE SMITH: Hith physical exhibits, there is
k

g only one and it travels with the forum -- it's in custody22

3
23 of the forum that has jurisdiction. Let's call this one!

'
24 Physical Exhibit -- Applicant's Physical Exhibit A and

25 let us renumber our exhibits -- I think it wot1d be better

O
U

l

, . . , . , . , . , , - - - - - . - - , . , -- -----
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\/ l' to begin'with'one aoain. .There have been no. previous-

-2 physical exhibits but'all of these physical. exhibits will.
~

3 be1 designated as remand exhibits, in any event.- This
'd will be Applicant's= Physical Exhibit A. Physical exhibits

5 Lwill differ from written-exhibits because they will-be
<6 letters and it is an example of-ar fillet weld on a portion
7' of a beam ~on portions of a plate, with legends identifying

~

8' .various. defects such'as porocity, underruns, slagging, and
9 so forth..

10 (The item referred to was
11

marked as Applicant's Physical

12 Exhibit A for identification.)
13 JUDGE SMITH: What is there about this weld that

U
'd

makes it a fillet weld?

15
g WITtCSS TULTKEN: The means of joining the two plate
4

16| sections. The plates intersect in a perpendicular manner
-| 17 created in a cross-sectional manner a triangular weld. In
O

h 18 industry terms, commonly called a fi?let weld.
.

! I' JUDGE SMITH: It forms -- we have two platest
[ 20 joined at right angles. And the fillet weld forms a triangleI

21
| at the point of joining.

22
$ WITNESS TUETKEN: That would be correct.
8

23| JUDGE COLE: Are all the irregularities represented
2

24
on that specimen sufficiently bad for weld rejection?

25 WITNESS TUETKEN: Each and every one, either

! (S)
'

__

e-- w y y3-, g- ----- ,,we- v- .-g-ww ,, e- -, ,ge-- , -g. ---e-r* y - =
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1 '1 independently or collectively.
'

s-

'

2 JUDGE COLE: .Thank you.

3 BY MR. MILLER:,

d Q Just so the record is clear, Mr. Tuetken,
.

5 would|you just describe how that shape -- how those two
6 shapes.were welded.together, and what instructions |you gave
7 to the welder?~

8 A .(Witness Tuetken) I told the welder to make the
9 ~ good, the bad,.and the ugly. All I got.was the bad and the

10 ugly.

11 'O ~ So the defects that are shown on that specimen.

12 were put there'at your express request, right?

13 A That is correct./""}
''

'Id Q Go on to the next shape that you have in your hand.
15

3 JUDGE CALLIHAM: Before you leave this, THR?
9

16| Insufficient THR?

k' 17 WITNESS TUETKEN: Throat. The throat of the
8

is
t triangle is insufficiently large enough.
3

I 19

I The next example are the same shaped materials,
j 20 both being two plates again,.this time welded on both sides.

21 Both welds are acceptable. One would be identified as --

. 22
5 it was welded in the p rocess of vertical up. The other side
8

23 will represent itself as'being welded in the overhead

24 position. These welds have no rejectable defects.

25 (Item handed to Board.)

o
f
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JUDGE SMITH: I think you hEve described it very
2 well. 'This will be Applicant's Physical. Exhibit-B.

. 3 (The item referred to was

:4 =arked as Applicant's Physical

5 Exhibit B for identification.)4

6 JUDGE SMITH: It is two-plates joined at right

7 angles, designated on one' side overhead, on the other side

s ' vertical up. And they are. joined by fillet welds..

9 iiITNESS TUETKEN: cThe next specimen is a fillet

to . weld ~ associated with the joining of a piece of' pipe to another
Hii -piece of pipe by means of a coupling. The coupling-

12 attachment to the pipe is again via a fillet' weld.- This

13 time, you will see it ina circumferential format.

N- 14 BY ttR. MILLER:

15 0 Mr. Tuetken, is that also called a socket weld?,

Io A (Witness Tuetken) It's called a socket weld
$ 17 in it's nomenclature of normal application. It, in essence,
8.

is is a fillet weld..

1

# 19 -JUrJE COLE: This is an acceptable weld?
I '

j 20 hITNESS TUETKEN: That weld has defects in it
21 that were identified as rejectable. It's undersized in one

I

22 area. The area of interest would be if you look at theg

E
23 shoulder of the socket, you can see unfused or no metal

I
'

24 deposit to the shoulder. Likewise, you will see a ground

25 area polished, identified as slag inclusion.

v/

.

o

9

--,-r
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1' : JUDGE SMITH: Are all-socket welds a sub-class,

-2 of! fillet welds? Well, in any event, this one.is.

3 WITNESS TUETKEN: All socket welds employ a
1

4 process wherein it creates a fillet. weld application. I I

5 assume I can characterize it as a sub-class of fillet welds.
!

6 JUDGE SMITH:' That was Physical Exhibit C.

''7 (The item referred to was

8 marked as Applicant's Physical

9 Exhibit C.for identification.)

to WITNESS TUCTKEN: The next' specimen _are two

11 pieces of larger diameter pipe being adjoined by welding.

12 In this case, the-joint configuration connection detail'is

13 called a butt weld.

O' 14 JUDGE SMITH: We're talking about Physical Exhibit

15 .D..

5
i-6

5 (The item referred to was markee
17 as Applicant's Physical

18 Exhibit D for identification.)

I 19 (Item handed to Board.)
I

20 WITNESS TUETKEN: That specimen has no rejectableg

- 21 indications.
t

22ynd4
I

23

h
24

25

.-_ ..

4

u
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L e ;ngc 5-1 il JUDGE CALLIHAN: In the' smaller pipe,_.

_

- 2 Mr. Tuotken, is there not.some. spatter as well?

3 WITNESS'TUETKEN: -I don't recall.

~d JUDGE-CALLIHAN: I-gather a cosmetic thing.

5 One doesn't really' penalize for'it, true?
~

6 . WITNESS TUETKEN: If it's~on the weld,= metal,

-7 . deposit itself, the inspectors will reject it as'a defect

8 -deficiency.

9 JUDGE CALLIHAN: This seems to be on ~ he pipet

10- 'itself.

11 WITNESS TUETKEN: -If it appears to-be injurious,

12- the inspector may reject ~it. .Many times it's a judgmental'

13 feature well he will accept.it.

14 JUDGE CALLIHAN: Okay.

15 WITNESS TUETKEN: The next specimens I am
4

16 passing around are cold bends. In this application, the

17 pipe direction in lieu of using a fitting to change the
8

18
g direction, the pipe is bent. One of the items I am

E l' passing around has ovality which is acceptable. TheI
20

I other one has ovality which is unacceptable, the ovality

21 creating a thinning on the outer radius of the bend.

22.] JUDGE SMITH: Ovality?
8

23
g_ WITNESS TUETKEN Ovality.

24 MR. MILLER: Mr. Tuetken, why don't you step

25 up and indicate to the Board members what pipe you
,

O

.
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't j_ .

' /. mgcLS-2'-I are referring-to.
'

.

2 (The witness-complies.)
4 ,

_3 JUDGE SMITH: We had testimony that there should
;

'd be a ratio between the diameter of the bend -- we had

.
S~ t'stimony that there shouldLbe.an appropriate ratio betweene

6- the diameter:of the bend of the pipe and the diameter of

7 the pipe itself.
^

8f Is that observable.on this' specimen?

9 WITNESS'TUETKEN: It is. The specimen

10 marked 555 on one end. You can observe a significant

11 thinning o,n the outer radius as compared to the specimen
12 marked with a 3, which has no thinner.

13p JUDGE SMITH: Is that a consecuence of an
\
' H improper ratio of dianter to diameter of bend or radius

.

15 of bend?e_

16 WITNESS TUETKEN: Yes.

17 JUDGE SMITH:' This bend went around the corner
0

I8' t too fast for its diameter?
a

i A 19 WITNESS TUETKEN: That's correct. It's a
I

20
I multistep process where you uso shoes and change positions

21 and, as a step function, change the radius. In this one

). $ case, they overpulled the pipe as they were coming across22
'

8
.23

g the shoe.

|
24 JUDGE SMITH: All right. These are Exhibits

25 E-1, which is labeled by a series of 5's.+

; = C)
'

v

&

D

-, ._. .--__ m.m - .-, . - _ , - _ _ . _ - . _ . . , , _ . . , , .._-.--_..,..m.._.. . . . _ . , . . . . . . . . ~ ~ , ,
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-, 5 '- |mgc;.5-3. ' l :(The item referred 1to was
'

.

'2. marked Applicants Physical'
,

.

-

3 Exhibit.E-1.for identification.]
'

4 JUDGE. SMITH: And.E-2, which is labeled by

5: .a series ~of 3's.

. The item referred'to.was6 (

,7 marked Applicants' Physical

8 Exhibit E-2 for-identification.:

'9 JUDGE SMITH: The 5's' showing that the

10 circular nature of the radius has been changed to an oval.

11 MR.' MILLER: Judge Smith, we will certainly

12;4 have these available in the. hearing room throughout the

13 hearing. We will then undertake to ship them back to_your

'k~' Id - office.

15 At this' time, I would like.to move into evidence.
-s

to Applicants' Physical Exhibits A through-E, Exhibit E being

17 comprised of two example of tubing and designated'by the
8
d 18 Chairman as E-1 and E-2.t
$1 39 JUDGE SMITH: Are there objections?
Ij 20 MR. CASSEL: No objection, if the Board is

21 willing to carry these back to Washington.

22:) JUDGE SMITH: We will be receiving them into
8

23
g evidence only constructively. They are received physically

,

'
24 when they are delivered to our office.

25

.

~*'
e
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If
"'bImgc 5-4 ). .(The items previously marked

'

~

2
'

.as Applicants' Physical

f 3 Exhibits A, B, C, D, E-1 and
"d E-2|for identification.were

u: 'S received in evidence

x o constructively.)

7- MR. MILLER: I would-like, Judge Smith, to

8 -suggest that the: Applicant will take custody of these ,

'' ' physical-exhibits'and be responsible'for' moving them wherever
10'

the hearings will be' located.

II JUDGE SMITH: That will be very helpful.

12 MR. CASSEL: No objection.

p 13
'

MR. LEWIS: No objectior. here.
.h

,

Id
JUDGE SMITH: We have received them into

15 evidence constructively only..

7
16| That's fine. Those are quite helpful,

II Mr. Tuetken.
-9

18*. BY MR. MILLER:I
' S 19

,

Q Mr. Tuetken, do you have with you samples ofI
h 20 Hatfield weld travelers and weld inspection forms?

; 21
j. A (Witness Tuetken) I do.

! $ MR. MILLER: Judge Smith, I wasn't certain
22

- 8
23

; g that we were going to mark these as exhibits, so they
24 are not marked, and perhaps we ought to take a second and
25

j. just do that before we begin passing them out for review.
-

v
|:

'

:
.

!

t

!

.
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- O' mgc 5-5 1
' ' Judge Smith, I'm sorry, did yoit say you wished

'these to be numbered as'' Applicants' Remand Exhibits in2
,

i
\3 sequence? x

*
tt

3 JUDGE, SMITH: Yes. I think they should be
\

5 referred to -- I dbn't'know if it's necessary to number
6 them - well, let'sspjkeitR, just use the symbol R for
7 remanded _ exhibits. So this would be Applicants' Remanded

a Exhibit R-1.
' s

,,

'

9 I, (The document referred to

10 was markcd Applicants' Exhibit

11- R-1 for identification.)

12 BY MR. MILLER:

13;g Q Mr. Tuotken, do you have before you a single
;, ,e
' " ' id sheet of paper, which bearn at the top righthand corner

15 the words " Revision 13" and a date of December 29, 1983,
3

16| under that sample weld traveler?
$
* 17 A (Witness Tuotken) I do.
t

18g Q That document has been marked as Applicants'
a

19j Exhibit R-1. Would you describe to the Board and parties
i

20
g what that document is, and then perhaps it would be helpful

21 if you would go through each place where there is an
*

$ c.atry ma'de or to be made and describe the sequence in22

5
23 which this document is filled out.g

. ;

24 A Okay. This one piece of paper represents a

25 photocopy of the front side and back side of what is called

?'b
= ~. t .

s
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w

( ,N mgc 5-6 1 'a' weld traveler card. ~ It is a prenumbered serie~s.of_

'2 documents. The'one.we have in front of us is a. photocopy
3 'of 61600. . Going left to right, top:to bottom, the first

L4 item, the welder and.the weld:date, the' identification of

=5 .the welder who' performs the weld and-the'date of the

6- performance.

7 Examiner is the inspector who examines the
'

-8 weld and'likewise'the date of examination.
9 The next --

ICL JUDGE SMITH: Is that the inspector?

11 WITNESS TUETKEN: The inspector, yes.

11 2 The-next area of the traveler card has five.

13 vertical columns, reading left to right: Material,fs
! \
\- # 14 identification, the drawing, the column lines, examination

15 and reexamination. Ahd these areas' of material, ID, drawing,.

i
lor and colcmn lines, they are to identify the component,
17 identification within the plant, that is being welded.

S
is This form is created by the welder as he is,

1

E 19 performing the process, identifying those components which
I

20 he welded. Examination, reexamination, identify columnsg

21 A, U, of which A is identifying " acceptable" as a checkmark
I

22 activity. u is " unacceptable."5
8

23 neexamination, if an item was originally
-

24 inspected and found una cceptable, it is reexanined and

25 either acceptable or unacceptable at that point in time.

n

..

, =
.

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . = _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ . _ . _ _ .
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c

r.Ic 5,-7.. 4@E '- , JUDGE CALLIHAN: Is that necessarily-afterU
,^ ; > *"c .~~y ,n

%
- 7. '> :z

rework, Mr; Tuetken?
se y'

_L = - - #. '3
. . . . _

/ L iWITNESS TUETXEN: 'Yes, it'is The back side. . . .,

- . g f.e. .^

44'

- A'f. ~. ' m; - of the card, If there are no questions --" i
\

r -a

| : /'[f '5 '
,*

'' JUDGE SMITH: I think it would also be helpful<

5. .

6 if a copy of'this exhibit wou'1d be bound-in the-,

'

.. .-

. ,tra'nscript right about now.'

:8
- I

' '

' ( Applicant's .' Exhibit"R-I follows.)
"

1
''- end 5: '

,

'
10

.11

F 12

| 13
;

14.

,

15
2
I

'''I.
17'

$ -

g- 18
1 .

e
n- 19 ,

t. '

4

j -- 20

1 -
.

e . 21
E

'

22- g
s

~ 23 '

.b.-'

24

25

;' ,

,
,

. q - - - .y

,
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( ,/ 1- .MR. LEWIS: Mr. Tuecken,'what is that column
us .

~

'

2 "init?" In that'the initials or something?. Third. column,

3 under: examination.
''

p . UI'INESS TULTIEN: I don't know. I have'a blank ylght4

~5 now. Can'-I address that. question at a later-point in time?-

6 'MR. LEWIS: Please.

7 -WITNESS TUETKEN:- On'the reverse side of the~

s card, the detail of the item being welded and its revision

,
level is identified in the upper column. The next-9

* ~

seven.-- eight. vertical columns identify the weld type and1u

'

- 11 cause for rejection or acceptance.

12 In other words, under weld type and profile, the

13 inspector'will determine whether or not'the fillet weld --,O'
14 if it were specified on the drawing -- was present as a

15 fillet weld versus a groove weld.

16 Size and length are relatively straightforward.

k 17 The weld at the size has to meet the specified requirements-:

18 and the length. Surface cracks are cause for rejection.
d

E 19 Fusion, craters, porosity,-undercut and slagging.
I

. j . 20 The inspector, in.the lower sections of the column,
'

' E
' dentifies the verification that.the welder is qualified toi. g 21

-r

. g- .the process and type.to which he ' welded. And then the22
~

8
-

inspector again signs the back side of the form.23

'
24 JUDGE CALLIHAN:~ Does the numeric refer to

25 paragraphs of AWS codes?

+

.

|_
.

j,

1
. _ . -_ _
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()y 1 j7IDESS 'IUETKIN:There's directly a paragraph under

2 ' contract procedures and in'some cases there is,'by coincidence ,

.3- .the paragraphs of the AWS codes. They're extracts into his

;4; procedures.

5 _
.MR. LEWIS: -On the parathentical numbers?.

6 ITIRIESS IUEINN: Referencing ~above Criteria D.l.1
:

< . .. _r with.a-check in the' box for (Dl.3)'being the_ fourth --

8 .approximately fourth line down from the time. The

9 parenthesis apply, in the paragraph forms, to the D1.3

-10' . criteria. Those without parenthesis are the D1.1 criteria.
'

n MR. LEWIS: Mr. Tuetken, may I -- may I ask

12 some questions regarding this exhibit, Your Honor?

j~g 13 - JUDGE SMIrH: Yes,'if there are no. objections.

| i4 MR. MILLER: I don't have any objection. Is.

15 thought we would get chis exhibit introduced and then we
2

16 could go back to the'other preliminary matters. That mightI
l' - n be appropriate.

'f 18- JUDGE SMITH: I would like to, before we get'too,

1
'9 far down in the hearing, I would like to go back up to the>g i

'I
20 beginning. Don't forget, we still have preliminary matters.~"

-t
.

;
21 MR. LEWIS: The questions I would have would

E

! 22- relate to understanding what the exhibit is and what it.,-
-,

28
23 . covers.

:h
*

'24 - JUDGE SMITH: Okay.

25' MR. . LEWIS: I take it from the date of this exhibit,
.

I 1 .

. ,c .

.

p y y^ g -gw& y- w -w w ',-3, *2i, ,-,,y--. ' , , + -,-ew + wr= -arev--*w-,y-sry f-
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,) ' that.this'is a weld traveler as it appeared'in the reinspec-1

2 tion ~ program. Is that correct?

3 WITNESS TUETKEN: Not necessarily. The traveler-

has evolved, with information, over time. It's a4

5 representative. style of the traveler. The lower portion on

this page has evolved over time, providing more specific6

7 guidance as to cause for rejection to be recorded.,

8 MR. LEWIS: Would a weld traveler card that was
|

.not used as.part of the_ reinspection program-also have a |
9-

|10 column for re-examination? '

11 WITNESS TUETKEN: That is correct.

12- MR. LEWIS: Prior to the date.that this revision
fg 13 represents, which is 1983 -- late 1983, was the form that

'( d .1'

had been used for weld traveler -- " weld traveler" similar?14

15 In what way was it different prior to 12/29/83?,

')
16 WITdESS TUETKEN: That top portion represents theg

17 style that has existed since day one. Additional informatior.
-

18 on the lower portien, which is the back side of the card
*

today, came inte evolution in about early 1983,19
_ t

f 20 ,, MR . LEWIS: Is the list under weld, on the back
I
g 21 ' side, the entirety of the reasons why the weld can be
I

'

22 rejected?g

8
23 WITNESS TUETKEN: The weld can be rejected for!

'
24 causes other than these items, but they would be rejected
25 within these columns. In other wo&ds, an inspector may reject

,,-
Q ,)

.:
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N ,/ 1 'an item on5 type of profile for cause other than specifically.
~2' type of profile with notation.

>

3 MRJ LEWIS: Thank you.
d

MR. MILLER:. Judge Smith, at this time if there.

are no'further questions on the exhibit, I'd like to move5

6 . it into evidence, Applicar.t's Exhibit R-1.
'

7 JUDGE SMITH: Are there objections?
8 MR. CASSEL~: No objections.

9 JUDGE SMITH: You did clarify that this was a

10 Hatfield form?

11 WITNESS TUETKEN: It is a Hatfield form.
12 JUDGE CALLIHAN: Is this representative, howeved ---

13,s

WITNESS TUETKEN: Of allocontractors?
\' 14 . JUDGE CALLIHAN: Other contractors in question.

..

15 UITNESS TUETKEN: Hunter Corporation has a much.

I'
16g more voluminous detailed information format. You can draw

$ '17 enly similarity by~the fact that it's a weld. The format
-8

18g is totally different.
=.

19 MR. MILLER: Does the Board wish to have a
E. 20 sample of_the Hunter weld traveler?
U
2. 21t JUDGE SMITH: No thank you. Applicant's ExhibitE

22
$ R-1 is received into evidence.
8

23s

$
(The item previously identified

>

24
as Applicant's Exhibit R-1 was |

25
received into evidence.)

G
-

.

.,''

-

, y .yi v gle' -

"?-p- er P** -# # "'
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d MR. CASSEL: I'see Mr. Miller.looking at me,

2 Judge., Perhaps I'will suggest a couple of preliminary matters
3 that we might address at . this time.

4 JUDGE SMITH: Y3s, I.think this would be a good
5 time, before we go too far. In fact, it probably would have

~

o been batter, but at least now is a good time.
r .

So we will'

7 take a break from this testimony and we will hear your
a preliminary arguments.

9 MR. CASSEL: Thank you, Judge. A couple of

10 preliminary matters, first.. We have additional attorneys
31 who are handling the Sargent & Lundy witnessos in particular.
12 Can I inquire whether the expectation, at this point, is that

(I 13 the Sargent & Lundy witnesses will not be appearing, testifyingg- g
V 14 before Wednesday morning, or is there some possibility that

15 they might be going as early as tomorrow?
O
g 16 JUDGE SMITH: Much of that will be und.r your
k
" 17 control.
8

18g MR. MILLER: Just what I was goira to say.3

-$ 19 Sargent & Lundy witnesses are present and we are prepared to
i

$. 20 present our witnesses in sequence I indicattd.
O
g 21 MR. CASSEL: That answers my question, Judge. IE

22
|| will tell 'them to have their track shoes on.
3,

23-g The second preliminary matter, and here I will
2

24 really have to ask for the indulgence and assistance of the
25 bench on a matter of procedure which I am not familiar with

O[h;

. . - ..
. .

_ _-_-_ _ ___- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - - _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _ _ - __ _
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- I ,j - ~.1' NRC casesi Forgive'me if I'm intruding unduly here.

.

2- In federal trials, with which I am familiar, it's

3 quite common to.make what are known as witness exclusion
d ' motions, wh'en a witness who was to testify on a subsequent
5 date is present and observingsthe. testimony being given
6 on a particular date, it is quite routine for motions to be

l'

7' made-and granted-that the-future witnesses are not to'be

8 present during:the first day's or the second day's testimony
'

9 ^ on the feeling that it might influence or inform their

10 subsequent testimony.

11 I've noticed that there are some future witnesses
12 for Edison in the audience-here today. I don't want to create

13 any landmark cases-in NRC procedure, but if this is the kind(,_c\
x--( 14 of motion which you do routinely consider, I would like to-

.
offer a witness exclusion motion.15

"

k 16 On the other hand, if it is your normal practice
~- v

8
* 17 not to exclude witnesses, I don't intend to . ise questions
0

| 18 about your ordinary practice.
I-

19 MR. MILLER: Judge Smith, I can say personally
-| that I've ever participated in a hearing where there was a20

I
2 21 motion to exclude.. I agree with Mr. Cassel, it is routinely
t

22g- made and routinely granted in fede'ral trials. However, the

- 8,- 23 basic reason for that where there is an issue of witness
$

24 ' credibility that goes to the heart of one side's presentation
25' or the other, all of our witnesses are essentially tehtifying

A
V

.

'

, - - . . _



zy - -. .

,
~.

8443

61b7

.

. _ -p
jj' 1 to matters which are more or-less technical. And many of

.2 ~them are giving expert opinion testimony.
3 I don't know that it would advance the record

-4 -before the-Board to exclude-these witnesses from the courtroom ,

- ~5 JUDGE SMITH: The general tradition atithe NRC
,

6 has been not to segregate witnesses. We-have had instances

where the issue has been intregity, cheating,. lying and7

. .

. . |
- 8 that type of thing where witnesses have been separated. While

9 we.are in issues that a're technical in nature, the practice
10 is for each~ party to have with them the technical. advice

11 they need.

12 So rather. than not having the people here, the
.

13 preference is actually that they be present. So I don't see

V 14 it actually as a motion.- I just see it as you wish to invoke

15 whatever tradition there is. And I'will tell you that'
-

16 tradition is.that all those who have information should be
present if possible, but if you have a particular reason why17

0'

18 a particular witness.should be excluded, then you should
! 19 pursue your motion. If you have a particular reason for it,
I.
j 20 but there's just not a general reason.

'

'21 MR. CASSEL: May I have a moment, then, Judge?-

r
-22 JUDGE' SMITH: Certainly..g

8
23 (Counsel for Intervenor conferring.),

8

.ne'w bu .24 MR. CASSEL: I would prefer, Judge, to have my
25 comments treated as an inquiry. My inquiry has been answbred,

.
_

, , , _ ,_ , . , . - , , , . - -. ,-.-,a- - e- - r-- - ~ ' ' ' ' ' ' "
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[F thank-'you[~;;

'

:
.

.
"

3
L t

4 .
'

g - |2p, ; y; ~~ JUDGE' SMITH:.'Thank you..+

_yen g5 p' u
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$ '
'mgc|7-1 MR.'CASSEL: Judge,.I h' ave a motion which

-2 is to' include a certain issue in this proceeding,|which
'

3-
_ . wasoreserved by the Board's earlier ruling.

4
JUDGE SMITH: Off the. record.

5
_ (Discussion.off the-record.)

JUDGE' SMITH: On the record.

'7
In informed the reporter that it was the

8
reporter's option-either.to bind these written motions

''
into the. transcript or, if they prefer to copy them in,

10 but1we would not waste time while the moving party' reads
'

'

a written motion.

-12
However, Mr. Cassel, would you please very

'
'briefly, for the benefit |of the public in the proceeding,4

'-' '#
would you very.briefly summarize your motion.

e (The text of Intervenors' Motion to Include
S

|- Intervenors' Proposed Issue-No. 1 with Respect to One
8
= 1.7

Alleger,'within Scope of Hearing follows.') '

,

j'i 18

- >

19

j 20

1:

L -
L 22.-
i '' 5

23

1
24

L

25

f\
|..\~ ,/
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
' NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION .

;.
J( 'E BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD
- L.)

.s.
'*

In . the - Matter o f: )
. . )

-COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY. ) Docket Nos. 50-454 01,
)- 50-455 OL

(Byron Nuclear Power: Station, )
Units.1 and 2) )

MOTION TO, INCLUDE INTERVENORS' PR6 POSED ISSUE NO. 1,
WITH RESPECT TO- ONE ALLEGER, WITHIN SCOPE OF -HEARING

Pursuant to this Board's ,0rder of June 8, 1984, p. 6, under

the heading of "Intervenors' Proposed Issue No. 1," intervenors,
'

by their undersigned counsel, hereby move to admit as an issue

in this proceeding questions relating to the allegations of .one

of the allegers whose identity was disclosed under -protective
f. ')'

order.of April 17,-1984.

Because the investigation is still ongoing, inte rvenors

believe public disclosure of the name and specific allegations .

of the alleger at this time is not appropriate. However, since

.the -Board and counsel for all parties are aware of the alleger's

identity and some information about his allegations, it is'

possible to present and argue this motion without going in

came ra .

. The grounds of this motion are as follows:

1. The alleger first made his allegations to the NRC

-s taff in March, 1984, and his allegations concern events
.

' transpiring since the close of the record in the initial hearings.
,

O
..

s
-

-- . . . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ . _
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p .2. .The Board's June'8'O'rder (p. 6)-recognized that the
t t-
'~'

investigation of his allegations was pending and it wa's then

"too early tof determine whether the - allegations will develop
f

into issues for the remanded proceeding." )
l

3. Since then, one of intervenors ' counsel has interviewed !

the alleger and now represents the alleger as his legal counsel.

4. The alleger's allegations relate _ to one of the-

contractors which is a focus of this proceeding.
l

5. If true, the allegations raise serious questions about

the accuracy and honesty of the QA/QC records of the contractor
~

involved, Jas well as about the safety of that contractor's work.

While not himself a reinspector in the Reinspection Program,

the alleger.was responsible for inspections, during-the same' time
U,r%

frame of the reinspections., relating to 14 of the attributes listed

in| Del George Exhibit B as reinspected, and 6 of the- attributes

listed therein as either "not recreatable" or "Reinspectable,
2 But No Inspections Captured."

6. Intervenors' counsel, on the basis of discussions with

the alleger, believes him to be truthful and reliable.

7. On information and belief, the pending investigation-is

likely to substantiate his allegations.
.

~ July 22, 1984 Respectfully submitted,

p / s n
4.,k bv b '*

Dougla#ss W. Cassel, Jr. hC2

. [ } Douglass W. Cassel, Jr. One of the Attorneys for DA/RE/ SAFE
's/ 109 N. Dearborn, #1300 and the Rockford League of Women

Chicago, IL 60602 Voters on matters pertaining to''

(312). 641-5570 quality assurance and quality
control

. _ _ _ _ . _ _ _. . . _ . . -
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/(,- mgc-7-2 1 ' MR. . CA'SSEL: . Yes, Judge. And I would like
i

2 to' alert all of the counsel at the table that there is
-

3 some need to exercise care in the way in which we describe

4 this motion.

5
.

This motion asks.the Board to. include'for
6 . litigation in this proceeding certain allegations which

7 'have been made by what is commonly referred.to-in NRC. ;

1

8 practice as an " alleger;" thatEis, a person who~makes

9 certain. claims regarding' alleged practices, in this case
4

10 at the Byron plant.

11 In this instance, the allegations and the

12 identity of the alleger are under a protective order dated
,

13 April'17, 1984, pursuant to which those allegations orr
( \o
k' 14 information pertaining to them and the identity of the

i

15
3 alleger have been provided, I believe, .to each of the
G

1,6
g three members of the Board, the counsel for Edison and

37 counsel for the NRC Staff and counsel for the Intervenors,
i? $

18
$ but has not been made public. And the reason it was nota

! 19 made public ,7 April 17, as I understand it, was, at that
tj 20 time, there was an ongoing investigation into these

-I
g 21

allegations, and if the investigation or if the alleger: r
22

.$ and his accusations were made public, it might compromise
8

23

E-
the investigation by alerting the people who are subject.,

24 to the. accusations that they are being-investigated or that
25 their activities are.

O
L/

I

-

. .. .
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i~.) mgc 7-3.1 Furthermore, it's my understanding that the
~

.

2 -investigation is-not yet complete, and for that reason,
3 ~

until we know for-certain that the investigation is-s

'd . complete, the Intervenors do not want to take it upon
5 1ourselves to disclose the~ identity of the specific

.6 . allegations until we'know that the. investigation is complete.,,

7' 'On the other hand, I think we know enough about.
8

the_ allegations and the alleger, and we can describe them

9 sufficiently in public that there.is no need to have

10 any in camera session. We'are talking about an alleger
13- who'only'recently came forth in March of this year with
12 respect to allegations that had only recently arisen since

f3 -l3 the close of the record in the initial hearings. He is nowt 1-
''~# I4 represe'nted by legal counsel by on'e of the attorneys for

e

IS
.. Intervenors. That attorney for Intervenors has interviewed
g -

16
5 this alleger and has obtained information in some detail

'

k 17
on the nature of his allegations. They relate to one of

3
is

.
I the contractors who are the focus of this rehearing.

1 a

I9
The allegations question -- do more than

j 20 question -- they raise serious questions about the accuracy.,

21 -and honesty of the QA/QC records pertaining to the
.

22i. inspections of one of the contractors at issue in this
8-

- 23-
3 proceeding, and, if-true, further raise questions about the

Lg
24 safety of that contractor's work.

! 25
JUDGE SMITH: One of the three main contractors?

I

J [R. J
%

,

.-\_

i

E --- .
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' h /- mgc 7-4 MR. CASSEL: That'is correct, Judge. The
'I

2
~

inspections-in-question relate to inspections performed
3

during the very-same time period as the reinspections at

~'
issue in this case, and'they, relate specifically to

5
fourteen of the attributes listed in Exhibit B.to-

6
Mr. Del George's testimony as having been reinspected in'

'I
the reinspection program, as well as.to six additional

|
; 8

attributes listed by.Mr. Del George as either not

''
recreatable or reinspectable, but no inspections captured

'O
in his exhibit. I

'
oon the basis of our' interview of this alleger,

12
Judge, we represe'nt to the Board that we believe.the alleger

'3- /'N to be both truthful and reliable, and we further have
's- .- i 4

information and belief that leads us to believe in good faith

15
: that the pending investigation will substantiate the j- . g

16
allegations by the alleger. i

= 17
If this issue is admitted as an issue for this,

- o
'8

- { hearing, we will be prepared on the basis of direct testimony
n

''

E from the alleger and documents pertaining to his allegations
4

.{ -to present evidence to the Board which we believe would be
20

' h 21
of interest to you in your determinations.y

j If, on the other hand, the Board's desire were
2

-8
23

J- to wait until the pending investigation is competed, we
* '

24.

would have no objection to that. But we did not want to

25
wait until a later date to raise that issue. We wanted to

D
Tf

;

6 .

n k , -, ,,, ., , . , , . . . . , , . - .
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a .

A [ ;mgc17.-5 : 1 put it on the record.at:this'. time, even.though as far-as

L2 we areyaware, the investigation is'not yeticomplete..-
,

- J3
_ ~If the Board rules that this is an issue'in

~d the. proceeding, we will: be ready.to file this witness'
,

5 prefiled testimony'as the,same date as_our-others,-namely
-6 August 13,-and to have him.take the stand during the week-

7' of August 20th.

8- MR.~. MILLER: Judge' Smith, the Applicant finds

9 itself.in the same-position as always where allegations
t.

10 are sought;to be made the subject of this' proceeding.

11 1We have received in camera the allegations at the same time

12 that Mr. Cassel-did. What we have here is a piece of paper

(O 13 that says that the Intervenors move.to admit as an. issue

14 in this proceeding questions related to the allegations of

15
.

one of the'allegers. I think I know who the alleger is.,

.g-
16

5 I'm n t sure I know what the questions are that are sought
37 to be raised, and I'm not sure what issue it is that the

g-
,

4 18 Intervenors seek to raise as a new issue in this proceeding.t-
'A- .19
I The document than we-have been handed today

j; doesn't. identify-either of those things and could simply20

21 be viewed, -- for example, paragraph 5 an page 2 -- as
g 22 a-suggestion that Intervenors may wish to use this
8
- 23
g information as a basis for cross-examining Mr. Del George
.-

24 or'somebody elue.
,

25 ,1 believe if we are going to have an expansion

g
< .

.

"

" '
. . . _ _ . __... ._. , ._ - - - - . - - ~ . - -
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. mgc-7-6 s' of the scope of this. hearing, that~the. Board and the parties-
'

'

-

2 .are. entitled to more specific identification of what issue

3' it is that Inte rvenors ' seek to litigate and what evidentiary,

.

d proof they have in~their possession which will meet-the

3 tests'that'the Board referred to in its June 8th order with
6

respect to opening'the record. If this is truly a new

7
issue,if it's simply a questionL of going into it in cross-

8
. examination, then we'll have.to wait until the questions

'- .come and see whether the questions are appropriate ones,
'O gihen the scope.of this witness' direct testimony.
II

But I. am not prepared to respond orally to the

12- substance of this. I don't believe I could,.under any
33| f^s set of circumstances. I am perfectly'willing to.have''')t

~

Id
Mr. Cassel supplement this with a further document in

15
7 camera which gives such details as one would normally
1

16| expect to find in a motion to reopen the record or to
t
* '7 expand the scope of this proceeding. But I don't believe
8

18
f that this is adequate to give any of us notice as to just3

! ''
what-is involved here.

tj 20 JUDGE SMIT": Mr. Lewis?e
21 MR. LEWIS: Mr. Chairman, I'm having a similar
22i. problem to that of Mr. Miller. I believe, as Mr. Cassel

5
23

g recognized, there is a severe restriction on what he is able
.

.24 to say of substance in his motion in the open session.
25 And-indeed, his motion reflects that. It says essentially

bi,

v

~

-
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:nothing of' substance to inform the Board, to enable the

:2 Board.to rule.
|*

3 So although I know the Ecard entertains a

-d
, ' reluctance,.except in a necessary circumstance, to go into

5 some kind oflin~ camera consideration, I be?. eve that the

6 only.way that the necessary information can be provided' )

I .to the Board and the only way in wh'ich the parties can
8 'be advised of the-Intervenor's. theory as to why the matter.

9 ~

which is the subject of this motion fits within this

10 proceeding is for a supplemental presentation to this

Il motion to be made by the Intervenor to the Board in came'ra,

12
perhaps in writing, perhaps not necessitating an in camera

,

f' session.13

,

Id JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Lewis, isn't this the same

15
e matter as discussed in our telephone conference call? As

~0
16

-

7 understand it, the Staff does not assert on behalf of'

37
the alleger or as a matter of its own' standing the need for

' 8
18

e in camera testimony or anonymity of the alleger.
I

f.
'9 MR. LEWIS: Mo that's perhaps a little bit of

f 20 aul oversimplification. Let me state it this way.
k

21
| There are considerations in this case regarding

22
- $ our relatio'nships with other agencies or other entities
8

23 which have to be taken into consideration in deciding
,

8
.

24 whether or not the matter should be made public, and it cannot
25 . simply be said that Staff believes that there would be no

;J

. .. - . .-
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1

7

;( ).
V mgc 7--8 prejudice by the public airing of this issue. I think we

1

~ .2- have been very ' careful to state that there may -be. We
'

'3 could not promise to anybody that it would be out positio'n
s

'd7 that there might not be prejudice by going.into this in

5 .- public_at this time. It is a pending matter.

6 JUDGE SMITH: 'As.you know, the Board and the

7
law and the regulations do not favor nonpublic evidence,.

a
and the Board,.I don't believe,~can entertain a request

' or motion for anonymity or private evidence or:nonpublic
10 evidence from someone who has no standing-to request it.

~

II MR. LEWIS: I believe that the Staff would

12 - rest its-standing not so much upon the question of'whether
-

13 or not this particular individual wanted to maintain his

Id anonymity or not. We would view that as essentially his>-
.

15 choice. However, there can be in the situation other-.

S
16| considerations that might counsel against the wisdom of:

'

17
- this matter being aired publicly at this time, and that

8
18g goes to the Staff's investigatery functions.

3

"
JUDGE SMITH: I know, but somebody.is going'

$: 20
to have to come forward. If this is to be in camera,

21.
someone, a. party to this proceeding, is going to have to

22
'$ come forward and nake a specific request, supporte'd by
[5 23] law and fact to this Board that the information be i.:

2
24 Otherwise, we are without authority to grant.camera.

. 25
MR. LEWIS: But, Your Honor, it seems to me

u(

s- . - . . .
.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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) mgc 7-9 i conceptually the moving party here should have the initial-
~

-burdenito demonstrate that'the matter they wish-to raise~

2 -

3 as an additional matter in the proceeding is, indeed, within

4 the scope of this proceeding.

5 JUDGE' SMITH: .Okay. I'm not trying to foreclose

6 that. It|just is~ difficult to discuss it without referring-

7_ to what I may -- I'm not sure'my discussion of it is

a appropriat'e unless I know if it's'open. However, I think.

9 'we.can learn several things.from the papers before us in

to the discussion.

11 One is that in our.last prehearing conference,

12 the Board asked that we be informed as to the papers we
-

13 should bring to the hearing. I, for one, did not bring-/#~\.

N- 14 =the papers relating to this matter, so I have to go by
is memory. We don't have those papers. And I might say,,

.

!. Io as important as that matter was to the parties in this
~

| 17 proceeding at that time, it did not surfaceLto us to be
i O

| is a matter.of primary importance, because, you recall, it
I
''

19 was even before the remand. 'So I as one Board member amr
.h 20 not able to even discuss in very much detail what this is

I. 21 all about.
' r

22 But two, based upon your own papers, don't we

E
.23 have here -- taking your motion on its face, don't we

5
'

24 have here a matt er not of issue, but of evidence?

25 You allude to Mr. Del George's Attachment B to
-

V
'c

. - .

; -
.

.

. , . . ,, ,- - - - - - . . - - .. . - - ,
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k[I- = mge 7-103hisLt'estimony. You state that:this alleger can apparently:
,

1
'

'

- 2 | bring-into question those statements,'and you-make statements
J3 'here which go'to. the: bases of quite La few items 'of . testimony
d- .in_'this proceeding.

5 Why isJittnot' simply rebuttal?- Why must'it be
~

.

6 -viewed as a matter of a new issue?
'7 -You are saying that'you'have a. witness here
8 who can demonstrate _that the testimony of the witnesses

9 -already prepared is-not reliable. So why don't you just-

10 approach it that way?

Il
'

'

MR. CASSEL: I would have.no objection to
'

12 approaching it that way, Judge, as long as we can bring
13/~'f evidence concerning.this individual's allegations beforeD
14 the-Board. I have no position, nor do I care whether it'

15:. is called a new' issue or merely evidence on an old issue.
Q

16>j. JUDGE SMITH: We can't rule now. It's
'

II premature. But here's what we.can say.
8

18{ We can say, if your motion is correct, you have

E 19

f described a rebuttal matter, or perhaps even a case of

j: cheating, I don't know, but you've described relevant20

21 .information. Now whether you can bring that wi.tness forward
.22.

$ or not is going to depend upon something else. The most

-[8
23 .important thing that it will depend upon is that you,

.
24 without any delay, inform your adversaries as to who he.is

25
and what he's going to testify to. That is number one

s'
.

.

' * '

- t

= 1

*

Y

h- ci i.ii- . . . _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _

.
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s~-[s ,mgc;7-11?1 on your' priority,_that you-finally identify the nature of
-

2 his testimony.

3 MR. CASSEL: Judge, we i'dentified the particular
~

d- individual by.name to Mr. Miller in a telephone call or-

5 oy letter, I forget which, some time ago, at the time that-

6 you. asked us to identify our potential witnesses.

7 JUDGE SMITH: No problem with name. All right.

8 MR. CASSEL: With regard to the papers, I do

9 have with me the papers under protective order. -Obviously
10 not right now, but at the Board's convenience, we would be

II happy to havo copies of those'made and. supply them to the.
12 Board and 7.ny parties who may not have them with.them.

I3- JUDGE SMITH: I sense you're' seeking a.-~

'' Id
declaratory rulirig now from the Board that you have a

|
'

15
g witness who is going to be allowed to testify. I think it's
3,-

| . premature for that. Whether a witness testifies or not
16

| 17 depends upon whether you comply with the procedural rules
8

'

18
2 that have been set out.
3

f Are youEroviding them notice, as provided for
19

!
20

3 in the prehearing conference order? Is it relevant? Is.it
-

21 the proper sequence? Is he qualified or anything else?

22
$ We can't give you an advance ruling that this
8

23 witness is going to be allowed to testify. However, if yous

5
24 state that he has information relevant to the issues and
25

if he has information relevant to the testimony of the
; g.

t,

%

i.

-. - . - ._ - . - . - . . - - .
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~ mgc 7-12' witnesses who are going to testify, and he meets otherwise
-

2,

the requirements, we have to listen.

3
MR. CASSEL: I believe, in fairness, Judge,

.4
I think I've gone'about as far on this motion as I can

5
go in public at this time. But without getting into the

6
substance of it, I think it is fair to say that while

7
one could argue that all of his allegations are relevant

8
to the already admitted issues, one could probably also

9
argue that some of his allegations are not all that directly

10
relevant. And what we are really saying is, we would like

11
some guidance from the Board, after you have'all the

,

12
information you need, to determine whether we will be

13

/'~ Y
permitted to present -- to raise the issues in the;

\ ts~s

allegations he's going to raise.
15a I do want to clarify, he is perfectly prepared

3~
. i6

to come forward at this time in a public way. Our only
9
= 17

concern is because there is an official investigation under-
8

'18
| way, we do not want to be responsible for causing any
R Up

g interference whatever with that investigation. We believe
"

20'

| that some information concerning the substance of his

E 21
r allegations is set forth in the materials available to the

22.

parties since April 17th under the protective order,
23

| and which, as I said, we can copy for the Board. There
24

is perhaps additional information -- not perhaps -- there
25

is additional information which he has provided directly
,~m

9a
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'

j V[ - 'mgc!7-13 1 = to us whichiwou'1d ' supplement' that April 17 document. We

;,

'2 .would:be prepared to present that.at any time.in any manner'

'

-3 that-the: Board' deems appropriate in order for you to make~

'

'd cc idetermination. .

'

7 End|7 5

6

7

'

8

9

10

11 '

12

13

14

15
"
.

'

''
5

.17
;8

18,

.1 -
*

19

I
; 20

21-
..

-

22;.
5

23
.. I

24

25

.

,V

.a

___l._... . . . . . . _



8458:81bl:
,

, . -
J \
' ._ / 1's (Board conferring.)

'2
., JUDGE SMITH: With respect to the motion itself,

3 really there is nothing that we can rule on. We simply cannot

d grant-this motion. It doesn't tell us anyth'ing that

5 would. enable us -- sitting here today -- t'o tell you that you

6 can do what.you're asking to do here. You have too many

7 bases to cover.

8 We can't rule it out. And as I indicated,.

' taking it on the. fact of it, you say it is relevant to

'O issues.already in and it's relevant to testimony already

II there. To that respect,.you are invited to proceed on

12 that basis. But we can't give you a blank check or a

33f""s guarantee that on a fixed day or a certain time he can

N-- -14
come . in and testify.

15
c. You're going to demonstrate, just as it is still
0

16
$ the burden of Mr. Miller to demonstrate even that these
t
a 11

witnesses may testify. Do you understand that? It's got
*

8
la

y to be your responsibility to demonstrate that they have

' "
either -- in the nature that he has either information or

'
208 proposed testimony relevant to the reopened proceeding.

h 21
g Or if, as'you suggest, it exceeds that scope, then it's

22g going to be your burden to move t'o have the scope enlarged
8

23! or the record re-opened, whichever it may be.
8

"4'
So far, there's nothing for us to rule upon.

25 We can't do it,

bo

.

e
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Now, Mr. Lewis, he has~-- on behalf of his
._

-t

(client --3he has waived any request for anonymity. It is2-
(s -

goi'ng to - be up to you -- we. charge you with the duty of3 1

_ seeking a' protective order.or in camera testimony, or4

5- whatever relief- is .neces'sary, .because no one else has

61 standing to do it, unless Mr. Miller wants to allege it is

7 . proprietary information.

8 MR. MILLER: No, sir.

9 JUDGE SMITH: He's-not alleging that.. So it's

io up to you, Mr.' Lewis. Otherwise,-everything that happens

-with.this alleger is going to be on the.public record.ii

12 MR. CASSEL: Judge, could I clarify the nature

7_s 13 of that waiver? What our position is that the alleger-
e i
\~~/ 14 has no objection to his identity being made public. However,

15 Intervenors in this proceeding are concerned of their,

16 not being a disclosure, if it would jeopardize the investiga-
k 17 tion.
o

| 18 JUDGE SMITH: It's a question of standing,g

's

! 19 Mr. Cassel, standing. You have standing, in this proceeding,
Ij 20 to assert the alleger's rights. And there is a recognition
I

.that there is an imputed right to an alleger to be anonymous..*2- 21
I

22 .And that derives from, among other places, Section 7 ofg

[ L23 2.790, which is also the same as Exemption 7, the Freedom
E
'

24 of Information Act, that the identity of information and

25 people being used in this, type of thing is subject to

[~Np
N'

.
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"( ,( ~1- withholding from'public discl'osure. But you are attempting (_

.2 .apparently, to assert a public interest. It is Mr. Lewi s 's
~

> 3~
- responsibility to assert the public interest as to this

d witness, not yours.

5 MR. CASSEL: I may lack -- I don't know whether

6 .our. clients lack the legal standing or'not, Judge, but I

7 did want to state that position, for what it's worth.

8 There is a concern:here, about the public interest. If

9 only Mr. Lewis is legally permitted to raise it, so be it.

10 But I wanted to make our position clear for the Board.

11 JUDGE SMITH: If you have standing to raise it,

12 I'm not aware of it. Mr. Lewis?

13 MR. LEWIS: Your Hono'r, we understand the charge'

. ,. s

14 you have put to us and I don't believe that there is anys-

15
g motion that we would have to make at this time, because it's
S

16.
3 my understanding that your position is that at such time
9
* 17 as the Intervenors, for example, seek'to cross-examine
8

18g, .during the course of these two weeks, on that subject
I

$ 19 matter, we will then --e

t

f 20 JUDGE SMITH: Perhaps it may come up earlier.

21 .He may be submitting his admonishment that if he proposes1
22

$ to come up with a rebuttal witness, he better identify that
a

23
g witness and the nature of his testimony without delay.

24 That is a matter of the procedure in this hearing.
25 MR. LEWIS: At such time as he does that, we will ,-

As>

|
~_s

i

1-
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\__) .;1f 7 JUDGE SMITH: I don't see that there's anything
.

'

a . r,L
'

L2 for you to do_now.
I'

3 11R. LEWIS: We will move,,if it appears necessary,
4 at'that time,'for a protective order.

5 ' JUDGE SMITH:. Anything else on this issue,

: 6 Mr. Miller?

7 MR. MILLER: No, sir.

8 MR. CASSEL: Judge, that' time -- in light of the

0 admonition you-just gave -- I.did not prepare a more

ICF detailed motion only because I did not know how the Board

11 would react. We.will-be prepared as early as tomorrow

12 'to come in with name,-details of allegations, and.so.forth.

13- JUDGE-SMITH: I will ask you to consult with
.(s )
r 14

'

' Mr. Lewis and Mr. Miller to tell them'what you are gcing~

15
.

to talk about, so that Mr. Lewis can timely raise -- seek,

0-
16 any relief he wants..g

8.
* 17 MR. CASSEL:, Yes, sir.
8

18g JUDGE SMITH: If you anticipate an in camera
.2

-| 19 session tomorrow, would you please -- for Ms. Peterson's
%

'

20g benefit -- announce it promptly. That's the Rockford register
I
2. 21 that is. interested in this..r .

g' 22 Anything further. Doyou have any other

- 23 preliminary motions?
!

'24 Mn..CASSEL: Two other matters, if I may, Judge.

25 First of all, one o f the issues reserved by the Board's Junet,

..

-

%. 'I-
-*
:

;;-

1

n +- - -
- - _ - - _ - - - \
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,

'8th order, 'as then premature, was the integrated design
2 inspecti'on review. . That is, I believe, still currently,

3 underway. And'the last document that I saw indicated.
'd 'that it was scheduled.to'be completed on July'31.
5

The' Board' reserved the issue at~that time on'the
6 ' ground that'the-inspection review was still underway and not
7- .yetDcomplete. I have' reviewed certain interim reports

~

3 ~ prepared'by Edison and the interim reports. indicate -- noty

A prepared byIEdison but supplied by Edison - Tthat;the review
10 :Us still underway and that any conclusions in the interim
11 report is only tentative. 7urther information and findings

e 12- are forthcoming.

13
$;r ,g For that reason, Intervenors do'not propose

1
'# Id today to offer a-motion one way or the other on that issue.

15 But we did want to alert the Board and the parties that our
30 intention is immediately, upon receipt of a report of that

'

37 review, to make a determination whether or not to ask that
8

18g it be admitted as an issue in the proceeding.I

W
JUDGE SMITH: You are simply are giving us a

h 20 notice. There is nothing, of course, to rule on.
V
g- 21 MR. CASSEL: I believe that's correct, Judge.r-

22j Secondly, there is another issue relating to the systematic
'8

22y analysis of licensee p.:rformance report, which was
C

'

.24 issued in a report dated 13 days ago, by I believe NRC
25 Region III, on July 10 for the Byron Station.

..p-

u

.. .. . .. . . . .. . .
.

. _ _ _ _
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I believe~we will be prepared-to address that

. -2 ' issue'if we may, Judge, first_ thing _in the morning. We

3 hadLhoped.to be prepared to address'it right'now. . And if

'd
; ;. :the Board requires, we are prepared to proceed with it.

.

.

5 LI think it would_ serve'the efficiency for all parties if

6: we'could present that: motion or~ discussion relevant to it

7 first thing in. tomorrow morning's session.

8 Frankly,-our' preparations on the motion are not

9 quite yet complete and if we could defer it until tomorrow
4

h3 morning,'we would prefer to do so.
.

11
, .Thank you, Judge.

12 MR. LENIS: Your Honor, I think one thing I

13fw should report on is that, at the most recent conference
( }' ' ' '- Id call we had, and the discussion about the issuance of the OI

15 report on previous allegations. _As was reflected during that
G

16'

j_ call, the Board Cnairman had identified certain additional
8 *
* 17 matters that might have to be looked at in that report,
S-

H3 regarding promosed anonymity of certain witnesses.o
3
e.

19g We are, I think, in the process of completing,

4

[ 20 that review. We were asked, by the Chairman, to consult
i

21
{ with OI -- the Office of Investigations -- and to expedite

y 22 the transmittal of that report to the Board and parties and
a

:f _ 23 to the public. And we are in the process of coing so.g
w

-24 It is my understanding that the Office of the

25- Executive Legal Director will transmit that to us, here in

p
i,. ;i f.-v

-

.
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i'(j 1" Rockford[-later this week.
'

.;< ^
2 JUDGE SMITH: 'I would like the record to be

'3 somewhat more complete, with respect to this problem. I
..[

4 received -- and I believe it'was July'10 -- from

'S Ben Hayes, who is.the Director of Office'of Investigations,

-6 a copy of the inspection report into certain allegations at
7 Byron. I assume-that the report had been served in the

8 proceeding.. I. learned that I was mistaken about that in
9 the. telephone conference call-of~this past Wednesday.

10 It seems I have just a bout the only -copy that is
11 outside the management, so 'I turned over to Mr. Wilcove
12. of.the Staff. And as I understand, Office of Executive

.j-~s 13 Legal Director is, as you state, looking at it to see if
r 1.

\- 14 all'of the protective information has been excised from it.
15 I have simply looked at it. I haven't read it. I can't,

a

16 tell you it has been or it has not been.

17- But in the meantime, even the copy I had is no
~8

18,g longer in my possession. It was turned over to Mr. Wilcove.a

{~ 19 Anything further?
T

20g. MR. MILLER: No, sir.
E

-2 21 JUDGE SMITH: Anything more?-g.
22g- MR. CASSEI: I thought I understood Mr. Lewis's

8
23 statement to indicate that Edison and the Intervenors would.

]
24 be receiving a document in the near future, perhaps later
25 this week, and we can take the matter up once we receive it.

; f\[
LI .

.

_________ _______ __ _- _ _ .
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f,. :[1, ? Is '' thdt : correct'i
~

c'

: n+ c
~

-2 . MR.. LEWIS: Yes.:
-

.

t . ,3- MR. .CA'SSEL:. Thank you.
'

~-JUDGE SMITH:- Any other preliminary' matters?4'
-

('o. response.)5 N

6' -JUDGE ~ SMITH:.If not, let's take a-ten minute.,
-

"
7. break-and'We.Will~ return.and begin the cross-examination ~.-

,

L8 'then.

9 (Recess.)
-

.end8' 10

:11
.

A

'

13

14

15
a_

[ g .| 16

--

- 17_

18
18[

3

I9:

i -
:i. 20

E:
- g 2i

x

g- .22
-e

L 8 23
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i .-
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L/ :mgc J 9-l'I'll JUDGE-SMITH: Ladies and gentlemen,.we are
' ~ " ' ~ '

, ,

, . sh..

- .2 ready-to proceed.

-3 Mr.' Miller,.these witnesses are now available-

.

3 "4' ifor| cross-examination?..

5 MR. MILLER: . 'Yes, sir, they are.

6' ' JUDGE SMITH: .You may proceed, Counselor.
~

17 MR. LEARNER: Thank you,-Judge Smith. If:
,,

8 I could, for the record, enter an appearance, I'have

9 . recently come on!this case due to the illness of' oneL of

10 cur co-counsel. My name is Howard' Learner. I am an

11- attorney:who is registered to practice in Illinois and-

'12 ' admitted to the Illinois Bar.
,

"

. 13' CROSS-EXAMINATION

4 ' f'')Y -
BY MR. LEARNER:

_ ~ '4 Q Mr. Del George, you had lead responsibilitys

15 Efor managing the development of the' Byron reinspection:
16 program for Commonwealth Edison; is tha t true?

I'7 A (Witness Dei George) Yes, sir.
'

8
18 Q Are you a statistician?9

a

E. 19 A No, sir.
r-

. j 20 0 Have you had substantial formal training at
'

|21 the graduate level in statistics?
E'

22'
'

MR. MILLER: Objection to the word " substantial."g.

8

:|:
. It is vague.23

.

24 JUDGE SMITH: Is it vague to you, Mr. Del George?

25 WITNESS DEL GEORGE: I have had some statistical
"

.c

:
i .r' --

,y

>

e
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, y 7
4 :;[ 'mgc . 9--2. sli training"at the graduate level.

I2 - E 'BY MR. LEARNERi
,

3
-. Q . How'much: statistical: training at'the graduate-

*
, - d~ levelfhave.you had, Mr.-Del George?

5 A~ (Witness' Del George) I have had one course
' 6 -in statistics at;the graduate level.

'7'
,

.O Other than the one course of statistics at

8- |the graduate level, have you_had any other formal graduate-i
.

9
_ L; level: training:inEstatistics?'

10 A No.

'll: Q Did you develop the reinspection program
,

12- according to;specified statistical sampling. plan ~s?.
.-

13 A No.

d 14 'O Did you focus on developing a sampling plan
15 'to ' demonstrate the quality of tihe work from the reinspection

S
16.| plan?

*

17 A- No.
dy

18-y Q Did you consult with a statistician in
a

I 19

I-
developing.the-reinspection plan?

- 5 20 A No.,

- 2 21
Q. Did you particpate in developing various

22
$- reinspection' programs at LaSalle?
8

23. A Yes, I did.g
24 0 Did you participate, for example, in developing

125 -the-HVAC hanger welder, hanger welding reinspection program?

O
LA

I. ,

>>
-. f.; ' -
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N.,f i mgci9-3'_l; A~ Yes.-

. )... . . - - ,

22, JUDGE SMITH: HVAC, being H V A C (spelling
'

*

3 . acro nym. )

d .R. LEARNER: Thank you, Judge Smith.- I shouldM
~

4 .

5 have explained.

16 BY MR. LEARNER:

7, Q3 Were you the person with lead responsibility
J

8 for developing the.HVAC reinspection program at LaSalle?
,

'' 'A (Witness Del George) No.

10 -Q Did you participate-in developing:a reinspection

- 11 . program'at LaSalle concerning mechanical systems' supports =

12 and piping?

/w 13 A Yes.
't i
'~# 14 Q And were you the person with the lead

15 . responsibility for developing that reinspection program?
O

16g. A ho.

Lg-
-17- Q Did you participate in developing a reinspection

~8
18~

t program involving structural steel installation at LaSalle?
:

E 19 A Yes.
5

~ _j 20 0 Were you the person with lead responsibility
.u
.E- 21 for develoying that reinspection program?

E

22g A No.

8
- 23 O Finally, did you participate in developing a

24 reinspection plan at LaSalle involving bolt torquing?

25 A Yes.

.f:
(f

1

1

l-
. . .

*

E
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IL
;%

, y 2; mgc 9-4-[I Q ' ' . -Were you the person with lead responsibility
'

.

,,

,
2 .for developing that program?

g
3

[ ,. 'A No.

d- Q; Did you have lead responsibility for developing

- 5 any' specific reinspection programs at La Salle?

6 .g .No, I did not.

7 -
Q- Was the bol't torquing reinspection program at.

.

s
'

.La" lle primarily concerned with hardware or with

9 inspector performance?

10
A' Could you explain.what you mean by." concerned

11 with"?

12 g yf y could rephrase, was the principal focus

33- p. . 'of that reinspection program directed to work quality or
)'

Id -to inspector performance?-

-3 -
15 g --It was directed to work quality.

Q
16 v| Q Hith respect.to the HVAC reinspection program

|- 17
we spoke of earlier, was that principally focused on work

0
18-

g. -auality or on inspector performance?
o I9Q A -Work quality.
4

: 20
Q W th respect to the structural steel

21
reinspection program that you participated in at LaSalle,

22( was that principally focused on work quality or on
8

23

} inspector performance?

24 A . Work quality.

25
Q Finally with. respect to the mechanical suppert

'

.

.

t

- .ii.-ii.. ,i . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - m,
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nd'pipinhprogramat'LaSalle,wasyourparticipation| mgc[- 9- 5- ' 1'

I? focusedion work' quality or inspector perform?nce?
3 JA- Work quality.

d
'Q . 'Isn'tcit true..that the: principal purpose of.-

LS: .the reinspection programs at LaSalle that you participated
,

6 i.nLwere directed toward work quality.and not to inspector

7
-

- performance?-

'8
,

~A Thati- was their principal focus.

''
10 With respect to the Byron reinspection program

~

10 and'its concent:, ion on the first 'three months of

II ins'pector- performance, did'you develop the mechanism'to
12 test'the first three months of-inspector performance?

i3 MR. MILLER: I'm going to-object.

- - I# MR. LEARNER: Let me rephrase.

15
e BY MR. LEARNER:

, p) >

16| Q In ' developing che Byron reinspection p ogram to
1 '7

sample the first three months, did you rely on'a similar
0

'8
g use of that first threa months' sampling for inspectcrs at
a "
@ another plant?
.<

!.
20 A Perhaps before we continue, you refer to my

G
21

| having developed the Byron reinspection program, and I'm

22
~[. .

not certain -- before I respond, I would appreciate your

23
_-g clarifying what you mean by my having developed.the program.

a
24

I think in response to a previous question, I indicated

25
that I directed the development of that program. I,

. (}.m

*
_ _ _
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[ . j - S[; --mgc M 6 . 'Q: .Did you'haveLlead= responsibility for developing
,

. ,
,

I -

e - =

. ._ - .

- 2- Ithe-~ methodology used in the Byron reinspection program?:
~

-

-3 A As;I indicate in.my testimony,-a number of
4 - ' organizations within the Commonwealth-Edison' Company:were

.5
-

, brought together1under my direction to develop the Byron
6

reinspection: program. "In.that respect, I had lead

7
~ responsibility;for assuring that an adequate program-was

a devel'oped..
*

O Was the final judgment in terms of what that

to ~

Del Georce?. program ought to.contain that of Mr.

II
A The judgment was one reached by the group,

12 and it was a decision 1which'I' forwarded to our management
3 for presentation to the NRC Staff.-

\ '#
Q Did you have lead responsibility for making

3 .
15 the final decision for. Edison as to what that program
16

; ought to contain?
.. ,,

A I made that decision, yes.6
"

18.[ Q In developing the Byron reinspection then,
i' " turning.back to the question of the first three monthst*

20
_. t . -of inspector performance, did you rely on a similar use
.| 21
,. of the first'three months performance at another plant or

22
$L in another reinspection?

' 23
MR. MILLER: Judge Smith, I'm going to have,(

24
to cbject. I think there's a foundational question missing

25' as to whether or not there-was, in Mr. Del George's
. .

f

A )m.
4

i

-

d
1

. - - . . ._-, ......__._.__-,_.m.-.. ,,u_,._ , t,,. __ _. ,_._._, ,__, ,.,_...,..- . m_,
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: img'c 9-7c experfence,-|.someEother. plant at which the first threeI-L /.
@ ~ h -. 42'

months of ' inspect. ors'- inspections. were reviewed.
'

.
' 3

JUDGE SMITH: 'In that event, if Mr. De''5orge,

'd

_

-weretto answer no,' counsel wou'ld not have received mucha <

5' 'information.: ..I-do. thinkithe question is-not going to.
'

6 provide much'information.

7'
-MR. LEARNER: I'11'try it this.wa/, then, to

-

~ 8- satisfy.Mr. Miller.
.

9
'BY MR. LEARNER:

~

'O
-Q -Are-you familiar with reinspections conducted.

'I at'any other' plants that have used the first three months
'

12
'of inspect'or performance as the critical period for review?-

3y -A (Witness DelGeorge) None with which'I am
- I#

familiar.

15
e. 0 So is it fair to say that you did not use past

16
experience with the first three months of inspector

^

17

| performance ~in another context to support the developmentO.
- 18

of-that methodology for the Byron plant inspection?
or

39

] A Yes.

y 20
Q

'

In developing similarly the Byron reinspection
' 21
, plan, to use the 90 percent acceptance criteria standard

22I. for subjective attributes, did you rely on similar such use
23- in other plants?

.
24

A- I and my colleagues relied'on experience gained
'

25
from other-reinspection programs developed for other plants,-

A
k.2 .
-

_

(

i i

|~. ?:..j

. .- - - .,
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1

D-5g,
s._j5;mgc19-8 butethe sdecifie value of 90 percent was-not one relied

~

2 on'in a previous plant.

3 0 Are_you: familiar with reinspection programs at

other plants'that specifically-relied'on-90 percent as-d

5 the acceptance criteria'for-subjective. attributes?
~

6 :A -That specific! acceptance criteria? No . -

7 Q .In the LaSalle reinspections that you described.

a earlier, did the reinspectors know the names of the

9 individual's'wohk that they were reevaluating?

10 A I. don't know.

II O Do you know if they knew the results that

- 12 previous' inspectors had obtained?

13 A- I don't-know.7

I 14 'O Do you know.if the same contractors were ever-

15 -used to. reinspect their own results?g

~ 0 to A Yes.

* 17 0 Were they always used to reinspect'their'own
' 8

18 r'esults?$
a

' e
''

' O A To the best of my knowledge, they were
t

j 20 typically-used. That is, contractors were typically used
,

121 to reinspect their own work.

22
5 Q. Do you know the average job tenure of the
8 ' nspectors employed by Hatfield?23 i. g
.

24 A No, I don't.

25 Q Do you know the average job tenure of the

O
' T ,f> .

:

a-
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3Q cmgci9-9- : inspectors; employed by. Hunter?(

2: - g- -No,-I~ don't.
*

-- :
, .

,

~

Q. The average job tenure of theMinspectors.
#

employ,ed'by either PTL or Peabody?
-5 - ~A No,'I| don't.

6-
Q When.you set up-the minimum quantity-of 50.

. 7-
reinspectionsLfor Hunter and Hatfield and 25 for PTL and

,

:s ~

Peabody reinspectionLprogram-methodology, did you take this,

'

9
-job tenure.into: account?.

10
A We did not'take job tenure into account in-

-11
. arriving at those criteria.

12
Q Was Mr. Reed of Commonwealth Edison involved

-

13 '

with.the program development of the reinspection program?
. (
s 14'

A He'was aware of its development and endorsed.

'
e its adequacy.

t Q
.- 16
a Q Was he involved in'the decision-making = leading

|-
'$ 17

to the development of the program?,
o

'8

-|~ .A He participated in the discussions with the
a-

[ -NRC that fowcrded the information to them, and in that*

f
04

~.| . respect, I believe him to be involved in the process.

L y} . 21 '
~

O Was he actually involved in the program

;5 . .22,

development?
' 23

.|. A I think I just answered that question. :

2, l
.

0 You answered,.yes, he was involved in the !
-

25,

program development?,

nv \.

.

t
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1
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1 MR.;LMILLER: TI'm going to object,to that[,

.

-
-

m- .
.

-
.

.2{
'

> _ Mr.(DelGeorge:has5 described Mr. Rded's~ involvement, what:
,

^

j - . 3 .' ..Mrk Reedl s? involvement:.was'.:. This isithe thirdit'ime Counsel
'

.
I

. . ,

. - has?ask'edithessamelquestion.--d
t

- Up c5 JUDGE' SMITH::. - He Sants ran- opinion as .to whether
'

I - that| participation was', fin..his view,; involvement. _ Is'it

-
7 ' that-simple?.

_

18' MR. LEARNER:
.

y .
'It's that simple, Judge Smith..

[ - . S'2BU- '9
~

Also referring'to the 'depositionico.iducted of Mr.-DalGeorge:.
o y

~

r
^ 10 -last week,.helwas asked specifically if Mr.' Reed-wasi

11 involved in the program development.

12 ~ MR. MILLER:. May I have-a pag ~e number?

13 MR. LEARNER: Page 21. Question: ~ Was he
' Id -involved in the program development?

"

15- : Answer: ' He was not.-,

9 .

16I That's-the reason for my confusion here.

J: 37, JUDGE SMITH: We11, I don't think that the-
8:

18y question is going to resolve'your confusion, but'I don'.t
3

19 want to propose to you how to resolve it. I think, just]
20-g ask him, how does he distinguish between the statements

.g;>

#

2 21 and --
3 .-

722
.

.|- MR. MILLER: Judge Smith, if that was intended,. .c
.

.{ - 23 as' impeachment, I.would like to read some of the following
- >

,.,

24 questions and answers into the record, so as to clarify
i_ 25 it.

<

,

+
..

, .
'

h . _[ i

.-
,

-,
|

-
. v. .~

4
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..

, y y)!.''q mgc 9-111 MR. LEARNER:- It's:not intended right now ass

' 2 impeachment. It's-simply designed'to' illuminate why I'm
|. .3-

'

somewhat confused with respect to;his answers. I think
k"' ' d I can go;atfit another way.

$- " JUDGE SMITH: I think.that would be helpful,

6 because.so~far, we're. quibbling with words.
7 BY'MR. LEARNER:

a Q lMr . DelGeorge, 'was ~ anybody -- Mr. DelGeorge,
..9 apartLfrom the.NRC, was anybody.outside of Edison involved
to -in the program development?
11 A (Witness DelGeorge) No.

12 0 _Did Sargent & Lundy help develop the program
13

.

at Byron?

\_/ 14 A No.

. ' U Q And this was the first-time-that you had had
tog the leod responsibility for a major reinspection program?
17 A Yes.

'c
4 - 18 Q Do you know what percentage of attributes weret-
I 19 inaccessible, non-recreateable for each of Hatfield, Hunter,I

20 and PTL?g.

- 21 A At what ooint in time?E' ~

g - 22 Q At the time the reinspection program was
'g complete.23

.E
24 A No -- I'm sorry -- could you state that question
25 again? I may have nisheard you. Did you say at the time

j
i
Q/
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N ,/1 :1- A I had a judgment as to.the scope of those
' '

' . . N.
2 .. attributes 1that were inaccessible or not recreatable at the
3 time the program was completed;

,

4 O' .At the time the program was developed, Jid you

5' know specifically what: percentages of the attributes would.

6 -be inaccessible and non-recreatable?

7 A l'did not-have that soecific knowledge at the

8 time the procram was develooed

~

9 Q. Do ycn1 know what percentane of the actual work

10 conducted at the Byron facility is represented by the

11 reinspection program?

12 A I.have a judgment:as to the percentage of that

13 work.O\- 14 Q What is that, please?

15 A I believe it to be between five and ten percent,

5
y of the work conducted for the contractor's in question.16

U 17 0 Do you know what percentage of the octual work
-0

y: 13 conducted is reflected by the inaccessible or non-recreatable
a

E 19 attributes?
I
') 20 A You will have to help me. When you say the
i

.g 21 actual percentage, I do not know the actual percentage, but
I

22g I have a judgment as to the percentage. I couldn't answer
8

23 that question with a specific number.

24 0 What's your' judgment, please?

25 A My judgment is that there is much more work that

,O
\ )

..

.

...
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!. ,,{ 6 there is much more work that was subject to reinspection ths.n
'

,

what was not' subject to reinspection.2

3 -Q I think the_ question I asked was what percentage
.

4 of the actual work was~ inaccessible or non-recreatable?

5 .A In the context of my previous response, that

work.whichLwas not subject to inspection would have been that6

7 work-which is' inaccessible-or non-recreatable.
a Q In'your judgment, what percentage of the overall

9 work did that represent?

. 10 A -As I previously indicated, I can't speak to a

11 specific percentage.

12 0 'I've asked you again what your judgment would be?

j_ 13 'A And in that regard, i't is my belief that there is

\s / 14 more work that was subject to inspection than there was work-

is not subject to inspection. And by that, I mean work.that was,

a

{ 16 either inaccessible or not recreatable.
$ 17 Q But you don't have a judgment as to spacific

i 8
18 percentages?,,

I4

E 19 A - That's correct.
I
j- 20 'O Is it correct that the Byron reinspection program

E 21 was designed to review inspecto'r performance, rather than
r

j g 22 work quality?

I
- I

The purpose of the Byron reinspection program war.23 A
'

*

24 to asseis the adequacy of the qualification and certification

25 of inspectors at the Byron site.

I<> ;

-i
)

i

%,
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[ (_,)' I Q - Was'it'a primary purpose'of the Byron reinspectiont:
!; 2 -_programLto confirm the adequacy of~ construction workL
p.

3 quality.itself?
I
' d 'A
[ 'In as'much as that was not:a question presented

5 at'the time this program was developed, it did not represent
.

6 .a primary purpose of the program. *

R7 Q Is the answer then essentially no?
8 A. ' In-the context of my' previous response, I believe
9 'the answer is no.

10 MR. LEARNER: Judge Smith,.I don't want to get
il extremely-formal here, but Esthink some of the question I'm
12 asking could be answered yes or no.
13 | JUDGE SMITH: He just answered it.

f}~.\ Id
BY MR. LEARNFR:

15 Q Isn't it true that you made an inference, on the,

i
ic

5 basis of this reinspection program, that the work quality
$ 'l' at Byrcin was adequate?
8

18g A (Witness DelGeorge) That is an inference that
:

I 19 I have drawn from the results of the program.tj 70
.Q Your answer is yes?

- 21' A Yes.
t

22
3 Q What I would like to do is confirm some of the
8-

23
g links in your chain of assumptions leading to that conclusion.
.-

24 What I would like to do is ask you whether certajn elements
25 were assumptions you made'in making that inference.

_-
,

.

>

f. . .
. . . . . . . . _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - = - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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j

) 1' MR. MILLER: Judge Smith, I guess I really should'

2 :have said this earlier, but as the Board and the parties are

3 .. aware,;Mr.:DelGeorge.is planning on appearing twice, once
'd as a-member of this_ panel concerned with inspector

5 qualification, aid aoain as a member of the panel with

6 Mr. Behnke and Mr. Laney, giving the quality of' work.
7 Now there are specific questions whibh I believe

8 begin with question 38, in Mr. DelGeorge's prepared

9 testimony, that go to the issue of quality df work. And I

10- would like to suggest that counsel might wish to reserve

11 cross-examination of Mr. DelGeorge,on work quality issues~

12' until such time as that is before the Board and the parties
13 later in the week.

( 14 MR. LEARNER: I'm quite willing to reserve those

15 questions on work quality. The next set of questions, I,,

5
16

5 .think, goes to one directly of program design and impismenta-
17 tion khich I think falls more or closer to the bcx that we're
18 in with this panel.

I 19 Judge Smith and Mike, if you think those are
I
j 20 too far astray, we'll reserve them for later.

21 BY MR. LEARNER:
E

22.g Q With respect then to the inference, jumping from
.g-

23 inspector performance to work quality, I would like to ask
'

24 you about some of the assumptions you had made in that sort
25 of chain of assumptions.

Ibv

. . . . .. .. .. . .

. . , .

. . _ _ . . . . . . _.
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;v);-. i Is it.true that you assumed that the reinspection'

2 program produced the statistically meaningful. data?

3 .MRi MILLER: I'm going to have to object, unless

the words " statistically meaningful" is defined for the4

5 witness.

6 MR. LEARNER:. Judge. Smith, I don't think we

7 .have.to define what statistically meaningful is.

8 MR.. MILLER He's just elicited from the witness

9 that the witness-is not ad expert statistician. Indeed, I

10 don't believe anybody on this panel claims those qualifications.

11' The Intervonors do have a witness who has apparent qualifica:
12 tions as an expert statistician and I believe that.it is

13- simply fair for these witnesses to have a definition of
,O
(_). 14 the terms that they have to respond to in this highly

15 technical area.,

I
g 16 JUDGE SMITH: Let's see if he has a feeling for

$ 17 what the meaning of it is. He can explain what he means by
8

18 it, rather than what a lawyer means by it, and then we mightg
3

{ 19 have a better record. Can you answer'that?
I

20 WITNESS DEL GEORGE: Judge Smith, from myg

21 perspective, the Byron reinspection program was developed
t

22 on the basis of our cumulative engineering judgment. And ity

E

.! was developed in such a way that its results could be23

'
24 reliably applied where those results were accumulated

25 on a sampling-bhsis, that they could be reliably applied
*

,\

. ..

O

o
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T- i to assess 2the population.from|which the sampic was

2 drawn. Tiiat's the way I-would describe the basis upon

3 which.we developed this program. In that way.
<

.

4 JUDGE SMITH: 'Would you call that a statistically~

5 meaningful approach, or is that -- would you call it that?

6 WITNESS DEL GEORGE: Without arguing that it is

7 a statistical. sampling program, I believe it to be a

a statistically meaningful program.

9 JUDGE SMITH: Okay, for the reasons you gave?

10 WITNESS DEL GEORGE: Yes, sir.

11 BY MR. LEARNER:

12 Q Did you assume, in making the inference we spoke

la of earlier, t hat the sampling method , covered a substantial

14 range of attributes?

15 A (Witness DelGeorge) Yes.,.

5
g 16 Q Did you assume that it was statistically valid

0 17 to sample only eight out 6f the 19 contractors At Byron?
8
e 18 A Again, it goes to the question of 4 hat is
i

j 19 statistically valid. I believe that the basis upon which the
tj 20 eight contractors chosen were oelected, that there was a

| 21 defensible basis for that selection.
E

22 Q What was that defensible basis, that led to yourg

I
23 assumption to make the inference that you made?

I
24 A I think that's discussed -- I don't recall having

25 made any inference to reach that conclusion.

p)
'

t ,

_
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-( -) - p Q Let me go back then and cet to the inference again.

2 I understand in your testimody you-have said that'there is

3 an inference that-can be drawn from inspector performance,
'

' ultimately to adequate. work quality. Is that correct?4

5 MR. MILLER: Does counsel.mean for all work at
. ,

6 the Byron station or-does counsel mean for all contractors

7 whose work was sampled?

8 MR. LEARNER: That's precisely what I'd like to

9 get into, what Mr.'DelGeorge believes. In Mr. DelGeorge's'

io testimony, he says based on the-inspector performance that4

it he can infer that work guality at byron was adequate. What

12 I'm trying to get at is what assumptions, what are the links

. i3 that Mr. DelGeorge has in that chain of assumptions that lead

(_- 34 him to make that conclusion.

15 JUDGE SMITH: I believe we started down a road
2

16 which would question him on given the fact that they selected

.i7 eight out of 19, how can you explain that in his chain
o

| 18 of assumptions? Is that it?
a
a pg MR. LEARNER: That's correct.
I
J 20 JUDGE SMITH: I don't understand why you retreated
:

[ 21 from that direction.
I

22 MR. LEARNER: I'm not. I'd like to know, in his

3
23 judgment, whether eight out of 19 contractors was a sufficient.

I
*

24 sampling.

25 MR. MILLER: I guess I really have to object that

in
'(v

--

__ _ _ . _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _
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there11s da foundation established that there is anythingI
,

2 in the inspection program, or in Mr. DelGeorge's testir.cny,'

,

:3 which indicates that he is drawing any inference about the
~

work'of 19 contractors at the Byron site.'4

5 MR. LEARNER: Mr. Miller, let me refer you to

6 .page.seven:of Mr. DelGeorge's testimony. At the end of

7 answer number six, he discusses that the data associated with

8 the program does produce a strong' inference of the adequacy
9 ~ of-construction quality at the site.

?0 What these questions are directed to is what were

11 the assumptions Mr..DelGeorge made -- was the chain of
12 assumptions he made to get from the data on inspector perfor- -

- -13 mance to the conclusion that he makes regarding work quality.
!
\- / 14 It's a fair set of questions to ask here, whether he used

15 certain aspects as his assumptions to make that inference.,

A

cndj0 16

$ 17

8
4 18

I
!. '19
ij 20

21 -

223
0

23
$:

24

25

f%'
f )u
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1mgc 11-1 MR. MILLER: I would call attention to the

2 fact that what Mr. DelGeorge has, with respect to his

3c opinion with respect to the adequacy of work quality,

d that's limited to Hatfield and Hunter, on page 7.

5 JUDGE SMITH: He makes the statement, and he

6 can be examined on it. Overruled. I don't know if there

7 was an objection, but it's a- appropriate question.

8 BY MR. LEARNER:

' O Let me get back to where we were a couple of
..

10 minutes ago with respect to the assumptions you made.

Il Was one of the assumptions that you made in

12 drawing your strong inference that it was statistically

13 valid to sample only eight of the nineteen contractors at

14 Byron?

15 A (Witness DelGeorge) The judgment to sample;

16 eight or nineteen contractors was not made on a statistical

17 basis.
8

I8
2 JUDGE SMITH: I don't believe you've answered
a

! his question. I think the question is, having selected
I'

4

20 the eight out or the nineteen for whatever reason, do

21 you believe that the result is statistically valid?
'

22
$ Was that your question?
8. . -

23
g MR. LEARNER: I'll take that as a fair

2d rephrasing.

25 WITNESS DEL GEORGE: I'm afraid that I can't --

. s
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I

g. y p
mge s 11-2 ' ! . I personally - can't. make a judgment . on the basis of

2
_

statistics as?to the significance of the!results - that is,

3- .on!the basis of statistics.alone.

#
'BY MR.' LEARNER:-

.5 -

Was one of the assumptions'you made inithe chain of-:g
'

6 Iassumptions leading to your inference, :that -reinspections ofi~

7 some : inspectors icould be used to confirm .the adequate -
--8 performance _of allJinspectors?

9 'A (Witness DelGeorge), That is -not- .e-logic
~

'O
that1I employed.'

''
-Q' So you didn't'make that assumption when you

12 made your inference?

I3 '

..

~ A'- I didn't go-from that -- that was not the'

'd
chain of logic that'I employed.

15
| r Q Was'that one of,'if you will, the links on the

G
16

$ chain?

II
; A I think that incorporates more than one_of.the

0

'8 links on the chain,
e "'
-[ Q Did you assume that reinspections of some of

j 20- - the inspectors could be used to confirm the adequate
21

performance of all the inspectors?

22-! A Along with other information developed, yes.-

- 8
23I. 0- So that is, if you will, one of the linkso.

24
.in the chain, but not the only link?

25
A Yes.

L.J .
:

...

_ _ _ _ . . _ - ._ __m_._ _ ___m _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ .__.__m._____.___m._________.___..f_m_ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ ._- - . -



,- 7_
-_

e
,

.- 8488-

.

_

p ,. .
;

k_j -mgc ll-3_I- Q Similarly, did you assume.that the reinspections
2- -gg:some' inspectors'could be used to' confirm'the adequacy

'3 -of all| inspections?-
#

A Along with other information developed, yes.
5

|-Q It was one of the links on''the chain?

6 A Yes.

7 -
Q . Did you assume that if the inspector. performance-

a was adequate, then.the work quality would be sound?,

l ~' 9
A That was an inference that I believed could

~

'O
be logically drawn.

''
'O. Was that one of the assumptions in your chain

- 12 of assumptions leading to your inference that the. work
'

quality was adequate?

'd
A I guess I'm having.a problem. I don't'want to

15
|. e say something that's misleading, and we're talking about

V
16| my assumptions. There were facts that were developed from
'7 which I made -- I and my colleagues made inferences. I

U +

'8.j. believe you have characterized those inferences as
'

assumptions. I'm not sure I would characterize them as
O

. assumptions, but I did draw an inference on the basis of

' the facts developed by this program.
2I Q Let me make clear what I mean by " assumption."

23
If I understand right - please tell me if I misunderstand

?
24

.somewhere -- you have said you have a large volume of
25 data on inspector performance. We follow that chain all

v

-___- ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ - . __- _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ . _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - -
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l[, ['Jmgc.11114 1 - |the way down.--:One.'can make'a strong inference after all-

~

_ .2~ the linksLof that.chainiswhat. I'm : calling the: chainiof-

" s [3 assumptions that Lthe work' quality was adequate; is that
A |right?

.

" ~ '15' A .See, I'think".that's where:w'e:part. -I'm'not-

- 6 - sure thatLe'ch_of those links represents necessarily-ana

27 assumptlon, but a' demonstrated fact base'd on evidence from

8 swhich the inference. flows.

'9
^Q .. Fair'enough. What I would like to focus'.in on:

10
~

was whatever-: factual: basis,.if you will, or assumptions.
-

that" form the links'of;that chain,.if you can just commentIl E

12: whether that was a. fact, or in my words,-an astImption,.'say,
~

'

13 demonstrat'ed by fact:that leads'to.that inference that-,

d 'd you made>at the end?'

3 -
15 MR.. MILLER: Judge Smith, I think'the record-

'S - 16 is going to be very confused, if every time that:

~17 Mr. Learner'uses the word " assumption," it means " fact,"
3

18.g - which is what I. understood his instructions to
3
o

19
g. Mr. DelGeorge to be.

20 MR. LEARNER: Maybe we can get through that,

h Mike. I'll refer to " link.":

.I

|;( BY MR.' LEARNER:'22

5'
- 23 'O -Do you understand what I mean, Mr. DelGeorge,,s.

!"
24

~

Is that one of the links that led toif I say " link"?

25 your. inference?
.

'.

,

1

i

.

L *
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L ~! mgc-11-5;l A' (Witness DelGeorge) I understand your
..

-
, :2 -purpose to develop the chain of looic by which I reached

3 a conclusion -- that.is, an inference ~about the quality of
d work performed.

5 0 And was one of your assumptions, forfexample,
6.

that-reinspectingithe first three months of inspector
7

performance would lead to a conservative bias-in.the results?
8 A Yes.

'

9
Q And was;one of your assumptions.that certain

10
attributes were appropriately designated as inaccessible,

11
non-recreateable?

12 A I'm sorry. Is that a complete question?
13

Q Yes.A
, (._-) 14 A Then I don't understand it.

15 g- .Was one of the assumptions you made as you went
- 16 along the chain, that there would be some attributes thatv

8
* 17 -were either inaccessible or non-recreateable, couldn'to

18-

g. become part of the data base?

-$ 19 A We expected that there would be some inspectioni

g
>

20 points that would not be accessible or recreatable.I
.2 21 0 Did you also assume that the failure to.r.

22
.

g reinspect'these inaccessible or non-recreatable attributes
8

23-g would not leave significant work quality problems
8

24 undiscovered?
.25 A Could I have that question repeated, please?

;f s .end- 11 26 JUDGE SMITH: Restate the question, please.
k_

1
,

, .. , , . - - , - - , . . . - .m . .-.,r , , _ ,,,.m.---,,._ - . . _,_~.-m---.
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) 1 BY MR. LEARNER:s

;
. . -

t

.2 0 Was'one of the assumptions you made, Mr. DelGeorge ,

b .'3' that-tna failure to reinspect.theseLinaccessible or

4- .non-recreatable attributes, would not leave significant,

o

S work quality problems uncovered?.

.o' iA (Witness'DelGeorge) There's a. double negative
7 in that question. I' don't believe I'made such an assumption,

,

8 if;I understand your question correctly.-

l 9 JUDGE SMITH: Is everyone clear as to wheneverp

to these assumptions, or links -- or whatever you decided-
11 to call:them -- were made at the conceptual stade, under
12 the special program, or an evaluation of results or in

13 the execution of it or what? Are we clear on that?
| (
; s_/ 14 MR. LEARNER: If it would clarify for everybody,
t

15- I'm referring to at the time that Mr. DelGeorge made the
*#

g 16 inference that he testifies to at page 7. I assume that
i v

j 0. 17 was at the time the program was done, or at the formulative

L 18 stage, that he made the program.

l j 19 JUDGE SMITH: Let's find out if he agrees. It
t -

.) 20 doesn't appear that way to me.
?
E' 21 WITNESS DEL GEORGE: I understood the question to
V

22g request of me the assumption, whether or not I made a
$

23 specific assumption at the time the program was deve16 ped.3
-

-|
24 And in that sense, I may have misunderstood the specific
25 question, but not misunderstanding that cisunderstanding.;

D+<
\_,/

.-

.

_
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'

*i r i I don't'think I'made'such an assumption at.the conclusion.'

R 4s. / - - ,

I'
' '

~

2 oof the program.alther.

[ 3 MR. MILLER: Judge Smith, could we ingdire of
.

k;; -

-the. witness as to' whether he. understood Mr. Learner's earlier4

5 questions'to. relate to-the conclusion 6f the program or

6- itsfinception? I think the._ record-is quite confused-at

I --
- 7 this point.,

I -8 MR. LEARNER: Let'me go back and' phrase it this
b
t.
p 9 way,

t

.10 BY MR. LEARNER:

| ii 3 Mr. DelGeorge, at what time did you make the
L 12 ' inference that appears on page 7 of your testimony?
!

| 13 A (Witness DelGeorge) That is an inference that
* I drew at the conclusion of the orogram, based on all thei4

is results and their assessment by me.
L 16 0 What I'm asking you is, in making that inference,

;

$ what assumptions did you make?i7

f is A- Okay, I understood.
8 ,3

j 19 Q Is there any need to go'over the previous
I.

L j 20 questions, in terms of clarifying your answer, or does your
j 21 answer apply to the situation as you just explained it?
-I

22 A I'm afraid-that as we went through the prior
8-

I'
question, because you had indicated that you were pursuing23

my judgmeht at the time'- you were pursuing the developmental24

25 aspects'of the program -- that I responded in the context of
|

.O
| (_) .

.

,

9

Am_ m _u.____-_i__.___.____ - - _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ . . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ ._ __. __ m . . _ _ . __ _ _ _ _ _
-



m -- q

8493,.

p_

:121b3
n

t' i l what I thought at the-time the program was developed.x)
2 Q Would any of your answers have been different?

' - '
3 A -I'm afraid.

;4 0 Let's see if we can trace back very-quickly.

5 A. Okay.

6 Q For example, when you made the inference that,

.

7 We referred to -- you referred to at page 7 of your testimony,

8 did_you assume that it was statistically valid to.have

; sampled only eight out of the nine contractors at' Byron --9

! 10 19, excuse me?

11 A I did not make a statistical assumption.

12 Q Did you assume that it was' valid for program
13 results that you sampled eight out of the 19 contractors at

(O 14 Byron?/,

15 A Given the inference that I drew, I believed it,

5
l i6 to be valid.5:

| 1:7 Q Nas it similarly one of the links od your chain,

[ If that the sampling method that had been employed at Byron,'
.

| 19 the reinspection program, covered a sufficient range of
E

20 attributes?g
: er

| 21 A Yes.
E

22 0 Was it further one of your assumptions that theg

8
23 reinspections of some of the inspectors could be used to

24 con 'irm the adequate performance of all of the inspectors?
25 A Along with other inrormation, yes, other

.

D
\s

,

_ - - _ _ - _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ .-- __--_s--- - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - - - - _ _ - _ _ - _ _ - - _ _ -
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information developed by'this program.1 -

2 LQ .But that was one of the links on'the chain?

-3 A .Yes.

4 LQ Was it similarly one of'the links on the chain

5 of pssumptions, that the reinspections of some of.the;

6 inspectors could be used to donfirm the adequacy of all the

7 inspections?.

8 A That was one of the bases, yes.

9 Q Was it similarly one'of the assumptions you made

10 in these links that if inspected performance was adequate,
f

11 then the work quality was sound?

12 A That olayed'a part, in'my judgment, yes.

13 0 Was it one of the links of assumptions we're7-
( 1

i/ 14 referring to?s

15 MR. MILLER: Judge Smith, again Mr. Learner

16 keeps talking about assumptions. Mr. DelGeorge keeps talking
l 17 about evidence, facts that he relied upon.
8

18 JUDGE SMITH: Use the word factors. Is that a nicog
a

2 19 word?
I
j. 20 MR. LEARNER: Factors is fine.
t

| 21 . WITNESS DEL GEORGE: It was a factor.
E

22 BY MR. LEARNER:g

8 23' O Was it similarly one of the factors, in yourg

24 judgment, that the reinspections for the'first three months

25 of the inspector's performance would lead to a conservative

(3
(.j

, .- . . .. - .. ,- .- . . -- _ - . - .
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,/- 1 bias?

2 A (Witness DelGeorge) Yes.

3 JUDGE SMITH: Did you ask'that question before?

4 MR. LEARNER: Yes, I did, bQt we have the

5 difficulty here' dealing with timing. I'm simply trying to-

6 . clarify. timing. We're almost at th9 point Where that

7 problem arose before.

8 BY MR. LEARNER:

_- 9 Q Was it similarly one of the fact 6rs, in your

io judgment, that certain attributes were appropriately defined
it as inaccessible, or non-recreatable?.

12 A (Witness De1 George) You're asking me if it was --
. 13 the appropriate identification of inaccessible or not

( i4 recreatable work was an assumption that I made?
j 15 Q Yes. '

! .
-

| 0 to h Yes, I did assume that the work identified as

inaccassible or not recreatable was appropriately done,17

f is Q Did you also assume that the failure to
I
*

19 reinspect these inaccessible or non-recreatablo attributes
I:

! j 20 wculd not leave significant work quality problems undiscoverec.?

f 21 A Yes,
t

22 Q And did you also assume that the reinspectiong

3
23 results.obtained from inspector performance on accessible

1
24 and recreatable attributes could be transferred over to

i

25 inaccessible and not recreatable attributes? 1

(hfi
4i

x_ ''
l

1

i'

- , - - . - - - . . . . .-..,-,.,-..--.,..,,,n._.--...-,, ----.-,,~..,..-n,.- ,
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1 A That played a part in my judgment, yes.
'

2 Q Was that one of the factors?

3 A So that I am clear, I could not say iLS that
4 alone -- that is the assumption that accessible work was

5 acceptable, or proper inspections had been done for certain

6 Work, Would necessarily demonstrate that all other work,

7 whether inspected or not, was acceptable. But it was

8 a factor in my judgment.

9 Q That's essentially one of the links on the

10 chain of assumptions that I'm talking about?

11 MR. MILLER: We agreed we're talking about

12 factors.

13 WITNESS DEL GEORGE: I think we're getting top_
I i

\_ / 14 the problem I had with the links on the chain. As I

15 understand the formulation of your questions, you refer to; .

0
16

5 the links as being in series and I don't mean to be difficult,

| 17 but some of these links represent redundant links at a
0

18p specific point, if you understand what I'm saying.,

! 3

f 19 MR. LEARNER: I understand. I regret I don't

| 20 have a better analogy.
I
g 21 BY MR. LEARNER:
I

22g Q Let's cluster those links together. Was it a
8

23 factor in making the inference that you made?a

8

24 A (Witness DelGeorge) It was a factor.

25 Q And you're referring there to the transferability

,
,

!

.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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.i l I of-accessible and recreatable:reinspections to inaccessiblep.,

*
-2 and non-recreatable inspections?

'3 A Yes, sir.

4 -Q. Was it similarly a factor that the use of

5 minimum quantities, of 50 reinspections for-Huntersand
6 Hatfield inspectors and 25. inspectors.to Pittsburgh-Testing

'

7 ' Lab inspectors, did not bias the results?
8 A That was not a factor that I considered.
9 Q Not at all?

10 A It was not a factor.that-I considered.

f 11 0 Was it a factor, in your judgment, that contractors
;12 reinspecting the work of their own inspectors did not bias- i

13 the results?
!

; Id A I did not believe that contractors reinspecting
15 their own work biased the results..

ij 16 Q And in making the strong inference of the
!!

! 17 adequccy of construction quality at the site, is it fair
8

18g to say that you assumed that contractors reinspecting their
I

I l' own work did not lead to a bias?f
h. 20 A I believe that's what I just testified to, yes..-,

21 Q 'Jimilarly, in drawing that inference, did youI

22| assume-that the fact that reinspectors drew the names of '
: 8

23 the inspectors whose work that they were inspecting
24 similarly did not bias the results?

25 A I know of no reasons why'that fact should have

/'}
'

,

y . ;_

- . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - . - - _ .
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1 biased the results.

2 0 Your answer is yes? Would you like me to repeat

3 the question?

d A If you would, please.

5 Q Was one of the assumptions that you made the fact

6 that the reinspectors-knew the names of the inspectors

7 whose work they were inspecting did not bias the results?

8 A Yes.

9 Q Similarly, was one of the assumptions you made
10 that the reinspectors knowine the results that the original

11 inspector had obtained did not bias the results?

12 A Yes.

13 JUDGE SMITH: That answer indicates that you7__
i 's
k/ 14 agree with the premise of the question, it seems to me, which

15 is in itself a question that the Board members have. Would.

6
16j. you state that question again?

$ 17 MR. LEARNER: I'll be pleased to.
o

la BY !!R. LEARNER:e
1

$ "7
Q Was one of the assumptions that you made, in

n

| drawing your inference, that reinspectors knowing the20

21 results thdt the original reinspector had obtained did not

22-
3 bias the icinspection results?
8

23 A (Witness DelGeorge) To the extent'the reinspectors
8

24
was aware of the results of the inspection activity that he

25 was reinspecting, I do not believe that knowledge biased his

(
\%_/';

l
1m
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,

2 LQ And that:was one of_the assumptions that you made
3 in making'the' inference of1the adequacy cf construction
4 quality at the site?

5 A- The definition of assumptions aside, I did not

.6 believe that that factor introduced bias into the program
7 results.

8 0 Was one of the other factors you assumed, in
U

9 drawing your. inference, that Sargent & Lundy being both the
10 alleged independent third party reviewer as well as the

11 architect / engineer for the plant did not bias the results? ,

12 A I know of no reason why those two roles, p' layed
.

13 by Sargent & Lundy, would have biased the results. I think
(
A- 14 it only fair to state, however, that Sargent & Lundy alone

15 did not perform the third party inspections.
0

16
5_ Q Was Sargent & Lundy one of the third party
$ 17 inspectors?
O

y 18 A Yes.
a

I 19 Q Gith respect to the reinspections that it,Ij 20 Sargent & Lundy, was a third party reviewer was, was it
e

{ 21 fair to say that one of the fact 6rs you took into account
-E

22g in making your inference was that Sargent & Lundy being both
8

23 the alleged independent third party reviewer as well as the
24 architect / engineer for the project would not bias the results

25 :
A As I previously stated, that double role I Viewed

.h
-N,

- . - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ - - -- - _
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as -- I did not view that double. role as having the potential
2 :for-biasing the results.

L

3 Q Is the answer to that yes?-

4 A I believe so, yes.

5 -Q Thank you.,

6
. Did you assume the fact that the constructors --

7 strike that, please.

8 Was one of your assumptions the fact that
i.

9 Pittsburgh Testing Lab, which I'll refer to as PTL, the

10 overinspector was a contractor and that did not bias its

il results? Let me rephrase that question.

! 12 Was one of your assumptions that the fact that

13

()) PTL was both an overinspector and a contract 6r for the project
t.:

|
'" 14 not lead to any bias in the results?

|
- I'm havina a hard time answering these questions15 A,

!
' j 16 yes or no. I don't believe that the two roles that were

R
* 17 played by Sargent & Lundy introduced bias into the program
8|

i e 18 results.
i 1

! I 19 Q' And that was one of the fact 6rs leadina to youri
20 inference?y

:

} 21 A' ( It may not have been a factor leading to ther *s.
22g inference, but it was not a factor that compromised the

8
23 inference. As I mentioned earlier, you know, when we

| 24 talk about these chain of links or points in a chain of logic,
L 25 Iem not sure that I always agree that it represents a

L (O '_/
|

.
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' 1 discrete point. It does represent'a fact and I-have tried to-

2 explain how I considered that fact in reaching my' inference'.
,

3 Q- Similarly, did you. assume that the fact that-

4 PTL was both an overinspector and a contractor did not

5 lead to a bias in the reinspection results?
1 -

6- A I do not believe it led to a bias,

cnd12. 7
A

8
,

9

10

11

12

I3

14

15
,

7.
"

f I6

$ 11

8
e 18

I
I 19

I- .

20 ig
. .

i 2i
t

22g

8
23

.
24

,

25
,

.-

! -

i .
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- j: mgc 13-1: 1 '- 'O .Did you assume.that the fact that contractors

~

o 12: . knew that a passing score was either 95 percent or 90

3 percent in the objective and subjective attributes would

4 -not have an effect on the results?

5. A I did not believe that knowledge to have an

6 effect on the results of the program.

7 Q Did PTL's own inspectors fail to meet the
L

| 8 90 percent standard for subjective attributes on

9 reinspection?

10 A There war one individual who did not meet the
i-

11 90 percent criteria specified in the program.

12 Q Referring to page 6 of Attachment E to your-

13 testimony, do I correctly understand that the 85.3 percent
( 'N/ 14 figure under " Third Party Review for Reinspection Results"

15 is the cumulative result obtained by the PTL inspectors?
O

j g- 16 JUDGE SMITH: I'm sorry. We have a procedural

k
i 17 concern. As a consequence, I didn't follow your question.

a

18
_

Dut Dr. Cole suggests it was not your intention. We did

S 19 not receive the attachment to Mr. DelGeorge's testimony'

I
j 20 into evidence, only his testimony.

'

21 MR. MILLER: I neglected to move the attachments
E

22 to each of Mr. DelGeorge's, Mr. Tucken's and Mr. Showski'sg

8
23 testimony into evidence. I so move at this time.

'
24 JUDGE SMITH: Yes. I didn't catch any --

25 I assumed that you had intended to move it all into evidence.

(3>

\ )
/s7 .

. . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . .
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^ M / jmgc 13-2 3 <MR. CASSEL: -We have no objection,.other than

' -

:the one we stated previously, which was' overruled.>

13 JUDGE SMITH: That resolves it. The testimony

d - of Mr.-DelGeorge previousl'y offered into evidence includes"

,,

5' -

.

the' numbered pages plus~ attachments through E, A through E.
6

, ,
MR. LEARNER: 'For the Board's convenience, I am-

I referring to DelGeorge Attachment E at page 6,'a' chart

8
} entitled " Reinspection Results, Pittsburgh Testing.''

'' BY MR. LEARNER:

10
.Q Have you got-that page, Mr. DelGeorge?

U A (Witness DelGeorge) Yes.

!- 12
Q Mr. DelGeorge, do I understand correctly'that

p the figure, 85.3 percent, listeci under the ' column, " Third'3

!- 14
[ Party-Review, Type-Subjective," refers to the cumulative
r

15
e results of the reinspection of PTL's original inspections?
4

16| A Not of its original inspections. It refers to
| '7

the average for all inspectors reinspected after the,

_ $!

18

| third-party review.
~ .

''' j 0 And that 85.3 percent figure for subjective

20- t attributes would be a failure under the 90 percent subjective

21- attributes acceptance test; is that correct?
! "

$ A I don't understand how it would be.
8

23
. g Q Do I understand correctly that the appropriate

,

24
test level, if you will, for acceptable results was 90

25
f . percent for subjective attributes?

V
I

'

. .
,

s

-4'.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _



,, ,
. . . _ _ _ _ . - . _ _ . . _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - ..

, . . ' ~
''-' ..('

,

('
,

- -

8504

o
I .d k 1 *

,

i

_
t

o V

{' l mgc 13-3 1 A For.an individual, yes.
,

2 Q' =And the average reinspection results.for

3. subjective attributes for Pittsburgh Testing's inspectors,

d was 85.3 percent after: third party review?

5 A- Including those parties.who did not pass the '

6 : 90. percent criteria, that is a statement of the average.

7 0 And was theLfinal result, if you will, for-
'

8 Pittsburgh resting, after.the expansion of the sample had

9 been completed, 77 percent acceptable?

NBU. 10- A That does not represent a cumulative average '

31' for the population as a whole. It represents the average
.

r

12 for two individuals.
,

13 0 I'see. So, if you will, the cumulative results[
\- ' 'd of the whole would be 85.3 percent for the first fourteen

15 who were reinspected, and then 77 percent for the two who.
,

3

$
16 were reinspected in the expanded sample periods is that

| 17 correct? .

3 '

'8
g A The 85.3 percent represents the cumulative

$ average for all inspectors whose subjective work was I
l'

n

$ 20 reinspected in the program. It has not been rectified

21 to eliminate the work of those specific individuals who
E

22
5 did not pass the 90 percent criteria.
8

"

23g 0 Would you try to look for a term to describe ;
i

24 that 85.3 percent? Would you call that the overall rating ;

25 for Pittsburgh Testina?

b
L/

r

.

,
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Imgc 05-4 A No, I wouldn't call it that.

2
O What would you call it?

3
A I would call it the mean of the data -- that is,

#
the average of the data accumulated for Pittsburgh

5
Testing subjective inspectors.

6
Q To save me a mouthful, can we call that

#
Pittsburgh Testing final data, subject to the way you just

explained it?

MR. MILLER: Why don't we call it what it is.

'U
It's described in the table, and Mr. DelCoorge has given

''
a precise definition, and Mr. Learner, for some reason,

'
doesn't want to use that definition. He wants to call it

'3
-s something else. I think there is a perfectly valid

)(- description of the statistic on page 6 and 7 of
14

"
De1 George's --

3
'O

3 DY MR. LEARNER:
! 17

O How about PTL average? Is that an effective,

u
'j shorthand. I'm trying to avoid question that would be
19

| about two paragraphs long.
"

20
| A (Witness De1 George) It represents en averace

} 21
I for all the data accumulated for PTL in the subjective

22I area.
I

23
| 0 I'm going to refer to that as the PTL avorage.
'

24
I take it, you'll understand what I'm saying?

25
A Yes.

.
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mgc 13-:,1 Q Does the fact that PTL's own inspectors had an

2 average of less than 90 percent for subjective attributes

3 undermine your confidence in the validity of PTL's

d inspection?

5 A No.

6 0 Does the fact that PTL's own inspectors had an

7
average of'less than 90 percent of the subjective attributes'-

8
undermine y.our confidence in the validity of PTL's

' reinspections?

'O A Well, first of all, that average represents

l' only the average as to subjective work, and I do not use --

12 I do not draw that conclusion on the basis of that
'3 ctatistic.m

-
'd

Q So is one of your assumptions -- I'm sorry --

15
g one of your factors in making the inference of adequate
3

to work quality, the fact that PTL's own inspectore having
II

achieved an average of 86 percent for subjective attributes
8

'8
g did not undermino your confidence in the validity of their

'' reinspection?

j 20 A No, it didn't.

21
Q That was one of your assumptions?

22
$ A It's not an assumption.
8

23
g 0 Is that one of your factors?

24
A You asked me whether it undermined my

25
conclusion, and I say it didn't. And I'll be happy to

._

*
.
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Imgc lj-6 explain why it didn't, but I'm not suro -- well, you haven't

2 asked me that.

3 Q Let's assume that PTL's average had been 10

d percent. Would that bave boon a factor that would have

5 affected your inference that the work quality was adequato?

6 A If I believed that that averago could
,

7 be appropriately assigned to the individuals who were

a performing reinspections or performing overinspection, then

' it would have affected my conclusion. But I think it's a

'O misuos of that statistic to apply it in that way.

''
O But in terms of how you apply that statistic,

12 bo it 85.3 percent, your treatment of that was one of the

33 factors that led you to the inference that work quality wasm

' '' adoquato?

15
e MR. MILLER: Excuse me. I think we ought to --

16 I believe thoro's a foundational question missing as to

a 'I whether, in fact, tir. DolGeorgo considered this statistic
0

f in drawing his inference of quality. I think we have to
'8

f
'' establish that,

j 20 DY MR. LT:ARNER:

21 0 Did you considor the 85.3 porcent PTL averago
22

$ as one of the factors in your inforance of inspector
8

23 performanco which led to adequato work quality?

24 A (Witnans Do1Coorge) No, because I did not

25 believe it appropriato to assign to the PTL innpoctors

_ _ _ _ _ _ _
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mgc ()-71 performing reinspections or overinspections the average
2 that is represented in this table.

3 Q Did the fact that th9 PTL inspectors failed

4 to achieve a 90 percent averago in any way undermino your
5 confidence in the quality of their inspector performance?

6 A That statistic alone did not undermine my
7 confidence. It was considered in light of all the other

a information developed by this program.

9 0 If you will, is that one of the factors you

10 took into account?

11 A No, I don't think I'll admit to that. I don't

12 believe that it was.

13 0 So that was a factor that you didn't considor?~

,

14 A I recognized the existance of this number, and

15 in that sonso, I considered it. But it was not a factorn
;

| 16 upon which I reached a conclusion. We continue to haso

| 17 this running -- I have a problem, okay, in using the samo
0

la words that you do. The results are as they are shown,
1

2 l' and I considered that in reaching my conclusions.
I
j 20 I don't think, as I previously testified, that

?! you can apply this statistic to impugn tbo capabilition
a

22g of pooplo performing rainspections or overinspections. And
5

23 inasmuch as all llatfield inspectors who performed
24 aubjective work, with the exception of two individuals,

25 had thoit work reinspected, I don't believe this statistic
.

|
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mgc (}-8 1 to compromise the integrity of the work, the inspection work

2 performed by PTL. '

3 0 So, if you will, in making your inference from

4 inspector performance to the adequacy of work quality, was

5' one of the assumptions you mado that this statistic, PTL

o 05.3 percent averace, did not compromise work quality?

7 A I don't believe this statistic to compromiso

8 the overall conclusion that I reached relativo to work

9 quality.

10 0 Was one of the assumptions leading to your

11 inference that the 95 percent conformity for objectivo

12 inspections was a conservativo acceptanco levol?

- 13 A That was a judgment I mado, yes.
i

-

14 0 That was one of your assumptions?x-

15 A My engineering judgment was and is that then

5
'' 95 P rc""' rit ri^ *^" " " "" "V"tiv" b3"i" 'r5

! 17 assassing inspector capabilition. I don't know whether it
0

| 18 was an assumption or a fact. I don't know what the best
1

0 19 way of charactorizing it is, other than the way I described
I
j 20 it.
e

{ 21 0 Call it a factor. Is it one of the factors
I

22 leading to your inferenco?g

5
23 JUDGE SMITil !!o just doesn't want to agroo to

24 a label that you've put on it, but ho's describing it

25 procinoly and exactly.

.

_ _ _ . _ . _ _ - _
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mqc 13-9 ' MR. LEARNER: I'm not trying to got hung up

2
on labels. Maybe that timo, he described it enough. I'm

3 looking, as I said before, to soo what were the olomonts,

d
the factors, the assumptions. I realize we're having a

5 problem with nomenclature here. I've heard him to say,

6
"I think the inspector performanco leads tro to infor that

#
the work quality is adoquato."

8
Maybo I'm gotting too bogged down on

'
nomenclature with him. If that becomes a problem, lot's 800

10 '
if wo can work that out.

"
WITNESS DEL GEORGE: I'll bo happy to explain

12 my answers.
~ '3

DY MR. LEARNER:
''

O Wat one of the factors that you took into account

'S
c in reaching your inforenco, one, that very little subjectivo
3

16| datormination is involved in objectivo innpoetions?

'#
A (Witness DolGoorge) I'm not nuro that I would

{
is

say that thoro is very little.

"
Q llow would you characterizo it?

} 20
A I would charactorizo an objectivo inspection an

3
one that is capable of reproduction becauno of its naturo.

22I Thore in a limited amount of nubjectivo judgment that in

23
required in order to arrivo at an innpoetion t oqult.

#'
O Wan ono of the factorn that lod you to mako tho

I inforenco wo doncribed boforo tho 90 porcont conformity

=- -

.
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mgc 13-10 ' lovel for subjectivo inspections was a conservativo

2 acceptanco lovo17

3 A I'm not sure what "connervativo" really means.

d I believo -- it was my onglicoring judgmont and that of

5 the group that developed this progran, that the 90 porcont

6
critoria reprosented an appropriato critoria for assassing

7 inspector canability.

8
O Did you beliove that tho 90 porcont conform 4cy

' figuro for subjectivo attributon was a conservativo accept-
'O anco lovol?

'' A I personally bo11ovo it to bo conservativo.

12 0 And was that one of tho factors that you took
'3o into account in drawing tho inforonco of the adequacy of

i :''? Id
- tho work quality?

'8g A Yos.
2

16| Q Was one of tho other factors that you took into
1 '# account in inforrines tho adoquacy of the wock ouality that
0

f visual oxamination in tho only moann of dotorminino whethor"

E '' wolds woro acceptablo?
I

20|
8 pp,ggggggg, gen going to havo to objoct to that,

Il question.# ! do not bellovo thoro was any fouridation for
22'

$ tho cuantifon as stated. The fact in that tho inspection
8

23
g program, the roinnpoetion program, lookort at innpoetions on

24 they woro conducted by innpoetorn, nubject to tho AN!!!
#8 standard.

'

.
= _ = aa -
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_

mgc 13-11' JUDCC SMITil I think ho's about to rophrase..s

the question.

MR. LEARNER: Let me try to rephraso it.

BY MR. LEARNER:
*

O Woro visual wold inspectiona the only subjectivo
*

attributo?

!
A (Witness Dolcoorgo) Yes.

e
0 Woro there other ways of inspecting the

'
adequacy of wolds apart from visual examination?

"
MR. MILLER: At what point in timo?

'
DY MR. LEARNCRs

13
0 In conducting your ruinspection.

"
\q MR. MILLER: That's irtolovant, Judoo Smith.,

' ') ta
- I'm sure that thoro could have boon a lot of difforent ways

,

"
j of looking at those wolds, but the stated purposo of the f

16

i program was to reproduce as closoly as possiblo conditions
|

|
'

er
undar which tho original inspection took placo, ig

te
| MR. LCAltNCRs Judya limith, with all duo

respect, I'm asking if the witnons bolinvod thorn woro many
20

| I
- other ways of inspecting the wolds. That 's rny question.,.

21
MR. MILLER Hy objoution as to rolovanco.'

'33g JUDUC flM!Till ! don't whora you're going. Ig
23

| don't soo how you're going t.o and up with a rolovant
ta

result.

25
MR. LEA 14Ntit e What I'd liko to ask tho witnans,

/9
. ,-~

,

_ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ . , _ _ . . . . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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1

m g e 1 3 - 1 2' Judpa Smith, is whether he assumod, in making his inforeneo, ,

2 that the results would not have boon bianod by Edison's

3 failuro -- excuno no -- the contractor's failure to uso :

d other techniques to examino wolds that woro othorwiso

S inaccessible.

6 JUDCC SMITill You mean in a ruinspection
# program?

8 MR. LEARNCRs That's correct.

' JUDGE SMITil: Wasn't the purposo to duplicato

'O what the initial inspector did in the same fashion to soo

'l if it's repoatablo?

'? MR. LEARNER: Except that thorn are some welds

'3p that are, by dotinition, Mr. Dolcoorgo's definition,

'd inaccessiblo or non-rocreatablo, that thoroforo cannot bo

'S visually inspoetod, having tilroady, though, boon oneni
14| visually inspected.

'F JUDOC flMITill Is that what the thrust of your
8

'8
g question was?

,

I '' MR. LEAPNCH: That is the thrust of my question,
I

20
|| whether he bolloved that the inability to inspout thogo

21 welds that havo boon inspected once before would somnhow

| 22 bias the results of tha program. ;

I
22

g Lot me movo on to another quantion. I don't

24 bottovo that*a ossential. I

End 13 26

.

_ - - -______-___._u_.m __ ___-___ _ _ , _ _ _.---_.___-___.-___.m_____--m_,._-___-._--______..___--_-___.-_..__m._m. __._._______________________-____m._-______.___m__,___-_ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _ - ,
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BY NH. LEARNER:

2 Q Was one of the factors loading to your inforanco,

3 that the work was adequato, that the failuro of one PTL

4 inspector after both the first third and second throo

3 months, did not undariaino your confidence in the validity

. of the program results?

y A (Witnoma Do1Coorgo) Would you pleano restate

e that question?

, Q Did you believe that the ono PTL -- lot ma

io rephraso it,

ii Did you believe that the failuro of one of the

i; PTL inspectors to achiovo successful results after both the

i3 first third and accond throo months load to a lack of
A)i ia confidence in the result of the program?,

is A 11ocour of the consuquence of that failuro and

ja the fact that the program data baso for PTL was expandedI
| in recognition of that and the fact that thono additionalif

8
is inopoctor's roview woro found to be acceptable and the fact

I
that all of the work -- notwithstanding the dineropanciosp i,

to identiflod == woro dotormined on the basin of engincoring
l 2I ovaluation not to have design significance.

u -

22 1 did not noo that ningio failuro to compromno
8 n the conc 1 union I reached, that is the inforonco 1 drow,
I

;4 rotativo to work quality.

n Q That was than one of the factorn that you took
,--

tv
;n_ ,,

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - - _ _ - - _ _ _
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a '

i. fk :1
.

into account in drawing your inference of work quality?
2 A It was a fact of which I took into account, but

,

it did not influence my conclusion bucause of:other factors,3

4 which I also took.into account.

5 Q It didn't influence your conclusion at all?

6 MR. MILLER: I think the witness has described
7 quite fully just how we took it into account.

-8 JUDGE SMITH: He has some difficulty now with.the

9 use of the word influence, perhaps. I. don't know-whether
10 he intended that word rather than control your conclusion.
11 Did you actually testify that i had no influence on your

112 conclusion or it was offset by other considerations?

13 WITNESS DEL GEORGE: It is certainly true, Your -

. _

s- 14 Honor, that had there not been a failure on the part of PTL
15- with'. respect to this one attribute, that I would have drawn,

i

l( 16 .a stronger inference relative to the cuality of the work thatv
8
- 17 they inspected. But that fact alone does not compromise the
u

18 conclusion that I reached.g

I 19 JUDGE SMITH: So there was no net adverse inference!
-

t
- g' - 20 to be drawn considering other factors?
- I

g 21 WITNESS DEL GEORGE: Yes, sir, that's right,
t

| : 27 BY MR. LEARNER:
0

23 O Did you belleve that the failure of two PTL
8

- -

24 inspectors, one Hatfi,cid insoector, and one Hunter inspector
'

25 to meet the 95/90 ac eptance criteria for the first three

r%
f

'

v

t) ,1 ,

, .

-
_

A e, ,

=

, 6
4

^*
- -

t .,

_3 .

.. . -- _ . . . . _ _ _ _ - - - - - - _ - - - _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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|

I) 'I months lead to a lack of confidence in the validity of

2 the reinspection program-results?

'3- A '(Witness DelGeorge) I can't-agree with the premise
4 .of-that question. 'It does not' accurately reflect the results

5 of the program.

.6 Q Did two of the PTL inspectors-fail to' meet the

'7 90 percent threshhold for subjective attributes?
~

'

8 A One must rer. ember the program requirement that-

9 needed to be met before a failure could be identified. I

10 do not believe that the results that you describe represent

11 a failure within the context of the program, as it was defined .

12 Q Let's step back then from definitions. Were-

13 two of-the PTL inspectors found not to have met 90 percent
~ Ch '

'

:(m) 14 acceptance lev 61 in the first three months of their

15 performance?.,

16 A Yes.,

s v
8
= 17 Q And was one of the Hatfield inspectors found not
8
g to have met the 90 percent threshhold in his first three18

,

3

| 19 months?
I
j- 20 A Yes. *

y
.. .:*

2 21 Q Similarly, was one of the Hunter inspectors found,

3 -

; 22 not to have met the 90 percent acceptance criteria for
E

| 23 subjective attributes in his first three months?
t'

-24 A Yes.

25- Q- And did the finding that these four inspectors had

).s_- .

|

I
L,
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..(~/.) 1 not met the 90 percent acceptance criteria in the first

2- three months lead you to goestion the validity of the program

3 results?

4 A ' No . -
-

5 Q Was that a factor that you took into account in

6 making your inference that the work quality at the site was

7 adequate?

8 A I accounted, in making that inference, for all of

9 the results from this program.

10 Q And was that one of the results of-the program?

11- MR. MILLER: By definition, Judge, if you account

12 for them all -- and this was one of them -- he took it into
.-

13 account.
rm

k 14 BY MR. LEARNER:
!

is 0 That was a factor you took into account?
,

;

[ 16 A (Witness DelGeorge) Yes.
;

y

$ 17 Q Did you also take into account the factor leading
e ;j 18 to the inference that of the almost 6,000 observed
i
*

19 discrepancies, none were found to have had design
t

f 20 significance?
,

e >- :

| . 21 A Yes.
E '

22 Q. :* Did you also assume, in making your inference,
.

g

E
23 that the work quality was adequate, that the sampling

8
'

24 process was statistically valid?

25 MR. MILLER: Once again, Judge, I think we need a

. - - . - . . - - _ . . __
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1

,m

( )- .i definition of statistically valid. Mr. DelGeorge already,v

2 described how, with respect to the sampling program, how

a he used statistics.

4 MR. LEARNER: Judge, I think Mr. DelGeorge is

5 competent to answer that. He either believes it was

6 ' statistically valid, he believes it was not statistically

7 valid, or he doesn't know if it was statistically valid.

8 JUDGE SMITH: I think you have to see if he

9 agrees with you. Can you answer it?

10 WITNESS DEL GEORGE: Judge Smith', I understand

11 the question to be whether one of the factors, in reaching

12 the inference,about work quality, was that the program was-

13 statistically valid. That, as I understood it, was the
r\
b 14 question.

is The basis for my inference was engineering,

16 judgment and there were a number of factors that have been

1
= 17 specifically identified in my direct testimony which comprise

18 that judgment. Statistics was not one of those factors that
1
*

19 I relied upon to reach a conclusion about the adequacy of
5
j- 20 work.
p

| 21 *g MR. LEARNER: Thank you, Mr. DelGeorge.
I - x

; 22 The next set of questions I have go more into
2

23 the work quality issues Mr. Miller mentioned earlier. If it'r
-8.
"

24 the rule of the Board, I'll be glad to hold those over until

25 the next-panel.

f\
'

.
.

,

I

.i
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. \_)--
~ l .JUDGELSMITH: I think that would be ---I think

2 you had already agreed to do that.

3 MR.~. LEARNER: I'm trying to draw a reasonable

4 oreak in the questions.

5 =7UDGE SMITH: Now I understand that there are

6 depositions scheduled for soon this evening, and it's going
^

7 to be by the same reporter.

8 MR. CASSEL: Let the record reflect the

9 reporter just blinked.
,

10 JUDGE SMITH: .For that reason, we should adjourn

il perhaps earlier than we had' planned to. If there are no

12 objections,.if everyone agrees, we will adjourn at-this

p- '13 point.
(

14 MR. CASSEL:- Judge, could I ask what time and

35 - where we are resuming in the morning?g

:f 16 JUDGE SMITH: At 9:00 a.m. it's in the Fed 6ral--

v. -

8* 17 Courthouse. I don't remember whether it's in the
I $

18g Magistrate's. Courtroom 6r in the main courtoom. It's in
I

! 19' the Magistrate's Courtroom, yes.
n
j . All right. We are adjourning for this evening.

*
20

.g 7
.. ~

2- '21 We'r e o55'.the irecofd.r -

j (Whereupon, at 5:35 p.m. , the hearing was recessed22 '

I~ 5 23
.

to' resume at-9:00 a.m. on Tuesday, July 24, 1984.):

2
24

25

' "
\

.

I
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